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PART |

FORWARD -LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains certainriffard-looking statementsivithin the meaning of the federal securities lawd.
statements, other than statements of historicdlifetuded in this Form 10-K, including, but nomited to, those under “Business’Risk
Factors” and “Properties” in Items 1, 1A and 2 @aMdnagement’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan€iahdition and Results of Operations”
in Item 7, are forward-looking statements. Forwbooking statements use words such as “anticipafggdject,” “expect,” “plan,” “goal,”
“forecast,” “i should,” “would,” “could,” ‘believe,” “may,”and similar expressions and statements regardinglans and objectiv:

intend,
for future operations. These statements are baseasliobeliefs and assumptions and those of ourrgepartner using currently availa
information and expectations as of the date heraf, not guarantees of future performance and wevokrtain risks and uncertaint
Although we and our general partner believe thahsxpectations reflected in such forwéwdking statements are reasonable, neither w
our general partner can give assurance that owctxgions will prove to be correct. All statemeatsicerning our expectations for fut
results of operations are based on forecasts foexisting operations and do not include the pééimpact of any future acquisitions. C
forwarddooking statements are subject to a variety ofsrigkncertainties and assumptions. If one or moréhe$e risks or uncertaint
materialize, or if underlying assumptions proveomect, our actual results may vary materially frdvase anticipated, estimated, projecte
expected. Certain factors could cause actual segultiffer materially from results anticipatective forwardlooking statements. These fact
include, but are not limited to:

» risks and uncertainties with respect to the actjentities of petroleum products and crude oil gég on our pipelines and
terminalled, stored or throughput in our terminals;

» the economic viability of HollyFrontier CorporatipAlon USA, Inc. and our other custom:

» the demand for refined petroleum products in marlet serve

» our ability to purchase and integrate future acgimperation:

» our ability to complete previously announced orteamplated acquisitior

» the availability and cost of additional debt andiggfinancing

» the possibility of reductions in production or sthuivns at refineries utilizing our pipeline and teral facilities
» the effects of current and future government regaa and policie:

» our operational efficiency in carrying out routiogerations and capital construction proje

» the possibility of terrorist attacks and the consawes of any such attac

e general economic conditions; ¢

» other financial, operational and legal risks andastainties detailed from time to time in our Sées and Exchange Commiss

filings.

Cautionary statements identifying important factiist could cause actual results to differ matigriabm our expectations are set forth in
Form 10-K, including without limitation, the forwddlooking statements that are referred to aboveemwWbonsidering forwartboking
statements, you should keep in mind the known n@tesk factors and other cautionary statementsa@¢h in this Form 10-K underRisk
Factors” in Item 1A. All forward-looking statemerntgluded in this Form 10-K and all subsequenttemitor oral forwardeoking statemen
attributable to us or persons acting on our bedwafexpressly qualified in their entirety by thes@tionary statements. The forwdoaking
statements speak only as of the date made and, thidne as required by law, we undertake no obligatd publicly update or revise ¢
forward-looking statements, whether as a resuttesf information, future events or otherwise.
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INDEX TO DEFINED TERMS AND NAMES
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The following terms and names that appear in thisi1f10-K are defined on the following pages:




Iltem 1. Busines:!
OVERVIEW

Holly Energy Partners, L.P. (‘HEPT1 a Delaware limited partnership engaged printjgalthe business of operating a system of petiro
product and crude pipelines, storage tanks, digidh terminals and loading rack facilities in Wésxas, New Mexico, Utah, Neva
Oklahoma, Wyoming, Kansas, Arizona, Idaho and Waghbin. We were formed in Delaware in 2004 and na&inbur principal corpora
offices at 2828 N. Harwood, Suite 1300, Dallas,d%X5201-1507. Our telephone number is 214385 and our internet website addre:
www.hollyenergy.com The information contained on our website doescoostitute part of this Annual Report on FormKLOA copy of this
Annual Report on Form 1K-will be provided without charge upon written regt to the Vice President, Investor Relations atahov
address. A direct link to our filings at the U.Sec8rities and Exchange Commission (“SE@®@bsite is available on our website on
Investors page. Also available on our website apes of our Governance Guidelines, Audit Commitidmrter, Compensation Commil
Charter, and Code of Business Conduct and Ethiicef awhich will be provided without charge uponitten request to the Vice Presidt
Investor Relations at the above address. In thisishent, the words “we,” “our,” “ours” and “usefer to HEP and its consolidated subsidi:
or to HEP or an individual subsidiary and not ty ather person. “HFCtefers to HollyFrontier Corporation and its subaréis, other the
HEP and its subsidiaries and other than Holly LiigiServices, L.L.C. (“HLS")a subsidiary of HollyFrontier Corporation that lieetgener:
partner of the general partner of HEP and managgs H

We own and operate petroleum product and cruddipgseand terminal, tankage and loading rack faedlithat support HFG'refining an
marketing operations in the Mid-Continent, Southwessd Rocky Mountain regions of the United Statad Alon USA, Inc.’s (“Alon’)
refinery in Big Spring, Texas. HFC currently own83binterest in us, including the 2% general partnegrist. Additionally, we own a 7t
interest in UNEV Pipeline, LLC (“UNEV"), which owng 427-mile, 14nch refined products pipeline running from Woode%3, Utah to L
Vegas, Nevada (the “UNEV Pipeline’product terminals near Cedar City, Utah and LasagedNevada and related assets; and a 25%
venture interest in a 95-mile intrastate crudepiikline system (the “SLC Pipeline”) that serveinegies in the Salt Lake City, Utah area.

We generate revenues by charging tariffs for trartgpy petroleum products and crude oil through pigelines, by charging fees
terminalling and storing refined products and othwgdlrocarbons, and providing other services atsborage tanks and terminals. We do
take ownership of products that we transport, teaidr store, and therefore, we are not directlyosed to changes in commaodity prices.

Our assets include:

Pipelines:

» approximately 810 miles of refined product pipetinecluding 340 miles of leased pipelines, thah$port gasoline, diesel and
fuel principally from HFCS Navajo refinery in New Mexico to its customerstlie metropolitan and rural areas of Texas,
Mexico, Arizona, Utah and northern Mexico;

» approximately 510 miles of refined product pipe$ that transport refined products from ABmig Spring refinery in Texas to
customers in Texas and Oklahoma,;

» three 65-mile intermediate pipelines that tramspntermediate feedstocks and crude oil from HFG®avajo refinery crude «
distillation and vacuum facilities in Lovington, WeMexico to its petroleum refinery facilities in #esia, New Mexico;

e approximately 910 miles of crude oil trunk, gathgriand connection pipelines located in West TeXasy Mexico and Oklahon
that deliver crude oil to HFC’s Navajo refinery;

« approximately 8 miles of refined product pipebrthat support HF6&'Woods Cross refinery located near Salt Lake Citgh
« gasoline and diesel connecting pipelines locatddFC’s Tulsa East refinery facilit

» five intermediate product and gas pipelines eetwHFCS Tulsa East and West refinery facilit

» crude receiving assets located at H=Cheyenne refiner

* a 75% interest in the UNEV Pipeline, a 42ile refined products pipeline running from Wood®€3, Utah to Las Vegas, Neve
and

* a 25% joint venture interest in the SLC Pipeliag5mile intrastate crude oil pipeline system that sgorts crude oil into the S
Lake City, Utah area from the Utah terminus of Enentier Pipeline, as well as crude oil flowingrfraVyoming and Utah via Plai
All American Pipeline, L. P.’s (“Plains”) Rocky Matain Pipeline.




Refined Product Terminals and Refinery Tankage:

» four refined product terminals located in El Pa%exas; Moriarty and Bloomfield, New Mexico; and oa, Arizona, with a
aggregate capacity of approximately 1,200,000 bmrtleat are integrated with our refined produgtefine system that serves HEC’
Navajo refinery

» one refined product terminal located in Spokan@shington, with a capacity of approximately 400,(0arrels, that serves third-
party common carrier pipelines;

» one refined product terminal near Mountain Homahtal with a capacity of approximately 120,000 basréhat serves a neal
United States Air Force Base;

» two refined product terminals, located in Wichitlls and Abilene, Texas, and one tank farm in Ofkxas with aggregate capa
of approximately 500,000 barrels, that are intesgtavith our refined product pipelines that server$ Big Spring refinery;

» arefined product loading rack facility at eawfhHFC'’s refineries, heavy product / asphalt logdiack facilities at HFG Navajc
refinery Lovington facility, Tulsa refinery Eastdifity and the Cheyenne refinery, liquefied petrote gas (“LPG”)loading racl
facilities at HFC’s Tulsa refinery West facility,n€@yenne refinery and El Dorado refinery, lube oading racks at HFG’ Tulsi
refinery West facility and crude oil Leased Autoina@@ustody Transfer (“LACT") units located at HFQZheyenne refinery;

e on-site crude oil tankage at HRECNavajo, Woods Cross, Tulsa and Cheyenne refsédrd@ing an aggregate storage capaci
approximately 1,300,000 barrels;

» on-site refined and intermediate product tankagé&lFCs Tulsa, Cheyenne and El Dorado refineries havingggregate stora
capacity of approximately 8,100,000 barrels; and

* a 75% interest in UNEV Pipeline's product terminagsr Cedar City, Utah and Las Vegas, Nevada withggregate capacity
approximately 615,000 barrels.

We have a longerm strategic relationship with HFC. Our growtlarplis to continue to pursue purchases of logistsets at HFC's existi
refining locations in New Mexico, Utah, Oklahomaansas and Wyoming. We will also work with HFC owgisic asset acquisitions
conjunction with HFC'’s refinery acquisition straiegy Furthermore, we will continue to pursue thpatty logistic asset acquisitions that
accretive to our unitholders and increase the dityeof our revenues.

In March 2014, we redeemed the $150 million aggeegancipal amount of 8.25% senior notes (the 38:2Senior Notes")maturing Mar
2018 at a redemption cost of $156.2 million, atahhtime we recognized a $7.7 million early extirgjument loss consisting of a $6.2 mill
debt redemption premium and unamortized discoudtf@ancing costs of $1.5 million. We funded thdemption with borrowings under ¢
Credit Agreement.

2012 Acquisition

UNEYV Pipeline Interest Acquisition

On July 12, 2012, we acquired from HFC a 75% irgieie UNEV. We paid consideration consisting of @86million in cash an@,059,80!
of our common units. Also under the terms of tlamsaction, we issued to HFC a Class B unit commgriainoncontrolling equity interest i
wholly-owned subsidiary that entitles HFC to an intenegiur share of annual UNEV earnings before interesbme taxes, depreciation, i
amortization above $30 millioheginning July 1, 2016 and ending in June 2032jestibo certain limitations. Contemporaneously vttie
transaction, HFC (our general partner) agreed tegm its right to incentive distributions of up $4.25 million per quarter over twel
consecutive quarterly periods following the clo$¢he transaction and up to an additional four tprarin certain circumstances. In connec
with the transaction, we entered into Yi€ar throughput agreements with shippers contaimimgmum annual revenue commitments to L
$27 million .

Agreements with HFC and Alon

We serve HFC's refineries under loteym pipeline and terminal, tankage and througlaguoéements expiring from 2019 to 2026. Under |
agreements, HFC agreed to transport, store andghput volumes of refined product and crude oibanpipelines and terminal, tankage
loading rack facilities that result in minimum amhpayments to us. These minimum annual paymentsvaenues are subject to annual t
rate adjustments on July 1, based on the Produiee mdex (“PPI”) or Federal Energy Regulatory Goission (“FERC”")index. As o
December 31, 2014 , these agreements with HFGQeglllt in minimum payments to us of $231.6 million

If HFC fails to meet its minimum volume commitmentsder the agreements in any quarter, it will lspineed to pay us in cash the amour
any shortfall by the last day of the month follogriithe end of the quarter. Under certain of the @gents, a shortfall payment may be apj
as a credit in the following four quarters aftenimium obligations are met.

-6 -




We have a pipelines and terminals agreement witin Alxpiring in 2020 under which Alon has agreedrémsport on our pipelines &
throughput through our terminals volumes of refipedducts that result in a minimum level of anniglenue that also is subject to an
tariff rate adjustments. Also, we have a capaapsé agreement under which we lease Alon spaceiro®rta to El Paso pipeline for t
shipment of refined product. The terms under tbasé agreement expire beginning in 2018 througR.282 of December 31, 2014thes:
agreements with Alon will result in minimum annuelil payments to us of $32.1 million .

A significant reduction in revenues under theseagrents could have a material adverse effect onesuits of operations.

Furthermore, if new laws or regulations that affesiminals or pipelines are enacted that requirdousiake substantial and unanticip:
capital expenditures at the pipelines or terminads,will have the right after we have made effaaamitigate their effects to negotiat
monthly surcharge on HFC for the use of the tertsina to file for an increased tariff rate for usiethe pipelines to cover HFE€pro rat
portion of the cost of complying with these lawsregulations including a reasonable rate of retinrsuch instances, we will negotiate
good faith with HFC to agree on the level of thentiy surcharge or increased tariff rate.

For additional information regarding our signifitaustomers, see Note 9 to the Consolidated FinhBtatements included in Item 8 of |
I of this Form 10-K.

Omnibus Agreement

Under certain provisions of an omnibus agreemenhawes with HFC (the “Omnibus Agreementije pay HFC an annual administrative
( $2.3 million in 2014 and currently $2.4 millignfor the provision by HFC of various general ambinénistrative services to us. This
includes expenses incurred by HFC to perform céméiéh corporate functions, such as executive mamagg legal, accounting, treast
information technology and other corporate servitesluding the administration of employee benefidns. This fee does not include
salaries of personnel employed by HFC who perfoemises for us on behalf of HLS or the cost of tlenployee benefits, such as 401
pension and health insurance benefits, which graraéely charged to us by HFC. We also reimburs€ it direct expenses they incur
our behalf. In addition, we also pay for our owmedt general and administrative costs, includingteelating to operating as a sep:
publicly held entity, such as costs for preparatdmpartners’ K-1 tax information, SEC filings, iestor relations, director€ompensatiol
directors’ and officers’ insurance and registrad énansfer agent fees.

Under HLS5 secondment arrangement with HFC, effective JgnLiaR015, certain employees of HFC are secondddLi®, the gener
partner of our general partner, to provide openafi@nd maintenance services with respect to cepigelines and terminals at the Cheye
and El Dorado refineries, including routine operasil and maintenance activities. During their piod secondment, the seconded empla
are under the management and supervision of HLS Hiimburses HFC for our benefit for the cost @& seconded employees, incluc
their wages and benefits, based on the percenfabe employee’s time spent working for HLS.

CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

Our pipeline and terminalling operations are cdpitéensive, requiring investments to maintain, &x@, upgrade or enhance exis
operations and to meet environmental and operdtregalations. Our capital requirements have ceedisf, and are expected to continu
consist of, maintenance capital expenditures anghmsion capital expenditures. “Maintenance capétgbenditures’represent capit
expenditures to replace partially or fully deprésin assets to maintain the operating capacity ddting assets. Maintenance cay
expenditures include expenditures required to raainequipment reliability, tankage and pipelineegrity, safety and to addre
environmental regulations. “Expansion capital exjpemes”represent capital expenditures to expand the dpgresipacity of existing or ne
assets, whether through construction or acquisiipansion capital expenditures include expeneétto acquire assets, to grow our busi
and to expand existing facilities, such as projabtst increase throughput capacity on our pipeliaed in our terminals. Repair ¢
maintenance expenses associated with existingsabsdtare minor in nature and do not extend tedulitife of existing assets are charge
operating expenses as incurred.

Each year the board of directors of HLS, approves annual capital budget, which specifies capitaljgrts that our managemen
authorized to undertake. Additionally, at times whenditions warrant or as new opportunities aréhlitional projects may be approv
The funds allocated for a particular capital projgay be expended over a period in excess of a gegending on the time requirec
complete the project. Therefore, our planned chekpenditures for a given year consist of expemdi approved for capital projects inclu
in the current year's capital budget as well asgitain cases, expenditures approved for capitgdqts in capital budgets for prior years.
2015 capital budget is comprised of $9.7 million feaintenance capital expenditures and $77.7 milla@ expansion capital expenditul
We expect the majority of the expansion capitalgaido be invested in crude storage for HFC's ElabDo refinery, product distributi
enhancements, new storage tanks, and an additidN&V origin connection. In addition to our capitalidget, we may spend fur
periodically to perform capital upgrades or
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additions to our assets where a customer reimbusé&s such costs. The upgrades or additions wgelerally benefit the customer over
remaining life of the related service agreements.

We substantially completed the expansion of ouderail transportation system in southeastern Newiddein the third quarter of 2014
response to increased crude oil production in tiea.arhe expansion provides shippers with additipigeline takeaway capacity to eit
common carrier pipeline stations for transportatiormajor crude oil markets or to HFC's New Mexiedining facilities. To complete tl
project, we converted an existing refined produgfseline to crude oil service, constructed several pipeline segments, expandec
existing pipeline, and built new truck unloading@ti&ins and crude storage capacity. Excluding theevaf the existing pipeline convert
total capital expenditures were approximately $5lllon. HFC has contracted to reimburse us for ittiease over the original budget ra
of $35 million to $40 million over a five year ped through an additional fee on shipped volumes. 8stéanate the project will provi
increased capacity of up to 100,000 barrels per(ttgpd") across the system.

UNEV completed a project to enhance its produchiteal in Las Vegas, Nevada in the third quarteP@f4 with total capital expenditures
approximately $15 million.

We have announced that we are evaluating the palteonstruction of several new tanks at HEEl Dorado Refinery as well as additic
pipeline connections that could increase the refisecrude flexibility. As this potential project ilsunder consideration, the HLS board
not yet approved a capital budget for such projéé. have received engineering estimates for thismiial project. Alternatively, we &
evaluating the potential purchase of existing tanks

We expect that our currently planned sustaining mmaihtenance capital expenditures, as well as ahpeas for acquisitions and cap
development projects, will be funded with cash geteal by operations, the sale of additional limipeatner common units, the issuanc
debt securities and advances under our Credit Aggag or a combination thereof. With volatility andcertainty at times in the credit :
equity markets, there may be limits on our abiidyssue new debt or equity financing. Additionatlyie to pricing movements in the debt
equity markets, we may not be able to issue new aieth equity securities at acceptable pricing. dlithadditional capital beyond amot
available under the Credit Agreement, our abilitpbtain funds for some of these capital projecy e limited.

Under the terms of the transaction to acquire HFG% interest in UNEV, we issued to HFC a Classn8 aomprising a noncontrollir
equity interest in a whollpwned subsidiary subject to redemption to the exttest HFC is entitled to a 50% interest in ourrshaf annue
UNEV earnings before interest, income taxes, deatiea and amortization above $30 million beginnihgy 1, 2016, and ending in Ju
2032, subject to certain limitations.

SAFETY AND MAINTENANCE

Many of our pipelines are subject to regulationtbg Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Adrration (“PHMSA”) of the DOT
PHMSA has promulgated regulations governing, amotiger things, maximum operating pressures, pipetiagols and leak surve'
minimum depth requirements, and emergency procedae well as other matters intended to preventiaests and failures. Additionall
PHMSA has promulgated regulations requiring pipeloperators to develop and implement integrity mgangnt programs for certi
pipelines that, in the event of a pipeline leakupture, could affect “high consequence areasiith are areas where a release could hay
most significant adverse consequences, includig@dpulation areas, certain drinking water sourced @amusually sensitive ecologi
areas. We believe that our pipeline operationsimrsubstantial compliance with requirements; howgedele to the possibility of new
amended laws and regulations or reinterpretatiaxigting laws and regulations, future compliangeld result in increased costs.

In addition, many states have adopted regulatisingjar to existing PHMSA regulations, for certaimrastate pipelines. For example, Te
has developed regulatory programs that largelyllghthe federal regulatory scheme and impose aiidit requirements for certain pipelines.
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We perform preventive and normal maintenance onofalbur pipeline systems and make repairs and cepiants when necessary
appropriate. We also conduct routine and requinegections of our pipelines and other assets asreegby regulations. We inject corros
inhibitors into our mainlines to help control imet corrosion. External coatings and impressedeoticathodic protection systems are usi
protect against external corrosion. We regularlynitos, test and record the effectiveness of theseosioninhibiting systems. We monit
the structural integrity of covered segments of pipeline systems through a program of periodierimal inspections using both “dent pigs”
and electronic “smart pigsas well as hydrostatic testing that conforms t@fatistandards. We follow these inspections witbvéew of the
data, and we make repairs as necessary to ensuiatdiyrity of the pipeline. We have initiated akrbased approach to prioritizing
pipeline segments for future smart pig runs or odpproved integrity testing methods. We believs &pproach will allow the pipelines tl
have the greatest risk potential to receive thadsg priority in being scheduled for inspectiongpmssure tests for integrity. We believe
inspection process substantially complies wittaplplicable regulatory requirements. Nonethelessattoption of new or amended regulat
or the reinterpretation of existing laws and regjates by PHMSA or the states that result in momngént or costly pipeline integri
management or safety standards could possibly daubstantial effect on us and similarly situatédstneam operators.

Maintenance facilities containing equipment for epigepairs, spare parts, and trained response pmisare located along the pipelir
Employees participate in simulated spill deploymerercises on a regular basis. Also they partieigat actual spill response bo
deployment exercises in planned spill scenariacoordance with Oil Pollution Act of 1990 requirertss We believe that all of our pipelir
have been constructed and are maintained in alenmhbtrespects in accordance with applicable fddena state laws, the regulatic
prescribed by PHMSA, standards prescribed by theraan Petroleum Institute and accepted industagtire.

At our terminals, tanks designed for gasoline gferare equipped with internal or external floatiogfs that minimize emissions and pre»
potentially flammable vapor accumulation betweerdfllevels and the roof of the tank. Our termiradifities have facility response pla
spill prevention and control plans, and other plamg programs to respond to emergencies.

Many of our terminal loading racks are protectethwiater deluge systems activated by either hesstose or an emergency switch. Sever
our terminals are also protected by foam systeras dhe activated in case of fire. All of our terals are subject to participation i
comprehensive environmental management prograrsstiere compliance with applicable air, solid waate] wastewater regulations.

COMPETITION

As a result of our physical integration with HEQ'efineries, our contractual relationship with HE@der the Omnibus Agreement and
HFC pipelines and terminals, tankage and throughgrgements, we believe that we will not face $iggmt competition for barrels of refin
products transported from HFC's refineries, pattdy during the terms of our longrm transportation agreements with HFC expirir
2019 through 2026. Additionally, under our throughpgreement with Alon expiring in 2020, we belighat we will not face significa
competition for those barrels of refined producestransport from Alon’s Big Spring refinery.

However, we do face competition from other pipeditigat may be able to supply the ars®r markets of HFC or Alon with refined prodi
on a more competitive basis. Additionally, if HEGivholesale customers reduced their purchasesfinédeproducts due to the increa
availability of cheaper product from other supdier for other reasons, the volumes transportesutir our pipelines could be reduc
which, subject to the minimum revenue commitmecutsild cause a decrease in cash and revenues gehigoah our operations.

The petroleum refining business is highly competitiAmong HFC’s competitors are some of the warlliirgest integrated petrole
companies, which have their own crude oil suppdied distribution and marketing systems. HFC conyefith independent refiners as w
Competition in particular geographic areas is affédgrimarily by the amounts of refined productsduced by refineries located in such a
and by the availability of refined products and tlst of transportation to such areas from refeslbcated outside those areas.

In addition, we face competition from trucks thatiger product in a number of areas we serve. Aigffiotheir costs may not be competi
for longer hauls or large volume shipments, trucspete effectively for incremental and marginalunees in many areas we serve.
availability of truck transportation places somengetitive constraints on us.

Historically, the significant majority of the thrghput at our terminal facilities has come from HRth the exception of thirgharty receipt
at the Spokane terminal, Alon volumes at El Pasd,the Abilene and Wichita Falls terminals thaveehlon’s Big Springs refinery.

Our ten refined product terminals compete with pihedependent terminal operators as well as integrail companies based on term
location, price, versatility and services provid@dw competition primarily comes from integratedrpkeum
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companies, refining and marketing companies, indéeet terminal companies and distribution compawids marketing and trading arms.

RATE REGULATION

Some of our existing pipelines are subject to ratplation by the FERC under the Interstate Comenéwt. The Interstate Commerce .
requires that tariff rates for oil pipelines, aegairy that includes crude oil and petroleum prodhipelines, be just and reasonable anc
unduly discriminatory. The Interstate Commerce permits challenges to rates that are already @ndild in effect by complaint.
successful challenge under a complaint may resutié complainant obtaining damages or reparafimmsp to two years prior to the date
complaint was filed. The Interstate Commerce Asbgbermits challenges to a proposed new or chargfedby a protest. A succes:
challenge under a protest may result in the prat¢sibtaining refunds or reparations from the dageproposed new or changed rate beci
effective. In either challenge process, the thady must be able to show it has a substantial @oainterest in those rates to proceed.
FERC generally has not investigated interstatesrate its own initiative but will likely become anpato any proceedings when the ri
receive either a complaint or a protest. Howevee, EERC is not prohibited from bringing an intetsteate under investigation withou
third-party intervention.

While the FERC regulates the rates for intersthiprnsents on our refined product pipelines, the Nid@xico Public Regulation Commissi
regulates the rates for intrastate shipments in IM@xico, the Texas Railroad Commission regulates rites for intrastate shipment:
Texas, the Oklahoma Corporation Commission regsildite rates for intrastate shipments in Oklahoma the Idaho Public Utilitie
Commission regulates the rates for intrastate shipsin Idaho. State commissions have generallypeeh aggressive in regulating comt
carrier pipelines and generally have not investigahe rates or practices of petroleum pipelingbénabsence of shipper complaints, an
do not believe the intrastate tariffs now in effaer likely to be challenged. However, a state leggty commission could investigate our ri
if such a challenge were filed.

ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION AND REMEDIATION

Our operation of pipelines, terminals, and assedifcilities in connection with the storage arahsiportation of refined products is subje:
stringent and complex federal, state, and locaklawd regulations governing the discharge of nadgemto the environment, or otherw
relating to the protection of the environment. Ashwthe industry generally, compliance with exigtiand anticipated laws and regulati
increases our overall cost of business, includimgaoapital costs to construct, maintain, and upgreguipment and facilities. Although th
laws and regulations affect our maintenance capkpénditures and net income, we believe that tleegot affect our competitive positior
that the operations of our competitors are simjlaffected. We believe that our operations areubstgntial compliance with applica
environmental laws and regulations. However, thaas and regulations, and the interpretation oorgiment thereof, are subject to freq
change by regulatory authorities, and we are unabpeedict the ongoing cost to us of complyinghathese laws and regulations or the fu
impact of these laws and regulations on our oparatiViolation of environmental laws, regulatioasd permits can result in the imposi
of significant administrative, civil and criminalepalties, injunctions, and construction bans omykel A discharge of hydrocarbons
hazardous substances into the environment coulthet@xtent the event is not insured, subject usutistantial expense, including both
cost to comply with applicable laws and regulati@m claims made by employees, neighboring landmwvaad other third parties -
personal injury and property damage.

Contamination resulting from spills of refined puoets and crude oil is not unusual within the petah pipeline industry. Historic spills alo
our existing pipelines and terminals as a resufiasit operations have resulted in contaminaticdhefnvironment, including soils and
groundwater. Site conditions, including soils andumpdwater, are being evaluated at a few of oupgnées where operations may have
resulted in releases of hydrocarbons and otheresasbne of which we believe will have a significafiect on our operations since the
remediation of such releases would be covered wrdronmental indemnification agreements. For exagnwe have an environmental
agreement with Alon with respect to pre-closingissnmental costs and liabilities relating to thpadines and terminals acquired from Alon
in 2005, under which Alon will indemnify us subjgotcertain monetary and time limitations. In audfit under the Omnibus Agreement and
certain transportation agreements and purchasemgrés with HFC, HFC has agreed to indemnify usjesti to certain monetary and time
limitations, for environmental noncompliance anchegliation liabilities associated with certain asseansferred to us from HFC and
occurring or existing prior to the date of sucgf@rs. There are environmental remediation prejegtrently in progress that relate to certain
assets acquired from HFC. Certain of these projgetse underway prior to our purchase and reprdiifities of HFC for future remediatic
activities retained by HFC. Additionally, as of [@eeber 31, 2014 , we have an accrual of $5.2 mitlhat relates to environmental clean-up
projects for which we have assumed liability orvidrich the indemnity provided for by HFC has exgdiox will expire. The remaining
projects, including assessment and monitoring ietsy are covered under the HFC environmentalrimu@cation discussed above and
represent liabilities of HFC.
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We may experience future releases into the enviemifrom our pipelines and terminals or discovetdrical releases that were previol
unidentified or not assessed. Although we maingairextensive inspection and audit program desigag@pplicable, to prevent, detect
address these releases promptly, damages andtikshiihcurred due to any future environmental asks from our assets have the potent
substantially affect our business.

EMPLOYEES

Neither we nor our general partner has employegscDsupport for our operations is provided by Hifich utilizes 273 people employ
by HFC dedicated to performing services for us. Mimburse HFC for direct expenses that HFC orfftkadies incurs on our behalf for the
employees. HFC considers its employee relatiofietgood.

Under HLSS secondment arrangement with HFC, certain emptopédiFC are seconded to HLS to provide operatiamal maintenan:
services for certain of our pipelines and tankagget at the El Dorado and Cheyenne refineriesHu& reimburses HFC for its prora
portion of the wages, benefits, and other costhefe employees for our benefit.

Several of the seconded employees at the El DosadoCheyenne refineries are represented by theed)i§iteelworkers Union. In ea
February 2015, HFC received communications fromUhded Steelworkers Union representing employedebe El Dorado refinery of i
intention to commence a work stoppage in early @¥5 and could receive a similar communication fiibie United Steelworkers Uni
representing employees at the Cheyenne refineBC khs plans allowing for the continued operatiminsoth refineries in the event the un
does commence a work stoppage and believes suah gta adequate to allow continued operations tf tedineries as well as support
our operations provided by the seconded employees.

Iltem 1A.  Risk Factors

Investing in us involves a degree of risk, inclgdthe risks described below. Our operating redhdise been, and will continue to be, affe
by a wide variety of risk factors, many of whickedreyond our control, that could have adverse &ffex profitability during any particul
period. You should consider the following risk farst carefully together with all of the other infation included in this Annual Report
Form 10K, including the financial statements and relatetes, when deciding to invest in us. Additionaksi&nd uncertainties not currer
known to us or that we currently deem to be imniatenay also materially and adversely affect ousibess operations. If any of -
following risks were to actually occur, our busisgBnancial condition, results of operations @atment of unitholders could be materi
and adversely affected.

The headings provided in this Item 1A. are for amence and reference purposes only and shallffeat @r limit the extent or interpretati
of the risk factors.

RISKS RELATED TO OUR BUSINESS

If we are unable to generate sufficient cash flowgur ability to pay quarterly distributions to our c ommon unitholders at current level
or to increase our quarterly distributions in the future could be impaired materially.

Our ability to pay quarterly distributions depermmarily on cash flow (including cash flow from enqations, financial reserves and cr
facilities) and not solely on profitability, whicls affected by nomash items. As a result, we may pay cash distohatiduring periods
losses and may be unable to pay cash distributiariag periods of income. Our ability to generatéfisient cash from operations is larg
dependent on our ability to manage our businessesstully which may also be affected by econonii@ricial, competitive, regulatory,
other factors that are beyond our control. Becahsecash we generate from operations will fluctdaben quarter to quarter, quarte
distributions may also fluctuate from quarter t@daer.

We depend on HFC and particularly its Navajo refiney for a majority of our revenues; if those revenus were significantly reduced o
if HFC's financial condition materially deteriorated, there would be a material adverse effect on ouesults of operations.

For the year ended December 31, 2014 , HFC acoddoter 9% of the revenues of our petroleum produnet crude pipelines and 898bthe
revenues of our terminals, tankage, and truck taadacks. We expect to continue to derive a mgjaftour revenues from HFC for t
foreseeable future. If HFC satisfies only its minim obligations under the lortgrm pipeline and terminal, tankage and throug
agreements that it has with us or is unable to nieehinimum annual payment commitment for any oeasncluding due to prolong
downtime or a shutdown at HFC's refineries, ouemeies and cash flow would decline.

Any significant reduction in production at the Npvaefinery could reduce throughput in our pipetirand terminals, resulting in materi
lower levels of revenues and cash flow for the tlanaof the shutdown. For the year ended DecembgRB14, production from the Nava
refinery accounted for 79.0% of the throughput wodis transported by our refined product and crude
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pipelines. The Navajo refinery also received 98%hef petroleum products shipped on our New Mexntermediate pipelines. Operation
any of HFC's refineries could be partially or coetply shut down, temporarily or permanently, asrdsailt of:

» competition from other refineries and pipelirtbat may be able to supply the refinery's end-usarkets on a more cosffective
basis;
» operational problems such as catastrophic evertteatefinery, labor difficulties, environmentalogeedings or other litigation tt
cause a stoppage of all or a portion of the opmnatat the refinery;
» planned maintenance or capital proje
» increasingly stringent environmental laws and ragahs, such as the U.S. Environmental Protectigengy's gasoline and die
sulfur control requirements that limit the concatitin of sulfur in motor gasoline and diesel fuml hoth on-road and namad usag
as well as various state and federal emission reqpgints that may affect the refinery itself andeptill future climate chan
regulations;
« aninability to obtain crude oil for the refineriy@mpetitive prices;
» ageneral reduction in demand for refined prodirctee area due t
o alocal or national recession or other adverse@oancondition that results in lower spending bgibasses and consumr
on gasoline and diesel fuel,
o higher gasoline prices due to higher crude oilssdsgher taxes or stricter environmental lawseguiations; ¢
o a shift by consumers to more fuel-efficient dealative fuel vehicles or an increase in faebnomy, whether as a resul
technological advances by manufacturers, legisiatither mandating or encouraging higher fuel eooner the use ¢
alternative fuel or otherwise.

The effect on us of any shutdown would depend @nléimgth of the shutdown and the extent of theneg§i operations affected by
shutdown. We have no control over the factors thay lead to a shutdown or the measures HFC mayitalesponse to a shutdown. H
makes all decisions at each of its refineries caring levels of production, regulatory compliancfjnery turnarounds (planned shutdown
individual process units within the refinery to f\@m major maintenance activities), labor relatioaavironmental remediation, emiss
control and capital expenditures and is responddilall related costs. HFC is under no contractldigation to us to maintain operation:
its refineries.

Furthermore, HFC's obligations under the Idagn pipeline and terminal, tankage and througlggueements with us would be tempor:
suspended during the occurrence of a force mageat that renders performance impossible withaetsip an asset for at least 30 day
such an event were to continue for a year, we dt ldéuld terminate the agreements. The occurrene@ybf these events could reduce
revenues and cash flows.

We depend on Alon and particularly its Big Spring refinery for a portion of our revenues; if those reenues were significantly reducet
there could be a material adverse effect on our re#ts of operations.

For the year ended December 31, 2014 , Alon aceduior 10%of the combined revenues of our petroleum prododt@ude pipelines a
of our terminals and truck loading racks, includiegenues we received from Alon under a capacitgdeagreement. If Alon satisfies only
minimum obligations under the lorigrm pipeline and terminal, tankage and througlaguéements that it has with us or is unable to ritg
minimum annual payment commitment for any reasaciuding due to prolonged downtime or a shutdowAlah’s refineries, our revent
and cash flow would decline.

A decline in production at Alon's Big Spring refigecould reduce materially the volume of refinedgucts we transport and terminal
Alon and, as a result, our revenues could be nadfieadversely affected. The Big Spring refineryicbpartially or completely shut down
operations, temporarily or permanently, due todectffecting its ability to produce refined prothior for planned maintenance or ca|
projects. Such factors would include the factosedssed above under the discussion of risk witheaso the Navajo refinery.

The effect on us of any shutdown depends on thgtheof the shutdown and the extent of the refirmgrations affected. We have no cor
over the factors that may lead to a shutdown ornieasures Alon may take in response to a shutdéyam makes all decisions and
responsible for all costs at the Big Spring refineoncerning levels of production, regulatory coiapte, refinery turnarounds, labor relatic
environmental remediation, emission control andtahpxpenditures.

In addition, under our throughput agreement witbrAlif we are unable to transport or terminal refirproducts that Alon is prepared to s
then Alon has the right to reduce its minimum voducommitment to us during the period of interruptif a force majeure event occurs,
or Alon could terminate the Alon pipelines and terats agreement after the expiration of certairetimeriods. The occurrence of any of tt
events could reduce our revenues and cash flows.
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Due to our lack of asset diversification, adverseaVelopments in our businesses could materially anadversely affect our financia
condition, results of operations, or cash flows.

We rely exclusively on the revenues generated fooimbusiness. Due to our lack of asset diversificatespecially a large concentratior
pipeline assets serving the Navajo refinery, areesbsdevelopment in our business could have afisignily greater impact on our financ
condition and results of operations than if we rtaired more diverse assets.

Our leverage may limit our ability to borrow additi onal funds, comply with the terms of our indebtednss or capitalize on busine:
opportunities.

As of December 31, 2014 , the principal amount wf total outstanding debt was $871.0 millio®ur results of operations, cash flows
financial position could be adversely affected Ign#icant increases in interest rates above cur@rels. Various limitations in our Cre
Agreement and the indenture for our 6.50% senitesxdue 2020 (the “6.5% Senior Notesidy reduce our ability to incur additional deb
engage in some transactions and to capitalize siméss opportunities. Any subsequent refinancingusfcurrent indebtedness or any |
indebtedness could have similar or greater rektrist

Our leverage could have important consequencesralyeire substantial cash flow to meet our paymeligations with respect to @
indebtedness. Our ability to make scheduled paysneatrefinance our obligations with respect to imalebtedness or our ability to obt
additional financing in the future will depend oardinancial and operating performance, which,umt is subject to theadrrent econom
conditions and to financial, business and othetofac We believe that we will have sufficient catdw from operations and availal
borrowings under our Credit Agreement to service indebtedness. However, a significant downturioum business or other developrr
adversely affecting our cash flow could materiathypair our ability to service our indebtednessolir cash flow and capital resources
insufficient to fund our debt service obligatiome may be forced to refinance all or a portion of debt or sell assets. We cannot guar:
that we would be able to refinance our existingelitédness at maturity or otherwise or sell asseterms that are commercially reasonable.

The instruments governing our debt contain restectovenants that may prevent us from engagingeitain beneficial transactions.
agreements governing our debt generally requirto w®mply with various affirmative and negative eaants including the maintenanct
certain financial ratios and restrictions on ingr additional debt, entering into mergers, comdlons and sales of assets, ma
investments and granting liens. Additionally, ourghase and contribution agreements with HFC wepect to the intermediate pipeli
acquired in 2005 and the crude pipelines and tamlkagets acquired in 2008, restrict us from setlege pipelines and terminals acqu
from HFC. Under these agreements, we are restricted prepaying borrowings and longrm debt to outstanding balances below ¢
million prior to March 1, 2015 and $171 million prito March 1, 2018, subject to certain limited epiions. Our leverage may aff
adversely our ability to fund future working capitaapital expenditures and other general partigrstguirements, future acquisitio
construction or development activities, or to ottise realize fully the value of our assets and ojymities because of the need to dedici
substantial portion of our cash flow from operasicl® payments on our indebtedness or to comply waith restrictive terms of o
indebtedness. Our leverage also may make our sesiutiperations more susceptible to adverse ecanand industry conditions by limitii
our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, ahges in our business and the industry in whicloperate and may place us at a compe
disadvantage as compared to our competitors thvat leas debt.

We may not be able to obtain funding on acceptableerms or at all because of volatility and uncertaity in the credit and capital
markets. This may hinder or prevent us from meetingour future capital needs.

The domestic and global financial markets and esva@onditions are disrupted and volatile from titoetime due to a variety of factc
including low consumer confidence, high unemploythgeoeconomic and geopolitical issues, weak ecamoonditions and uncertainty
the financial services sector. In addition, theefiincome markets have experienced periods of extretadility, which negatively impacte
market liquidity conditions. As a result, the coétraising money in the debt and equity capital kets has increased substantially at ti
while the availability of funds from these markdtminished significantly. In particular, as a resafl concerns about the stability of finan
markets generally and the solvency of lending cenpatrties specifically, the cost of obtaining moifreyn the credit markets may increas
many lenders and institutional investors increaderést rates, enact tighter lending standardsiseefo refinance existing debt on sir
terms or at all and reduce, or in some cases ceapegvide funding to borrowers. In addition, lérglcounterparties under existing revoly
credit facilities and other debt instruments maybwilling or unable to meet their funding obligats.

Due to these factors, we cannot be certain that dheyt or equity financing will be available on go@ble terms. If funding is not availa
when needed, or is available only on unfavorabi@msewe may be unable to:

* meet our obligations as they come «
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* execute our growth strate!

» complete future acquisitions or construction prtsj
» take advantage of other business opportuniti¢

* respond to competitive pressu

Any of the above could have a material adverseceéfe our revenues and results of operations.

We may not be able to fully execute our growth strigy if we encounter illiquid capital markets or ircreased competition fo
investment opportunities, if our assumptions conceting population growth are inaccurate, or if an ageement cannot be reached wit
HFC for the acquisition of assets on which we haw right of first offer.

Our strategy contemplates growth through the dgweént and acquisition of crude, intermediate arfthed products transportation &
storage assets while maintaining a strong balaheetsThis strategy includes constructing and acguiadditional assets and busines
either from HFC or third parties, to enhance odititghto compete effectively and diversifying ousset portfolio, thereby providing mc
stable cash flow. We regularly consider and entar discussions regarding, and are currently coplaiing and/or pursuing, potential jc
ventures, standlone projects or other transactions that we beligi present opportunities to realize synergeegand our role in our chos
businesses and increase our market position.

We will require substantial new capital to finartbe future development and acquisition of assetstarsinesses. Any limitations on
access to capital will impair our ability to exeeuhis strategy. If the cost of such capital becomo® expensive, or if the developmen
acquisition opportunities are on terms that doatloiv us to obtain appropriate financing, our apito develop or acquire accretive assets
be limited. We may not be able to raise the necgdsads on satisfactory terms, if at all. The painy factors that influence our cost of eq
include market conditions, fees we pay to undeessitand other offering costs, which include amoumspay for legal and account
services. The primary factors influencing our co$tborrowing include interest rates, credit spreactsvenants, underwriting or lo
origination fees and similar charges we pay to ¢éead

In addition, we experience competition for the tymé assets and businesses we have historicalbhased or acquired. High competiti
particularly for a limited pool of assets, may fesn higher, less attractive asset prices, andefloee, we may lose to more competi
bidders. Such occurrences limit our ability to eXecour growth strategy, which may materially adedy affect our ability to maintain or
higher distributions in the future.

Our growth strategy also depends upon:

» the accuracy of our assumptions about growth inntlagkets that we currently serve or have plansetgesin the Southweste
Rocky Mountain and Mid-Continent regions of the tddiStates;

* HFC's willingness and ability to capture a sharadditional demand in its existing markets;

 HFC's willingness and ability to identify andnatrate new markets in the Southwestern, Rocky Moamnd MidContinent regior
of the United States.

If our assumptions about increased market demandepincorrect, HFC may not have any incentive tordase refinery capacity &
production or shift additional throughput to oupgiines, which would adversely affect our growttatstgy.

Our Omnibus Agreement with HFC provides us withightr of first offer on certain of HFG’ existing or acquired logistics assets.
consummation and timing of any future acquisitiohshese assets will depend upon, among other shiogy ability to negotiate accepte
purchase agreements and commercial agreementsesiplect to the assets and our ability to obtaianfing on acceptable terms. We
offer no assurance that we will be able to succdgs€tonsummate any future acquisitions pursuanbuo right of first offer. In additio
certain of the assets covered by our right of fafer may require substantial capital expenditure®rder to maintain compliance w
applicable regulatory requirements or otherwise enthlem suitable for our commercial needs. For tloesevariety of other reasons, we t
decide not to exercise our right of first offeraifid when any assets are offered for sale, and exisidn will not be subject to unitholc
approval. In addition, our right of first offer mée terminated upon a change of control of HFC.

We are exposed to the credit risks and certain othieisks, of our key customers, vendors, and otheraunterparties.

We are subject to risks of loss resulting from reympent or nonperformance by our customers, vengloosher counterparties. We deriv
significant portion of our revenues from contraetth key customers, including HFC and Alon undegithiespective pipelines and termin
tankage and throughput agreements. To the extahotlr customers may be unable to meet the spaibifics of their customers, we would
adversely affected unless we were able to make awabfy profitable arrangements with other customers
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Mergers among our existing customers could prostdeng economic incentives for the combined estitteuse systems other than ours,
we could experience difficulty in replacing lostlwmes and revenues. Because a significant portfoouo operating costs are fixed
reduction in volumes would result not only in auetion of revenues, but also a decline in net ine@nd cash flow of a similar magnitu
which would reduce our ability to meet our finahahligations and make distributions to unitholders

If any of our key customers default on their obligas to us, our financial results could be advgrsdfected. Furthermore, some of
customers may be highly leveraged and subjectdio thwn operating and regulatory risks. In additinanperformance by vendors who h
committed to provide us with products or servicasld result in higher costs or interfere with obiligy to successfully conduct our business.

Any substantial increase in the nonpayment anddoparformance by our customers or vendors coul@ leamaterial adverse effect on
results of operations and cash flows.

In addition, in connection with the acquisition oértain of our assets, we have entered into agmsmgursuant to which vario
counterparties, including HFC, have agreed to indgnus, subject to certain limitations, for:

» certain prezlosing environmental liabilities discovered wittgpecified time periods after the date of the aablie acquisitiol
» certain matters arising from the pr®sing ownership and operation of assets
» ongoing remediation related to the as:

Our business, results of operation, cash flows@amndability to make cash distributions to our upltters could be adversely affected in
future if third parties fail to satisfy an indemind#tion obligation owed to us.

Competition from other pipelines that may be able @ supply our shippers' customers with refined prodets at a lower price coul
cause us to reduce our rates or could reduce ourvenues.

We and our shippers could face increased competitiother pipelines are able to supply our shispenduser markets competitively w
refined products. For example, increased suppfiesfmed product delivered by Kinder Morgan's ElsB to Phoenix pipeline could resul
additional downward pressure on wholesa#ned product prices and refined product mar@gngl Paso and related markets. Addition:
further increases in products from Gulf Coast mfinentering the El Paso and Arizona markets angtipieline and a resulting increase in
demand for shipping product on the interconnectiojimon carrier pipelines could cause a declindvéndemand for refined product fr
HFC and/or Alon. This could reduce our opportunigyearn revenues from HFC and Alon in excess df thenimum volume commitme
obligations.

An additional factor that could affect some of HE@hd Alon's markets is excess pipeline capacityn fthe West Coast into our shipp
Arizona markets. Additional increases in shipmeriteefined products from the West Coast into oupgérs' Arizona markets could resul
additional downward pressure on refined produatgwithat, if sustained over the long term, coufthémce product shipments by HFC .
Alon to these markets.

A material decrease in the supply, or a material iorease in the price, of crude oil available to HFG and Alon's refineries, and
corresponding decrease in demand for refined produs in the markets served by our pipelines and termmals, could reduce ou
revenues materially.

The volume of refined products we transport in mfined product pipelines depends on the levelrofipction of refined products frc
HFC's and Alon's refineries, which, in turn, depeod the availability of attractivelgriced crude oil produced in the areas accessiblleds:
refineries. In order to maintain or increase prdidunclevels at their refineries, our shippers meshtinually contract for new crude
supplies. A material decrease in crude oil producfrom the fields that supply their refineries,aasesult of depressed commodity pri
decreased demand, lack of drilling activity, natymduction declines or otherwise, could resulaidecline in the volume of crude oil
shippers refine, absent the availability of tramgb crude oil to offset such declines. Such amewould result in an overall decline
volumes of refined products transported throughppelines and therefore a corresponding redudtiaur cash flow. In addition, the futt
growth of our shippers' operations will depend amtpupon whether our shippers can contract fortamtdil supplies of crude oil at a gre:
rate than the rate of natural decline in their ently connected supplies.

Fluctuations in crude oil prices can greatly affpmdduction rates and investments by third paitiethe development of new oil resen
Drilling activity generally decreases as crude mrices decrease. We and our shippers have no taveo producers or their product
decisions, which are affected by, among other #ipgevailing and projected energy prices, demand f
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hydrocarbons, geological considerations, governaieagulation and the availability and cost of talpior over the level of drilling activity
the areas of operations, the amount of reservesriyimty the wells and the rate at which productimm a well will decline. Similarly,
material increase in the price of crude oil supblie our shippers' refineries without an increasthe market value of the products prodt
by the refineries, either temporary or permanehictycauses a reduction in the production of refipppducts at the refineries, would cau
reduction in the volumes of refined products wagport, and our cash flow could be adversely adfixct

Finally, our business depends in large part ordéreand for the various petroleum products we gathemsport and store in the markets
serve. Reductions in that demand adversely affactbasiness. Market demand varies based upon ffexedit end uses of the petrole
products we gather, transport and store. We capregdict the impact of future fuel conservation mgas, alternate fuel requireme
government regulation, technological advances & &conomy and energyeneration devices, exploration and productionvaies, ant
actions by foreign nations, any of which could reglthe demand for the petroleum products in thasanee serve.

We may not be able to retain existing customers @cquire new customers.

The renewal or replacement of existing contracth wur customers at rates sufficient to maintairaative revenues and cash flows dep
on a number of factors outside our control, inahgdcompetition from other pipelines and the demf@ndefined products in the markets 1
we serve. Our longerm pipeline and terminal, tankage and througlagueéements with HFC and Alon expire beginning ii@through 202t

Our operations are subject to evolving federal, ste and local environmental, health and safety lawand regulations, and potentia
liabilities that could affect our operations and adersely affect our performance.

Environmental laws and regulations have raisedaijper costs for the oil and refined products indysand compliance with such laws
regulations may cause us, and the HFC and Alonegés that we support, to incur potentially matlecapital expenditures associated !
the construction, maintenance, and upgrading ofpegent and facilities. We may also be required ddrass conditions discovered in
future that require environmental response actiongemediation. Future environmental, health anfitgarequirements (or chanc
interpretations of existing requirements) may ing@asore stringent requirements on our assets andatapes and require us to in
potentially material expenditures to ensure outtiooied compliance.

Currently, various legislative and regulatory measuto address greenhouse gas emissions (inclwdirigpn dioxide, methane and of
gases) are in various phases of discussion or mgiéation. These include requirements that HFQisAdan's refineries report emissions
greenhouse gases to the EPA, and proposed fedtata, and regional initiatives that require (ouldarequire) us, HFC and Alon to red
greenhouse gas emissions from our facilities. Regureductions in greenhouse gas emissions caaldec us to incur substantial cost
(i) operate and maintain our facilities, (ii) inktaew emission controls at our facilities and)(@dminister and manage any greenhous:
emissions programs, including the acquisition ointemance of emission credits or allowances. Thegeirements may affect HFC's
Alon's refinery operations and have an indirectesisie effect on our business, financial conditioth @sults of our operations.

Requiring a reduction in greenhouse gas emissindgtee increased use of renewable fuels couldddsoease demand for refined prodt
which could have an indirect, but material, advefect on our business, financial condition ansuhes of operations. For example, in 2(
the EPA promulgated a rule establishing greenhgaseemission standards for new-model passengetigatsduty trucks, and mediumiuty
passenger vehicles. Also in 2010, the EPA promathat rule establishing greenhouse gas emissioshiblds for the permitting of cert:
stationary sources, which could require greenhamsission controls for those sources. Discussioasuaderway for proposed additio
regulations in both of these areas. For examplasistent with its Climate Action Plan announced2014, the Obama Administration
expected to release a series of new regulatioestaff the oil and gas industry in 2015, includiagulations limiting methane emissions fi
certain new and modified oil and gas facilities.e¥@ requirements could have an indirect adversetefin our business due to redt
demand for crude oil and refined products, andectiadverse effect on our business from increesgalation of our facilities.

We may incur significant costs and liabilities resliing from performance of pipeline integrity programs and related repairs.

PHMSA has promulgated regulations requiring pipeliperators to develop and implement integrity rgan@ent programs for certain
pipelines that, in the event of a pipeline leakupture could affect “high consequence areas,” whie areas where a release could have the
most significant adverse consequences, includigly-hopulation areas, certain drinking water soussebsunusually sensitive ecological
areas. These regulations require operators of edvgpelines to perform a variety of heightenegétsion, analysis, prevention and repair
activities. A number of states have adopted regulatsimilar to existing PHMSA regulations for @ént pipelines.

-16 -




Moreover, changes to pipeline safety laws by Cosgyead regulations by PHMSA or states that resuftare stringent or costly safety
standards could possibly have a substantial effiects and similarly situated midstream operators.

Federal and state legislative and regulatory initiives relating to pipeline safety that require theuse of new or more stringent safe!
controls or result in more stringent enforcement ofapplicable legal requirements could subject us tancreased capital cost:
operational delays and costs of operation.

Among other things, the 2011 Amendments to theliripSafety Act direct the Secretary of Transpdastato study, and where appropriate
based on the results and statutory factors, prameilgegulations relating to expanded integrity ng@naent requirements, automatic or
remote-controlled valves, leak detection, and otbguirements. The 2011 Amendments also incredmethaximum penalty for violation of
pipeline safety regulations from $100,000 to $200,per violation per day and also from $1 milliorh2 million for a related series of
violations. The safety enhancement requirements#met provisions of the 2011 Amendments as wellrasimplementation of PHMSA
regulations thereunder, reinterpretation of exgstaws or regulations, or any issuance or reingggpion of guidance by PHMSA or any state
agencies with respect to the 2011 Amendments aegldire us to install new or modified safety cotgrpursue additional capital projects or
conduct maintenance programs on an acceleratesl basi or all of which tasks could result in owtirring increased operating costs that
could have a material adverse effect on our restiligperations or financial position. For exampelMSA is expected to issue new and
expanded proposed regulations in 2015 applicabbépiline operators, including provisions that neapand to the integrity management
requirements to additional pipeline mileage. Suel and expanded requirements may result in additicapital costs, possible operational
delays and increased costs of operation that,nresastances, may be significant.

Increases in interest rates could adversely affecur business.

We use both fixed and variable rate debt, and weegposed to market risk due to the floating irgerates on our credit facility. From time
time we use interest rate derivatives to hedgeeasteobligations on specific debt. In additiongnaist rates on future debt offerings coul
higher, causing our financing costs to increasermiagly. Our results of operations, cash flows dindncial position could be advers
affected by significant increases in interest ratesve current levels.

We may be subject to information technology systerailures, network disruptions and breaches in datasecurity.

Information technology system failures, networkrdligions (whether intentional by a third party aredto natural disaster), breache
network or data security, or disruption or faillwethe network system used to monitor and contipklme operations could disrupt ¢
operations by impeding our processing of transastiour ability to protect customer or company linfation and our financial reporting. C
computer systems, including our bagk-systems, could be damaged or interrupted by powtages, computer and telecommunica
failures, computer viruses, internal or externalusity breaches, events such as fires, earthqudlkesls, tornadoes and hurricanes, ar
errors by our employees. Although we have takepsste address these concerns by implementing saatéx network security and inter
control measures, a system failure or data secbribach could have a material adverse effect onfinancial condition and results
operations.

Our operations are subject to federal, state, andotal laws and regulations, and permit and authorizgon requirements, relating tao
product quality specifications, environmental protetion and operational safety that could require uso make substantial expenditures

Our pipelines and terminals, tankage and loadirak raperations are subject to increasingly strictimmmental and safety laws ¢
regulations. Also, the transportation and storafjeefined products produces a risk that refineddpits and other hydrocarbons may
suddenly or gradually released into the environmeaitentially causing substantial expendituresafoesponse action, significant governn
penalties, liability to government agencies forunak resources damages, personal injury or propktyages to private parties and signifi
business interruption. We own or lease a numberaferties that have been used to store or distritefined products for many years. M
of these properties also have been operated hy piirties whose handling, disposal, or releaseydfdtarbons and other wastes were
under our control. If we were to incur a signifitdiability pursuant to environmental laws or regfibns, it could have a material adve
effect on us. Also we are subject to the requirdmenthe Federal Occupational Safety and Healtmisdstration (“OSHA”),and comparab
state statutes. Any violation of OSHA could impssbstantial costs on us.

Petroleum products that we store and transporsaic by our customers for consumption into the jouivlarket. Various federal, state
local agencies have the authority to prescribe iipeproduct quality specifications of refined proats. Changes in product qua
specifications or blending requirements could redaar throughput volume, require us to incur addél handling costs or require cag
expenditures. For example, different product speations for different markets impact the fungityilof
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the products in our system and could require thsttoction of additional storage. If we are unaioleecover these costs through incre.
revenues, our cash flows and ability to pay castridutions could be adversely affected. In additiohanges in the product quality of
products we receive on our petroleum products pipedystem could reduce or eliminate our abilitpliend products.

Our operations require numerous permits and awhtions under various laws and regulations, inclgdinvironmental and health and sa
laws and regulations. These authorizations and ifgeare subject to revocation, renewal or modifaratand can require operational char
that may involve significant costs to limit impaais potential impacts on the environment and/ortheand safety. A violation of the
authorization or permit conditions or other legal regulatory requirements could result in subs#riines, criminal sanctions, peri
revocations and injunctions prohibiting our opemasi. In addition, major modifications of our opé&as could require modifications to «
existing permits or expensive upgrades to our iexjgbollution control equipment that could have atemial adverse effect on our busin
financial condition, results of operations and ciaivs.

Our operations are subject to operational hazardslad unforeseen interruptions for which we may not beadequately insured.

Our operations are subject to operational hazandisumforeseen interruptions such as natural disaséelverse weather, accidents, f
explosions, hazardous materials releases, mechdailcees and other events beyond our control.sehevents might result in a loss of |
loss of equipment or destruction of property, ipjwor extensive property damage, as well as a itmeat or interruption in our operations.
addition, thirdparty damage, mechanical malfunctions, undeteate#ts| in pipelines, faulty measurement or otherrgrroay result i
significant costs or lost revenues.

We may not be able to maintain or obtain insurasfcéhe type and amount we desire at reasonable eaté exclusions from coverage t
limit our ability to recover the amount of the fldkss in all situations. As a result of market atinds, premiums and deductibles for certai
our insurance policies could increase. In someirtss, certain insurance could become unavailatdeallable only for reduced amount:
coverage. If we were to incur a significant liatyilfor which we were not fully insured, it couldyeaa material adverse effect on our finar
position. Because of our distribution policy, we mlmt have the same flexibility as other legal édito accumulate cash to protect ag:
underinsured or uninsured losses.

There can be no assurance that insurance will caletamages and losses resulting from these tgpészards. We are not fully insu
against all risks incident to our business. Weranteinsured against all environmental accidentsright occur, other than some coverage
third party sudden and accidental claims. Our ptgp@surance includes business interruption cayerar lost profit arising from physic
damage to our facilities. If a significant accidentevent occurs that is not fully insured, our rapiens could be temporarily or permane
impaired, and our liabilities and expenses coulgipgificant.

Any reduction in the capacity of, or the allocatiors to, our shippers on interconnecting, thirdparty pipelines could cause a reduction «
volumes transported in our pipelines and through outerminals.

HFC, Alon and the other users of our pipelines tanthinals are dependent upon connections to thartly pipelines to receive and deli
crude oil and refined products. Any reduction opaeities of these interconnecting pipelines dugéesting, line repair, reduced opera
pressures, or other causes could result in reduokdnes transported in our pipelines or through tarminals. Similarly, if addition
shippers begin transporting volumes of refined potsl over interconnecting pipelines, the allocatitm existing shippers in these pipeli
would be reduced, which could also reduce volumassported in our pipelines or through our terngnal

We could be subject to damages based on claims bght against us by our customers or lose customers a result of the failure o
products we distribute to meet certain quality speifications.

A significant portion of our operating responsityilon refined product pipelines is to ensure thalit(yuand purity of the products loaded at
loading racks. If our quality control measures,faff-specification product could be sent out to publsajine stations. This type of incid
could result in liability claims regarding damagesised by the offpecification fuel or could impact our ability tetain existing customers
to acquire new customers, any of which could hareaterial adverse impact on our results of opematand cash flows.
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Growing our business by constructing new pipelineand terminals, or expanding existing ones, subjectss to construction risks.

One of the ways we may grow our business is thrahgtconstruction of new pipelines and terminalsher expansion of existing ones.
construction of a new pipeline or the expansioarogxisting pipeline, by adding horsepower or putapions or by adding a second pipe
along an existing pipeline, involves numerous ratpry, environmental, political, and legal uncerti#is, most of which are beyond
control. These projects may not be completed oredwdle (or at all) or at the budgeted cost. In aolditour revenues may not incre
immediately upon the expenditure of funds on aipalgr project. For instance, if we build a newelipe, the construction will occur over
extended period of time and we will not receive amgterial increases in revenues until after congaiedf the project. Moreover, we 1
construct facilities to capture anticipated futgrewth in demand for refined products in a regiorwhich such growth does not material
As a result, new facilities may not be able toaattenough throughput to achieve our expected imegg return, which could adversely aff
our results of operations and financial condition.

Rate regulation, changes to ratenaking rules, or a successful challenge to the ratewe charge may reduce our revenues and i
amount of cash we generate.

The FERC regulates the tariff rates for interstateements and state regulatory authorities regthateariff rates for intrastate movement:
our pipeline systems. The regulatory agenciesrtatlate our systems periodically implement newsutegulations and terms and condit
of services subject to their jurisdiction. New iafives or orders may adversely affect the ratesgdd for our services.

The primary ratenaking methodology of the FERC is price indexinge Wse this methodology in all of our interstate kets. The indexin
method allows a pipeline to increase its ratesdasea percentage change in the producer price ifidinished goods. If the index falls,
will be required to reduce our rates that are basethe FERC's price indexing methodology if thegezd the new maximum allowable r
If the FERC price indexing methodology permits & riacrease that is not large enough to fully flectual increases in our costs, we
need to file for a rate increase using an alteveatnethod with a much higher burden of proof antheuit the guarantee of success. T
FERC ratemaking methodologies may limit our ability to sates based on our true costs or may delay thefusges that reflect increas
costs. Any of the foregoing would adversely affeat revenues and cash flow.

If a party with an economic interest were to filther a protest of our proposal for increased ratea complaint against our existing te
rates, or the FERC were to initiate an investigattb our existing rates, then our rates could lgext to detailed review. If our proposed
increases were found to be in excess of level#fiptstoy our cost of service, the FERC could ordsrto reduce our rates, and to refunc
amount by which the rate increases were deterniméed excessive, plus interest. If our existingsatvere found to be in excess of our co
services, we could be ordered to refund the exsessollected for up to two years prior to the daftehe filing of the complaint challengi
the rates, and we could be ordered to reduce tes paiospectively. In addition, a state commissilso could investigate our intrastate rate
our terms and conditions of service on its ownatiite or at the urging of a shipper or other iated party. If a state commission found
our rates exceeded levels justified by our costestice, the state commission could order us tagedaur rates. Any such reductions |
result in lower revenues and cash flows if addalorolumes and/or capacity are unavailable to b8seh rate reductions.

HFC and Alon have agreed not to challenge, or tseathers to challenge or assist others in ctglighour tariff rates in effect during 1
terms of their respective pipelines and termingle@aments; however, other current or future shipp®y still challenge our tariff rates.

Terrorist attacks, and the threat of terrorist attacks or domestic vandalism, have resulted in incread costs to our business. Continut
global hostilities or other sustained military cammigns may adversely impact our results of operatian

The longterm impact of terrorist attacks, such as the kftdlsat occurred on September 11, 2001, and tleattlof future terrorist attacks,
the energy transportation industry in general, andus in particular, is unknown. Increased securigasures taken by us as a preca
against possible terrorist attacks or vandalismehasulted in increased costs to our business. rtémety surrounding continued glol
hostilities or other sustained military campaigasd the possibility that infrastructure facilitiesuld be direct targets of, or indirect casua
of, an act of terror, may affect our operationsuitpredictable ways, including disruptions of crualesupplies and markets for refir
products.

Changes in the insurance markets attributable nwrist attacks could make certain types of insoeamore difficult for us to obtai
Moreover, the insurance that may be available tmarg be significantly more expensive than our éxisinsurance
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coverage. Instability in the financial markets agsult of terrorism or war could also affect obility to raise capital including our ability
repay or refinance debt.

Adverse changes in our and/or our general partner'sredit ratings and risk profile may negatively afect us.

Our ability to access capital markets is importanour ability to operate our business. Regional aational economic conditions, increa
scrutiny of the energy industry and regulatory gem as well as changes in our economic performaadd result in credit agenc
reexamining our credit rating. While credit ratingglect the opinions of the credit agencies isgwnch ratings and may not necess
reflect actual performance, a downgrade in ouritrating could restrict or discontinue our ability access capital markets at attractive r
could result in an increase in our borrowing castd a reduction in our level of capital expendisusad could impact our future earnings
cash flows.

We are in compliance with all covenants or othejumements set forth in our Credit Agreement. Ferttwe do not have any rat
downgrade triggers that would automatically aceatethe maturity dates of any debt. However, a dpade in our credit rating could aff
adversely our ability to borrow on, renew existirg, obtain access to new financing arrangementsvandd increase the cost of si
financing arrangements.

The credit and business risk profiles of our gelngaatner, and of HFC as the indirect owner of ganeral partner, may be factors in cr
evaluations of us as a master limited partnershigtd the significant influence of our general partand its indirect owner over our busir
activities, including our cash distribution acqtimi strategy and business risk profile. Anothextda that may be considered is the finar
condition of our general partner and its ownersl|uiding the degree of their financial leverage #melr dependence on cash flow from
partnership to service their indebtedness.

We may be unsuccessful in integrating the operatianof the assets we have acquired or may acquire Wibur operations, and ir
realizing all or any part of the anticipated benefis of any such acquisitions.

From time to time, we evaluate and acquire assetdbasinesses that we believe complement our egisissets and businesses. Acquisi
may require substantial capital or the incurren€esubstantial indebtedness. Our capitalization amslilts of operations may chal
significantly as a result of completed or futurguisitions. Acquisitions and business expansiomslie numerous risks, including difficulti
in the assimilation of the assets and operatiorikefcquired businesses, inefficiencies and diffies that arise because of unfamiliarity v
new assets and the businesses associated withahemgew geographic areas and the diversion of geanent's attention from other busir
concerns. Further, unexpected costs and challenggsarise whenever businesses with different ojp@imbr management are combined,
we may experience unanticipated delays in realitiegbenefits of an acquisition. Also, following aoquisition, we may discover previol
unknown liabilities associated with the acquiredibass or assets for which we have no recourse apgédicable indemnification provisions.

If we are unable to complete capital projects at thir expected costs or in a timely manner, or if thenarket conditions assumed in ou
project economics deteriorate, our financial condibn, results of operations, or cash flows could baaterially and adversely affected.

Delays or cost increases related to capital spgnpingrams involving construction of new facilitié improvements and repairs to
existing facilities) could adversely affect our l#pito achieve forecasted operating results. Aliio we evaluate and monitor each ca
spending project and try to anticipate difficulttaat may arise, such delays or cost increasesamsg as a result of numerous factors, suc

« denial or delay in issuing requisite regulatoryrappls and/or permit

« unplanned increases in the cost of constructiorenadsé or labol

» disruptions in transportation of modular componemtg/or construction materic

» severe adverse weather conditions, natural disasterother events (such as equipment malfunctexmosions, fires or spill
affecting our facilities, or those of vendors anggliers;

» shortages of sufficiently skilled labor, or labasareements resulting in unplanned work stopp

* marketrelated increases in a project's debt or equignioing costs; and/

* nonperformance by, or disputes with, vendorppsers, contractors, or sutentractors involved with a proje

If we are unable to complete capital projects atrthxpected costs or in a timely manner our fimgrmondition, results of operations, or ¢
flows could be materially and adversely affected.
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We do not own all of the land on which our pipelinesystems and other assets are located, which coufekult in disruptions to our
operations.

We do not own all of the land on which our pipelgystems and other assets are located, and wiharefore, subject to the risk of increa
costs or more burdensome terms to maintain negessat use. We obtain the right to construct aneraie pipelines and other assets on
owned by third parties and government agenciesgecified periods. If we were to lose these righitsugh an inability to renew leases, right-
of-way contracts or similar agreements, we may beiredjuo relocate our pipelines or other assets @mdbusiness could be adver:
affected. Additionally, it may become more expeasior us to obtain new rights-of-ways or leasesoorenew existing rights-ofrays o
leases. If the cost of obtaining or renewing sugte@ments increases, it may adversely affect oerabpns and the cash flows available
distribution to unitholders.

Our business may suffer due to a change in the coragition of our Board of Directors, if any of our key senior executives or other ke
employees who provide services to us discontinue ployment, or if certain of our executive officers,who also allocate time to ou
general partner and its affiliates, do not have enegh time to dedicate to our business. Furthermorea shortage of skilled labor o
disruptions in the labor force that provides servies to us may make it difficult for us to maintain &bor productivity.

Our future success depends to a large extent osetivices of HLS's Board of Directors, key senigaitives and key senior employees
provide services to us. Also, our business dependhe continuing ability to recruit, train andaiet highly qualified employees in all area:
our operations, including accounting, business atp@rs, finance and other key back-office and offite personnel. The competition

these employees is intense, and the loss of thesmuives or employees could harm our businesanyf of these executives or other

personnel resign or become unable to continue éir fhresent roles and are not adequately replamedbusiness operations could
materially adversely affected. We do not maintaigp ‘&ey man”life insurance for any executives. Furthermore, aperations require skills
and experienced laborers with proficiency in mugtigasks.

Our general partner shares officers and adminiggraersonnel with HFC to operate both our busimessHFC's business. These officers
conflicts regarding the allocation of their and etlemployees' time, which may affect adversely msults of operations, cash flows
financial condition.

As of December 31, 2014approximately 15% of HFC's employees dedicateprtwiding services for us were represented by raimion:
under collective bargaining agreements with variexgiration dates. HFC may not be able to reneggotlee collective bargaining agreem:
when they expire on satisfactory terms or at alfalure to do so may increase our costs. In aoldjtexisting labor agreements may
prevent a future strike or work stoppage, and aagkwtoppage could negatively affect our resultspdrations and financial condition.

RISKS TO COMMON UNITHOLDERS
HFC and its affiliates may have conflicts of interst and limited fiduciary duties, which may permit them to favor their own interests.

Currently, HFC indirectly owns the 2% general partimterest and a 37% limited partner interestsirand owns and controls HLS, the ger
partner of our general partner, HEP Logistics Hagdi L.P. (“HEP Logistics”)Conflicts of interest may arise between HFC andffifiates
including our general partner, on the one hand,wman the other hand. As a result of these aisflthe general partner may favor its
interests and the interests of its other affiliatesr our interests. These conflicts include, amathgrs, the following situations:

 HFC, as a shipper on our pipelines, has an econoroéntive not to cause us to seek higher tartfsar terminalling fees, ever
such higher rates or terminalling fees would reftates that could be obtained in arm's-lengtindtparty transactions;

* neither our partnership agreement nor any othezesgent requires HFC to pursue a business strabagyavors us or utilizes ¢
assets, including whether to increase or decredsery production, whether to shut down or recgurfe a refinery, or what mark
to pursue or grow. HFC's directors and officersehavfiduciary duty to make these decisions in th& interests of the stockhold
of HFC;

e our general partner is allowed to take into accol@tinterests of parties other than us, such &3, kiFresolving conflicts of intere
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» our partnership agreement provides for modifiedeatuced fiduciary duties for our general parthed also restricts the remec
available to our unitholders for actions that, withthe limitations, might constitute breachesidfi¢iary duty;

» our general partner determines which costs incuryedFC and its affiliates are reimbursable by

» our partnership agreement does not restrict ouergépartner from causing us to pay it or its &fféds for any services rendered ti
or entering into additional contractual arrangersavith any of these entities on our behalf;

e our general partner may, in some circumstancesecasi to borrow funds to make cash distributionsnavhere the purpose or eft
of the borrowing benefits our general partner diliates;

e our general partner determines the amount and girfrour asset purchases and sales, capital expessliand borrowings, each
which can affect the amount of cash available tauosd

« our general partner controls the enforcement afjabbns owed to us by our general partner andfftiates, including the pipelin:
and terminals agreement with HFC.

Cost reimbursements, which will be determined by ougeneral partner, and fees due to our general paner and its affiliates for
services provided, are substantial.

Under our Omnibus Agreement, we are obligated yoHi@C an administrative fee ($2.3 million in 201ddacurrently $2.4 millior) per yea
for the provision by HFC or its affiliates of vau® general and administrative services for our fiterle addition, we are required
reimburse HFC pursuant to the secondment arrangefoethe wages, benefits, and other costs of HR(leyees seconded to HLS
perform services at certain of our pipelines amkage assets. We can neither provide assurancéiB@twill continue to provide us t
officers and employees that are necessary fordhduct of our business nor that such provision kéllon terms that are acceptable to t
HFC fails to provide us with adequate personnel,amerations could be adversely impacted.

The administrative fee is subject to annual revégwd may increase if we make an acquisition thatireg an increase in the level of gen
and administrative services that we receive fromCH®r its affiliates. Our general partner will deténe the amount of general ¢
administrative expenses that will be allocatedgdruaccordance with the terms of our partnersgieement. In addition, our general par
and its affiliates are entitled to reimbursemenmtdaib other expenses they incur on our behalf udirlg the salaries of and the cost of empli
benefits for employees of HLS who provide servitess.

Prior to making any distribution on the common sniwe will reimburse our general partner and ifsiaes, including officers and directc
of the general partner, for all expenses incurmedur behalf, plus the administrative fee. The minsement of expenses and the payme
fees could adversely affect our ability to makeridistions. The general partner has sole discratometermine the amount of these expe
Our general partner and its affiliates also mayiol® us other services for which we are charged &sedetermined by our general partner.

Increases in interest rates could adversely impaaur unit price and our ability to issue additional equity to make acquisitions, funt
expansion capital expenditures, or for other purposs.

As with other yielderiented securities, our unit price is impactedtiwy level of our cash distributions and impliedtrdisition yield. Thi
distribution yield is often used by investors tangare and rank related yield-oriented securitigsifeestment decisiomaking purpose
Therefore, changes in interest rates, either pesiir negative, may affect the yield requiremerit;eestors who invest in our units an
rising interest rate environment could have an exdvémpact on our unit price and our ability taussadditional equity to make acquisitic
fund expansion capital expenditures or for otheppses. If we then issue additional equity at aiigantly lower price, material dilution
our existing unitholders could result.

Even if unitholders are dissatisfied, they cannotemove our general partner without its consent.

Unlike the holders of common stock in a corporatianitholders have only limited voting rights on tiees affecting our business a
therefore, limited ability to influence managemewecisions regarding our business. Unitholdersdicelect our general partner or the b
of directors of HLS and have no right to do so anaanual or other continuing basis. The board tdadors of HLS is chosen by the <
member of HLS. If unitholders are dissatisfied wiitle performance of our general partner, they kndle little ability to remove our gene
partner. As a result of these limitations, the @&t which the common units trade could be dimitshecause of the absence or reductior
takeover premium in the trading price.

The vote of the holders of at least 66 2/3% ofalistanding units voting together as a single dssequired to remove the general par
Unitholders will be unable to remove the generatrga without its consent because the general paand its affiliates own sufficient units
prevent its removal. Unitholders' voting rights &ugther restricted by the partnership agreemeavipion providing that any units held b
person that owns 20% or more of any class of Whés outstanding (other than the
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general partner, its affiliates, their transferemsd persons who acquired such units with the @pproval of the board of directors of
general partner's general partner) cannot votengmaatter; however, no such person currently ex@ts partnership agreement also con
provisions limiting the ability of unitholders t@kt meetings, acquire information about our operaj and influence the manner or direc
of management.

The control of our general partner may be transfered to a third party without unitholder consent.

Our general partner may transfer its general paitrerest to a third party in a merger or in &safl all or substantially all of its assets witt
the consent of the unitholders. Furthermore, outnpaship agreement does not restrict the abilitthe partners of our general partner f
transferring their respective partnership inter@stsur general partner to a third party. The nastrrers of our general partner would the
in a position to replace the board of directors afiiders of the general partner of our generatrgarwith their own choices and to control
decisions made by the board of directors and aHice

We may issue additional common units without unithtler approval, which would dilute an existing unitholder's ownership interests.

Under our partnership agreement, provided them® isignificant decrease in our operating perforrram@ may issue an unlimited numbe
limited partner interests of any type without thmp@oval of our unitholders, and HEP currently hashalf registration on file with the SI
pursuant to which it may issue up to $2.0 billiaradditional common units.

The issuance by us of additional common units lseoéquity securities of equal or senior rank héle the following effects:

e our unitholders' proportionate ownership interasis will decreas

» the amount of cash available for distribution ooleanit may decreas

» the relative voting strength of each previouslystariding unit may be diminished; ¢
» the market price of the common units may dec

Our partnership agreement does not give our umigrslthe right to approve our issuance of equitysiges ranking junior to the comm
units at any time.

In establishing cash reserves, our general partnenay reduce the amount of cash available for distribtion to unitholders.

Our partnership agreement requires our generahgratd deduct from operating surplus cash resehadst establishes are necessary to
our future operating expenditures. In addition, partnership agreement permits our general pattnezduce available cash by establis
cash reserves for the proper conduct of our busjiecomply with applicable law or agreements loclv we are a party, or to provide ful
for future distributions to partners. These casternees will affect the amount of cash availablentake the required payments to our
holders or to pay the minimum quarterly distribat@n our common units every quarter.

HFC and its affiliates may engage in limited compdion with us.

HFC and its affiliates may engage in limited conitpmt with us. Pursuant to the Omnibus AgreemeriiCHand its affiliates agreed not
engage in the business of operating intermediatefisred product pipelines or terminals, crudepailelines or terminals, truck racks or cr
oil gathering systems in the continental Unitede&taThe Omnibus Agreement, however, does not dpply

e any business operated by HFC or any of its subrgdiat the closing of our initial public offerir

e any business or asset that HFC or any of itsididries acquires or constructs that has a faiketavalue or construction cost of less
than $5 million; and

» any business or asset that HFC or any of itsididries acquires or constructs that has a farketaralue or construction cost of $5
million or more if we have been offered the oppoitiuto purchase the business or asset at fair @&ddue, and we decline to do

In the event that HFC or its affiliates no longentol our partnership or there is a change of robmif HFC, the noreompetition provisior
of the Omnibus Agreement will terminate.

Our general partner has a limited call right that may require a unitholder to sell its common units atn undesirable time or price.
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If at any time our general partner and its affdabwn more than 80% of the common units (whicloés not presently), our general par
will have the right (which it may assign to anyitsfaffiliates or to us) but not the obligationaoquire all, but not less than all, of the com
units held by unaffiliated persons at a price estlthan their theodrrent market price. As a result, a holder of camranits may be requir
to sell its units at a time or price that is undasie to it and may not receive any return onntestment. A common unitholder may also i
a tax liability upon a sale of its units.

A unitholder may not have limited liability if a court finds that unitholder actions constitute contrd of our business or that we have nq
complied with state partnership law.

Under Delaware law, a unitholder could be heldlédbr our obligations to the same extent as a ggmartner if a court determined that
right of unitholders to remove our general partoetto take other action under our partnership agese constituted participation in 1
“control” of our business. Our general partner generally urdisnited liability for our obligations, such as rodebts and environmen
liabilities, except for those contractual obligatathat are expressly made without recourse t@eneral partner.

In addition, Section 17-607 and 804 of the Delaware Revised Uniform Limited Parshgu Act provides that under some circumstanc
unitholder may be liable to us for the amount dfstribution for a period of three years from tteedof the distribution.

Further, we conduct business in a number of stitesome of those states the limitations on thigilltg of limited partners for the obligatio
of a limited partnership have not been clearlytdisthed. The unitholders might be held liable foe partnership's obligations as if they we
general partner if a court or government agencgrdehed that we were conducting business in thte &tat had not complied with the sta
partnership statute.

HFC may sell units in the public or private markets and such sales could have an adverse impact orettrading price of the commot
units.

HFC currently holds 22,380,030 of our common unitsich is approximately 37% of our outstanding comnnunits. Additionally, we agre
to provide HFC registration rights with respecbto common units that it holds. The sale of thesiésiin the public or private markets co
have an adverse impact on the trading price otoormon units.

TAX RISKS TO COMMON UNITHOLDERS

Our tax treatment depends on our status as a partniship for federal income tax purposes as well as ounot being subject to a materia
amount of entity-level taxation by individual states. If the U.S. Internal Revenue Service (the “IRS"were to treat us as a corporatio
for federal income tax purposes or if we were to lmme subject to additional amounts of entityfevel taxation for federal or state ta:
purposes, our cash available for distribution to uitholders would be substantially reduced.

The anticipated aftelax economic benefit of an investment in our comroaits depends largely on our being treated asrtgrahip fo
federal income tax purposes.

Despite the fact that we are organized as a limi@dnership under Delaware law, we would be tekat® a corporation for U.S. fede
income tax purposes unless we satisfy a "qualifyim@pme" requirement and are not treated as arsimaent company. Based upon
current operations, we believe we satisfy the @yialj income requirement and are not treated asastment company. Failing to meet
qualifying income requirement, being treated asirarestment company, or a change in current law caaluse us to be treated ¢
corporation for federal income tax purposes or s subject us to taxation as an entity.

If we were treated as a corporation for federabme tax purposes, we would pay federal income arw taxable income at the corpo
tax rate, which is currently a maximum of 35%, amould likely pay state income tax at varying ratBsstributions to unitholders wot
generally be taxed again as corporate distributiand no income, gains, losses or deductions wibad through to unitholders. Becaus
tax would be imposed upon us as a corporationcash available for distribution to unitholders wablle substantially reduced. Theref
treatment of us as a corporation would result imaerial reduction in the anticipated cash flow afiggrtax return to unitholders, like
causing a substantial reduction in the value ofommnmon units.

At the entity level, were we to be subject to fedlencome tax, we would also be subject to the imedax provisions of many stal
Moreover, because of widespread state budget tefamid other reasons, several states are evaluathyg to independently subj
partnerships to entity-level taxation through tm@osition of state income taxes, franchise taxesatiner forms of
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taxation. For example, we are required to pay Texagyin tax on any income apportioned to Texas.ositipn of any additional such ta:
on us or an increase in the existing tax rates advoeduce the cash available for distributions tounitholders.

Our partnership agreement provides that if a laenacted or existing law is modified or interpreiteé manner that subjects us to taxatic
a corporation or otherwise subjects us to enéityel taxation for federal, state or local incorag purposes, the minimum quarterly distribu
amount and the target distribution amounts maydpested to reflect the impact of that law on us.

The tax treatment of publicly traded partnerships @ an investment in our units could be subject to ptential legislative, judicial or
administrative changes and differing interpretatiors, possibly on a retroactive basis.

The present U.S. federal income tax treatment dligy traded partnerships, including us, or anesivnent in our common units may
modified by administrative, legislative or judiciahanges or differing interpretations at any tirker example, from time to time, 1
administration or members of Congress propose andider substantive changes to the existing fedecaime tax laws that affect publi
traded partnerships. One such legislative propesald eliminate the qualifying income exception aopghich we rely for our treatment a
partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes.ai¢ unable to predict whether any of these clsogether proposals will be reintrodu
or will ultimately be enacted. Any such changesldaegatively impact the value of an investmendim common units. Any modification
the U.S. federal income tax laws may be applietbaetively and could make it more difficult or ingsible to meet the qualifying incol
requirement to be treated as a partnership forfdd&ral income tax purposes.

If the IRS contests the federal income tax positi@we take, the market for our common units may bedversely impacted and the co:
of any IRS contest will reduce our cash availableof distribution to our unitholders.

The IRS may adopt positions that differ from thesipons we have taken or may take on tax mattérsady be necessary to resor
administrative or court proceedings to sustain somal of the positions we take. A court may ngtee with some or all of the positions
take. Any contest with the IRS may materially amdexrsely impact the market for our common units tved price at which they trade.
addition, the costs of any contest with the IRS kdl borne indirectly by our unitholders and oungjel partner because the costs will re
our cash available for distribution.

Even if you do not receive any cash distributionsrém us, you will be required to pay taxes on yourlsare of our taxable income.

You will be required to pay federal income taxesl,aim some cases, state and local income taxegponshare of our taxable incor
whether or not you receive cash distributions frasn You may not receive cash distributions fromegsal to your share of our taxa
income or even equal to the actual tax due fromwibhi respect to that income.

Tax gain or loss on the disposition of our commonnits could be more or less than expected.

If a unitholder disposes of common units, it wdtognize gain or loss equal to the difference betwhe amount realized and its tax bas
those common units. Because distributions in exoéss unitholder's allocable share of our net téxabcome result in a decrease of
unitholder's tax basis in its common units, the ampif any, of such prior excess distributionshaiespect to the units sold will, in effe
become taxable income to the unitholder if it selish units at a price greater than its tax bastease units, even if the price the unitha
receives is less than its original cost. Moreoaesubstantial portion of the amount realized, wiethr not representing gain, may be taxe
ordinary income due to potential recapture of itanduding depreciation recapture. In addition, daexe the amount realized include
unitholder's share of our nonrecourse liabilitiesnitholders sell their units, they may incurax tiability in excess of the amount of cash 1
receive from the sale.

Tax-exempt entities and nond.S. persons face unique tax issues from owning owommon units that may result in adverse ta
consequences to them.

An investment in common units by taxempt entities, such as employee benefit plansiratididual retirement accounts ("IRAs"), Kec
Plans and other retirement plans and ko8- persons raises issues unique to them. For @gamirtually all of our income allocated
organizations that are exempt from federal incoaxe including IRAs and other retirement plans, Ww#l “unrelated business taxable income”
and will be taxable to them. Distributions to ndris. persons will be reduced by withholding taxetha highest applicable effective tax r
and each non-U.S. person will be required to fil&.Uederal tax returns and pay tax on their sb&mur taxable income. Tagxempt entitie
and non-U.S. persons should consult their tax adyisfore investing in our common units.

-25-




We treat each purchaser of common units as havinghé same tax benefits without regard to the actualoenmon units purchased. Th
IRS may challenge this treatment, which could advesely affect the value of the common units.

Because we cannot match transferors and transfefeesmmon units and because of other reasons, ave hdopted depreciation
amortization positions that may not conform to adpects of existing Treasury Regulations. A sudeefRS challenge to those positic
could adversely affect the amount of tax benefitilable to our unitholders. It also could affdut timing of these tax benefits or the am
of gain from unitholders' sale of common units adild have a negative impact on the value of oummon units or result in au
adjustments to their tax returns.

We prorate our items of income, gain, loss and dedtion between transferors and transferees of our uts each month based upon tr
ownership of our units on the first day of each moth, instead of on the basis of the date a particutaunit is transferred. The IRS may
challenge this treatment, which could change the lalcation of items of income, gain, loss and deduoti among our unitholders.

We generally prorate our items of income, gains lasd deduction between transferors and transfefems units each month based upor
ownership of our units on the first day of each thpmstead of on the basis of the date a partiauid is transferred. The use of this prora
method may not be permitted under existing treasagulations, and although the Department of thea3ury issued proposed trea:
regulations that provide a safe harbor pursuanthi@h a publicly traded partnership may use a simihonthly simplifying convention
allocate tax items, the proposed regulations atdimal and do not specifically authorize the useh@ proration method we have adopte
the IRS were to challenge our proration methodew treasury regulations were issued, we may benajto change the allocation of ite
of income, gain, loss and deduction among our ofd#rs.

A unitholder whose units are the subject of a secities loan (e.g., a loan to a “short seller'to cover a short sale of units) may k
considered as having disposed of those units. If,sib would no longer be treated for tax purposes aa partner with respect to thos:
units during the period of the loan and may recogrze gain or loss from the disposition.

Because there are no specific rules governingetierl income tax consequences of loaning a patipeinterest, a unitholder whose u
are the subject of a securities loan may be coresidas having disposed of the loaned units. In¢hag, such unitholder may no longe
treated for tax purposes as a partner with regpdbibse units during the period of the loan toghert seller and the unitholder may recog
gain or loss from such disposition. Moreover, dgrihe period of the loan, any of our income, géiss or deduction with respect to th
units may not be reportable by the unitholder amg @ash distributions received by the unitholdetcathose units could be fully taxable
ordinary income. Unitholders desiring to assurerthatus as partners and avoid the risk of gatogeition from a loan to a short seller
urged to modify any applicable brokerage accourg@ments to prohibit their brokers from borrowihgit units.

We have adopted certain valuation methodologies thanay result in a shift of income, gain, loss andeatluction between the gener.
partner and the unitholders. The IRS may challengehis treatment, which could adversely affect the Viae of the common units.

When we issue units or engage in certain othesaetions, we determine the fair market value ofamsgets and allocate any unrealized
or loss attributable to our assets to the capitabants of our unitholders and our general part@en methodology may be viewed
understating the value of our assets. In that dhsee may be a shift of income, gain, loss andudiéoh between certain unitholders and
general partner, which may be unfavorable to suttholders. Moreover, under our valuation methadgysequent purchasers of comi
units may have a greater portion of their IntefRalenue Code Section 743(b) adjustment allocateditéangible assets and a lesser pa
allocated to our intangible assets. The IRS majlerige our valuation methods, or our allocationhaf Section 743(b) adjustment attribut:
to our tangible and intangible assets, and allonatiof income, gain, loss and deduction betweengtreral partner and certain of
unitholders.

A successful IRS challenge to these methods ocailins could adversely affect the amount of taxafstome or loss being allocated to
unitholders. It also could affect the amount ofngom our unitholders' sale of common units andlddave a negative impact on the vi
of the common units or result in audit adjustméatsur unitholders' tax returns without the benefiadditional deductions.

The sale or exchange of 50% or more of our capitand profits interests during any twelvemonth period will result in the termination
of our partnership for federal income tax purposes.

We will be considered to have terminated our pastmp for federal income tax purposes if there sates or exchanges which, in
aggregate, constitute 50% or more of the totat@stis in our capital and profits within a twelvesmttoperiod. For purposes
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of determining whether the 50% threshold has beet) multiple sales of the same interest will berted only once. Our termination wot
among other things, result in the closing of owatde year for all unitholders, which would resintus filing two tax returns (and c
unitholders may receive two Scheduled Kfor one fiscal year and may result in a sigaificdeferral of depreciation deductions allowah
computing our taxable income. In the case of ahoaifdier reporting on a taxable year other thanaafigear ending December 31, the clo
of our taxable year may also result in more thaglvermonths of our taxable income or loss beinguthable in its taxable income for the y
of termination. Our termination currently would radfect our classification as a partnership forefedl income tax purposes, but instead
would be treated as a new partnership for tax mepadf treated as a new partnership for fedexgbtaposes, we must make new tax elec
and could be subject to penalties if we are unebtietermine that a termination occurred. The IRS @&nnounced a relief procedure whe
if a publicly traded partnership that has techhycadrminated requests and the IRS grants speeli@f,ramong other things, the partner:
may be permitted to provide only a single Sche#uleto unitholders for the tax years in which tkentination occurs.

Unitholders likely will be subject to state and loal taxes and return filing requirements as a resulbf investing in our common units.

In addition to federal income taxes, unitholdekelly will be subject to other taxes, such as statd local income taxes, unincorpor:
business taxes and estate, inheritance, or intenigikes that are imposed by the various jurisgihgiin which we do business or own prop
now or in the future. Unitholders likely will beqeired to file state and local income tax returnd pay state and local income taxes in €
or all of these various jurisdictions, even if thay not live in these jurisdictions. Further, upitters may be subject to penalties for failu
comply with those requirements. We currently owoparty and conduct business in Texas, New Mexig@ofa, Utah, Idaho, Oklahon
Washington, Kansas, Wyoming and Nevada. We may meperty or conduct business in other states aidarcountries in the future. It
the unitholder's responsibility to file all federatate, local and foreign tax returns.

ltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comment
We do not have any unresolved SEC staff comments.

Item 2. Properties

PIPELINES

Our refined product pipelines transport light refinproducts from HFC’s Navajo refinery in New Meaxiand Alons Big Spring refinery i
Texas to their customers in the metropolitan amdlrareas of Texas, New Mexico, Arizona, Utah, @klaa and northern Mexico and fr
various refineries in Utah, Wyoming, and Montanzclfaiding HFC's Woods Cross refinery in Utah) to Megas, Nevada and Cedar C
Utah. The refined products transported in theselpips include conventional gasolines, federakestad local specification reformula
gasoline, low-octane gasoline for oxygenate blegdulistillates that include high- and loswifur diesel and jet fuel and LPGs (sucl
propane, butane and isobutane).

Our intermediate product pipelines consist prinitypaf three parallel pipelines that originate hetNavajo refinery Lovington facilities a
terminate at its Artesia facilities. These pipeditensport intermediate feedstocks and crudepiHfC's refining operations in New Mexic

Our crude pipelines consist of crude oil trunk,hgaing and connection pipelines located in WestateNew Mexico and Oklahoma t
deliver crude oil to the Navajo refinery and crudleand refined product pipelines that support HE®@/oods Cross refinery.

Our pipelines are regularly inspected, are wellntaned and, we believe, are in good repair. Gdige@ther than as may be providec
certain pipelines and terminal agreements, subathnall of our pipelines are unrestricted as e tdirection in which product flows and
types of refined products that we can transporth@m. The FERC regulates the transportation tafdffsnterstate shipments on our refi
product pipelines and state regulatory agenciaslaggythe transportation tariffs for intrastatepshénts on our pipelines.

The following table details the average aggregaiéy crumber of barrels of petroleum products tramsgrd on our pipelines in each of
periods set forth below for HFC and for third pesti
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Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Volumes transported for (bpd):
HFC 457,01- 397,35¢ 405,71 345,99( 324,38
Third parties 64,05¢ 63,331 63,15 52,36: 38,91(
Total 521,06¢ 460,69¢ 468,87( 398,35: 363,29.
Total barrels in thousands (“mbbls”) 190,19( 168,15¢ 171,60t 145,39¢ 132,60:

The following table sets forth certain operatingad®or each of our refined product, intermediatd arude pipelines. Throughput is the t
average number of barrels per day transported pipeline but does not aggregate barrels moved legtvakifferent points on the sa
pipeline. Revenues reflect tariff revenues gendrhtebarrels shipped from an origin to a deliveoynp on a pipeline. Revenues also incl
payments made by Alon under capacity lease arraegenon our Orla to El Paso pipeline. Under thessngements, we provide space
our pipeline for the shipment of up to 15,000 biarod refined product per day. Alon pays us whettrenot it actually ships the full volurr
of refined products it is entitled to ship. To #dent Alon does not use its capacity; we areledtib use it. We calculate the capacity of
pipelines based on the throughput capacity fordbamf gasoline equivalent that may be transporietthe existing configuration; in sot
cases, this includes the use of drag reducing agent

Diameter Length Capacity
Origin and Destination (inches) (miles) (bpd)
Refined Product Pipelines:
Artesia, NM to El Paso, TX 6 15€ 19,00(
Artesia, NM to Orla, TX to El Paso, TX 8/12/¢ 214 70,00 @
Artesia, NM to Moriarty, NM® 12/¢ 21¢ 27,000 @
Moriarty, NM to Bloomfield, NM® 8 191 14,40 ©
Big Spring, TX to Abilene, TX 6/8 10C 20,00(
Big Spring, TX to Wichita Falls, TX 6/8 227 23,00(
Wichita Falls, TX to Duncan, OK 6 47 21,00(
Midland, TX to Orla, TX 8/1C 13t 25,00(
Artesia, NM to Roswell, NM 4 35 5,30(
Woods Cross, UT 10/12/¢ 8 70,00(
Woods Cross, UT to Las Vegas, NV 12 427 62,00(
Tulsa, OK®
Intermediate Product Pipelines:
Lovington, NM to Artesia, NM 8 65 48,00(
Lovington, NM to Artesia, NM 10 65 72,00(
Lovington, NM to Artesia, NM 16 65 98,40(
Tulsa, OK® 8/10/1: 7 ®
Crude Pipelines:
Artesia Region Gathering Various 497 60,00(
West Texas Gathering Various 30t 35,00(
Roadrunner Pipeline 16 69 62,40(
Beeson Pipeline 8 41 50,40(

(1) Includes 15,000 bpd of capacity on the Orla to &d°segment of this pipeline that is leased to Alotler capacity lease agreeme

(2) The White Lakes Junction to Moriarty segment of Adesia to Moriarty pipeline and the Moriarty tdoBmfield pipeline is leas¢
from Mid-America Pipeline Company, LLC (“Mid-Ame@f) under a long-term lease agreement.

(3) Capacity for this pipeline is reflected in the infmtion for the Artesia to Moriarty pipelir

(4) Tulsa gasoline and diesel fuel connectioridagellan’s pipeline of less than one m

(5) The capacities of the three gas pipelinesl@rmillion standard cubic feet per day (‘“MMSCFD22 MMSCFD, and 10 MMSCF
and the two liquid pipelines are 45,000 BPD and®60,BPD.
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HFC shipped an aggregate of 65.@ff6the petroleum products transported on our refipeoduct pipelines and 98.0% of the petrol
products transported on our intermediate pipeliawed crude oil pipelines in 2014These pipelines transported 81.1% of the ligfihee
products produced by HFC’s Navajo refinery in 2014

Artesia, New Mexico to El Paso, Tex

The Artesia to El Paso refined product pipelingegulated by the FERC. It was constructed in 195@ eonsists of 156 miles of ifieh
pipeline. This pipeline is used primarily for thegment of refined products produced at the Navajimery to our El Paso terminal, where
deliver to common carrier pipelines for transpaéotato Arizona, northern New Mexico, northern Mexiand to the terminad’tank farm fc
truck rack loading for local delivery by tankerdku Refined products produced at the Navajo refirdestined for El Paso are transporte
either this pipeline or our Artesia to Orla to Ed8 pipeline.

Artesia, New Mexico to Orla, Texas to El Paso, Ts:
The Artesia to Orla to El Paso refined product |aiygeis a common-carrier pipeline regulated by HERC and consists of three segments:

* an 8-inch and a 12-inch, 8@ie segment from the Navajo refinery to Orla, T&
* al2-inch, 126nile segment from Orla to outside El Paso, Texad
* an 8-inch, Mmile segment from outside El Paso to our El Pasuitel.

There are two shippers on this pipeline, HFC armhAAs mentioned above, refined products destinemlit El Paso terminal are delivere:
common carrier pipelines for transportation to Aria, northern New Mexico and northern Mexico anthtterminals truck rack for loc:
delivery by tanker truck.

Artesia, New Mexico to Moriarty, New Mexic

The Artesia to Moriarty refined product pipelinenststs of a 60-mile, 1ich pipeline that was constructed in 1999 andredgefrom th
Navajo refinery Artesia facility to White Lakes &tion, New Mexico, and 155 miles o-inch pipeline that was constructed in 1973
extends from White Lakes Junction to our Moriadgyntinal, where it also connects to our MoriartyBloomfield pipeline. We own the 12-
inch pipeline from Artesia to White Lakes Junctidvie lease the White Lakes Junction to Moriarty segof this pipeline and the Moria
to Bloomfield pipeline described below, from Mid-Amca Pipeline Company, LLC under a lomegm lease agreement entered into in 1
which expires in 2017 and has two tgzar extensions at our option. At our Moriarty tarah volumes shipped on this pipeline car
transported to other markets in the area, includifijuquerque, Santa Fe and West Texas, via tankek.t The 155nile White Lake
Junction to Moriarty segment of this pipeline isoated by MidAmerica (or its designee). HFC is the only shippethis pipeline. Currentl
we pay a monthly fee (which is subject to adjustimdrased on changes in the PPI) of $559,000 toAvévrica to lease the White Lal
Junction to Moriarty and Moriarty to Bloomfield glnes.

Moriarty, New Mexico to Bloomfield, New Mexic

The Moriarty to Bloomfield refined product pipelingas constructed in 1973 and consists of 191 nofe&inch pipeline leased from Mid-
America. This pipeline serves Western Refining'miteal in Bloomfield and our Bloomfield terminal hich is currently idled. This pipeline
operated by Mid-America (or its designee). HFhis only shipper on this pipeline.

Big Spring, Texas to Abilene, Tex:

The Big Spring to Abilene refined product pipeliwas constructed in 1957 and consists of 95 mile&g-ioth pipeline and 5 miles ofiieh
pipeline. This pipeline is used for the shipmentedined products produced at the Big Spring refirte the Abilene terminal. Alon is the ol
shipper on this pipeline.

Big Spring, Texas to Wichita Falls, Texe

Segments of the Big Spring to Wichita Falls refir@dduct pipeline were constructed in 1969 and 198@ consist of 95 miles ofiieh
pipeline and 132 miles of Bch pipeline. This pipeline is used for the shipmnef refined products produced at the Big Spriefinery to thi
Wichita Falls terminal. Alon is the only shipper tiris pipeline.

Wichita Falls, Texas to Duncan, Oklahoma

The Wichita Falls to Duncan refined product pipelis a common carrier and is regulated by the FEIR@as constructed in 1958 ¢
consists of 47 miles of 6-inch pipeline. This pipelis used for the shipment of refined producterfithe Wichita Falls terminal to Alog’
Duncan terminal, which we do not own. Alon is thdyoshipper on this pipeline.
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Midland, Texas to Orla, Texa

Segments of the Midland to Orla refined producepipe were constructed in 1928 and 1998, and cobotB0 miles of 10nch pipeline an
86 miles of 8inch pipeline. This pipeline is used for the shipmef refined products produced at the Big Spriefinery from Midland to ot
tank farm at Orla. Alon is the only shipper on thigeline.

Artesia, New Mexico to Roswell, New Mexi
The 35-mile, 4-inch diameter Artesia to Roswellmedl product pipeline is currently idled.

Woods Cross, Utah refined product pipelines

The Woods Cross refined product pipelines congigtiree pipeline segments. The Woods Cross to Rrosegment represents 2 miles of 10-
inch pipeline that is also used for product shipte¢a and through the Pioneer terminal. The Woads£to UNEV Pipeline segment cons

of 2 miles of 12inch pipeline and is used for product shipmentsfidFC's Woods Cross refinery to the UNEV Pipelinigio pump statior
The Woods Cross to Chevron Pipeline’s Salt Lakel&ets Pipeline segment consists of 4 miles aid® pipeline and is used for prod
shipments from HFC’s Woods Cross refinery to Te'sakmrthwest Pipeline origin station. HFC is théyahipper on these pipelines.

UNEYV refined product pipeline

The 427-mile, 12nch refined products pipeline was completed idye2012. This pipeline is used for the shipmentaffned products froi
Woods Cross, Utah to terminals in Las Vegas, NewahCedar City, Utah. HFC and Sinclair TranspmtaCompany (“Sinclair’are thi
primary shippers on this pipeline.

8" Pipeline from Lovington, New Mexico to ArtesidNew Mexico
The 65-mile, 8nch diameter pipeline was constructed in 1981sTipeline is used for the shipment of intermediatalstocks, crude oil a
LPGs from the Navajo refinery Lovington facility its Artesia facility. HFC is the primary shipper this pipeline.

10" Pipeline from Lovington, New Mexico to Artesi&ew Mexico
The 65-mile, 10nch diameter pipeline was constructed in 1999sfipeline is used for the shipment of intermediagzistocks and crude
from the Navajo refinery Lovington facility to isrtesia facility. HFC is the only shipper on thipgline.

16" Pipeline from Lovington, New Mexico to Artesi&ew Mexico

The 65-mile, 16nch diameter pipeline was constructed in 2009speline is used for the shipment of intermediagzistocks and crude
from the Navajo refinery Lovington facility to irtesia facility. This pipeline can also be reverse deliver crude oil out of the gather
system from Beeson and Barnsdall to either thengtein facility or the Artesia facility. HFC is tlamly shipper on this pipeline.

Tulsa, Oklahoma Interconnect Pipelines
Five intermediate product and gas pipelines tagalirmiles between HF&'Tulsa East and West refinery facilities were clateg in 2011
These pipelines are used in the shipment of gasiquids between the two facilities.

Lovington / Artesia, New Mexico crude oil pipelin

The crude oil gathering and trunk pipelines delierde oil to HFC’s Navajo refinery and consist862 miles of 4-inch, 6-inch, Bich, ant
12-inch diameter pipeline. The crude oil trunk pipebnconsist of five pipeline segments that deliverde oil to the Navajo refine
Lovington facility and seven pipeline segments theliver crude oil to the Navajo refinery Artesaility.

The Lovington system crude oil mainlines includeefpipeline segments consisting of a 23-milejrir pipeline from Russell to Lovingtc
a 20-mile, 8-inch pipeline from Russell to Hobhs,1ld-mile, 6-inch and 8-inch pipeline from CrouchLbvington, a 20-mile, &ich pipeline
from Hobbs to Lovington and a 6-mile, 6-inch pipelifrom Gaines to Hobbs.

The Artesia system crude oil mainlines include sep@eline segments consisting of an 11-milendt pipeline from Beeson to No
Artesia, a 7-mile, 4-inch and 6-inch pipeline fr@arnsdall to North Artesia, a 2-mile,i8eh pipeline from the Barnsdall jumper line
Lovington, a 4-mile, 4-inch pipeline from the Ar@$Station to North Artesia, a 6-mile,iBeh pipeline from North Artesia to Evans Junc
and a 1-mile, 6-inch pipeline from Abo to Evansclion.

We operate a 12-mile, i&eh pipeline from Evans Junction to Artesia, Nevexito that supplies natural gas to the Navajo egfirArtesi:

facility. We operate a newly constructed 14 milg;irich pipeline from Beeson station to the PlaingiRisnnection. We also reactivated
miles of 8-inch pipe for crude movements from Whi@ity Station to Artesia Station.
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Roadrunner Pipeline

The Roadrunner crude oil pipeline connects the [akafinery Lovington facility to a West Texas tdmal of the Centurion Pipeline tt
extends to Cushing, Oklahoma. It was constructe2DDO and consists of 69 miles of igh pipeline. This pipeline is used for the shipt
of crude oil from Cushing to the Navajo refineryiragton facility. It is also reversible to deliverude from Lovington to Slaughter.

Beeson Pipeling

The Beeson crude oil pipeline delivers crude oith® Navajo refinery Lovington facility ("Beesonp@line"). It was constructed in 2009 i
consists of 41 miles of Bch pipeline. This pipeline ships crude oil fromrarude oil gathering system to the Navajo refineovingtor
facility for processing.

REFINED PRODUCT TERMINALS, LOADING RACKS AND REFINE RY TANKAGE

Refined Product Terminals and Loading Rac

Our refined product terminals receive products frpipelines connected to HFC’s refineries and AdoBig Spring refinery. We th
distribute them to HFC and third parties, who imtdeliver them to endsers and retail outlets. Our terminals are gelyetamplementary 1
our pipeline assets and serve HFC'’s and Alanarketing activities and other customers. Terhipkay a key role in moving product to
end-user market by providing the following services

» distribution

* blending to achieve specified grades of gasc

» other ancillary services that include the injectidradditives and filtering of jet fuel; a
» storage and inventory managem

Typically, our refined product terminal facilitie®nsist of multiple storage tanks and are equippigd automated truck loading equipm
that operates 24 hours a day. This automated systewdes for control of security, allocations, arrédit and carrier certification by rem
input of data by our customers. In addition, neaflyof our terminals are equipped with truck loeglracks capable of providing autom:
blending to individual customer specifications.

Our refined product terminals derive most of threirenues from terminalling fees paid by custom@éfs.charge a fee for transferring refi
products from the terminal to trucks or to pipetineonnected to the terminal. In addition to terrting fees, we generate revenues
charging our customers fees for blending, injectiwdditives, and filtering jet fuel. HFC currentlgcmunts for the substantial majority of
refined product terminal revenues.

The table below sets forth the total average thmpugfor our refined product terminals in eachhw periods presented:

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Refined products terminalled for (bpd):
HFC 261,88¢ 255,10t 271,54¢ 193,64! 178,90:
Third parties 69,10( 63,79 53,45¢ 44,45 39,56¢
Total 330,98t 318,89¢ 325,00! 238,09¢ 218,47
Total (mbbls) 120,81: 116,39¢ 118,95: 86,90¢ 79,74
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The following table outlines the locations of oerrhinals and their storage capacities, numbernistasupply source, and mode of delivery:

Storage Number

Capacity of
Terminal Location (barrels) Tanks Supply Source Mode of Delivery
El Paso, TX 636,00( 19 Pipeline/rail Truck/Pipeline
Moriarty, NM 211,00( 9 Pipeline Truck
Bloomfield, NM® 203,00( 7 Pipeline Truck
Tucson, AZ? 186,00( 9 Pipeline Truck
Mountain Home, 10° 122,00( 4 Pipeline Pipeline
Spokane, WA 384,00( 28 Pipeline/Ralil Truck
Abilene, TX 157,00( 6 Pipeline Truck/Pipeline
Wichita Falls, TX 220,00( 11 Pipeline Truck/Pipeline
Las Vegas, NV 381,00( 12 Pipeline/Truck Truck
Cedar City, UT 235,00( 7 Pipeline/Rail/Truck Truck
Orla tank farm 129,00( 5 Pipeline Pipeline
Artesia facility truck rack N/A N/A Refinery Truck
Lovington facility asphalt truck rack N/A N/A Refinery Truck
Woods Cross facility truck rack N/A N/A Refinery Truck/Pipeline
Tulsa West facility truck and rail rack N/A N/A Refinery Truck/Rail/Pipeline
Tulsa East facility truck and rail racks N/A N/A Refinery Truck/Rail/Pipeline
Cheyenne facility truck and rail racks N/A N/A Refinery Truck/Rail
El Dorado facility truck racks N/A N/A Refinery Truck
Total 2,864,001

(1) Inactive
(2) The underlying ground at the Tucson terminal isde
(3) Handles only jet fue

El Paso Terminal

We receive light refined products at this termifnai the Navajo refinery Artesia facility throughiroArtesia to El Paso and Artesia to Orl
El Paso pipelines and by rail that account for 8#%he volumes at this terminal. We also receivedpct from the Big Spring refinery tt
accounted for 12% of the volumes at this termina2014. Refined products received at this terminal ald $mcally via the truck rack
transported to our Tucson terminal and other teaisiin Phoenix on Kinder Morgas’'East System pipeline. Competition in this me
includes a refinery and terminal owned by Westeefiring, Inc., a joint venture pipeline and termlioavned by ConocoPhillips and Nus
Energy, L.P. (“NuStar”).

Moriarty Terminal
We receive light refined products at this termiftam the Navajo refinery Artesia facility throughiropipelines. Refined products receive
this terminal are sold locally, via the truck ratl&C is our only customer at this terminal. Thene@o competing terminals in Moriarty.

Bloomfield Terminal
We historically have received light refined produett this terminal from the Navajo refinery Artesiility through our pipelines. Tt
terminal is currently idled with no throughput.

Tucson Terminal

We own 100% of the improvements and lease the Wyidgrground at this terminal. The Tucson termiredeives light refined products fr«
Kinder Morgans East System pipeline, which transports refinemtipets from the Navajo refinery Artesia facilityathit receives at our
Paso terminal. Refined products received at thigiteal are sold locally, via the truck rack. Conipet in this market includes termin;
owned by Kinder Morgan.
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Mountain Home Terminal

We receive jet fuel from third parties at this t@val that is transported on Tesoro Logistics' ake City to Boise, Idaho pipeline. We ti
transport the jet fuel from the Mountain Home teratithrough our 13-mile, #hch pipeline to the United States Air Force bastside o
Mountain Home. Our pipeline associated with thisnieal is the only pipeline that supplies jet foelthe air base. We are paid a single
from the Defense Energy Support Center, for injegtstoring, testing and transporting jet fuelhéd terminal.

Spokane Termina

This terminal is connected to the Woods Cross egfivia a Tesoro Logistics common carrier pipeliflee Spokane terminal is also supp
by rail and truck. Refined products received as tt@rminal are sold locally, via the truck rack. \Wave several major customers at
terminal. Other terminals in the Spokane area deligrminals owned by ExxonMobil and ConocoPhillips

Abilene Terminal

This terminal receives refined products from AloBlg Spring refinery, which accounted for all of #wolumes in 2014 Refined produc
received at this terminal are sold locally viauck rack or pumped over artile pipeline to Dyess Air Force Base. Alon is tdy custome
at this terminal.

Wichita Falls Terminal

This terminal receives refined products from thems$ Big Spring refinery, which accounted for dlite volumes in 2014 Refined produc
received at this terminal are sold via a truck rackshipped via pipeline connections to Alerierminal in Duncan, Oklahoma and als
NuSta’s Southlake Pipeline. Alon is the only customethdg terminal.

Las Vegas Termina
This terminal is owned by UNEV and receives prodincin HFC and Sinclair shipped through the UNEV dfiige originating in Wooc
Cross, Utah. Refined products received at thisitehare sold locally. HFC and Sinclair are theyary customers at this terminal.

Cedar City Terminal
This terminal is owned by UNEV and receives prodincin HFC and Sinclair shipped through the UNEV dfiige originating in Wooc
Cross, Utah. Refined products received at thisitehare sold locally. HFC and Sinclair are theyary customers at this terminal.

Orla Tank Farm
The Orla tank farm was constructed in 1998. It inexrefined products from Alon's Big Spring refipg¢hat accounted for all of its volunr
in 2014 . Refined products received at the tanifare delivered into our Orla to El Paso pipel#sen is the only customer at this tank farm.

Artesia Facility Truck Rack
The truck rack at the Navajo refinery Artesia faigiloads light refined products produced at thev®ja refinery onto tanker trucks -
delivery to markets in the surrounding area. HF@ésonly customer of this truck rack.

Lovington Facility Asphalt Truck Ract
The asphalt loading rack facility at the Lovingt@finery loads asphalt produced at the Lovingtarilifg onto tanker trucks. HFC is the o
customer of this truck rack.

Woods Cross Facility Truck Rack
The truck rack at the Woods Cross facility loadétirefined products produced at the refinery datder trucks for delivery to markets in
surrounding area. HFC is the only customer oftihisk rack. HFC also makes transfers to a commatiecipeline at this facility.

Tulsa Facilities Truck and Rail Racks

The Tulsa truck and rail loading rack facilitiesns@t of loading racks located at HECTulsa refinery West and East facilities. Loadiagks
at the Tulsa refinery West facility consist of raild truck racks that load refined products ane loib produced at the refinery onto rail ¢
and tanker trucks. Loading racks at the Tulsa egfifcast facility consist of truck and rail racksadoich we load refined products and off |
crude. The truck racks also load asphalt and LPG.
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Cheyenne Facility Truck and Rail Racks

The Cheyenne loading rack facilities consist offigefined products, heavy products and LPG truak mail racks. These racks load refi
products and propane onto tanker trucks for defit@markets in surrounding areas. Additionallyegé facilities include four crude oil LA(
units that unload crude oil from tanker trucks.

El Dorado Facility Truck Racks
The EI Dorado loading rack facilities consist dfght refined products truck rack and a propanekmack. These racks load refined prod
and propane onto tanker trucks for delivery to retgln surrounding areas.

Refinery Tankage
Our refinery tankage consists of on-site tankagdFt’s refineries. Our refinery tankage derives its ness from fixed fees or through
charges in providing HFC'’s refining facilities wigipproximately 9,400,000 barrels of storage.

The following table outlines the locations of oafinery tankage, storage capacity, tankage typenantber of tanks

Storage Number

Capacity of
Refinery Location (barrels) Tankage Type Tanks
Artesia , NM 180,00( Crude oil 2
Lovington, NM 309,000 Crude oil 2
Woods Cross, UT 190,00 Crude oil 3
Tulsa, OK 3,272,000  Crude oil and refined product 51
Cheyenne, WY 1,815,000 Crude oil and refined product 51
El Dorado, KS 3,639,000 Refined and intermediate product 84
Total 9,405,00!

PIPELINE AND TERMINAL CONTROL OPERATIONS

All of our pipelines are operated via geosynchraneatellite, microwave, radio and frame relay comication systems from our ceni
control room located in Artesia, New Mexico. Weaatmonitor activity at our terminals from this casitroom. The control center opere
with state-of-theart System Control and Data Acquisition, or SCAD#stems. Our control center is equipped with coepsistem
designed to continuously monitor operational dateluding refined product and crude oil throughgldw rates, and pressures. In addit
the control center monitors alarms and throughpldarres. The control center operates remote pum@®yrs, engines, and valves associ
with the delivery of refined products and crude dihe computer systems are designed to enhancelé&taktion capabilities, sound autom
alarms if operational conditions outside of preabished parameters occur, and provide for remotgrolled shutdown of pump stations
the pipelines. Pump stations and meterasurement points on the pipelines are linkedabgllge or telephone communication system:
remote monitoring and control, which reduces ogumement for full-time on-site personnel at maisthese locations.

Item 3. Legal Proceeding

We are a party to various legal and regulatory @edings, which we believe will not have a matealerse impact on our financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosure
Not applicable
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for the Registrant’s Common Units, Related Unitholder Matters and Isser Purchases of Common Unit

Our common limited partner units are traded onNle& York Stock Exchange under the symbol “HEPHE following table sets forth t
range of the daily high and low sales prices penroon unit, cash distributions per common unit drettading volume of common units
the periods indicated.

Cash Trading
Years Ended December 31, High Low Distributions Volume
2014
Fourth quarter $ 374 $ 285( $ 0.530( 7,685,80!
Third quarter $ 36.66 $ 3250 $ 0.522¢ 4,374,20!
Second quarter $ 36.6¢ $ 29.8: % 0.515( 7,935,60!
First quarter $ 342 $ 3168 $ 0.507¢ 3,884,60!
2013
Fourth quarter $ 3432 $ 2958 0.500( 7,533,301
Third quarter $ 4000 $ 325 $ 0.492¢ 4,562,50!
Second quarter $ 40.7¢ $ 35.0¢ $ 0.485( 7,744,601
First quarter $ 3612 $ 3500 $ 0.477* 11,037,40

The cash distribution for the fourth quarter of 20das declared on January 22, 2015 , and was pédiebruary 13, 2015 , to all unitholders
of record on February 2, 2015 .

As of February 18, 2015, we had approximately 13 &mmon unitholders, including beneficial owners@ammon units held in street nan

We consider regular cash distributions to unithidd®n a quarterly basis, although there is no asseras to the future cash distributions ¢
they are dependent upon future earnings, cash floatal requirements, financial condition andeotfactors. Seeliquidity and Capite
Resources” under Item 7, “Management’s Discussioth Analysis of Financial Condition and Results gfe@ations”for a discussion
conditions and limitations prohibiting distributi®minder the Credit Agreement and indentures rglatirour senior notes.

Within 45 days after the end of each quarter, vetribute all of our available cash (as definedun partnership agreement) to unitholder
record on the applicable record date. The amounmtvaflable cash generally is all cash on hand atetid of the quarter; less the amout
cash reserves established by our general partqpeotide for the proper conduct of our businessygly with applicable laws, any of our d
instruments, or other agreements; or provide fdaddistributions to our unitholders and to our geal partner for any one or more of the |
four quarters; plus all cash on hand on the datgetérmination of available cash for the quarteuling from working capital borrowin
made after the end of the quarter.

We make distributions in the following manner: 98%our common unitholders, pro rata, and 2% togdsgeral partner, until we distribute
each outstanding common unit an amount equal teninenum quarterly distribution for that quarterdaany arrearages in payment of
minimum quarterly distributions for any prior quent, thereafter.

Our general partner, HEP Logistics, is entitledirtoentive distributions if the amount we distributéth respect to any quarter exce
specified target levels presented below:

Marginal Percentage Interest in

Total Quarterly Distribution Distributions
Target Amount Unitholders General Partner
Minimum quarterly distribution $0.25 98% 2%
First target distribution Up to $0.275 98% 2%
Second target distribution above $0.275 up to $0.3125 85% 15%
Third target distribution above $0.3125 up to $0.375 75% 25%
Thereafter Above $0.375 50% 50%
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Common Unit Repurchases Made in the Quarter

The following table discloses purchases of our cammmnits made by us or on our behalf for the pergitbwn below.

Maximum Number

Total Number of of Units that May
Units Purchased as Yet be Purchased
Part of Publicly Under a Publicly
Total Number of Average Price Announced Plan or Announced Plan or
Period Units Purchased Paid Per Unit Program Program
October 2014 — % — —  $ —
November 2014 55,69( $ 34.4¢ —  $ —
December 2014 — — —  $ —

Total for October to December 2014 55,69( —

We have an incentive plan (“Long-Term IncentiverPjgor employees and noamployee directors who perform services for us. ihis
reported represent common units purchased in tea oparket for delivery to recipients of our reg&t unit, phantom unit and performa
unit awards under our Long-Term Incentive Plarhattime of grant or settlement, as applicable.
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ltem 6. Selected Financial Dat

The following table shows selected financial infation for HEP. This table should be read in confjiemcwith Item 7, “Managemerg’
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &w®bults of Operationsind the consolidated financial statements of HEPrafated note
thereto included elsewhere in this Form 10-K.

Years Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
(In thousands, except per unit data)

Statement of Income Data:

Revenues $ 332,54 $ 305,18: $ 292,56( $ 214,26¢ $ 182,13
Operating costs and expenses
Operations (exclusive of depreciation and amoitpat 104,80: 99,44 89,24: 64,52: 54,94¢
Depreciation and amortization 62,16¢ 65,42: 57,46 36,95¢ 31,36:
General and administrative 10,82 11,74¢ 7,59¢ 6,57¢ 7,71¢
177,79: 176,61¢ 154,29° 108,05! 94,02¢
Operating income 154,75 128,56¢ 138,26 106,21 88,10¢
Equity in earnings of SLC Pipeline 2,987 2,82¢ 3,36¢ 2,55 2,39
Interest expense (36,10:) (47,010 (47,187 (35,959 (34,007
Interest Income 8 161 — — 7
Loss on early extinguishment of debt (7,677) — (2,979 — —
Gain on sale of assets — 1,81( — — —
Other income 82 61 1C 17 17
(40,709 (42,15)) (46,78 (33,390 (31,589
Income from continuing operations before income$ax 114,04¢ 86,41« 91,47¢ 72,82: 56,52¢
State income tax (23%) (339 (371 (239 (29¢)
Income from continuing operations 113,81 86,08: 91,10¢ 72,58¢ 56,22¢
Add net loss attributable to Predecessor = — 4,20( 6,351 7C
Allocation of net loss (income) attributable to nontrolling interests (8,28¢) (6,632 (1,159 85¢ 24
Net income attributable to Holly Energy Partners 105,52! 79,44¢ 94,15: 79,79¢ 56,32
Less general partner interest in net income, inotydhcentive
distributions® 34,66 27,52¢ 22,45( 16,80¢ 12,08
Limited partners’ interest in net income $ 70,85¢ $ 51,92¢ $ 71,70 $ 62,99: $ 44,23¢
Limited partners’ per unit interest in net incombasic and dilute®®  $ 12C $ 08¢ $ 12¢ ¢ 136 ¢ 1.0C
Distributions per limited partner unit $ 2.0¢ $ 19¢ $ 1.8 $ 1742 % 1.6€
Other Financial Data:
Cash flows from operating activities $ 186,64( $ 183,08( $ 161,14¢ % 98,907 $ 104,73t
Cash flows from investing activities $ (79,696 $ (49,070 $ (42599 $ (206,179 $ (142,05)
Cash flows from financing activities $ (110,469 $ (132,89) $ (119,68) $ 10558 $ 35,85¢
EBITDA @ $ 211,70: $ 192,05¢ $ 19424 $ 149,76t $  122,08!
Distributable cash flow? $ 172,71t $ 14657¢ $ 153,12 $ 100,29 $ 91,05¢
Maintenance capital expenditurés $ 4,616 $ 8,68: % 5,64¢ $ 541t $ 4,48
Expansion capital expenditures 75,34 43,41¢ 37,21 200,89: 137,44,
Total capital expenditures $ 79,95¢ $ 52,10 $ 42,86: $ 206,30¢ $  141,92¢
Balance Sheet Data (at period end):
Net property, plant and equipment $ 98047¢ $ 957,81« $ 960,49¢ $ 683,790 $ 553,23
Total assets $ 1,40155 $ 1,382,500 $ 1,399,19¢ $ 913,26: $ 779,03
Long-term debf? $ 86757¢ $ 80763( $ 60588t $ 491.64¢ $ 390,82
Total liabilities $ 986,11: $ 91557 $ 661,51¢ $ 548,400 $ 425,63
Total equity® $ 41544. $ 466,93 $ 737,67¢ $ 364,86. $  353,40:



(1) Net income is allocated between limited partneis thie general partner interest in accordance \mighprovisions of the partners
agreement. Net income allocated to the generahg@aicludes incentive distributions declared sgbsat to quarter end. Net inco
attributable to the limited partners is divided the weighted average limited partner units outstanéh computing the limite

partners’ per unit interest in net income.
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(2) Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciatioth amortization (“EBITDA”")is calculated as net income attributable to Holheky
Partners plus (i) interest expense net of inténesime, (ii) state income tax and (iii) depreciatand amortization excluding amot
related to previous owners (“PredecessoEBITDA is not a calculation based upon generallgegted accounting principl
(“GAAP”). However, the amounts included in the EBITDA caltola are derived from amounts included in our cdidstec
financial statements, with the exception of EBITBAM discontinued operations. EBITDA should notcbasidered as an alternal
to net income or operating income, as an indicatibour operating performance or as an alternativeperating cash flow as
measure of liquidity. EBITDA is not necessarily quamable to similarly titled measures of other conmgs. EBITDA is presentt
here because it is a widely used financial indicaged by investors and analysts to measure peasforen EBITDA is also used
our management for internal analysis and as a barst®mpliance with financial covenants.

Set forth below is our calculation of EBITDA.

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
(In thousands)
Income from continuing operations attributable to HEP $ 10552 $ 7944¢ $ 94,15 $ 79,79¢ $ 56,32
Add (subtract):
Interest expense 34,28( 44,04 40,14 34,70¢ 30,45
Interest income 3 (167) — — @)
Amortization of discount and deferred debt issuasusts 1,821 2,12( 1,94¢ 1,212 1,00¢
Loss on early extinguishment of debt 7,671 — 2,97¢ — —
Amortization of unrealized loss attributable toadistinued cash
flow hedge — 84¢ 5,09t 41 2,54(
State income tax 23t 33< 371 234 29¢
Depreciation and amortization 62,16¢ 65,42 57,46 36,95¢ 31,36:
Predecessor depreciation and amortization — — (7,909 (3,189 11z
EBITDA $ 211,70 $ 192,05 $ 194,24. $ 149,76t $ 122,08¢

(3) Distributable cash flow is not a calculation basgdn GAAP. However, the amounts included in thewation are derived fro
amounts presented in our consolidated financialestants, with the general exceptions of a billedder revenue settleme
maintenance capital expenditures and distributabkh flow from discontinued operations. Distriblgabash flow should not |
considered in isolation or as an alternative toimedme or operating income as an indication of apgrating performance or as
alternative to operating cash flow as a measuil@ofdity. Distributable cash flow is not necesg§agomparable to similarly title
measures of other companies. Distributable cash iopresented here because it is a widely accefpiadcial indicator used |
investors to compare partnership performance. Aiss,used by management for internal analysisfandur performance units. v
believe this measure provides investors an enhapeespective of the operating performance of ogetsand the cash our busir
is generating.

Set forth below is our calculation of distributalokesh flow.

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
(In thousands)
Income from continuing operations attributable to HEP $ 10552 $ 79,44¢ $ 94,15. $ 79,79¢ $ 56,32!
Add (subtract):
Depreciation and amortization 62,16¢ 65,42 57,46 36,95¢ 31,36:
Predecessor depreciation and amortization — — (7,909 (3,189 11z
Amortization of discount and deferred debt issuatusts 1,821 2,12( 1,94¢ 1,21z 1,00¢
Amortization of unrealized loss attributable toatistinued cash
flow hedge — 84¢ 5,09t 41 2,54(
Loss on early extinguishment of debt 7,671 — 2,97¢ — —
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue relatedhnionum
revenue commitments (2,509 3,68¢ 462 (6,405 2,03t
Maintenance capital expenditur@s (4,616 (8,687 (5,64¢) (5,41 (4,489
Crude revenue settlement — 91¢ 3,67( (4,58¢ —
Other non-cash adjustments 2,64¢ 2,81 912 1,87 2,15¢

NirtrilkiitalhlAa Aanhh flAg



$ 172,71

$ 146,57

$ 153,12

$ 100,29

$ 91,05¢

-38 -




(4) Maintenance capital expenditures are capital exipened made to replace partially or fully depreethhssets in order to maintain
existing operating capacity of our assets and terek their useful lives. Maintenance capital expemes include expenditur
required to maintain equipment reliability, tankagel pipeline integrity, safety and to addressramvnental regulations.

(5) Includes $571 million , $363 million$200 million, $159 million and $206 million in &dit Agreement advances that were class
as long-term debt at December 31, 2014 , 20132 2@011 and 2010, respectively.

(6) As a master limited partnership, we distribute available cash, which historically has exceedednetiincome because deprecia
and amortization expense represents a non-casfechgainst income. The result is a decline in pastrequity since our regul
quarterly distributions have exceeded our quartedtyincome. Additionally, if the assets contrilsbiend acquired from HFC wh
under common control of HFC had been acquired fitoind parties, our acquisition cost in excess ofd-basis in the transferr
assets of $305.3 milliowould have been recorded in our financial statemestincreases to our properties and equipmer
intangible assets instead of decreases to partagusy.

Item 7. Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition ahResults of Operation:

This Item 7, including but not limited to the sects on “Liquidity and Capital Resources,” contafoswarddooking statements. S
“Forward-Looking Statements” at the beginning oftRaand Item 1A. “Risk Factors.” In this documettie words “we,” “our,” “ours”anc
“us” refer to HEP and its consolidated subsidiadet HEP or an individual subsidiary and not ny ather person.

” o

OVERVIEW

HEP is a Delaware limited partnership. We own aperate petroleum product and crude oil pipelinestarminal, tankage and loading r
facilities that support HFC's refining and markgtioperations in the Miontinent, Southwest and Rocky Mountain regionshef Unite«
States and Alon’s refinery in Big Spring, Texas.Ddcember 31, 2014 , HFC owned a 39% interest inalsding the 2%general partnersh
interest. Additionally, we own a 75% interest in E¥, the owner of a pipeline running from Woods Grddtah to Las Vegas, Nevada
related products terminals and a 25% joint ventaterest in the SLC Pipeline, a 9&ie intrastate crude oil pipeline system that ee¢
refineries in the Salt Lake City, Utah area.

We generate revenues by charging tariffs for trartgp petroleum products and crude oil through pigelines, by charging fees
terminalling and storing refined products and othwdrocarbons and providing other services at tanage tanks and terminals. We do
take ownership of products that we transport, teaidr store, and therefore we are not directlyosgp to changes in commaodity prices.

On January 16, 2013, a two-fone unit split was paid in the form of a commont @istribution for each issued and outstanding commmni
to all unitholders of record on January 7, 2013.r&ferences to unit and per unit amounts in tlisuginent and related disclosures have
adjusted to reflect the effect of the unit split &l prior periods presented.

In March 2013, we closed on a public offering d875,000 of our common units. Additionally, an adfie of HFC, as a selling unithold
closed on a public sale of 1,875,000its HEP common units for which we did not reeeany proceeds. We used our net proceeds of
million to repay indebtedness incurred under oeditrfacility and for general partnership purpos&siounts repaid under our credit faci
may be reborrowed from time to time, and we intenckborrow certain amounts to fund capital expemds.

In March 2014, we redeemed the $150 million aggeepencipal amount of 8.25% Senior Notes matuNfaych 2018 at a redemption cos
$156.2 million, at which time we recognized a $ihiflion early extinguishment loss consisting of @ Zmillion debt redemption premit
and unamortized discount and financing costs @ #iillion. We funded the redemption with borrowingsder our Credit Agreement.

We believe the growth of crude production in thenflen Basin and throughout the M@bntinent and refining economics should sug

high utilization rates for the refineries we serwdich in turn will support volumes in our prodygipelines, crude gathering system
terminals.
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UNEYV Pipeline Interest Acquisition

Under the terms of the transaction to acquire HFG% interest in UNEV, we issued to HFC a Class B upitnprising a noncontrollir
equity interest in a whollpwned subsidiary subject to redemption to the extest HFC is entitled to a 50% interest in ourrshaf annue
UNEV earnings before interest, income taxes, deatiea, and amortization above $30 millimeginning July 1, 2016, and ending in J
2032, subject to certain limitations. However, he textent earnings thresholds are not achievediedemption payments are requil
Contemporaneously with this transaction, HFC (cemegal partner) agreed to forego its right to itiwendistributions of up t&1.25 millior
per quarter over twelve consecutive quarterly pkyifollowing the closing of the transaction andtomn additional fouguarters in certa
circumstances. In connection with the transactiom,entered into 1year throughput agreements with shippers contaimimgmum annus
revenue commitments to us of $27 million .

Agreements with HFC and Alol

We serve HFC'’s refineries under lotegm pipeline and terminal, tankage and throughguements expiring from 2019 to 2026. Under i
agreements, HFC agreed to transport, store andghput volumes of refined product and crude oiban pipelines and terminal, tankage
loading rack facilities that result in minimum ahygayments to us. Additionally, such agreememngsiire HFC to reimburse us for cert
costs. These minimum annual payments or revengesubject to annual tariff rate adjustments on dulyased on the PPl or FERC index
of December 31, 2014 , these agreements with HRHGasult in minimum annualized payments to us 3%.6 million .

If HFC fails to meet its minimum volume commitmentsder the agreements in any quarter, it will lspineed topay us in cash the amoun
any shortfall by the last day of the month follogrithe end of the quarter. Under certain of the @ments, a shortfall payment may be apj
as a credit in the following four quarters aftenimium obligations are met.

We have a pipelines and terminals agreement witin Alxpiring in 2020 under which Alon has agreedrémsport on our pipelines &
throughput through our terminals volumes of refipedducts that result in a minimum level of anniglenue that also is subject to an
tariff rate adjustments. We also have a capac#gdeagreement under which we lease Alon space oQ@ita to EI Paso pipeline for t
shipment of refined product. The terms under tbasé agreement expire beginning in 2018 througR.282 of December 31, 2014thes:
agreements with Alon will result in minimum annuelil payments to us of $32.1 million .

A significant reduction in revenues under theseagrents could have a material adverse effect onesuits of operations.

Under certain provisions of the Omnibus Agreemébat tve have with HFC, we pay HFC an annual admatise fee ( $2.3 milliorin 2014
and currently $2.4 million, for the provision by HFC of various general autininistrative services to us on behalf of HLS.sTieie does n
include the salaries of personnel employed by HF® werform services for us or the cost of their lyge benefits, which are separa
charged to us by HFC. We also reimburse HFC faraliexpenses they incur on our behalf.

Under HLSS secondment arrangement with HFC, certain emptopédiFC are seconded to HLS to provide operatiamal maintenan:

services for certain of our pipelines and tankagget at the El Dorado and Cheyenne refineriesHu&l reimburses HFC for its prora
portion of the wages, benefits, and other costhefe employees for our benefit.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Income, Distributable Cash Flow and Volum
The following tables present income, distributatdsh flow and volume information for the years ehBecember 31, 2014 , 2013 and 2012 .

Years Ended December 31, Change from
2014 2013 2013
(In thousands, except per unit data)
Revenues
Pipelines:
Affiliates—refined product pipelines $ 7785: $ 66,44. $ 11,41:
Affiliates—intermediate pipelines 29,81 25,39° 4,41¢
Affiliates—crude pipelines 56,80¢ 48,74¢ 8,05¢
164,46¢ 140,58 23,88:
Third parties—refined product pipelines 43,37 41,83" 1,54(
207,84¢ 182,42« 25,42:
Terminals, tanks and loading racks:
Affiliates 110,72¢ 111,78: (1,05%)
Third parties 13,97: 10,97° 2,99¢
124,69¢ 122,75t 1,941
Total revenues 332,54! 305,18: 27,36:
Operating costs and expenses
Operations (exclusive of depreciation and amoitrat 104,80 99,44 5,357
Depreciation and amortization 62,16¢ 65,42: (3,257%)
General and administrative 10,82« 11,74¢ (925)
177,79: 176,61t 1,17¢
Operating income 154,75: 128,56t 26,18¢
Equity in earnings of SLC Pipeline 2,987 2,82¢ 161
Interest expense, including amortization (36,107 (47,010 10,90¢
Interest income 3 161 (15¢)
Loss on early extinguishment of debt (7,677) — (7,677)
Gain on sale of assets — 1,81( (1,810
Other 82 61 21
(40,70¢) (42,15)) 1,44¢
Income before income taxes 114,04¢ 86,41« 27,63¢
State income tax (235) (339 98
Net income 113,81« 86,08: 27,73:
Allocation of net loss income attributable to nonirolling interests (8,28¢) (6,632 (1,656
Net income attributable to Holly Energy Partners 105,52! 79,44¢ 26,07¢
General partner interest in net income, includimgeitive distribution®’ (34,66 (27,529 (7,144
Limited partners’ interest in net income $ 70,85¢ $ 51,92¢ $ 18,93:
Limited partners’ earnings per unit—basic and diluted © $ 1.2C % 08t % 0.3z
Weighted average limited partners’ units outstandiry 58,651 58,24¢ 411
EBITDA @ $ 211,70  $ 192,05 $ 19,647
Distributable cash flow © $ 172,718 $ 146,57¢  $ 26,13¢
Volumes (bpd)
Pipelines:
Affiliates—refined product pipelines 119,15¢ 107,49: 11,663
Affiliates—intermediate pipelines 138,25¢ 128,47! 9,78:
Affiliates—crude pipelines 199,60( 161,39: 38,20¢
457,01 397,35¢ 59,65¢

Third partie—refined product pipeline 64.05¢ 63.337 71¢



Terminals and loading racks:
Affiliates
Third parties

Total for pipelines and terminal assets (bpd)
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521,06¢ 460,69t 60,37
261,88t 255,10t 6,78(

69,10( 63,79 5,30¢
330,98t 318,89¢ 12,08¢
852,05 779,59! 72,46




Revenues

Pipelines:
Affiliates—refined product pipelines
Affiliates—intermediate pipelines
Affiliates—crude pipelines

Third parties—refined product pipelines

Terminals, tanks and loading racks:
Affiliates
Third parties

Total revenues

Operating costs and expenses
Operations (exclusive of depreciation and amoitrat
Depreciation and amortization
General and administrative

Operating income

Equity in earnings of SLC Pipeline
Interest expense, including amortization
Interest income

Loss on early extinguishment of debt
Gain on sale of assets

Other expense

Income before income taxes

State income tax

Net income

Allocation of net loss attributable to Predecessors

Allocation of net income attributable to nonconlirg interests

Net income attributable to Holly Energy Partners

General partner interest in net income, includimgentive distribution®

Limited partners’ interest in net income

Limited partners’ earnings per unit—basic and diluted ©
Weighted average limited partners’ units outstandiry

EBITDA ©@
Distributable cash flow ©

Volumes (bpd)

Pipelines:
Affiliates—refined product pipelines
Affiliates—intermediate pipelines
Affiliates—crude pipelines

Third parties—refined product pipelines

Terminals and loading racks:

Years Ended December 31,

Change from

2013 2012 2012

(In thousands, except per unit data)
66,44. $ 67,68: $ (1,247
25,397 28,54( (3,149
48,74¢ 45,88¢ 2,861
140,58° 142,11( (1,529
41,83 37,52 4,31¢
182,42 179,63: 2,79:¢
111,78: 103,47: 8,30¢
10,97% 9,457 1,52(
122,75¢ 112,92¢ 9,82¢
305,18: 292,56( 12,62
99,44 89,24: 10,20:
65,42: 57,46: 7,96%
11,74¢ 7,59¢ 4,15¢
176,61t 154,29 22,31¢
128,56¢ 138,26 (9,697)
2,82¢ 3,36¢ (53¢)
(47,010 (47,189 172
161 — 161
— (2,979 2,97¢
1,81( — 1,81(C
61 10 51
(42,15)) (46,78) 4,63¢
86,41 91,47¢ (5,062)
(339 (37)) 38
86,08: 91,10¢ (5,024
— 4,20C (4,200
(6,632 (1,159 (5,479
79,44¢ 94,15 (24,709
(27,529 (22,45() (5,079
51,92¢ $ 71,70:  $ (29,776
08¢ $ 12¢ ¢ (0.47)
58,24¢ 55,69¢ 2,55(
192,05 $ 194,24. $ (2,18¢)
146,57¢ $ 153,12¢ % (6,54¢)
107,49: 107,50¢ (1€)
128,47¢ 127,16¢ 1,30¢
161,39: 171,04( (9,649
397,35¢ 405,71¢ (8,359
63,331 63,15: 18t
460,69¢ 468,87( (8,179



Affiliates 255,10¢ 271,54¢ (16,44))

Third parties 63,79: 53,45¢ 10,33t
318,89¢ 325,00! (6,10€)
Total for pipelines and terminal assets (bpd) 779,59! 793,87! (14,28()
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(1) Net income attributable to HEP is allocated betwlgaited partners and the general partner intdéreatcordance with the provisic
of the partnership agreement. HEP net income dkdcéo the general partner includes incentive ithistions that are declar
subsequent to quarter end. After the amount ofnitiee distributions is allocated to the generaltpar, the remaining net incol
attributable to HEP is allocated to the partnesedzon their weighted average ownership percemtageg the period.

(2) EBITDA is calculated as net income attributableHtally Energy Partners plus (i) interest expensé,afiénterest income, (i) ste
income tax and (jii) depreciation and amortizatiexcluding amounts related to Predecessor. EBIT®®ot a calculation based uj
GAAP. However, the amounts included in the EBITD#iculation are derived from amounts included in comsolidated financi
statements, with the exception of EBITDA from distioued operations. EBITDA should not be consideasdan alternative to r
income or operating income, as an indication of aperating performance or as an alternative toaipey cash flow as a measure
liquidity. EBITDA is not necessarily comparablesimilarly titted measures of other companies. EBNB presented here becaus
is a widely used financial indicator used by ineestand analysts to measure performance. EBITDsi3 used by our managerr
for internal analysis and as a basis for compliamitk financial covenants. See our calculation 8 EDA under Item 6, Selecte
Financial Data.”

(3) Distributable cash flow is not a calculation basgdn GAAP. However, the amounts included in thewation are derived fro
amounts presented in our consolidated financialestents, with the general exceptions of a billedder revenue settleme
maintenance capital expenditures and distributabkh flow from discontinued operations. Distriblgabash flow should not |
considered in isolation or as an alternative toimebdme or operating income as an indication of aperating performance or as
alternative to operating cash flow as a measuil@ofdity. Distributable cash flow is not necesgadomparable to similarly title
measures of other companies. Distributable cash iopresented here because it is a widely accdptadcial indicator used |
investors to compare partnership performance. Alsoused by management for internal analysisfandur performance units. V
believe that this measure provides investors arameed perspective of the operating performanceuofagsets and the cash
business is generating. See our calculation ofibligable cash flow under Item 6, “Selected FinahbBiata.”

Results of Operations — Year Ended December 31, 20Compared with Year Ended December 31, 2013

Summary

Net income attributable to HEP for tyear ended December 31, 2014 , was $105.5 mill@$26.1 million increase compared to e
ended December 31, 2013 his increase in earnings is due principally ighkr pipeline and terminal volumes and annuafftarcreases, ¢
well as decreased interest expense due to theretirlgment of our 8.25% Senior Notes in March 2014

Revenues for the year ended December 31, 2014udmthe recognition of $12.0 million of prior skfafls billed to shippers in 2013As of
December 31, 2014 , deferred revenue on our calael balance sheet related to shortfalls billed $&3 million. Such deferred reven
will be recognized in earnings either as (a) paynf@nshipments in excess of guaranteed levelsndf to the extent the pipeline system
have the necessary capacity to provide for shipsnamtexcess of guaranteed levels, or (b) when sigppghts expire unused over

contractual make-up period.

Revenue:

Total revenues for the year ended December 31, 20dte $332.5 million , a $27.4 million increasemnpared to thgear ended Decemt
31, 2013 . The revenue increase was due to theteffeannual tariff increases, increased pipelinpraents and a $4.2 millioimcrease i
previously deferred revenue realized. Overall pipgel/olumes were up 13% compared to the year ebadegmber 31, 2013largely due t
low volumes in 2013 resulting from a major maintec® turnaround at HFC's Navajo refinery in thetfgqgarter of 2013 as well as
reduced crude throughput at HFC's Navajo refinenng the fourth quarter of 2013.

Revenues from our refined product pipelines wer2l$ million , an increase of $13.0 million compate theyear ended December
2013 , primarily due to increased volumes and ffieceof a $2.1 million increase in deferred revemealized. Shipments averagEgi3.-
thousand barrels per day (“mbpd”) compared to 1vth®d for 2013 .

Revenues from our intermediate pipelines were $g8l8on , an increase of $4.4 million on shipmeaigeraging 138.3nbpd compared
128.5 mbpd for the year ended December 31, 20h@ .ificrease in revenue is due to the effects @& 2 Millionincrease in deferred rever
realized and increased volumes on intermediatdipgsegments.

Revenues from our crude pipelines were $56.8 milli@n increase of $8.1 million on shipments aviegd99.6 mbpd compared 1.4
mbpd for the year ended December 31, 2013 . Reganareased due to the annual tariff increasehagtebr volumes
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resulting from the New Mexico gathering system ergian. In addition, volumes were lower in 2013 dw¢he turnaround at HFC's Nav
refinery and the fourth quarter 2013 processingstraints at HFC's Navajo refinery.

Revenues from terminal, tankage and loading raek feere $124.7 million , an increase of $1.9 millommpared to thgear ended Decemt
31, 2013. The increase in revenues is due principally tréased volumes. Refined products terminalled infadilities increased to |
average of 331.0 mbpd compared to 318.9 mbpd b8 20

Operations Expense
Operations expense for the year ended Decembe2034, , increased by $5.4 million compared to thar ymded December 31, 2013his
increase is due to higher maintenance costs aricbemental accruals.

Depreciation and Amortizatiot
Depreciation and amortization for the year endedebwer 31, 2014 , decreased by $3.3 million contbareéheyear ended December
2013, due principally to lower asset abandonmkatges related to tankage permanently removed $emice.

General and Administrative
General and administrative costs for the year emdsmbmber 31, 2014 , decreased by $0.9 million ewetpto theyear ended December
2013, due to lower costs for professional services

Equity in Earnings of SLC Pipeline
Our equity in earnings of the SLC Pipeline was $8illion and $2.8 million for the years ended Detemn31, 2014 and 2013 .

Interest Expenst
Interest expense for the year ended December Y 2@otaled $36.1 million , a decrease of $10.8ioni compared to theear ende
December 31, 2013 . Our aggregate effective inteags was 4.3% and 5.7% for the years ended Deeegih 2014 and 2013 , respectively.

Loss on Early Extinguishment of Del

We recognized a charge of $7.7 million upon thdyeaxtinguishment of our 8.25% Senior Notes for ylear ended December 31, 2Q1Phis
charge related to the premium paid to noteholdpmitheir tender of an aggregate principal amofift160.0 million and related financi
costs that were previously deferred.

Gain on Sale of Assets

The gain on the sale of assets for the year endextrdber 31, 2013 , of $1.8 million is comprisedaafain of $2.0 millioron the sale «
property in El Paso, Texas, partially offset byGa2$million loss from the sale of our 50% ownership interegtrismduct terminals located
Boise and Burley, Idaho.

State Income Ta;

We recorded state income tax expense of $235,0006383,000 for the years ended December 31, 20d28h3, respectively, which
solely attributable to the Texas margin tax. Duatstatutory change in June 2013, there was dimmeeharge of $366,000 to establis
deferred tax liability. We are subject to the Terawrgin tax based on our Texas sourced taxableimarg

Results of Operations— Year Ended December 31, 20Cdmpared with Year Ended December 31, 2012

Summary

Net income attributable to HEP for the year endedddnber 31, 2013, was $79.4 million, a $14.7 nmltiecrease compared to the year e
December 31, 2012. This decrease in earnings ispduaeipally to increased operating costs and egpsnincluding higher depreciat
resulting from asset abandonment charges relattaht@ge permanently removed from service, combiméd higher allocations of incor
to noncontrolling interests. Overall revenues iased but did not keep pace with the cost increasgapeline volumes supporting HF
Navajo refinery were reduced in 2013 as the refimxperienced a planned turnaround in the firsttgun@nd unplanned refinery downtime
the fourth quarter. Limited partners' per unit iest in earnings decreased from $1.29 per uniQit22o $0.88 per unit in 2013 due to
income decreases combined with higher incentivigibigions to the general partner.

Revenues for the year ended December 31, 2013idiache recognition of $7.8 million of prior shaité billed to shippers in 2012. As
December 31, 2013, deferred revenue on our coretidbalance sheet related to shortfalls billed $12s0 million.
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Revenue:

Total revenues for the year ended December 31,,204:% $305.2 million, a $12.6 million increase @ared to the year ended Decembe
2012. The revenue increase was due to the effeghmdal tariff increases, higher cost reimbursemeceipts from HFC and a $1.5 milli
increase in previously deferred revenue realizaer@ll pipeline volumes were down 2% compared éoytar ended December 31, 2012.

Revenues from our refined product pipelines wei@$3 million, an increase of $3.1 million compatedhe year ended December 31, 2
primarily due to the effects of a $3.3 million ieesse in previously deferred revenue realized andartariff increases. Shipments avere
170.8 mbpd compared to 170.7 mbpd for 2012.

Revenues from our intermediate pipelines were $2ilHon, a decrease of $3.1 million on shipmenteraging 128.5 mbpd comparec
127.2 mbpd for the year ended December 31, 2012 d€brease in revenue is due to the effects of&million decrease in deferred reve
realized and reduced volumes on certain high tpiiiféline segments.

Revenues from our crude pipelines were $48.7 millan increase of $2.9 million on shipments avergdi61.4 mbpd compared to 17
mbpd for the year ended December 31, 2012. Althaurgte oil pipeline shipments were down, revenuneseiased due to the annual ti
increases and minimum billings on certain pipeiegments.

Revenues from terminal, tankage and loading raek feere $122.8 million, an increase of $9.8 milkempared to year ended Decembe
2012. The increase in revenues is due to annuainf@eases and higher tank cost reimbursementptscéiom HFC. Refined produt
terminalled in our facilities decreased to an ageraf 318.9 mbpd compared to 325.0 mbpd for 2012.

Operations Expense

Operations expense for the year ended Decemb&03B, increased by $10.2 million compared to ther yanded December 31, 2012. ~
increase is due to higher maintenance costs, amaigatal accruals, employee costs and property tafiset by a $3.5 million net tax refu
related to payroll costs covering a multi-year péri

Depreciation and Amortizatior
Depreciation and amortization for the year endedebeber 31, 2013, increased by $8.0 million compaoethe year ended December
2012 due principally to asset abandonment chamjated to tankage permanently removed from service.

General and Administrative
General and administrative costs for the year edszember 31, 2013, increased by $4.2 million camghdo the year ended December
2012, due to increased employee costs.

Equity in Earnings of SLC Pipeline
Our equity in earnings of the SLC Pipeline was $8iion and $3.4 million for the years ended Debem31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Interest Expenst
Interest expense for the year ended December 3B, 26taled $47.0 million, a decrease of $0.2 orillcompared to the year ended Decel
31, 2012. Our aggregate effective interest ratewa% and 6.5% for the years ended December 3B 20d 2012, respectively.

Loss on Early Extinguishment of Del

We recognized a charge of $3.0 million upon théyeaxtinguishment of our 6.25% Senior Notes ("6.25%nior Notes") for the year enc
December 31, 2012. This charge related to the pmanpaid to noteholders upon their tender of an eggpe principal amount of $18:
million and related financing costs that were poely deferred.

Gain on Sale of Assets

The gain on the sale of assets for the year ends@mber 31, 2013, of $1.8 million is comprised @fan of $2.0 million on the sale
property in El Paso, Texas, partially offset byGa2smillion loss from the sale of our 50% ownersiiferest in product terminals locatec
Boise and Burley, Idaho.
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State Income Ta:

We recorded state income tax expense of $333,0005ar1,000 for the years ended December 31, 20d38h2, respectively, which
solely attributable to the Texas margin tax. We subject to the Texas margin tax based on our Temasced taxable margin. Due t
statutory change that was enacted in June 2013revaow able to deduct additional expenses whidregult in lower cash taxes to HEF
the current and future years.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Overview

Our $650 millionsenior secured revolving credit facility (the "Citefigreement") expires in November 2018 and is labée to fund capiti
expenditures, investments, acquisitions, distrdrupayments and working capital and for generainpaship purposes. It is also availabl
fund letters of credit up to a $50 million sub-ltmi

During the year ended December 31, 2014 , we redeadvances totaling $642.3 million and repaid $384illion, resulting in a net incree
of $208.0 million under the Credit Agreement andoamstanding balance of $571.0 million at Decen83gr2014. We have no letters
credit outstanding under the Credit Agreement atelbeber 31, 2014 .

If any particular lender under the Credit Agreememild not honor its commitment, we believe theaaudicapacity that would be availe
from the remaining lenders would be sufficient teenour borrowing needs. Additionally, we reviewbliely available information on t
lenders in order to monitor their financial stayiland assess their ongoing ability to honor themmitments under the Credit Agreement.
do not expect to experience any difficulty in thaders’ability to honor their respective commitments, #ritlwere to become necessary,
believe there would be alternative lenders or oystiavailable.

Under our registration statement filed with the SEGhg a “shelf” registration process, we currehidye the ability to raise up 2.0 billior
by offering securities, through one or more profpesupplements that would describe, among othegshthe specific amounts, prices
terms of any securities offered and how the prosegduld be used. Any proceeds from the sale ofrgesiwould be used for gene
business purposes, which may include, among oftiegd, funding acquisitions of assets or businessesking capital, capital expenditur
investments in subsidiaries, the retirement ofteagsdebt and/or the repurchase of common unitstieer securities.

We believe our current cash balances, future iatBrigenerated funds and funds available undeCiteelit Agreement will provide sufficie
resources to meet our working capital liquidity adeéor the foreseeable future.

In February, May, August and November 2014 , wel pagular quarterly cash distributions of $0.5008D,5075 , $0.5150 and $0.5225
respectively, on all units in an aggregate amoudn$i®4.7 million . Included in this aggregate amowere $31.5 millionof incentive
distribution payments to the general partner.

Contemporaneously with our UNEV Pipeline interesguasition on July 12, 2012, HFC (our general pantragreed to forego its right
incentive distributions of $1.25 millioper quarter over twelve consecutive quarterly pirillowing the close of the transaction and uprn
additional four quarters in certain circumstances.

Cash and cash equivalents decreased by $3.5 mdiimimg the year ended December 31, 20The cash flows provided by operal
activities of $186.6 million were less than thetcélews used for financing and investing activities$110.5 million and $79.7 million
respectively. Working capital increased by $9.7lioml to $3.1 million at December 31, 2014 from dideof $6.6 million atDecember 3:
2013.

Cash Flows—Operating Activities

Year Ended December 31, 2014 Compared with Year Eedl December 31, 2013

Cash flows from operating activities increased By6$million from $183.1 million for the year endB&cember 31, 2013 , %i186.6 millior
for the year ended December 31, 2014 . This inereadue principally to $12.1 millioof greater cash receipts for services performetid
year ended December 31, 2014, as compared toitireypar, partially offset by payments made for@ased operating expens

Our major shippers are obligated to make deficigmayments to us if they do not meet their minimustumne shipping obligations. Unc
certain agreements with these shippers, they Haveight to recapture these amounts if future v@sraxceed minimum levels. We bil
$12.0 million during the year ended December 31320¢elated to shortfalls that subsequently expiré@tiaut recapture and were recogni
as revenue during the year ended December 31, 2®abther $9.3 millionis included as deferred revenue on our balancet sk
December 31, 2014 , related to shortfalls billedrduthe year ended December 31, 2014 .
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Year Ended December 31, 2013 Compared with Year Eedl December 31, 2012

Cash flows from operating activities increased B¢.$ million from $161.1 million for the year endBécember 31, 2012, to $183.1 mill
for the year ended December 31, 2013. This incrisadae principally to $30.7 million of greater ba®ceipts for services performed in
year ended December 31, 2013, as compared toitireypar, partially offset by payments made for@ased operating expens

We billed $9.3 million during the year ended DecemB1, 2012, related to shortfalls that subsequemtpired without recapture and w
recognized as revenue during the year ended Deceithe2013. Another $12.0 million was included ior caccounts receivable
December 31, 2013 related to shortfalls that oecliduring the year ended December 31, 2013

Cash Flows—Investing Activities

Year Ended December 31, 2014 Compared with Year Eedl December 31, 2013

Cash flows used for investing activities increabg$30.6 million from $49.1 million for the yeardsd December 31, 2013 ,$39.7 millior
for the year ended December 31, 2014 . During #sesyended December 31, 2014 and 2013 , we inv$86:a million and $52.1 milliom
additions to properties and equipment, respectiviglyring the year ended December 31, 2013 , wavedeb2.7 millionproceeds from tt
sale of assets.

Year Ended December 31, 2013 Compared with Year Ered December 31, 2012

Cash flows used for investing activities increabgds6.5 million from $42.6 million for the year esdl December 31, 2012 to $49.1 mill
for the year ended December 31, 2013. During tla@syended December 31, 2013 and 2012, we investd #illion and $42.9 million |
additions to properties and equipment, respectivelyring the year ended December 31, 2013, we vede$2.7 million proceeds from 1
sale of assets. Distributions in excess of equitgarnings of the SLC Pipeline was $0.3 million tloee years ended December 31, 2013
2012.

Cash Flows—Financing Activities

Year Ended December 31, 2014 Compared with Year Ered December 31, 2013

Cash flows used for financing activities were $51@illion for the year ended December 31, 2014mpared to $132.9 million for thgeal
ended December 31, 2013, a decrease of $22.4millDuring the year ended December 31, 2014 ,eseived $642.3 milliomnd repai
$434.3 millionin advances under the Credit Agreement and pai®.81%illion to redeem the 8.25% Senior Notes. Addglly, we pai
$154.7 million in regular quarterly cash distrilounts to our general and limited partners, paid $4illon to our noncontrolling interest a
paid $3.6 million for the purchase of common urds recipients of our incentive grants. During tyear ended December 31, 201&e
received $310.6 million and repaid $368.6 milliaredvances under the Credit Agreement and recaigegdroceeds of $73.4 millidnrom the
common unit public offering. We paid $139.5 millionregular quarterly cash distributions to our ¢h and limited partners, and p&d.1
million to our noncontrolling interest. We receiv8d.5 million from our general partner, paid $1.8lion in financing costs to amend «
Credit Agreement and paid $5.6 million for the fhase of common units for recipients of our incentivants.

Year Ended December 31, 2013 Compared with Year Ered December 31, 2012

Cash flows used for financing activities were $983giillion for the year ended December 31, 2013, gared to $119.7 million for the ye
ended December 31, 2012, an increase of $13.2omilburing the year ended December 31, 2013, weived $310.6 million and rep
$368.6 million in advances under the Credit Agresetneceived net proceeds of $73.4 million from ¢benmon unit public offering and $:
million from the general partner to maintain its Mterest. Additionally, we paid $139.5 million irgular quarterly cash distributions to
general and limited partners, and paid $5.6 milfimnthe purchase of common units for recipientswf incentive grants. Also, we paid $
million to our noncontrolling interest and paid $illion in financing costs to amend our Credichity. During the year ended Decem
31, 2012, we received $587.0 million and repaid@3éanillion in advances under the Credit Agreemeateived net proceeds of $2¢
million from the issuance of our 6.5% Senior Notewd repaid $260.2 million of our notes. We paid H$260.9 million as parti
consideration for the acquisition of HFC's 75% iiegt in UNEV. Additionally, we paid $122.8 millidn regular quarterly cash distributic
to our general and limited partners, we receiveslGinillion from our noncontrolling interest, reeed $1.8 million from our general partr
paid $3.2 million in financing costs to amend ouedit Agreement and paid $4.9 million for the pwsé of common units for recipients
our incentive grants.

Capital Requirements

Our pipeline and terminalling operations are cdpitdéensive, requiring investments to maintain, &x@, upgrade or enhance exis
operations and to meet environmental and operdtregalations. Our capital requirements have ceoedisf, and are expected to continu
consist of, maintenance capital expenditures anghmsion capital expenditures. “Maintenance capétgbenditures’represent capit
expenditures to replace partially or fully deprésih assets to maintain the operating capacity ddtieg assets. Maintenance cay
expenditures include expenditures required to raaregquipment reliability, tankage and
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pipeline integrity, safety and to address environtakregulations. “Expansion capital expendituresgiresent capital expenditures to exf
the operating capacity of existing or new assetsetier through construction or acquisition. Expamscapital expenditures inclu
expenditures to acquire assets, to grow our busiard to expand existing facilities, such as piej#tat increase throughput capacity on
pipelines and in our terminals. Repair and mainmeasexpenses associated with existing assetsreénatiaor in nature and do not extend
useful life of existing assets are charged to dpeyaxpenses as incurred.

Each year the board of directors of HLS approvesaonual capital budget, which specifies capitaiguts that our management is author
to undertake. Additionally, at times when condifomarrant or as new opportunities arise, additigmajects may be approved. The fu
allocated for a particular capital project may Bpended over a period in excess of a year, depgratinthe time required to complete
project. Therefore, our planned capital expend#ugg a given year consist of expenditures apprdeeccapital projects included in t
current year's capital budget as well as, in cetases, expenditures approved for capital projeatapital budgets for prior years. The 2
capital budget is comprised of $9.7 million for menance capital expenditures and $77.7 millioneigpansion capital expenditures.
expect the majority of the expansion capital budgpebe invested in crude storage for HFC's El Doraefinery, product distributic
enhancements, new storage tanks, and an additidN&V origin connection. In addition to our capitaudget, we may spend fur
periodically to perform capital upgrades or additido our assets where a customer reimburses wstiébr costs. The upgrades or addit
would generally benefit the customer over the raimagilife of the related service agreements.

We substantially completed the expansion of ouderail transportation system in southeastern Newiddein the third quarter of 2014
response to increased crude oil production in tiea.arhe expansion provides shippers with additipi@eline takeaway capacity to eit
common carrier pipeline stations for transportatiormajor crude oil markets or to HFC's New Mexiefining facilities. To complete tl
project, we converted an existing refined produysf®line to crude oil service, constructed sevel pipeline segments, expandec
existing pipeline, and built new truck unloadingti&ins and crude storage capacity. Excluding tHeevaf the existing pipeline convert
total capital expenditures were approximately $5ion. HFC has contracted to reimburse us for ittirease over the original budget ra
of $35 million to $40 million over a five year ped through an additional fee on shipped volumes. 8steamate the project will provi
increased capacity of up to 100,000 barrels peragayss the system.

UNEV completed a project to enhance its produchieal in Las Vegas, Nevada in the third quarte2@f4 with total capital expenditures
approximately $15 million.

We have announced that we are evaluating the palteonstruction of several new tanks at HEEl Dorado Refinery as well as additic
pipeline connections that could increase the refisecrude flexibility. As this potential project ilsunder consideration, the HLS board
not yet approved a capital budget for such projéé. have received engineering estimates for thismiial project. Alternatively, we ¢
evaluating the potential purchase of existing tanks

We expect that our currently planned maintenangetalaexpenditures, as well as expenditures forussitipns and capital developm
projects, will be funded with cash generated byrapens, the sale of additional limited partner coom units, the issuance of debt secur
and advances under our Credit Agreement, or a ¢atibn thereof.

Under the terms of the transaction to acquire HFG% interest in UNEV, we issued to HFC a Class B uninprising a noncontrollir
equity interest in a whollpwned subsidiary subject to redemption to the éxttest HFC is entitled to a 50% interest in ourrshaf annue
UNEV earnings before interest, income taxes, deatiea and amortization above $30 millideginning July 1, 2016, and ending in J
2032, subject to certain limitations.

Credit Agreement

Our $650.0 million senior secured revolving crdddility expires in November 2018 (the “Credit Agreent”)and is available to fund capi
expenditures, investments, acquisitions, distrdrupayments and working capital and for generainpgaship purposes. It is also availabl
fund letters of credit up to a $50 million sub-Itmi

Our obligations under the Credit Agreement areatethlized by substantially all of our assets. btddéness under the Credit Agreeme
recourse to HEP Logistics, our general partner,iargliaranteed by our material whobiyvned subsidiaries. Any recourse to HEP Logi
would be limited to the extent of its assets, whither than its investment in us, are not signific&Ve may prepay all loans at any t
without penalty, except for payment of certain lkegge and related costs.
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Indebtedness under the Credit Agreement bearssttat our option, at either (a) the reference astannounced by the administrative &
plus an applicable margin (ranging from 0.625% #0%) or (b) at a rate equal to the London Interbante@fl Rate ("LIBOR") plus ¢
applicable margin (ranging from 1.625% to 2.50% each case, the applicable margin is based tiporatio of our funded debt (as defi
in the Credit Agreement) to EBITDA (earnings beforterest, taxes, depreciation and amortizatiordedsed in the Credit Agreement). !
incur a commitment fee on the unused portion of@hedit Agreement at an annual rate ranging froB@% to 0.45%based upon the ratio
our funded debt to EBITDA for the four most recgrdbmpleted fiscal quarters.

The Credit Agreement imposes certain requirementu® with which we are currently in compliance,linling: a prohibition again
distribution to unitholders if, before or after thistribution, a potential default or an event efalilt as defined in the agreement would o«
limitations on our ability to incur debt, make |lsaracquire other companies, change the nature obwosiness, enter into a merge!
consolidation, or sell assets; and covenants #wire maintenance of a specified EBITDA to integense ratio, total debt to EBITI
ratio and senior debt to EBITDA ratio. If an everftdefault exists under the Credit Agreement, #wders will be able to accelerate
maturity of the debt and exercise other rights rremdedies.

Senior Notes

In March 2014, we redeemed the $150 million aggeegeaincipal amount of our 8.25% Senior Notes maguMarch 2018 at a redempt
cost of $156.2 million, at which time we recognizz&7.7 million early extinguishment loss consigtof a $6.2 million debt redempti
premium and unamortized discount and financing sc@st $1.5 million. We funded the redemption withriosvings under our Crec
Agreement.

We have $300 million in aggregate principal amooutstanding of 6.5% Senior Notes maturing March@0the 6.5% Senior Notes .
unsecured and impose certain restrictive covenaitts which we are currently in compliance, incluglifimitations on our ability to inci
additional indebtedness, make investments, sadtgsisicur certain liens, pay distributions, eléo transactions with affiliates, and enter
mergers. At any time when the 6.5% Senior Notegatesl investment grade by both Moody’s and Stahé&alPoor’'s and no default or eve
of default exists, we will not be subject to mariytlee foregoing covenants. Additionally, we havetai& redemption rights at varyi
premiums over face value under the 6.5% Senior$\ote

Indebtedness under the 6.5% Senior Notes is reedarslEP Logistics, our general partner, and isajutaed by our material, whollywnec
subsidiaries. However, any recourse to HEP Logistiould be limited to the extent of its assets,chtather than its investment in us, are
significant.

Our purchase and contribution agreements with HRE mespect to the intermediate pipelines acquined005 and the crude pipelines
tankage assets acquired in 2008, restrict us frelimg these pipelines and terminals acquired fildRFC. Under these agreements, we
restricted from prepaying borrowings and long-tetebt to outstandinbalances below $206 million prior to 2015 and $iillion prior to
2018, subject to certain limited exceptions.

Long-term Debt
The carrying amounts of our long-term debt areoliews:

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(In thousands)
Credit Agreement $ 571,000 $ 363,00(
6.5% Senior Notes
Principal 300,00( 300,00t
Unamortized discount (3,42)) (4,077
296,57¢ 295,92
8.25% Senior Notes
Principal — 150,00(
Unamortized discount — (1,297
— 148,70:
Total long-term debt $ 867,57¢ $ 807,63(

See “Risk Management” for a discussion of our igérate swaps.



=49 -




Long-term Contractual Obligations
The following table presents our long-term conatbbligations as of December 31, 2014 .

Payments Due by Period

Less than Over 5
Total 1Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years Years
(In thousands)

Long-term debt — principal $ 871,000 $ — 3 — $ 571,000 $ 300,00(
Long-term debt - interest 156,79! 31,88t 63,77 51,38t 9,75(
Pipeline operating lease 16,77( 6,70¢ 10,06: — —
Right-of-way leases 1,20 22C 40C 31¢€ 26€
Other 13,82 1,78¢ 3,38¢ 2,35¢ 6,294
Total $ 1,059,591 $ 40,59¢ $ 77,62¢ $ 62505 $ 316,31

Longterm debt consists of outstanding principal under €redit Agreement and 6.5% Senior Notes. Intesasthe credit agreement
calculated using the rate in effect at Decembef814 .

The pipeline operating lease amounts above reftextexercise of the 1fear extension, expiring in 2017, on our lease emgent for th
refined products pipeline between White Lakes Janaind Kuntz Station in New Mexico.

Most of our right-of-way agreements are renewalslean annual basis, and the rightvedy lease payments above include only obliga
under the remaining non-cancelable terms of thegeeaments at December 31, 201&or the foreseeable future, we intend to con
renewing these agreements and expect to incuroigly expenses in addition to the payments listed

Other contractual obligations consist of site snagreements with HFC, expiring in 2024 througB&20or the provision of certain facil
services and utility costs that relate to our asketated at HFC's refinery facilities.

Impact of Inflation

Inflation in the United States has been relativelyderate in recent years and did not have a mhtepact on our results of operations for
years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and . Historically, the PPI has increased an average 2% annually over the past five caler
years.

The substantial majority of our revenues are gdadrander longerm contracts that provide for increases in otesr@and minimum reven
guarantees annually for increases in the PPI. Dedfathese contracts have provisions that limé ldwvel of annual PPl percentage
increases. Although the recent PPl increase maybaoindicative of additional increases to be realizn the future, a significant a
prolonged period of high inflation could adversaffect our cash flows and results of operatiore#ts increase at a rate greater than the
we charge our shippers.

Environmental Matters

Our operation of pipelines, terminals, and assedi&cilities in connection with the storage arahsiportation of refined products is subje:
stringent and complex federal, state, and locaklawd regulations governing the discharge of natemto the environment, or otherw
relating to the protection of the environment. Ashwhe industry generally, compliance with exigtiand anticipated laws and regulati
increases our overall cost of business, includimgoapital costs to construct, maintain, and upgreguipment and facilities. Although th
laws and regulations affect our maintenance capikpknditures and net income, we do not believe dffilect our competitive position as
operations of our competitors are similarly affectaVe believe that our operations are in substamttanpliance with applicab
environmental laws and regulations. However, thaas and regulations, and the interpretation ooex@ment thereof, are subject to freq
change by regulatory authorities, and we are unabpeedict the ongoing cost to us of complyinghwthiese laws and regulations or the fu
impact of these laws and regulations on our opmratiViolation of environmental laws, regulatioasd permits can result in the imposit
of significant administrative, civil and criminalepalties, injunctions, and construction bans omaykel A discharge of hydrocarbons
hazardous substances into the environment coultdhet@xtent the event is not insured, subject usutistantial expense, including both
cost to comply with applicable laws and regulati@m claims made by employees, neighboring landswvaad other third parties -
personal injury and property damage.

Contamination resulting from spills of refined puats and crude oil is not unusual within the petnoh pipeline industry. Historic spills alc
our existing pipelines and terminals as a resulpadt operations have resulted in contaminatiothefenvironment, including soils &
groundwater. Site conditions, including soils arrduppdwater, are being evaluated at a few of oupgnties where operations may h
resulted in releases of hydrocarbons and otheresasbne of which we believe will have a significan
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effect on our operations since the remediation withsreleases would be covered under environmentinmnification agreements. |
example, we have an environmental agreement wivm Alith respect to prelosing environmental costs and liabilities relgtio the pipeline
and terminals acquired from Alon in 2005, undercalhAlon will indemnify us subject to certain mongtand time limitations. In additio
under the Omnibus Agreement and certain transpamtaigreements and purchase agreements with HFC, 5 agreed to indemnify
subject to certain monetary and time limitatiors, énvironmental noncompliance and remediationiliteds associated with certain ass
transferred to us from HFC and occurring or exgspnior to the date of such transfers. There awr@mmental remediation projects currel
in progress that relate to certain assets acqdied HFC. Certain of these projects were underwdgrpo our purchase and repres
liabilities of HFC for future remediation activiseetained by HFC. Additionally, as of December3114 , we have an accrual®8.2 millior
that relates to environmental cleap-projects for which we have assumed liabilityfar which the indemnity provided for by HFC |
expired or will expire. The remaining projects, liming assessment and monitoring activities, aneed under the HFC environmel
indemnification discussed above and representitiaisiof HFC.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Our discussion and analysis of our financial caaditand results of operations are based upon awsadiolated financial statements, wt
have been prepared in accordance with accountimgipies generally accepted in the United Statdse Preparation of these finant
statements requires us to make estimates and judgrtieat affect the reported amounts of assetsilitias, revenues and expenses,
related disclosure of contingent assets and lt#slias of the date of the financial statementsu@cresults may differ from these estimi
under different assumptions or conditions. We ataisthe following policies to be the most criti¢alunderstanding the judgments that
involved and the uncertainties that could impactresults of operations, financial condition anglcélows.

Revenue Recoghnitio
Revenues are recognized as products are shippaeythour pipelines and terminals. Additional pipeltransportation revenues result f
an operating lease by Alon USA, L.P. of an inteie¢he capacity of one of our pipelines.

Billings to customers for their obligations undeeit quarterly minimum revenue commitments are néeo as deferred revenue liabilitie
the customer has the right to receive future sesvfor these billings. The revenue is recognizeétieatarlier of:

» the customer receiving the future services proviggthese billings
» the period in which the customer is contractualllgveed to receive the services expires
* our determination that we will not be required toyide services within the allowed peri

We determine that we will not be required to prevagrvices within the allowed period when, basedwrent and projected shipping lev
our pipeline systems will not have the necessapacity to enable a customer to exceed its minimatnae levels to such a degree a
utilize the shortfall credit within its respectigentractual shortfall make-up period.

Goodwill and Long-Lived Assets

Goodwill represents the excess of our cost of @uiaed business over the fair value of the assjgieed, less liabilities assumed. Good
is not amortized and is tested for impairment atipua more frequently if events or changes in girstances indicate goodwill may
impaired. We test goodwill at the reporting unitdefor impairment annually and between annuaktédstvents or changes in circumstar
indicate the carrying amount may exceed fair vaRecoverability is determined by comparing thereated fair value of a reporting unit
the carrying value, including the related goodwali,that reporting unit. We use the present valuthe expected future net cash flows
market multiple analyses to determine the estimé@dvalues of the reporting units. The impairmésdt requires the use of projectic
estimates and assumptions as to the future perfarenaf our operations. Actual results could differm projections resulting in revisions
our assumptions, and if required, recognizing apaiinment loss.

We evaluate long-lived assets, including fifliteed intangible assets, for potential impairmeyptdentifying whether indicators of impairm:
exist and, if so, assessing whether the lved assets are recoverable from estimated futntiscounted cash flows. The actual amou
impairment loss, if any, to be recorded is equahtoamount by which a long-lived asset’s carryiatlie exceeds its fair value.

There have been no impairments to goodwill or ongtlived assets as of December 31, 2014 .
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Contingencies

It is common in our industry to be subject to pextiags, lawsuits and other claims related to emvivental, labor, product and other mat
We are required to assess the likelihood of anyesdvjudgments or outcomes to these types of mattewell as potential ranges of prob
losses. A determination of the amount of resereggiired, if any, for these types of contingenciesniade after careful analysis of e
individual issue. The required reserves may chamgige future due to developments in each mattehanges in approach such as a char
settlement strategy in dealing with these potemntiatters.

New Accounting Pronouncemen

Revenue Recognitio

In May 2014, an accounting standard update (ASUAZI®, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers") wasésd requiring revenue to
recognized when promised goods or services arsfeland to customers in an amount that reflecteipected consideration for these g¢
or services. This standard is effective JanuaB017, and we are evaluating the impact of thisdztesh

RISK MANAGEMENT
We use interest rate swaps (derivative instrumeats)anage our exposure to interest rate risk.

As of December 31, 2014we have three interest rate swaps, designatadcash flow hedge, that hedge our exposure toakle ttow risl
caused by the effects of LIBOR changes on $305I0omiof Credit Agreement advances. Our first interest wap effectively conve
$155.0 million of our LIBOR based debt to fixed eadebt having an interest rate of 0.99% plus arliagige margin of 2.00%as o
December 31, 2014 , which equaled an effectiveresterate of 2.99% This swap contract matures in February 2016. We have tw
additional interest rate swaps with identical temtsch effectively convert $150.0 millioof our LIBOR based debt to fixed rate debt ha
an interest rate of 0.74% plus an applicable mas§j200% as of December 31, 2014 , which equateeffective interest rate of 2.749Bott
of these swap contracts mature in July 2017.

We review publicly available information on our ederparties in order to monitor their financiallstidly and assess their ongoing ability
honor their commitments under the interest ratepseamtracts. These counterparties are large fiahimstitutions. Furthermore, we have
experienced, nor do we expect to experience, dfigudty in the counterparties honoring their resfpge commitments.

The market risk inherent in our debt positionses potential change arising from increases or dse®in interest rates as discussed below.

At December 31, 2014 , we had an outstanding gratdbalance on our 6.5% Senior Notes of $300 millicA change in interest rat
generally would affect the fair value of the 6.5&n#®r Notes, but not our earnings or cash flowsDAtember 31, 2014the fair value of ot
6.5% Senior Notes was $291.0 million . We estingalgypothetical 10% change in the yieldr@turity applicable to the 6.5% Senior Note
December 31, 2014 , would result in a change of@pmately $8.5 million in the fair value of the derlying notes.

For the variable rate Credit Agreement, changemtigrest rates would affect cash flows, but not fdie value. At December 31, 2014
borrowings outstanding under the Credit Agreemeaitev$571.0 million By means of our cash flow hedges, we have effelgticonverte
the variable rate on $305.0 milliaf outstanding borrowings to a fixed rate. For temaining unhedged Credit Agreement borrowing
$266.0 million , a hypothetical 10% change in iatrrates applicable to the Credit Agreement waoldmaterially affect our cash flows.

Our operations are subject to normal hazards ofadip@s, including fire, explosion and weathelated perils. We maintain various insure
coverages, including business interruption insugasabject to certain deductibles. We are not funfured against certain risks because
risks are not fully insurable, coverage is unal@@aor premium costs, in our judgment, do notifustuch expenditures.

We have a risk management oversight committeeishmtide up of members from our senior managemEemis committee monitors our ri

environment and provides direction for activitiesntitigate, to an acceptable level, identified sitkat may adversely affect the achiever
of our goals.
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ltem 7A.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Marlet Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from adwershanges in market rates and prices. See “Riskalyeanent” under “Managemest’
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &wekults of Operationdor a discussion of market risk exposures that asehwith respe
to our long-term debt. We utilize derivative instrents to hedge our interest rate exposure, asstisdwnder “Risk Management.”

Since we do not own products shipped on our pipslior terminalled at our terminal facilities, we miat have direct market risks associi
with commodity prices.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Dal

MANAGEMENT’'S REPORT ON ITS ASSESSMENT OF THE PARTNE RSHIP’S INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Management of Holly Energy Partners, L.P. (the tiRanship”)is responsible for establishing and maintaininggadée internal control ov
financial reporting.

All internal control systems, no matter how welkdmed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, etlmse systems determined to be effe:
can provide only reasonable assurance with respdiciancial statement preparation and presentation

Management assessed the Partnership’s internalot@ver financial reporting as of December 31, £201using the criteria for effecti
control over financial reporting established in tdmal Control — Integrated FrameworkSsued by the Committee of Sponso
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 &aork). Based on this assessment, management dedcthat, as obecember 3:
2014 , the Partnership maintained effective intlecnatrol over financial reporting.

The Partnership’s independent registered publiowtting firm has issued an attestation report an dffectiveness of the Partnerskip’
internal control over financial reporting as of Batber 31, 2014 . That report appears on page 55.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors of Holly Logistic Servicésl..C. and
Unitholders of Holly Energy Partners, L.P.

We have audited Holly Energy Partners, L.P.’s (fPa@rtnership") internal control over financial refiog as of December 31, 2014ased o
criteria established in Internal Controlategrated Framework issued by the Committee ofnSpong Organizations of the Tready
Commission (2013 framework) (the COSO criteria).lfHd&nergy Partners, L.Fs’ management is responsible for maintaining effe
internal control over financial reporting, and fte assessment of the effectiveness of internalrabaver financial reporting included in 1
accompanying Management’'s Report on its Assessafahe Partnershig’ Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Owspensibility is t
express an opinion on the Partnership’s internatrobover financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stad®dof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@d&nited States). Those stand:
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether effectivenaiteontrol over financial reporting w
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal cordv@r financial reporting, assessing the
that a material weakness exists, testing and etiaduthe design and operating effectiveness ofiralecontrol based on the assessed risk
performing such other procedures as we considegedssary in the circumstances. We believe thatodit provides a reasonable basis
our opinion.

A companys internal control over financial reporting is aopess designed to provide reasonable assurancediregahe reliability o
financial reporting and the preparation of finahcstatements for external purposes in accordantk generally accepted account
principles. A company internal control over financial reporting inclgdéose policies and procedures that (1) pertathéanaintenance
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately fairty reflect the transactions and dispositionstioé assets of the company; (2) pro
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdadcessary to permit preparation of financiatlestents in accordance with genel
accepted accounting principles, and that receipisexpenditures of the company are being made ior¢cordance with authorizations
management and directors of the company; and (Rjge reasonable assurance regarding preventidimety detection of unauthoriz
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygsats that could have a material effect on thentiizd statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtyver financial reporting may not prevent or d@eteisstatements. Also, projections of
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods angject to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Holly Energy Partners, L.P. maintd, in all material respects, effective internahtcol over financial reporting as
December 31, 2014 , based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@ynited States), the consolida
balance sheets of Holly Energy Partners, L.P. aDefember 31, 2014 and 2013and the related consolidated statements of ing
comprehensive income, cash flows, and partnerstyefpr each of the three years in the period enBedember 31, 2014and our repo
dated February 25, 2015, expressed an unqualifiedom thereon.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Dallas, Texas
February 25, 2015
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Index to Consolidated Financial Statements

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounfinm

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,£12013

Consolidated Statements of Income for the yearseéicember 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Incomihéoyears ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors of Holly Logistic Servicésl..C. and
Unitholders of Holly Energy Partners, L.P.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of Holly Energy Partners, L.P. (the ‘fRaghip”) as oDecember 31, 20:
and 2013 , and the related consolidated statenodénteome, comprehensive income, cash flows, anthees’ equity for each of the thr
years in the period endeDecember 31, 2014 . These financial statementsthereresponsibility of the Partnerstépmanagement. C
responsibility is to express an opinion on thesarftial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighauBlo(United States). Thc
standards require that we plan and perform thet aoidibtain reasonable assurance about whethdindugcial statements are free of mate
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on &alesis, evidence supporting the amounts and disis in the financial statements.
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptesiused and significant estimates made by maragems well as evaluating the ove
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the financial statements referrecabove present fairly, in all material respedtg, ¢onsolidated financial position of Hc
Energy Partners, L.P. at December 31, 2014 and 28h8 the consolidated results of its operatiorsitncash flows, for each of the th
years in the period endDecember 31, 2014 , in conformity with U.S. gerlgratcepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bofdnited States), Holly Ener
Partners, L.P.’s internal control over financigboging as of December 31, 2014 , based on crigmiablished in Internal Contrbitegrate:
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@mations of the Treadway Commission (2@i@mework) and our report da
February 25, 2015 expressed an unqualified opitfiereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Dallas, Texas
February 25, 2015
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HOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands, except unit data)



ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:
Trade
Affiliates

Prepaid and other current assets
Total current assets

Properties and equipment, net
Transportation agreements, net
Goodwill
Investment in SLC Pipeline
Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable:
Trade
Affiliates

Accrued interest

Deferred revenue

Accrued property taxes

Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt
Other long-term liabilities
Deferred revenue

Class B unit

Equity:
Partners’ equity:
Common unitholders (58,657,048 units issued anstauoding
at December 31, 2014 and 2013)

General partner interest (2% interest)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Total partners’ equity
Noncontrolling interest
Total equity
Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying notes.
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December 31,

December 31,

2014 2013
$ 2,83 $ 6,35:
6,73 5,061

33,39: 29,67

40,12 34,73

4,38¢ 3,87¢

47,34 44.,96:

980,47 957,81

80,70 87,65(

256,49 256,49

24,47 24,74

12,05t 10,84:

$ 1,401,55 $ 1,382,50:
$ 12,64: $ 14,41«
5,23¢ 8,48¢

17,88: 22,80

6,61¢ 10,23¢

12,43; 13,98

2,70: 2,60z

4,571 1,84¢

44.20: 51,56¢

867,57 807,63(

18,14t 14,58t

29,309: 21,66¢

26,79 20,12

468,81 516,14
(148,40 (146,55

(46) (144)

320,36: 369,44(

95,08: 97,48t

415,444 466,93

$ 1,401,55! $ 1,382,50!







HOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(In thousands, except per unit data)

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Revenues:
Affiliates $ 275,19t $ 252,36¢ $ 245,58
Third parties 57,34¢ 52,81« 46,97¢
332,54! 305,18: 292,56(
Operating costs and expenses:
Operations (exclusive of depreciation and amoitirat 104,80: 99,44 89,24:
Depreciation and amortization 62,16¢ 65,42: 57,46.
General and administrative 10,82« 11,74¢ 7,594
177,79: 176,61t 154,29
Operating income 154,75 128,56t 138,26:
Other income (expense):
Equity in earnings of SLC Pipeline 2,987 2,82¢ 3,36¢
Interest expense (36,107 (47,010 (47,187
Interest income 3 161 —
Loss on early extinguishment of debt (7,677%) — (2,979
Gain on sale of assets — 1,81( —
Other income 82 61 10
(40,7096 (42,15)) (46,78)
Income before income taxes 114,04t 86,41« 91,47¢
State income tax expense (23%) (339) (377
Net income 113,81: 86,08: 91,10¢
Allocation of net loss attributable to Predecessors — — 4,20(
Allocation of net income attributable to nonconlira interests (8,28¢) (6,637) (1,159
Net income attributable to Holly Energy Partners 105,52! 79,44¢ 94,15:
General partner interest in net income, includimgeitive distributions (34,667 (27,527 (22,45()
Limited partners’ interest in net income $ 70,85¢ $ 51,92¢ $ 71,70:
Limited partners’ per unit interest in earnings—basic and diluted $ 1.2C $ 08 $ 1.2¢
Weighted average limited partners’ units outstandiry 58,657 58,24¢ 55,69¢

See accompanying notes.
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HOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012

Net income $ 113,811 $ 86,08. $ 91,10t
Other comprehensive income:

Change in fair value of cash flow hedging instrutsen (2,109 1,19¢ (4,419
Amortization of unrealized loss attributable toadistinued cash flow hedge — 84¢ 5,09t
Reclassification adjustment to net income on piasgéttlement of cash flow hedge 2,20z 2,09z 1,50¢
Other comprehensive income 98 4,13t 2,18¢
Comprehensive income before noncontrolling interest 113,91: 90,21¢ 93,29(
Allocation of comprehensive income to noncontraglinterests (8,28¢) (6,637) (1,159
Allocation of net loss attributable to Predecessors — — 4,20(

Comprehensive income attributable to Holly Energy Rrtners $ 105620 $ 83,58: $ 96,331

See accompanying notes.
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HOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income $ 113,810 % 86,08: $ 91,10¢
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 62,16¢ 65,42 57,46
Gain on sale of assets — (1,810 —
Amortization of deferred charges 1,82( 2,97( 7,55¢
Amortization of restricted and performance units 3,53¢ 3,57¢ 2,85¢
Loss on early extinguishment of debt 7,671 — 2,97¢
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable—trade (1,676 2,06t (3,999
Accounts receivable—affiliates (3,717) 1,91¢ (13%)
Prepaid and other current assets (510 (255) 11C
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable—trade 2,46¢ 3,36¢ (9,009
Accounts payable—affiliates (3,245 3,821 (1,81))
Accrued interest (3,629 13 1,94¢
Deferred revenue 6,177 15,25¢ 11,33:
Accrued property taxes 10C (85) 49z
Other current liabilities 1,81¢ (45) 113
Other, net (164 78¢ 14Z
Net cash provided by operating activities 186,64( 183,08( 161,14¢
Cash flows from investing activities
Additions to properties and equipment (79,959 (52,109 (42,867)
Proceeds from sale of assets — 2,731 —
Distributions in excess of equity in earnings inCSpipeline 262 30C 262
Net cash used for investing activities (79,6996 (49,07() (42,599
Cash flows from financing activities
Borrowings under credit agreement 642,30( 310,60( 587,00(
Repayments of credit agreement borrowings (434,300) (368,60() (366,00()
Proceeds from issuance of senior notes — — 294,75(
Proceeds from issuance of common units — 73,441 —
Cash distribution to HFC for UNEV acquisition — — (260,92
Redemption of senior notes (156,18%) — (260,23))
Contributions from noncontrolling interests — — 15,00¢(
Contributions from general partner — 1,49¢ 1,74¢
Distributions to HEP unitholders (154,670() (139,48¢) (122,77°)
Distributions to noncontrolling interest (4,025 (3,129 =
Purchase of units for incentive grants (3,577) (5,639 (4,919
Deferred financing costs — (1,349 (3,23¢)
Other (6) (249 (89
Net cash used by financing activities (110,46¢) (132,89) (119,68))

Cash and cash equivalents

Increase (decrease) for the year (3,529 1,11¢ (1,139
Beginning of year 6,352 5,231 6,36¢



End of year $ 2,830 $ 6,35z $ 5,231

See accompanying notes.
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HOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF PARTNERS' EQUITY

Balance December 31, 2011
Capital contribution
Distributions to HEP unitholders
Purchase of 75% interest in UNEV from HFC:
Cash distribution
Issuance of common units
Issuance of Class B unit
Purchase of units for incentive grants
Amortization of restricted and performance units
Class B unit accretion
Tankage and terminal assets acquired from HFC:
Transferred basis in properties
Other
Net income
Other comprehensive income
Balance December 31, 2012
Issuance of common units
Capital contribution
Distributions to HEP unitholders
Distributions to noncontrolling interests
Purchase of units for incentive grants
Amortization of restricted and performance units
Class B unit accretion
Other
Net income
Other comprehensive income
Balance December 31, 2013
Distributions to HEP unitholders
Distributions to noncontrolling interests
Purchase of units for incentive grants
Amortization of restricted and performance units
Class B unit accretion
Net income
Other comprehensive income
Balance December 31, 2014

See accompanying notes.

(In thousands)

Holly Energy Partners, L.P. Partners’ Equity (Deficit):

Accumulated

General Other
Common Partner Comprehensive  Noncontrolling

Units Interest Loss Interest Total
481,43¢ 163,70: (6,464 99,00: 737,67¢
— 10,28¢ — 3,00( 13,28¢
(99,74 (23,039 — — (122,77°)
— (260,927 — — (260,92
45,83¢ (45,839 — — —
— (12,200 — — (12,200
(4,719 — — — (4,719
2,85¢ — — — 2,85¢
(1,699 (9) — — (1,709
7,947 — — — 7,94
— 112 — — 112
70,87 22,02% — (1,799 91,10¢
— — 2,18¢ — 2,18¢
502,80¢ (145,87Y) (4,279 100,20¢ 452,85¢
73,44 — — — 73,44
— 1,49¢ — — 1,49¢
(112,039 (27,44°) — — (139,48¢)
— — — (3,12%) (3,128
(5,319 — — — (5,319
3,57¢ — — — 3,57¢
(6,097%) (2249 — — (6,227)
(24¢) (269) — — (51))
60,01¢ 25,65¢ — 41C 86,08:
_ — 4,13¢ — 4,13¢
$ 516,147 $ (146,55) $ (149 $ 97,48¢ $ 466,93
(119,94/) (34,726 — — (154,67()
— — — (4,025 (4,025
(3,577) — — — (3,577
3,53¢ — — — 3,53¢
(6,539 (139 — — (6,66¢)
79,18: 33,01: — 1,61¢ 113,81
— — 98 — 98
$ 468,81 $ (148,40) $ (46) $ 95,08: $ 415,44.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014

Note 1: Description of Business and Summary of SignificarAccounting Policies

Holly Energy Partners, L.P. (“HEP”) together witls consolidated subsidiaries, is a publicly heldst@alimited partnership which BO%
owned (including the 2% general partner interegtHollyFrontier Corporation (“HFC"and its subsidiaries. We commenced operatiol
July 13, 2004, upon the completion of our initiabjic offering. In these consolidated financialtstaents, the words “we,” “our,” “oursinc
“us” refer to HEP unless the context otherwisegatks.

We operate in one reportable segment which reptes$iea aggregation of our petroleum product andempipelines business and termir
tankage and loading rack facilities operations.

We own and operate petroleum product and crudpipdlines and terminal, tankage and loading rackifies that support HFG' refining
and marketing operations in the Mid-Continent, Saugtst and Rocky Mountain regions of the United &dtatnd Alon USA, Inc.’s (“Alon)’
refinery in Big Spring, Texas. Additionally, we oven75% interest in the UNEV Pipeline, LLC (“UNEV'jhich owns a 427 -mile, 12nch
refined products pipeline running from Woods Crdd$sh to Las Vegas, Nevada (the “UNEV Pipelingoduct terminals near Cedar C
Utah and Las Vegas, Nevada and related assets a8 interest in SLC Pipeline LLC, which owns a-8tile intrastate crude oil pipel
system (the “SLC Pipeline”) that serves refineiethe Salt Lake City, Utah area.

We generate revenues by charging tariffs for trangp petroleum products and crude oil through pigelines, by charging fees
terminalling and storing refined products and othwdrocarbons and providing other services at tenage tanks and terminals. We do
take ownership of products that we transport, teatdr store, and therefore, we are not exposegtttirto changes in commaodity prices.

Principles of Consolidation and Common Control Traactions
The consolidated financial statements include @gpants and those of subsidiaries and joint vesttirat we control through a 5086 more
ownership interest. All significant inter-compamgrtsactions and balances have been eliminated.

Most of our asset acquisitions from HFC occurredleve were a consolidated variable interest ertftiiFC. Therefore, as an entity un
common control with HFC, we recorded these assetsuo balance sheets at HFC's historical basisadsbf our purchase price or fair value.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordanith U.S. generally accepted accounting priesigt GAAP”) requires management
make estimates and assumptions that affect the msoeported in the financial statements and acemyipg notes. Actual results co
differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, wesider all highly liquid investments with maturgief three months or less at the tim
purchase to be cash equivalents. The carrying ath@aported on the balance sheets approximatedhie due to the shotérm maturity o
these instruments.

Accounts Receivabl

The majority of the accounts receivable are duenfedfiliates of HFC, Alon or independent companieshe petroleum industry. Credit
extended based on evaluation of the customer'sidiabcondition and, in certain circumstances, atelial such as letters of credit
guarantees, may be required. Credit losses argathén income when accounts are deemed uncolleciid historically have been minimal.

Properties and Equipmer

Properties and equipment are stated at cost. Riepand equipment acquired from HFC while undenmon control of HFC are statec
HFC's historical basis. Depreciation is providedthy straight-line method over the estimated uskéfak of the assets, primarily 15 &%
years for terminal facilities and tanka5 to 32 years for pipelines and 5 to yigars for corporate and other assets. We depreaésist
acquired under capital leases over the lessereofethise term or the economic life of the assetsntéiaance, repairs and minor replacem
are expensed as incurred. Costs of replacemenssittimg improvements are capitalized.
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Transportation Agreements
The transportation agreement assets are statedjaisdion date fair value and are being amortiaedr the periods of the agreements u
the straight-line method. See Note 5 for additionfdrmation on our transportation agreements.

Goodwill and Long-Lived Assets

Goodwill represents the excess of our cost of @uiaed business over the fair value of the assjgieed, less liabilities assumed. Good
is not amortized and is tested for impairment atipua more frequently if events or changes in girstances indicate goodwill may
impaired. We test goodwill at the reporting unitdefor impairment annually and between annuaktédstvents or changes in circumstar
indicate the carrying amount may exceed fair vaRecoverability is determined by comparing themeated fair value of a reporting unit
the carrying value, including the related goodwdli,that reporting unit. We use the present valuthe expected future net cash flows
market multiple analyses to determine the estim&@dvalues of the reporting units. The impairmésst requires the use of projectic
estimates and assumptions as to the future perfaenaf our operations. Actual results could diffem projections resulting in revisions
our assumptions, and if required, recognizing apaiinment loss.

We evaluate longived assets, including finite intangible assets,dotential impairment by identifying whether iodiors of impairment exi
and, if so, assessing whether the Itimgd assets are recoverable from estimated futmdiscounted cash flows. The actual amoul
impairment loss, if any, to be recorded is equah®amount by which a long-lived asset's carryialge exceeds its fair value.

There have been no impairments to goodwill or ongtlived assets as of December 31, 2014 .

Investment in SLC Pipelint

We account for our 25% SLC Pipeline joint venturgeiest using the equity method of accounting, eimemwe record our prmata share «
earnings of the SLC Pipeline, and contributionsnd distributions from the SLC Pipeline as adjustitsdo our investment balance. As
December 31, 2014 , our underlying equity in theCSRipeline was $58.9 million compared to our reedrihvestment balance 4.t
million , a difference of $34.4 million . We are artizing this difference as an adjustment to owr-ata share of earnings over the us
lives of the underlying assets of SLC Pipeline.

Asset Retirement Obligatior

We record legal obligations associated with th&ewetent of certain of our lonlived assets that result from the acquisition, tmtsion
development and/or the normal operation of our {ived assets. The fair value of the estimated tmsttire a tangible lontived asset |
recorded in the period in which the liability icinrred and when a reasonable estimate of the &irevof the liability can be made. For
pipeline assets, the right-of-way agreements tyigicdo not require the dismantling, removal andlaetation of the right-ofway upot
cessation of the pipeline service. Additionally,magement is unable to predict when, or if, our limgs and related facilities would becc
obsolete and require decommissioning. Accordinglg, have recorded no liability or corresponding asetated to an asset retirem
obligation for the majority of our pipelines as bdbhe amounts and timing of such potential futwste are indeterminable. For our remai
assets, at December 31, 2014 and 2013 , we haweratisement obligations of $6.8 million and $é8lion , respectively, that are recorc
under “Other long-term liabilities” in our consddittd balance sheets.

Revenue Recognitio

Revenues are recognized as products are shippmagthour pipelines and terminals or other servaresrendered. Billings to customers
their obligations under their quarterly minimum eeaue commitments are recorded as deferred revéahikties if the customer has the ri
to receive future services for these billings. Tésenue is recognized at the earlier of:

» the customer receiving the future services proviggthese billing:
» the period in which the customer is contractualllgveed to receive the services expires
* our determination that we will not be required toyide services within the allowed peri

We determine that we will not be required to prevagrvices within the allowed period when, basedwrent and projected shipping lev
our pipeline systems will not have the necessapacity to enable a customer to exceed its minimatnae levels to such a degree a
utilize the shortfall credit within its respectigentractual shortfall make-up period.

We have additional revenues under an operating leaa third party of an interest in the capacftgree of our pipelines.
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As of December 31, 2014 , billings to customersaurieir minimum revenue commitments per the tesfiengterm throughput agreeme
expiring in 2019 through 2026 and the third panemting lease will result in minimum annualizegpants to us in the aggregate®.c
billion including $272.4 millionfor each of the next five years. These agreemeamtgde for increases in the minimum revenue guae
annually for increases in the Producer Price Infl®PI") or the Federal Energy Regulatory Commiss{tffERC") index, with certal
contracts having provisions that limit the levelioé rate increases.

We have other cost reimbursement provisions intlraughput / storage agreements providing thatoousts (including HFC) reimburse
for certain costs. Such reimbursement receiptsrezerded as revenue or deferred revenue dependirtgeonature of the cost. Defer
revenue is recognized over the remaining contrhtdua of the related throughput agreement.

Taxes billed and collected from our pipeline andnieal customers are recorded on a net basis witsffect on net income.

Environmental Cost:

Environmental costs are expensed if they relatent@xisting condition caused by past operationsdndot contribute to current or futi
revenue generation. Liabilities are recorded whigm restoration and environmental remediation, rilgaand other obligations are eit
known or considered probable and can be reasomastilyated. Such estimates require judgment withe@sto costs, time frame and ex
of required remedial and clean-up activities arelsabject to periodic adjustments based on cuyrentiilable information. ADecember 3:
2014 and 2013 we had accrued liabilities, measured on an updisted basis, net of expected recoveries from imifging parties, fo
environmental remediation obligations of $5.2 roifliand $3.6 million respectively, of which $2.3 linih and $0.4 million, respectively
were classified as other current liabilities.

Under the Omnibus Agreement and certain transpontaigreements and purchase agreements with HFC, K5 agreed to indemnify
subject to certain monetary and time limitatiors, énvironmental noncompliance and remediationiliteds associated with certain ass
transferred to us from HFC occurring or existingopto the date of such transfers. We have an enmental agreement with Alon w
respect to prefosing environmental costs and liabilities relgtin the pipelines and terminals acquired from Alo2005, under which Alc
will indemnify us subject to certain monetary arighe limitations. Environmental costs recoverableotigh insurance, indemnificati
agreements or other sources are included in ofiset@to the extent such recoveries are consigeobdble.

Income Tax
We are subject to the Texas margin tax that iscbaseour Texas sourced taxable margin. The ta&lmutated by applying a tax rate to a
that considers both revenues and expenses andatteehas the characteristics of an income tax.

We are organized as a pakssugh entity for federal income tax purposes.aA®sult, our partners are responsible for fedame taxe
based on their respective share of taxable income.

Net income for financial statement purposes mafedgignificantly from taxable income reportableunitholders as a result of differen
between the tax bases and financial reporting ba$esssets and liabilities and the taxable incortecation requirements under !
partnership agreement.

Net Income per Limited Partners' Uni

We use the two-class method when calculating théngeme per unit applicable to limited partner$ich is based on the weightaslerag
number of common and subordinated units outstandinghg the year. Net income per unit applicabldiruted partners is computed
dividing limited partners' interest in net inconafter adjusting for the allocation of net incomeloss attributable to previous own
("Predecessor"), the allocation of net income @k lattributable to noncontrolling interests andgheeral partner's 2%aterest and incenti
distributions and other participating securitieg,thie weightedaverage number of outstanding common, subordinatéd and other diluti
securities. Other participating securities andtliusecurities are not significant.

New Accounting Pronouncemen
Revenue Recognitio
In May 2014, an accounting standard update wagdsgequiring revenue to be recognized when prongseds or services are transferred to

customers in an amount that reflects the expeaiadideration for these goods or services. Thisdstahis effective January 1, 2017, and we
are evaluating the impact of this standard.
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Note 2: Acquisitions

2012 UNEV Acquisition

On July 12, 2012, we acquired HFC's 75% interedt/ NEV for consideration consisting of $260.0 mitlian cash and 2,059,808f our
common units. We paid an additional $0.9 milliorHBC for a postlosing working capital adjustment. We also issbiC a Class B ur
comprising a noncontrolling equity interest in aclrowned subsidiary subject to redemption to éx¢ent that HFC is entitled to Z0%
interest in our share of annual UNEV earnings lefoterest, income taxes, depreciation, and anatitiz above $30 milliotbeginning Jul
1, 2016, and ending in June 2032, subject to cefiaitations. Such contingent redemption paymerts limited to a maximum paymi
amount calculated as described below. Howeverhéoetent earnings thresholds are not achievededemption payments are requil
Contemporaneously with this transaction, HFC (cemegal partner) agreed to forego its right to inieendistributions of up t&1.25 millior
per quarter over twelve consecutive quarterly pksiand up to an additional foguarters in certain circumstances. The Class Binciease
with each foregone incentive distribution and by% factor compounded annually on the outstanding weeetd balance through
expiration date. At our option, we may redeem, hole or in part, the Class B unit at the currenedeemed value based on the calculi
described. The Class B unit had a carrying valug26t8 million at December 31, 2014 , and $20.lionilat December 31, 2013 .

Noncontrolling interests reported in the ConsokdaBtatements of Income include the minority paidr25% interest in UNEV, foregor
incentive distributions and the 7% accretion factehich collectively amounted to $8.3 million at d@enber 31, 2014 , $6.6 millioat
December 31, 2013, and $1.2 million at DecembefB12 .

We are a consolidated variable interest entity BCHTherefore, this transaction was recorded aaresfer between entities under comi
control and reflects HFC's carrying basis in UNEd&sets and liabilities. We have retrospectivejystdd our financial position and opera
results as if UNEV were a consolidated subsidiany dll periods while we were under common controH&C. Results of operations

UNEYV prior to our acquisition on July 12, 2012, drerein referred to as operations attributableht RPredecessor. For the year el
December 31, 2012, our consolidated statementaofmie includes revenues from UNEV of $18.7 milliordanet losses of $7.2 million
Predecessor revenues for the year ended Decemp2082, are $8.1 million and Predecessor net logse$4.2 million . ADecember 3:
2014 , UNEV had transportation agreements with @nip that provide minimum annualized revenues af.%2nillion , of which$18.<
million relates to a transportation agreement MEC.

Note 3: Financial Instruments

Our financial instruments consist of cash and ocaghivalents, accounts receivable, accounts paydelet and interest rate swaps.
carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalentsuatsaseceivable and accounts payable approximatediue due to the shotérm maturit
of these instruments. Debt consists of outstangiigipal under our revolving credit agreement @mhapproximates fair value as inte
rates are reset frequently at current interessyated our fixed interest rate senior notes.

Fair value measurements are derived using inpstsugaptions that market participants would use ioinggy an asset or liability) includit
assumptions about risk. GAAP categorizes inputd uséair value measurements into three broad teaslfollows:

* (Level 1) Quoted prices in active markets for ideaitassets or liabilitie

* (Level 2) Observable inputs other than quoted prinekided in Level 1, such as quoted prices forilsimassets and liabilities
active markets, similar assets and liabilities arkets that are not active or can be corroboragesbervable market data.

* (Level 3) Unobservable inputs that are supportetitthyy or no market activity and that are signifitdo the fair value of the asset:
liabilities. This includes valuation techniquestthevolve significant unobservable inputs.

The carrying amounts and estimated fair valuesuosenior notes and interest rate swaps were asvil
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December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Fair Value Carrying Carrying
Financial Instrument Input Level Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
(In thousands)
Assets:
Interest rate swaps Level 2 $ 1,01¢ % 1,01¢ $ 1,67C $ 1,67(C
Liabilities:
Senior notes:
6.5% Senior Notes Level 2 $ 296,57¢ $ 291,000 $ 295,92 % 313,50(
8.25% Senior Notes Level 2 — — 148,70 158,25(
296,57¢ 291,00( 444,63 471,75(
Interest rate swaps Level 2 1,06t 1,06t 1,81« 1,81¢
$ 297,64: $ 292,06! $ 446,44 % 473,56«

Level 2 Financial Instrumen

Our senior notes and interest rate swaps are mezhsatifair value using Level 2 inputs. The fairueabf the senior notes is based on mi:
values provided by a thirgarty bank, which were derived using market quétesimilar type debt instruments. The fair valdeoar interes
rate swaps is based on the net present value efcteegh future cash flows related to both variablé fxed rate legs of the swap agreen
This measurement is computed using the forward bordterbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) yield curvenarket-based observable input.

See Note 7 for additional information on theserimsients.

Note 4: Properties and Equipment

The carrying amounts of our properties and equigraenas follows:

December 31, December 31,

2014 2013

(In thousands)

Pipelines, terminals and tankage $ 1,137,15 $ 1,077,03
Land and right of way 64,45¢ 63,42t
Construction in progress 56,22¢ 50,45¢
Other 22,63t 19,997
1,280,47 1,210,91:
Less accumulated depreciation 300,00( 253,09¢
$ 980,47¢ $ 957,81«

We capitalized $1.5 million and $0.6 million in émést related to construction projects during thery ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
respectively.

Depreciation expense was $54.7 million , $58.1iamll, and $50.1 million for the years ended Decantie 2014, 2013 and 2012
respectively, and includes depreciation of assegsiieed under capital leases. Asset abandonmengehaf $1.9 million , $6.2 milliomanc
$4.8 million for assets permanently removed fromvise were included in depreciation expense forywrs ended December 31, 2014, :
and 2012 , respectively.
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Note 5: Transportation Agreements

Our transportation agreements represent a porfidheototal purchase price of certain assets aeduirom Alon in 2005and from HFC il
2008 . The Alon agreement is being amortized o@eyedars ending 2035 (the initial 15 -year termhaf agreement plus an expected yidat
extension period) and the HFC agreement is beimytimad over 15 years ending 2023 (the term oHRE agreement).

The carrying amounts of our transportation agreesare as follows:

December 31, December 31,

2014 2013

(In thousands)

Alon transportation agreement $ 59,93 $ 59,93:¢
HFC transportation agreement 74,23 74,23
134,16« 134,16«
Less accumulated amortization 53,46 46,51«
$ 80,70! $ 87,65(

Amortization expense was $6.9 million for eachhaf years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2@%peatively.

We have additional transportation agreements witC Hesulting from historical transactions consgptof pipeline, terminal and tanke
assets contributed to us or acquired from HFC. &hemnsactions occurred while we were a consolidateiable interest entity of HF
therefore, our basis in these agreements is zefdams not reflect a step-up in basis to fair value

Note 6: Employees, Retirement and Incentive Plar

Direct support for our operations is provided bylliAdogistic Services, L.L.C., an HFC subsidiaryhish utilizes personnel employed
HFC who are dedicated to performing services fofTeir costs, including salaries, bonuses, payasks, benefits and other direct costs
charged to us monthly in accordance with an omndmreement that we have with HFC. These employadgipate in the retirement a
benefit plans of HFC. Our share of retirement arddiit plan costs was $7.4 million , $7.4 millionda$6.9 million for theyears ende
December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 , respectivelgs@ttosts include retirement costs of $4.4 milji®s.0 million and $4.3 milliorfor the
years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and , respectively.

We have an incentive plan (“Long-Term IncentiverPjdor employees and non-employee directors whdope services for us. The Long-
Term Incentive Plan consists of foewmponents: restricted or phantom units, perforraamits, unit options and unit appreciation rigla@si
accounting policy for the recognition of compensatexpense for awards with prata vesting (a significant proportion of our angrib tc
expense the costs ratably over the vesting periods.

As of December 31, 2014 , we have three typesadritivebased awards which are described below. The corapensost charged agai
income was $3.5 million , $3.6 million and $2.9 lioih for the years ended December 31, 2014, 20832812, respectively. We curren
purchase units in the open market instead of igsngw units for settlement of all unit awards under LongTerm Incentive Plan. As
December 31, 2014 , 2,500,000 units were authotizé@ granted under our Long-Term Incentive Pddinyhich 1,530,748 ave not yet be¢
granted, assuming no forfeitures of the unvesteais and full achievement of goals for the perforemnnits already granted.

Restricted and Phantom Unit

Under our Long-Term Incentive Plan, we grant ret#d units to nommployee directors and selected employees whompedervices for u
with most awards vesting over a period of one tedlgears. Although full ownership of the units does$ mansfer to the recipients until 1
units vest, the recipients have distribution antingprights on these units from the date of grant.

In addition, we grant phantom units to certain empks, which vest over a period of grear. Vested units are paid in common units.

ownership of the units does not transfer to théfewt until the units vest, and the recipientsndd have voting or distribution rights on th
units until they vest.
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The fair value of each restricted unit and phantot award is measured at the market price aseofitite of grant and is amortized over
vesting period.

A summary of restricted unit and phantom unit attisnd changes during the year ended Decembe&2(R4 , is presented below:

Weighted-
Average

Grant-Date
Restricted and Phantom Units Units Fair Value
Outstanding at January 1, 2014 (nonvested) 122,95. $ 33.3¢
Granted 91,85: 33.4¢
Vesting and transfer of full ownership to recipent (80,64%) 33.2%
Forfeited (8,087 35.2¢
Outstanding at December 31, 2014 (nonvested) 126,07 $ 33.4%

The fair values of restricted and phantom units$ there vested and transferred to recipients dutieyears ended December 31, 2014, :
and 2012 were $2.7 million , $1.2 million and $2nllion respectively. As of December 31, 2014 ,réhavas $3.0 millionof total
unrecognized compensation expense related to nmuvesstricted unit and phantom unit grants, whghbxpected to be recognized ov
weighted-average period of 1.5 years. For the yeaded December 31, 2013 and 2Qltke grant date closing unit price applied to
number of restricted units and phantom units ultélypawarded was $34.66 and $31.01 respectively.

Performance Units

Under our LongFerm Incentive Plan, we grant performance unitsetected executives who perform services for usfoReance unit
granted are payable based upon the growth in strilalitable cash flow per common unit over the ganfince period, and vest over a pe
of three years.

We granted 13,96farget performance units to certain officers inddetr 2014. These units will vest over a three pesiod ending Decemt
31, 2017. The performance units granted are payalHEP common units. The number of units actualyned will be based on the gro
of our distributable cash flow per common unit otlee performance period, and can range from 50%5@% of the target number
performance units granted. Although common uniésraot transferred to the recipients until the prenfance units vest, the recipients
distribution rights with respect to the common sriifbm the date of grant. The fair value of thesgggmance units is based on the grant
closing unit price of $33.5%r the performance units granted in October 201d will apply to the number of units ultimately awad. Fo
the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2@i€ weighted average grant date closing unitepaigplied to the number of units awarded
$37.90 and $30.61 respectively.

A summary of performance unit activity and chandasng the twelve months ended December 31, 264 gresented below:

Performance Units Units

Outstanding at January 1, 2014 (nonvested) 75,21¢
Granted 13,961
Vesting and transfer of common units to recipients (17,939
Outstanding at December 31, 2014 (nonvested) 71,24t

The grant date fair value of performance units e@sind transferred to recipients was $0.5 milliomirdy each of the thregears ende
December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 . Based on thghteei average fair value of performance units antihg at December 31, 20141
$2.6 million , there was $1.1 millioof total unrecognized compensation expense retatednvested performance units, which is expeat
be recognized over a weighted-average period ofdaP?s.

During the year ended December 31, 2014 , we &l Rillion for the purchase of our common units in the operkatdor the issuance a
settlement of all unit awards under our Long-Tentehtive Plan.

- 69 -




Note 7: Debt

Credit Agreement

We have a $650 million senior secured revolvinglitriacility expiring in November 2018 (the “Creddgreement”)that is available to fur
capital expenditures, investments, acquisitionstridution payments and working capital and for ggah partnership purposes. It is ¢
available to fund letters of credit up to a $50liml sub-limit.

Our obligations under the Credit Agreement areatethlized by substantially all of our assets. btddéness under the Credit Agreeme
recourse to HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P. (“HEP Lsiigis”), our general partner, and is guaranteedurymaterial whollyewned subsidiarie
Any recourse to HEP Logistics would be limited be extent of its assets, which other than its itaeat in us, are not significant. We n
prepay all loans at any time without penalty, exéeppayment of certain breakage and related costs

Indebtedness under the Credit Agreement bearssttaat our option, at either (a) the reference astannounced by the administrative &
plus an applicable margin (ranging from 0.625% .&0% ) or (b) at a rate equal to LIBOR plus an maible margin (ranging from 1.6258%
2.50%). In each case, the applicable margin is basead tipe ratio of our funded debt (as defined in thhed@ Agreement) to EBITD
(earnings before interest, taxes, depreciationaandrtization, as defined in the Credit Agreemenile weightedaverage interest rates on

Credit Agreement borrowings in effect at Decembkr2)14 and 2013, were 2.152% and 2.163%spectively. We incur a commitment
on the unused portion of the Credit Agreement atmmual rate ranging from 0.30% to 0.4%#sed upon the ratio of our funded del
EBITDA for the four most recently completed fiscplarters.

The Credit Agreement imposes certain requirementu® with which we are currently in compliance, linling: a prohibition again
distribution to unitholders if, before or after thistribution, a potential default or an event efalilt as defined in the agreement would o«
limitations on our ability to incur debt, make |saracquire other companies, change the nature obwosiness, enter into a merge!
consolidation, or sell assets; and covenants #wiire maintenance of a specified EBITDA to integense ratio, total debt to EBITI
ratio and senior debt to EBITDA ratio. If an eveftdefault exists under the Credit Agreement, #wders will be able to accelerate
maturity of the debt and exercise other rights remdedies.

Senior Notes

In March 2012, we issued $300 million in aggregatacipal amount outstanding of 6.58&nior Notes maturing March 2020. Net procee
$294.8 million were used in March and April 2012réaleem $185.0 million aggregate principal amodirdus 6.25%Senior Notes maturir
March 1, 2015, tendered pursuant to a cash terfflmr and consent solicitation, to repay $72.9 millin promissory notes related to
November 2011 acquisition of assets located at 8iIECDorado and Cheyenne refineries, to pay religes, expenses and accrued intere
connection with these transactions and to repasotaangs under the Credit Agreement. We recognizelaage of $3.0 milliompon the ear!
extinguishment of our 6.25% Senior Notes for tharyended December 31, 2012 his charge represents the premium paid to d26%
Senior Note holders upon their tender of an agdesgancipal amount of $185.0 million and related discount.

In March 2014, we redeemed the $150 million aggeegencipal amount of 8.25%enior Notes maturing March 2018 at a redemptich @
$156.2 million , at which time we recognized a $miflion early extinguishment loss consisting o$&.2 million debt redemption premic
and unamortized discount and financing costs d #iillion . We funded the redemption with borrowsngnder our Credit Agreement.

The 6.5% Senior Notes are unsecured and impose certainictagr covenants, with which we are currently inmggiance, includin
limitations on our ability to incur additional inbeedness, make investments, sell assets, incuairtdieéns, pay distributions, enter i
transactions with affiliates, and enter into mesgéit any time when the 6.5% Senior Notes are rateglstment grade by both Moodyan(
Standard & Poos and no default or event of default exists, wé mot be subject to many of the foregoing covenaftilitionally, we hav
certain redemption rights at varying premiums daee value under the 6.5% Senior Notes.

Indebtedness under the 6.5% Senior Notes is reedarslEP Logistics, our general partner, and isajuaed by our material, whollywnec

subsidiaries. However, any recourse to HEP Logistiould be limited to the extent of its assets,alvtdther than its investment in us, are
significant.
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Our purchase and contribution agreements with HRE mespect to the intermediate pipelines acquine005 and the crude pipelines
tankage assets acquired in 2008, restrict us frelimg these pipelines and terminals acquired fidRFC. Under these agreements, we
restricted from prepaying borrowings and long-tetebt to outstanding balances below $206 milliommpid 2015 and $171 millioprior tc
2018, subject to certain limited exceptions.

Long-term Debt
The carrying amounts of our long-term debt areofiews:

December 31, December 31,
2014 2013
(In thousands)
Credit Agreement $ 571,000 $ 363,00(
6.5% Senior Notes
Principal 300,00( 300,00t
Unamortized discount (3,429 (4,079
296,57¢ 295,92
8.25% Senior Notes
Principal — 150,00(
Unamortized discount — (1,299
— 148,70:
Total long-term debt $ 867,57¢ $ 807,63(
Maturities of our long-term debt are as follows:
Years Ending December 31, (In thousands)
2015 $ =
2016 —
2017 —
2018 571,00(
2019 —
Thereafter 300,00
Total $ 871,00(

Interest Rate Risk Manageme!
We use interest rate swaps (derivative instrumeats)anage our exposure to interest rate risk.

As of December 31, 2014we have three interest rate swaps that hedgexqosure to the cash flow risk caused by the effettLIBOR
changes on $305 million of Credit Agreement advan@uaur first interest rate swap effectively conge¥155 millionof our LIBOR based de
to fixed rate debt having an interest rate of 0.98%6 an applicable margin of 2.00% as of Decer3tiei2014, which equaled an effecti
interest rate of 2.99% . This swap contract matimeSebruary 2016. We also have tadditional interest rate swaps with identical te
which effectively convert $150 million of our LIBORased debt to fixed rate debt having an intest of 0.74%plus an applicable mar¢
of 2.00% as of December 31, 2014 , which equaleeffactive interest rate of 2.74% . Both of thes@s contracts mature in July 2017.

We have designated these interest rate swaps lagloashedges. Based on our assessment of effeedgeusing the change in variable
flows method, we have determined that these inteags swaps are effective in offsetting the valighin interest payments ofi305 millior
of our variable rate debt resulting from change&IBOR. Under hedge accounting, we adjust our dash hedges on a quarterly basis
their fair values with the offsetting fair valuejastments to accumulated other comprehensive inddmss). Also on a quarterly basis,
measure hedge effectiveness by comparing the pgreakre of the cumulative change in the expectédréuinterest to be paid or receivec
the variable leg of our swaps against the expefttede interest payments on $305 milliohour variable rate debt. Any ineffectivenes
recorded directly to interest expense. As of Deaan3ii, 2014 , we had no ineffectiveness on our tashhedges.

Prior to entering into our first swap contract (dissed above), we terminated our previous inteaéstswap that prior to settlement
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also served to hedge our exposure to the effedt$B®R changes on the same $155 milliGredit Agreement advance. We terminated
swap at a cost of $6 million , to lock in a lowdfeetive interest rate on this $155 milli@dvance, which by means of the previous ¢
contract was effectively fixed at 6.248b the time of termination. This cost of termingtithe swap was amortized as a charge to in
expense through February 2013, the remaining téimeaterminated swap contract.

At December 31, 2014 , we have accumulated othmipoehensive loss of $46,080at relates to our current cash flow hedging imegnts
Approximately $0.5 millionwill be transferred from accumulated other compnshee loss into interest expense as interest id paithe
underlying swap agreement over the next twelve-mpetiod, assuming interest rates remain unchanged.

Additional information on our interest rate swaps$ follows:

Balance Sheet Location of Offsetting Offsetting
Derivative Instrument Location Fair Value Balance Amount

(In thousands)
December 31, 2014

Interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedgmsgrument:

Variable-to-fixed interest rate swap contract ($i&Bion of Other long-term Accumulated other
LIBOR based debt interest) liabilities $ (1,06%) comprehensive loss $ (1,06%)
Variable-to-fixed interest rate swap contract ($hfbion of Other long-term Accumulated other
LIBOR based debt interest) assets 1,01¢ comprehensive income 1,01¢
$ (46) $ (46)

December 31, 2013
Interest rate swaps designated as cash flow hedgmsgrument:

Variable-to-fixed interest rate swap contract ($i&Bion of Other long-term Accumulated other
LIBOR based debt interest) liabilities $ (1,819 comprehensive loss $ (1,819
Variable-to-fixed interest rate swap contract ($i&lion of Other long-term Accumulated other
LIBOR based debt interest) assets 1,67( comprehensive income 1,67C
$ (149 $ (149

Interest Expense and Other Debt Informatic
Interest expense consists of the following comptsien

Years Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012
(In thousands)

Interest on outstanding debt:

Credit Agreement, net of interest on interest sataps $ 13,35( % 11,96, $ 8,73¢
6.5% Senior Notes 19,44¢ 19,50¢ 15,71¢
6.25% Senior Notes — — 2,42:
8.25% Senior Notes 2,54¢ 12,38( 12,38(
Promissory Notes — — 54z
Amortization of discount and deferred debt issuatasts 1,821 2,12( 1,94¢
Amortization of unrecognized loss attributabledotinated cash flow hedge — 84¢ 5,09¢
Commitment fees 45( 83t 621
Total interest incurred 37,61: 47,65 47,45¢
Less capitalized interest 1,51(C 641 277
Net interest expense $ 36,10 $ 47,01C $ 47,18:
Cash paid for interest $ 39,41 % 44,65 $ 38,47¢
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Note 8: Commitments and Contingencie

We lease certain facilities, pipelines and rightaray under operating leases, most of which contirewal options. The right of way
agreements have various termination dates throQg§8.2

As of December 31, 2014 , the minimum future reatehmitments under operating leases having nonetalle lease terms in excess of one
year are as follows

Years Ending December 31, (In thousands)

2015 $ 6,92¢
2016 6,91
2017 3,54¢
2018 192
2019 124
Thereafter 26€
Total $ 17,97

Rental expense charged to operations was $8.@mil$8.3 million and $8.1 million for the yearded December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 ,
respectively.

We also have other long-term contractual obligatiprimarily consisting of long-term site serviceegments with HFC, expiring in 2024
through 2026 , for the provision of certain fagiliiervices and utility costs that relate to ouetsbcated at HFC’s refinery facilities. At
December 31, 2014 , these minimum future contrhctbiggations having terms in excess of one yearaar follows:

Years Ending December 31, (In thousands)

2015 $ 1,067
2016 1,067
2017 1,067
2018 1,067
2019 1,03
Thereafter 6,29
Total $ 11,59¢

We are a party to various legal and regulatory @edings, none of which we believe will have a matedverse impact on our financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Note 9: Significant Customers

All revenues are domestic revenues, of which 938«arrently generated from our twargest customers: HFC and Alon. The vast majaf
our revenues are derived from activities conduatdtie southwest United States.

The following table presents the percentage of teteenues generated by each of these customers:

Years Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012
HFC 83% 83% 84%
Alon 1C% 11% 11%

Note 10: Related Party Transaction:

We serve HFC's refineries under lotegm pipeline and terminal, tankage and througlaguéements expiring from 2019 to 2026. Under 1
agreements, HFC agrees to transport, stordtandghput volumes of refined product and crudenibur pipelines and terminal, tankage
loading rack facilities that result in minimum amhpayments to us. These minimum annual paymentsvaenues are subject to annual t
rate adjustments on July 1st each year based dPrtthicer Price Index (“PPI") or Federal Energy WHatpry Commission (“FERC"index
As of December 31, 2014 , these agreements with Wili@esult in minimum payments to us of $231.4lion .
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If HFC fails to meet its minimum volume commitmenitsder the agreements in any quarter, it will luied to pay us the amount of i
shortfall in cash by the last day of the monthdaiing the end of the quarter. Under certain of ¢hegreements, a shortfall payment ma
applied as a credit in the following four quartafter its minimum obligations are met.

Under certain provisions of an omnibus agreemenhaxes with HFC (the “Omnibus Agreementije pay HFC an annual administrative
( $2.3 million in 2014 and currently $2.4 milligrfor the provision by HFC or its affiliates of wans general and administrative services t
This fee does not include the salaries of persoengdloyed by HFC who perform services for us onalfebf HLS or the cost of the
employee benefits, which are charged to us sepatateHFC. Also, we reimburse HFC and its affiliqt®r direct expenses they incur on
behalf.

Related party transactions with HFC are as follows:

* Revenues received from HFC were $275.2 milli®252.4 million and $245.6 million for theears ended December 31, 2014, ©
and 2012 , respectively.

 HFC charged us general and administrative sesvinder the Omnibus Agreement of $2.3 million dach of theyears ende
December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 .

*  We reimbursed HFC for costs of employees suppmpdur operations of $38.9 million , $34.6 milliand $31.1 million for thgear:
ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 , resplgctNetted against the cost of employees for ther ymded December 31, 2013
is a $3.5 million refund from HFC related to refgraf taxes covering a multi-year period.

* HFC reimbursed us $16.8 million , $21.6 milliamd $13.4 million for the years ended December 284, 2013 and 2012
respectively, for certain reimbursable costs ammitabprojects.

*  We distributed $80.5 million , $71.4 million a864.0 million , for the years ended December 8142 2013 and 2012respectively
to HFC as regular distributions on its common uaitd general partner interest, including generahpaincentive distributions.

» Accounts receivable from HFC were $33.4 millaomd $29.7 million at December 31, 2014 and 20E3pectively
» Accounts payable to HFC were $5.2 million ancb$8illion at December 31, 2014 and 2QX¥8spectively

» Revenues for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2012 include $10.1 million , $5.1 milliand $7.8 million, respectively
of shortfall payments billed in 2013 , 2012 and 20fespectively, as HFC did not exceed its minimwiume commitment in any
the subsequent four quarters in 2014 , 2013 and 20kferred revenue in the consolidated balaneetshat December 31, 20&4c
2013 , includes $7.3 million and $10.1 millipmespectively, relating to certain shortfall lillis. It is possible that HFC may
exceed its minimum obligations to receive creditéfoy of the $7.3 million deferred at DecemberZ114 .

*  We acquired from HFC a 75Witerest in the UNEV Pipeline in July 2012. Seed®ffor a description of this transacti

Note 11: Partners’ Equity, Income Allocations and Cash Distribution:

As of December 31, 2014 , HFC held 22,380,030 ofcasummon units and the 2% general partner intevesich together constituted3®%
ownership interest in us.

On January 16, 2013, a two -fone unit split was paid in the form of a commont @istribution for each issued and outstanding commumni
to all unitholders of record on January 7, 2013.réferences to unit and per unit amounts in tlisutnent and related disclosures have
adjusted to reflect the effect of the unit split &l prior periods presented.

Common Unit Issuances
2013 Issuances
In March 2013, we closed on a public offering d875,0000f our common units. Additionally, an affiliate 6fFC, as a selling unithold:

closed on a public sale of 1,875,000 of its HEP rmam units for which we did not receive any proceétls used our net proceeds$x3.-
million to repay indebtedness incurred under oeditrfacility and for general partnership purposes.
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2012 Issuances
On July 12, 2012, we issued HFC 2,059,800 of oarraon units as partial consideration for our acgoisiof its 75% interest in UNEV.

We received aggregate capital contributions of $dillfon from our general partner to maintain i& Beneral partner interest concurrent \
the 2012 common unit issuance described above.

Under our registration statement filed with the SEhg a “shelf” registration process, $2.0 billiohsecurities have been registered.
potential sale of such securities, through one arenprospectus supplements, would describe, amitray things, the specific amounts, pri
and terms of any securities offered and how thegeds would be used. Any proceeds from the sadeairities would be used for gen
business purposes, which may include, among oftiegd, funding acquisitions of assets or businessesking capital, capital expenditur
investments in subsidiaries, the retirement ofteagsdebt and/or the repurchase of common unitstieer securities.

Allocations of Net Income

Net income attributable to HEP is allocated betwimited partners and the general partner intaéresiccordance with the provisions of
partnership agreement. HEP net income allocatéldetgeneral partner includes incentive distribigitmat are declared subsequent to g
end. After the amount of incentive distributionsalbcated to the general partner, the remainingno®me attributable to HEP is allocate:
the partners based on their weighted-average ohipgpercentage during the period.

The following table presents the allocation of giemeral partner interest in net income for thequisripresented below:

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(in thousands)
General partner interest in net income $ 1,44¢ $ 1,05¢ $ 1,46¢
General partner incentive distribution 33,22: 26,46« 20,98t
Total general partner interest in net income $ 34,667 $ 27,527 $ 22,45(

Cash Distributions
We consider regular cash distributions to unithadm a quarterly basis, although there is no asseras to the future cash distributions ¢
they are dependent upon future earnings, cash flcaystal requirements, financial condition andeotfactors.

Within 45 days after the end of each quarter, we distriblitef @ur available cash (as defined in our parshg agreement) to unitholders
record on the applicable record date. The amoumtvaflable cash generally is all cash on hand atetid of the quarter; less the amout
cash reserves established by our general partqeotide for the proper conduct of our businessyly with applicable laws, any of our d
instruments, or other agreements; or provide fdoddistributions to our unitholders and to our geai partner for any one or more of the |
four quarters; plus all cash on hand on the datdetérmination of available cash for the quartsulting from working capital borrowin
made after the end of the quarter.

We make distributions in the following manner: 98%©ur common unitholders, pro rata, and @%the general partner, until we distribute
each outstanding common unit an amount equal toninenum quarterly distribution for that quarterdaany arrearages in payment of
minimum quarterly distributions for any prior quent, thereafter. Cash in excess of the minimumtgugrdistributions is distributed to t
unitholders and the general partner based on ngetacentages presented below.
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Our general partner, HEP Logistics, is entitlethttentive distributions if the amount we distributigh respect to any quarter exceeds
specified target levels.

Marginal Percentage Interest in

Total Quarterly Distribution Distributions
Target Amount Unitholders General Partner
Minimum quarterly distribution $0.25 98% 2%
First target distribution Up to $0.275 98% 2%
Second target distribution above $0.275 up to $0.3125 85% 15%
Third target distribution above $0.3125 up to $0.375 75% 25%
Thereafter Above $0.375 50% 50%

On January 22, 2015 , we announced our cash distibfor the fourth quarter of 2014 of $0.p8r unit. The distribution is payable on
common and general partner units and was paid BgpB, 2015 , to all unitholders of record on keloy 2, 2015 .

The following table presents the allocation of cegular quarterly cash distributions to the genanal limited partners for the periods in
which they apply. Our distributions are declaredsaguent to quarter end; therefore, the amounsepted do not reflect distributions paid
during the periods presented below.

Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
(In thousands, except per unit data)
General partner interest in distribution $ 3,26¢ $ 298 % 2,56¢
General partner incentive distribution 33,22: 26,46« 20,98t
Total general partner distribution 36,48 29,44¢ 23,55:
Limited partner distribution 121,71« 114,67 102,22.
Total regular quarterly cash distribution $ 158,19¢ $ 144,12: $ 125,77
Cash distribution per unit applicable to limitedtpars $ 207t % 1958 $ 1.83¢

As a master limited partnership, we distribute available cash, which historically has exceedednaiiincome attributable to HEP bece
depreciation and amortization expense representmacash charge against income. The result is Bndeio our partnersequity since ot
regular quarterly distributions have exceeded auartgrly net income attributable to HEP. Additidpalif the asset contributions a
acquisitions from HFC had occurred while we wereaoonsolidated variable interest entity of HFGr, acquisition cost, in excess of HEC’
historical basis in the transferred assets woulceHzeen recorded in our financial statements atithe of acquisition, as increases to
properties and equipment and intangible assetsadsif decreases to our partners’ equity.
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Note 12: Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)
Summarized quarterly financial data is as follows:

First Second Third Fourth Total
(In thousands, except per unit data)

Year Ended December 31, 2014

Revenues $ 87,000 $ 74,99¢ $ 82,13( $ 88,41 $ 332,54!
Operating income $ 45457 $ 32,03: $ 38,928 $ 38,34! $ 154,75
Income before income taxes $ 27,858 $ 2447¢ $ 31,23. $ 30,48: $ 114,04¢
Net income $ 27,780 $ 2445( $ 31,18¢ $ 30,39+ $ 113,81
Net income attributable to Holly Energy Partners $ 24,147 $ 23,03¢ $ 29,68( $ 28,66¢ $ 105,52!
Limited partners’ per unit interest in net incombasic and diluted $ 027 $ 028 $ 03k $ 03 % 1.2¢
Distributions per limited partner unit $ 0506 $ 051t $ 052 $ 0530 $ 2.0t
Year Ended December 31, 2013
Revenues $ 74,29¢ $ 75,288 $ 77,720 $ 77,87¢ $ 305,18:
Operating income $ 31,047 $ 32,52( $ 34,170 $ 30,82t $ 128,56¢
Income before income taxes $ 21,348 $ 2164. $ 23,090 $ 20,33 $ 86,41
Net income $ 21,28¢ $ 21,297 $ 23,057 $ 2043t $ 86,08
Net income attributable to Holly Energy Partners $ 18,39¢ $ 20,167 $ 21,88t $ 18,99¢ $ 79,44¢
Limited partners’ per unit interest in net incombasic and diluted $ 021 $ 02t $ 028 $ 01¢ $ 0.8¢
Distributions per limited partner unit $ 047¢ $ 048 $ 049 $ 050 $ 1.95¢

Note 13: Supplemental Guarantor/Non-Guarantor Financial Information

Obligations of HEP (“Parent”ynder the Senior Notes have been jointly and séyegaaranteed by each of its direct and indire@0%
owned subsidiaries (“Guarantor Subsidiariefese guarantees are full and unconditional, stibjecertain customary release provisit
These circumstances include (i) when a Guaranttsi8iary is sold or sells all or substantially efl its assets, (i) when a Guarar
Subsidiary is declared “unrestrictefiir covenant purposes, (iii) when a Guarantor Siisi's guarantee of other indebtedness is tered
or released and (iv) when the requirements forlldgieasance or covenant defeasance or to disctiadgenior Notes have been satisfied.

The following financial information presents conded consolidating balance sheets, statements gretiensive income, and statemen
cash flows of the Parent, the Guarantor Subsidiaaiel the NorGGuarantor subsidiaries. The information has beeseted as if the Par
accounted for its ownership in the Guarantor Subses and the Guarantor Restricted Subsidiarieswated for the ownership of the Non-
Guarantor Non-Restricted Subsidiaries, using thatggqethod of accounting.
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet

Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Restricted Non-Restricted
December 31, 2014 Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
(In thousands)
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2 3 2,82¢ $ — — 3 2,83(
Accounts receivable — 34,27 6,044 (189 40,12¢
Prepaid and other current assets 21z 2,85¢ 1,31¢ — 4,38:
Total current assets 214 39,95¢ 7,35¢ (189 47,34:
Properties and equipment, net — 596,98 383,49: — 980,47¢
Investment in subsidiaries 622,10( 285,24° — (907,34) —
Transportation agreements, net — 80,70: — — 80,70
Goodwill — 256,49¢ — — 256,49¢
Investment in SLC Pipeline — 24 47¢ — — 24 47¢
Other assets 1,31¢ 10,73¢ — — 12,05¢
Total assets $ 62363 $ 1,29460: $ 390,85( $ (907,53 $  1,401,55!

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ —  $ 15,49 % 2,57 % (189 % 17,88:
Accrued interest 6,50( 11E — — 6,61¢
Deferred revenue — 5,67z 6,76( — 12,43:
Accrued property taxes — 1,90z 801 — 2,703
Other current liabilities 45 4,40¢ 11€ — 4,571
Total current liabilities 6,54¢ 27,59: 10,25¢ (189 44,20:
Long-term debt 296,57¢ 571,00( — — 867,57¢
Other long-term liabilities 147 17,73 267 — 18,14t
Deferred revenue — 29,39: — — 29,39:
Class B unit — 26,79:¢ — — 26,79:
Equity - partners 320,36: 622,10( 380,32¢ (1,002,42) 320,36:
Equity - noncontrolling interest — — — 95,08: 95,08:
Total liabilities and partners’ equity $ 623,630 $ 1,29460 $ 390,85( $ (907,53() $  1,401,55!
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet

Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Restricted Non-Restricted
December 31, 2013 Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
(In thousands)
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2 $ 1,447 $ 490: $ — 6,352
Accounts receivable — 31,10° 4 54: (919 34,73¢
Intercompany accounts receivable — 62,51¢ — (62,51¢) =
Prepaid and other current assets 234 2,59( 1,05( — 3,87¢
Total current assets 23¢€ 97,66( 10,49¢ (63,43() 44,96:
Properties and equipment, net — 564,84 392,96 — 957,81«
Investment in subsidiaries 885,59¢ 292,46« — (1,178,06) —
Transportation agreements, net — 87,65( — — 87,65(
Goodwill — 256,49¢ — — 256,49¢
Investment in SLC Pipeline — 24,74; — — 24,74;
Other assets 1,68¢ 9,15¢ — — 10,84:
Total assets $ 887,51t $ 1,333,01' $ 403,46: $ (1,241,49) $ 1,382,50

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ — 3 18,96¢ $ 484¢ $ 919 $ 22,89¢
Intercompany accounts payable 62,51¢ — — (62,51¢) —
Accrued interest 10,19¢ 41 — — 10,23¢
Deferred revenue — 6,40¢ 7,57¢ — 13,98:
Accrued property taxes — 1,661 94z — 2,60:
Other current liabilities 62¢ 1,21¢ — — 1,84t
Total current liabilities 73,34 28,29( 13,36 (63,430 51,56¢
Long-term debt 444,63( 363,00( — — 807,63(
Other long-term liabilities 99 14,33¢ 1l4¢ — 14,58¢
Deferred revenue — 21,66¢ — — 21,66¢
Class B unit — 20,12 — — 20,12«
Equity - partners 369,44t¢ 885,59¢ 389,95: (1,275,55I) 369,44¢
Equity - noncontrolling interest — — — 97,48¢ 97,48¢
Total liabilities and partners’ equity $ 887,51¢ $ 1,333,011 $ 403,46: $ (1,241,49) $ 1,382,550
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Comprehensiviecome

Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Restricted Non-Restricted
Year Ended December 31, 2014 Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

(In thousands)

Revenues:

Affiliates $ — 3 254,36 $ 22,07 $ 1,24y $ 275,19¢
Third parties — 45,71 11,63¢ — 57,34¢
— 300,07 33,71 (1,24) 332,54!

Operating costs and expenses:
Operations (exclusive of depreciation and amoitpat — 93,38: 12,66( (1,249 104,80:
Depreciation and amortization — 47,59 14,57« — 62,16¢
General and administrative 2,65¢ 8,16¢ — — 10,82
2,65¢ 149,14( 27,23¢ (1,24 177,79:
Operating income (loss) (2,659 150,93! 6,47 — 154,75:
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries 138,69 4,85¢ — (143,549 —
Equity in earnings of SLC Pipeline — 2,987 — — 2,981
Interest income — 3 — — 3
Interest expense (22,83) (13,270 — — (36,107
Loss on early extinguishment of debt (7,677) — — — (7,677)
Other — 82 — — 82
108,18: (5,340 — (143,549 (40,706
Income (loss) before income taxes 105,52! 145,59! 6,477 (143,549 114,04¢
State income tax expense — (235 — — (235)
Net income (loss) 105,52¢ 145,36( 6,47 (143,549 113,81:
Allocation of net (income) attributable to noncatiing interests — — — (8,28¢) (8,28¢)
Net income (loss) attributable to Holly Energy Rars 105,52! 145,36( 6,477 (151,83) 105,52!
Other comprehensive (loss) 98 98 — (998) 98
Comprehensive income (loss) $ 105,620 $ 145,45¢  $ 6,477 $ (151,93) $ 105,62
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Comprehensiviecome

Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Restricted Non-Restricted
Year Ended December 31, 2013 Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
(In thousands)
Revenues:
Affiliates $ — 3 236,33t $ 17,25¢ % (1,22¢ $ 252,36¢
Third parties — 42,13¢ 10,67¢ — 52,81«
— 278,47" 27,93 (1,22€) 305,18:
Operating costs and expenses:
Operations (exclusive of depreciation and amoitpat — 88,61« 12,05¢ (1,226 99,44«
Depreciation and amortization — 51,08: 14,34: — 65,42
General and administrative 3,381 8,36¢ — — 11,74¢
3,381 148,06 26,39’ (1,226 176,61t
Operating income (loss) (3,38)) 130,41 1,53¢ — 128,56t
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries 115,85( 1,231 — (117,08)) —
Equity in earnings of SLC Pipeline — 2,82¢ — — 2,82¢
Interest income — 56 10E — 161
Interest expense (33,020 (13,990 — — (47,010
Gain on sale of assets — 1,81( — — 1,81(
Other — 61 — — 61
82,83( (8,00€) 10E (117,08) (42,15
Income (loss) before income taxes 79,44¢ 122,40! 1,641 (117,08) 86,41
State income tax expense — (339 — — (339
Net income (loss) 79,44¢ 122,07: 1,641 (117,08) 86,08:
Allocation of net loss attributable to noncontnagjiinterests — — — (6,637 (6,637)
Net income (loss) attributable to Holly Energy Rars 79,44¢ 122,07: 1,641 (123,71) 79,44¢
Other comprehensive income 4,13¢ 4,13¢ — (4,13%) 4,13¢
Comprehensive income (loss) $ 8358 $ 126,200 $ 1641 $ (127,84) $ 83,58¢
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Comprehensiviecome

Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Restricted Non-Restricted
Year Ended December 31, 2012 Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
(In thousands)
Revenues:
Affiliates $ — ¢ 232,98t $ 13,75« % (1,159 $ 245,58:
Third parties — 41,98¢ 4,99/ — 46,97¢
— 274,97( 18,74¢ (1,15¢) 292,56(
Operating costs and expenses:
Operations (exclusive of depreciation and amoitpat — 78,76¢ 11,63« (1,15¢) 89,24:
Depreciation and amortization — 43,14% 14,31« = 57,46
General and administrative 3,33¢ 4,25¢ — — 7,59¢
3,33¢ 126,17: 25,94¢ (1,15¢) 154,29
Operating income (loss) (3,33¢) 148,79¢ (7,200 — 138,26:
Equity in earnings (loss) of subsidiaries 130,74 (5,400 — (125,34)) —
Equity in earnings of SLC Pipeline — 3,36¢ — — 3,36¢
Interest expense (31,529 (15,659 — — (47,189
Loss on early extinguishment of debt (2,979 — — — (2,979
Other — 1C — — 1C
96,24 (17,68%) — (125,34) (46,787
Income (loss) before income taxes 92,90¢ 131,11 (7,200 (125,34 91,47¢
State income tax expense — (37)) — — 37)
Net income (loss) 92,90t 130,74 (7,200 (125,34) 91,10¢
Allocation of net loss attributable to Predecessors 4,20( — — — 4,20(
Allocation of net loss attributable to noncontnofjiinterests (2,959 — — 1,80( (1,159
Net income (loss) attributable to Holly Energy Rars 94,15: 130,74 (7,200 (123,54) 94,15:
Other comprehensive (loss) 2,18t 2,18t — (2,18%) 2,18¢
Comprehensive income (loss) $ 96,337 $ 132,92¢ $ (7,200 $ (125,729 $ 96,337
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Restricted Non-Restricted
Year Ended December 31, 2014 Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

(In thousands)
Cash flows from operating activities $ (25339 $ 193,27. $ 19,39¢ $ (692) $ 186,64(

Cash flows from investing activities

Additions to properties and equipment — (71,75 (8,200 — (79,959
Distributions from UNEV — 11,38: — (11,389 —
Distributions in excess of equity in earnings inCSRipeline — 268 — — 268
— (60,119 (8,20)) (11,38 (79,69¢)

Cash flows from financing activities
Net borrowings under credit agreement — 208,00( — — 208,00(
Net intercompany financing activities 339,77 (339,77) — — —
Repayments of senior notes (156,18¢) — — — (156,189)
Distributions to HEP unitholders (154,67() — — — (154,670
Distributions to noncontrolling interests — — (16,100 12,07t (4,025
Purchase of units for incentive grants (3,579 — — — (3,577)
Other 3 © — — (6)
25,33¢ (131,780) (16,100 12,07t (110,46¢)

Cash and cash equivalents

Increase (decrease) for the period — 1,381 (4,909 — (3,527)
Beginning of period 2 1,44 4,90: — 6,352
End of period $ 2 3 2,82¢ % — % — % 2,83(
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Restricted Non-Restricted
Year Ended December 31, 2013 Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
(In thousands)
Cash flows from operating activities (34,60%) 197,67¢ $ 20,00 — 183,08
Cash flows from investing activities
Additions to properties and equipment — (45,085 (7,016 — (52,109
Proceeds from the sale of assets — 2,731 — — 2,731
Distributions from UNEV — 9,37¢ — (9,37%) —
Distribution in excess of equity in earnings in SB{peline — 30C — — 30C
— (32,679 (7,016 (9,379 (49,070
Cash flows from financing activities
Net repayments under credit agreement — (58,000 — — (58,000
Net intercompany financing activities 105,03: (105,03)) — — —
Proceeds from issuance of common units 73,44: — — — 73,44¢
Distributions to noncontrolling interests — — (12,500) 9,37t (3,128
Contributions from general partner 1,49¢ — — — 1,49¢
Distributions to HEP unitholders (139,489 — — — (139,48¢)
Purchase of units for restricted grants (5,639 — — — (5,639
Deferred financing costs — (1,349 — — (1,349
Other (249 — — — (249)
34,60: (164,379 (12,500 9,37t (132,89)
Cash and cash equivalents
Increase for the period — 624 491 — 1,11¢
Beginning of period 2 822 4,417 — 5,23
End of period 2 1447 $ 4,90¢ — 6,352
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Restricted Non-Restricted
Year Ended December 31, 2012 Parent Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

(In thousands)
Cash flows from operating activities $ (3455) $ 194,660 $ 1,03¢ $ — 3 161,14¢

Cash flows from investing activities

Additions to properties and equipment — (28,139 (14,727 — (42,867)
Distributions in excess of equity in earnings inCSRipeline — 262 — — 262
— (27,879 (14,727 — (42,599

Cash flows from financing activities

Net borrowings under credit agreement — 221,00( — — 221,00(
Proceeds from issuance of senior notes 294, 75( — — — 294,75(
Net intercompany financing activities 51,98¢ (51,989 — — —
Cash distribution to HFC for UNEV acquisition — (260,92) — — (260,929
Redemption of senior notes (185,000 (75,23%) — = (260,23)
Contributions from UNEV joint venture partners — — 15,00( — 15,00(
Contributions from general partner 1,74¢ — — — 1,74¢
Distributions to HEP unitholders (122,77) — — — (122,77°)
Purchase of units for restricted grants (5,240) 321 — — (4,919
Deferred financing costs (913 (2,325 — — (3,23¢)
Other — (89 — — (89

34,557 (169,239 15,00( — (119,68))

Cash and cash equivalents

Increase (decrease) for the period — (2,449 1,312 — (1,139
Beginning of period 2 3,267 3,10(¢ — 6,36¢
End of period $ 2 3 82 % 4,41 % — 5,237
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Acunting and Financial Disclosuri

We have had no change in, or disagreement with,iralependent registered public accounting firm cetters involving accounting a
financial disclosure.

Iltem 9A. Controls and Procedure:

(a) Evaluation of disclosure controls and proceslure

Our principal executive officer and principal fir@al officer have evaluated, as required by Rule-13(b) under the Securities Exchange
of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”), our disclosure cotdrand procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15@)1&d15(e) under the Exchange Act
of the end of the period covered by this annuabrepn Form 10K. Our disclosure controls and procedures are desigo provide reasonal
assurance that the information we are requirediddate in the reports that we file or submit untter Exchange Act is accumulated
communicated to our management, including our faicexecutive officer and principal financial affir, as appropriate, to allow tim
decisions regarding required disclosure and isrdsmh processed, summarized and reported withirinie periods specified in the SEEC
rules and forms. Based upon the evaluation, ourcyimal executive officer and principal financiafioér have concluded that our disclos
controls and procedures were effective as of DeeeiBb, 2014 , at a reasonable level of assurance.

(b) Changes in internal control over financial rejom

There have been no changes in our internal cootel financial reporting (as defined in Rule 1IFf) under the Exchange Act) that occu
during our last fiscal quarter that have materiaffected or are reasonably likely to materialljeaf our internal control over financ
reporting.

See Item 8 for “Management’s Report on its Assessmé the Partnership’s Internal Control Over Ficiah Reporting” and Report o
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.”

Iltem 9B. Other Information

There have been no events that occurred in théhfouarter of 2014 that would need to be reporteéfarm 8-K that have not been
previously reported.
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PART IlI

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governace

Holly Logistic Services, L.L.C. (“"HLS"), the genénaartner of HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P. (“HEP Listics"), our general partner, mana
our operations and activities. Neither our genpaatner nor our directors are elected by our uldérs. Unitholders are not entitled to dire
or indirectly participate in our management or @piens. The sole member of HLS, which is a subsjdid HFC, appoints the directors
HLS to serve until their death, resignation or rgaio

Our general partner owes a fiduciary duty to outhatders. Our general partner is liable, as gdraetner, for all of our debts (to the exi
not paid from our assets), except for indebtediessther obligations that are made specifically -necourse to it. Whenever possible,
general partner intends to incur indebtednesstaratbligations that are non-recourse.

Executive Officers

The following sets forth information regarding #weecutive officers of HLS as of February 13, 2015:

Name Age Position with HLS

Michael C. Jennings 49 Chief Executive Officer

Bruce R. Shaw a7 President

Douglas S. Aron 41 Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office
Mark T. Cunningham 55 Senior Vice President, @pens

Denise C. McWatters 55 Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Segretar

Certain executive officers of HLS are also officefdHFC or provide services to HFC. During 2014,9¢ks. Shaw and Cunningham were
only HLS executive officers who spent all of thphofessional time managing our business and affMessrs. Jennings and Aron and
McWatters are also officers of HFC and devoted ashof their professional time in 2014 as was n&mssto oversee the management o
business and affairs.

Information regarding Mr. Jennings is included belinder “Directors.”

Bruce R. Shawwas appointed President in November 2012. Mr. Skawed as Senior Vice President and Chief Finar@ftcer fromr
December 2011 until November 2012, Senior Vice iBess, Strategy and Corporate Development from 2§11 until December 201
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offiaeni January 2008 until July 2011, and Vice Pregidearporate Development from Aug
2004 to January 2007. Mr. Shaw served as Senice President, Strategy and Corporation DevelopmerRL from July 2011 throu
December 2012, Senior Vice President and Chiefrigia Officer of Holly Corporation from 2008 untihe effective time of the merc
between Holly Corporation and Frontier Oil Corparatin July 2011, and Vice President, Special Risjdor Holly Corporation froi
September 2007 to December 2007. Mr. Shaw serveth@mBoard of HLS from April 2007 to April 2008. MEShaw briefly left Holl
Corporation in June 2007 and served as Presidei@taridard Supply and Distributing Company, Inc. &adtos Industries, Ltd., tv
companies that are affiliated with each other ie keating, ventilation, and air conditioning industMr. Shaw previously served Ho
Corporation in various positions with increasingisety from 1997 to 2007. Prior to joining Hollyogporation, Mr. Shaw was a consultar
McKinsey & Company, a global management consulfiirmg.

Douglas S. Aronwas appointed Executive Vice President and Chiaaigial Officer in November 2012. He previouslyvegr in suc
position from July 2011 until December 2011. MroArcurrently also serves as Executive Vice Presided Chief Financial Officer of HF
since the merger of Holly Corporation and Fron®drCorporation in July 2011. Prior to joining HFMIy. Aron was Executive Vice Presid
and Chief Financial Officer of Frontier Oil Corptica from 2009 until 2011. Additionally, he servad Vice Presidentorporate Finance
Frontier Oil Corporation from 2005 to 2009 and Btar-Investor Relations from 2001 to 2005. Prior to jognFrontier Oil Corporation, M
Aron was a lending officer for Amegy Bank.
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Mark T. Cunningham was appointed Senior Vice President, Operatiodaimuary 2013. He previously served as Vice Presi@geration
from July 2007 to January 2013. He served HollypBaation as Senior Manager of Special Projects flmoember 2006 through June 2
and as Senior Manager of Integrity Management amdr&nmental, Health and Safety from July 2004 tigilo December 2006. Prior
joining Holly Corporation, Mr. Cunningham servedabBiond Shamrock/Ultramar Diamond Shamrock for 20s/@aseveral engineering &
pipeline operations capacities.

Denise C. McWatterswas appointed Senior Vice President, General CdamseSecretary in January 2013. Ms. McWatters s¢sves in
similar capacity for HFC. Ms. McWatters previousigrved as Vice President, General Counsel and tagcfeom April 2008 until Janua
2013. She joined Holly Corporation in October 20@%h more than 20 years of legal experience andeskas Deputy General Counse
Holly Corporation until April 2008 and as Vice Pident, General Counsel and Secretary of HFC (foymidolly Corporation) from Apri
2008 until January 2013. Ms. McWatters servedchas@eneral Counsel of The Beck Group from 2005uthino2007. Prior to joining Tl
Beck Group, Ms. McWatters practiced law in varicapacities at the predecessor firm to Locke Losk8l & Liddell LLP, the Law Office
of Denise McWatters, the legal department at Gitigr, N.A., and the law firm of Cox Smith Matthewsdrporated.

Board Leadership Structure

The Board of Directors of HLS (the “Board¥ responsible for selecting the Board leaderstrigcture that is in the best interest of HLS
HEP. Effective January 1, 2014, the Board separtdiegositions of Chairman and Chief Executive €&ffi Currently, Mr. Clifton serves
Chairman of the Board in a n@mployee capacity, and Mr. Jennings serves as ltkef Executive Officer of HLS. The Board believbat a
this time the separation of these positions entemtice oversight of management by the Board and sila®d HEPRS overall leadersh
structure. In addition, as a result of his formeleras HLS’s Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Cliftorat companypecific experience a
expertise and as Chairman of the Board can idestibtegic priorities, lead the discussion and etien of strategy, and facilitate the flow
information between management and the Board.

Presiding Director

Mr. Charles M. Darling, IV was appointed by the remployee directors of HLS to serve as the leagpeddent director (thePtesiding
Director”) of the Board. The Presiding Director hias following responsibilities:

» presiding at all executive sessions of the amployee directors of the Boa
* consulting with management on Board and committeeting agenda

* acting as a liaison in appropriate instancew®eh management and the remployee directors, including advising the Chairraat
the Chief Executive Officer on the efficiency o&tBoard meetings; and

» facilitating teamwork and communication betwéea nonemployee directors and managerr
Persons wishing to communicate with the monployee directors are invited to email the Pregidi Director ¢
presiding.director.HEP@hollyenergy.com or write @harles M. Darling, IV, Presiding Director, c/ocgetary, Holly Logistic Service
L.L.C., 2828 N. Harwood, Suite 1300, Dallas, TeX&82014507. The Secretary will forward all communicatiorthe appropriate director
directors, other than those communications thatrageely solicitations for products or services elate to matters that are of a type tha
clearly improper or irrelevant to the functioninfjtibe Board or the business and affairs of HLS ld&dP.
Risk Management
The Board has an active role in overseeing manageuwtethe risks affecting HLS and HEP. The Boardutarly reviews informatic
regarding HLS and HEB’credit, liquidity and business and operationsyel as the risks associated with each. The Boardmittees ai
also engaged in overseeing risk associated with &idSHEP.

» The Compensation Committee oversees the managerhiesks relating to HLS executive compensation plans and arrangen

* The Audit Committee oversees management of finhnegrting and controls risl
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* The Conflicts Committee oversees specific matthet the Board or the Conflicts Committee believesy ninvolve conflicts ¢
interest with HFC.

While each committee is responsible for evaluategain risks and overseeing the management of ssich, the entire Board is ultimat
responsible for the risk management of HLS and ld&dPis regularly informed through committee repafieut such risks.

The sole member of HLS manages risks associatédthétindependence of the Board. The Audit Committied the Board also receive ir
and reports from HLS'’s risk management oversightroittee on managemeatviews of the risks facing HLS and HEP. The risknegemel
oversight committee is made up of management peedonone of whom serve on the Board and all of whtave a range of differe
backgrounds, skills and experiences with regartheocoperational, financial and strategic risk peoéif HLS and HEP. The risk managen
oversight committee monitors the risk environmemtHLS and HEP as a whole, and reviews the aa#itihat mitigate risks to an achiev:
and acceptable level.

Director Qualifications

The Board believes that it is necessary for eaclllod’s directors to possess a variety of qualities dillssWhen searching for ne
candidates, the sole member of HLS considers tbi/ieg needs of the Board and searches for careidhat fill any current or anticipal
future needs. The Board also believes that allcthre must possess a considerable amount of bgsinasagement, business leadershig
educational experience. When considering direcioditlates, the sole member of HLS first considetaralidates management experiel
and then considers issues of judgment, backgrostatlre, conflicts of interest, integrity, ethiasdacommitment to the goal of maximiz
unitholder value. The sole member of HLS also fesusn issues of diversity, such as diversity ofcatlan, professional experience

differences in viewpoints and skills. The sole memtif HLS does not have a formal policy with reggediversity; however, the Board ¢
the sole member of HLS believe that it is essertkiat the Board members represent diverse viewgolntconsidering candidates for
Board, the sole member of HLS considers the egtwéeach candidate’credentials in the context of these standardsoukldirectors brin
to the Board executive leadership experience deffiraam their service in many areas.

Director Independence

The Board has determined that Messrs. Darling,i&villJ. Gray, Jerry W. Pinkerton, P. Dean Riden@Viiliam P. Stengel and James
Townsend meet the applicable criteria for indepandainder the currently applicable rules of the Newsk Stock Exchange.

Audit CommitteeThe Audit Committee of HLS is composed of threediors, Messrs. Pinkerton, Ridenour and Darlinge Bbart
has determined that each member of the Audit Coteeis “independentds defined by the New York Stock Exchange listitamdards ar
Rule 10A-3 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1984 (‘Exchange Act”).

Conflicts CommitteeThe Conflicts Committee of HLS is composed of falirectors, Messrs. Stengel, Pinkerton, Gray
Townsend. The Board has determined that each meafhtie Conflicts Committee is “independeras defined by the New York Stc
Exchange listing standards and Rule 10A-3 of thehBrge Act, as required by the Conflicts CommiGbarter.

Compensation CommitteeThe Compensation Committee of HLS is composedivef directors, Messrs. Jennings, Darling, G
Stengel and Townsend. The Board has determineck#ttdt of Messrs. Darling, Gray, Stengel and Towthseriindependentas defined b
the New York Stock Exchange listing standards. Beeave are a master limited partnership, Rule 30BAf the New York Stock Exchar
Listed Company Manual, which requires a publiclgdied company to have a compensation committee cmdpentirely of independe
directors, does not apply to us.

Independence Determinationis. making its independence determinations, the 8aansidered certain transactions, relation:
and arrangements. In determining Mr. Ridensundependence, the Board considered that Mr. Rigiehas not been employed by HF(
HLS since 2008 and has not received compensati@xdess of $120,000 since 2009. In determining Mmvnsend$ independence, t
Board considered that Mr. Townsend has not beenogeg by HFC or HLS since 2011 and has not recen@tpensation in excess
$120,000 since 2011. The Board has determined ttteste historical relationships do not impair Mrd&iour’'s or Mr. Townsend’
independence. In addition, in determining Mr. @lifts and Mr. Grays independence, the Board considered the consdi#temeach of the
receives from HFC and determined that such comgufées do not impair their independence.
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Code of Ethics

HLS has adopted a Code of Business Conduct andsHtét applies to all of its officers, directorsleemployees, including HLSprincipa
executive officer, principal financial officer, amaincipal accounting officer. The purpose of thed€ of Business Conduct and Ethics i
among other things, affirm HLS’s and HERCommitment to a high standard of integrity arnost The Code sets forth a common s
values and standards to which all of HE $®fficers, directors and employees must adherewiWgost information regarding an amendn
to, or a waiver from, the Code of Business Conamct Ethics on our website.

Copies of our Governance Guidelines, Audit Comnaitiharter, Compensation Committee Charter, and @bBesiness Conduct and Ett
are available on our website at www.hollyenergy.cQuopies of these documents may also be obtaimeddir charge upon written reques
Holly Energy Partners, L.P., Attention: Vice Presitl Investor Relations, 2828 N. Harwood, Suite0l 3iallas, Texas, 75201-1507.

The Board, Its Committees and Director Compensation

Directors

The following individuals serve as directors of HLS

Matthew P. Clifton Director since July 2004. Age ¢
Principal Occupation.  Chairman of the Board of Hl

Business Experienc: Mr. Clifton has served as Chairman of the BoaffdHLS, in a nonemployee capacity, since February 2014.
Clifton also serves as a consultant for HFC sinaeeX2014. Mr. Clifton previously served as Exe@it@hairma
of HLS from January 2014 until his retirement irbReary 2014, as Chairman of the Board and ChiefcHec
Officer of HLS from March 2004 through December 2Gind as President of HLS from July 2011 to Noven
2012. Mr. Clifton joined Holly Corporation in 19&Mhd served as the Executive Chairman of HFC froiy 2011
through December 2012. Mr. Clifton previously sehas Chief Executive Officer of Holly Corporatiomin 200¢
until the merger with Frontier Oil Corporation inly 2011, as Chairman of the Board of Holly Corpioma from
April 2007 until the merger with Frontier Oil Con@tion in July 2011 and as President of Holly Cogpion fror
1995 until 2006.

Additional Directorships Mr. Clifton served as a director of HFC from 1988augh December 20!

Qualifications: Mr. Clifton has extensive knowledge of the opierss of HLS and HEP, the refining industry and noagconomi
conditions, as well as valuable industry relatiopshthroughout the country. Mr. Clifton brings aigque an:
valuable perspective as well as an understandingL&’s and HEPS history, culture, vision and strategy to
Board.

Charles M. Darling, IV  Director since July 2004. Age ¢
Principal Occupatior:  President of DQ Holdings, L.L.

Business Experienc: Mr. Darling has served as President of DQ Holdirlg§,C., a venture capital investment and consgltfitm
focused primarily on opportunities in the energgustry, since August 1998. Mr. Darling was previguhe
General Manager of Desert Power, LP and of its gémpartner, Desert Power, LLC, which was an indtiaffiliate
of DQ Holdings, L.L.C. In late 2006, Desert Powkt,C and Desert Power, LP, along with certain ofit
subsidiaries, filed for bankruptcy in Nevada. Itel2007, the bankruptcy court approved the plareofganizatior
which became final in accordance with its termeanly 2008. Mr. Darling also previously practicesvlat the la
firm of Baker Botts, L.L.P. for over 20 years.

Qualifications: Mr. Darling has significant experience addregdimancial, legal, regulatory and risk matters affecting HLSI
HEP. His service as a partner of a major internatidaw firm practicing energy law, as Presidend &enere
Counsel of a publicly traded energy company wigiuhlicly traded pipelines
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master limited partnership and his subsequent endean the energy industry as President of andtmaent an
development firm provide him with valuable insighto our industry. Mr. Darling leadership skills, managem
and legal experience make him particularly welteslito be our Presiding Director.

William J. Gray

Principal Occupatior:

Business Experienc:

Qualifications:

Director since April 2008. Age 7
Private Consulta

Mr. Gray is a private consultant. He served as anbs of the New Mexico House of Representativesn
November 2006 until January 2015. Mr. Gray hasexnas a governmental affairs consultant for HF€esitanuai
2003. He also served as a consultant to Holly Qatjmn from October 1999 through September 2001. Gfry
served as a director of Holly Corporation from Sember 1996 until May 2008. Mr. Gray was employgdolly
Corporation for over 30 years and retired in Octob899 at which time Mr. Gray was Senior Vice Rdesi
Marketing and Supply.

Mr. Gray brings to the Board forty years of expecde in pipeline, refining, and marketing and supply. Gray
also brings business and management expertisextensa/e knowledge of, and a unique perspectiveemylaton
matters affecting our industry as a result of lisegnment experience.

Michael C. Jennings

Principal Occupatior:

Business Experienc:

Director since October 2011. Age
Chief Executive Officer and President of HFC ande€Executive Officer of HL.

Mr. Jennings was appointed as Chief Executive @fficf HLS in January 2014. Mr. Jennings has seagthi
Chief Executive Officer and President of HFC sitite merger of Holly Corporation and Frontier Oilr@oratior
in July 2011 and as Chairman of the Board of HR@esiJanuary 2013. Mr. Jennings previously servethe
President and Chief Executive Officer of Frontial Corporation from 2009 until the merger in Jul§12 and ¢
the Executive Vice President and Chief Financidigef of Frontier Oil Corporation from 2005 untid@9.

Additional Directorships Mr. Jennings currently serves as the Chairman ef Board and a director of HFC and a director of

Qualifications:

Geophysical Corporation. Mr. Jennings served aisegtdr of Frontier Oil Corporation from 2008 urtile merge
in July 2011 and as Chairman of the board of dimscof Frontier Oil Corporation from 2010 until theerger i
July 2011.

Mr. Jennings provides valuable and extensiveistry knowledge and experience. His knowledge efdhy-toeday
operations of HFC provides a significant resouimetfie Board and facilitates discussions betweerBibard an
HFC management.
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Jerry W. Pinkerton
Principal Occupatior:

Business Experienc:

Additional Directorships

Quialifications:

Director since July 2004. Age °
Retirec

Mr. Pinkerton retired in December 2003. From Decem®000 to December 2003, Mr. Pinkerton served
consultant to TXU Corp. (now Energy Future Holdim@erp.), and from August 1997 to December 2000,
Pinkerton served as Controller of TXU Corp. andUtS. subsidiaries. Mr. Pinkerton previously serasdhe Vic
President and Chief Accounting Officer of ENSERCBbribration and was employed for 26 years as art@ual
Deloitte Haskins & Sells, a predecessor firm ofdit & Touche, LLP, including 15 years as an apdittner.

Since April 2012, Mr. Pinkerton has served on tharll of directors of Southcross Energy PartnerslGR, the
general partner of Southcross Energy Partners, arfdl. serves as the chair of the audit and cosftiotnmittees «
the board of directors of Southcross Energy Past@®, LLC. Mr. Pinkerton served on the board oécliors o
Animal Health International, Inc., and served aaichf its audit committee, from May 2008 to Juitd 2.

Mr. Pinkerton brings to the Board his audit, acamgand financial reporting expertise and a leskfinancia
sophistication that qualifies him as an audit cotteei financial expert. Due to his executive manage
experience with public companies and public acdagrfirms, Mr. Pinkerton possesses business ancageaner
expertise that provide an invaluable insight intd3* and HEP’s business.

P. Dean Ridenour
Principal Occupatior:

Business Experienc;

Qualifications:

Director since August 2004. Age
Retirec

Mr. Ridenour retired in February 2010. Mr. Ridengurovided consulting services to Holly Corporatifsom
January 2008 until February 2010, and served as Niesident and Chief Accounting Officer of Hollpr@oratior
and HLS from January 2005 to January 2008. Mr. Ride served as Vice President, Special Projectdaify
Corporation from August 2004 to December 2004 amar po becoming a full-time employee, provided|titne
consulting services to Holly Corporation beginningOctober 2002. Mr. Ridenour was employed for &arg b
Ernst & Young LLP, including 20 years as an audittper, prior to retiring from such position in 799

Mr. Ridenours management experience and his accounting amtfalaeporting expertise qualify him as an a
committee financial expert and make him a valuabkmber of the Board. In addition, Mr. Ridenaupriol
experience at HLS and Holly Corporation provide itth a deep understanding of our business andsinglu

William P. Stengel
Principal Occupatior:

Business Experienc:

Qualifications:

Director since July 2004. Age ¢
Retirec

Mr. Stengel retired in May 2003. From 1997 to M&p3, Mr. Stengel served as Managing Director ofgloba
energy and mining group at Citigroup/Citibank, N.A.

Mr. Stengels executive management experience in public corepabianking and financial expertise, and ge
business and management expertise provides him sigttificant insight into our operations, managemamc
finance.
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James G. Townsend  Director since January 2012. Age
Principal Occupatior:  Member of the New Mexico House of Representa

Business Experienc: Mr. Townsend has served as a member of the New ddeidiouse of Representatives since January 201¢
Townsend retired from HFC in December 2011. He @raployed by Holly Corporation (and HFC) and/or Hiog
more than 25 years. From 2008 until his retireméfit, Townsend served as Senior Vice President oEY
Pipeline, LLC, a joint venture between Sinclair Oibrporation and a subsidiary of HEP. Mr. Townsead/ed &
Vice President, Operations for HLS from 2004 to 2@dd was responsible for all pipeline and termoysration
for Holly Corporation prior to the formation of HEPrior to such time, Mr. Townsend served in posgi o
increasing seniority at Holly Corporation.

Qualifications: Mr. Townsend brings to the Board his knowledgehef dperations of HFC, HLS and their subsidiaries2b year
of experience in the industry, and his busines&eige.

None of our directors reported any litigation foe period from 2005 to 2015 that is required todported in this Annual Report on Form-
K.

The Board

Under the Compang’ Governance Guidelines, Board members are exptxigepare for, attend and participate in all rimggst of the Boar
and Board committees on which they serve. Durintd2the Board held ten meetings. Each directondéé at least 75% of the total nun
of meetings of the Board and committees on whichdreed.

Board Committee:

The Board currently has four standing committees:

e an Audit Committee

* a Compensation Committt
e a Conflicts Committee; ai
e an Executive Committe

Other than the Executive Committee, each of thesentittees operates under a written charter addptetie Board.

During 2014, the Audit Committee held eight meetinthe Conflicts Committee held fiveeetings and the Compensation Committee
four meetings.

The Board appoints committee members annually fall@ving table sets forth the current compositafrour committees:

Executive Audit Compensation Conflicts
Name Committee Committee Committee Committee
Matthew P. Clifton X (Chair)
Charles M. Darling, IV X x (1)
William J. Gray X X
Michael C. Jennings X X (Chair)
Jerry W. Pinkerton X X (Chair) X
P. Dean Ridenour X
William P. Stengel X X X (Chair)
James G. Townsend X X

(1) Mr. Darling serves as the chairman of the subcotemivf the Compensation Commit
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Audit Committes
The functions of the Audit Committee include thédwing:
» selecting our independent registered public acdéogfiirm and reviewing the professional servicesytprovide
* reviewing the scope of the audit performed by titeependent registered public accounting 1
* overseeing matters related to the internal audittion
» reviewing the audit report issued by the independaditor
» reviewing HEPS annual and quarterly financial stateme
e reviewing any material comments contained inaheitor’s letters to manageme
» reviewing HEPS internal accounting controls; ¢

e reviewing the type and extent of any remndit work to be performed by the independent teggsl public accounting firm and
compatibility with their continued objectivity anddependence.

Each member of the Audit Committee has the ahitityead and understand fundamental financial sitésn The Board has determined
Messrs. Pinkerton and Ridenour meet the requiresradran “audit committee financial expert” as defirby the rules of the SEC.

Conflicts Committee

The functions of the Conflicts Committee includeiesving specific matters that the Board or the dotsf Committee believes may invo
conflicts of interest with HFC. The Conflicts Conttae determines if the resolution of the conflitirdgerest is fair and reasonable to H
Any matters approved by the Conflicts Committed bl conclusively deemed to be fair and reasonables, approved by all of our partn
and not a breach by our general partner of angslittimay owe us or our unitholders.

Compensation Committee

The functions of the Compensation Committee include
e reviewing, evaluating and approving the agreemetas\s, policies and programs of HLS and +
» discharging the Board'’s responsibilities relgtin compensation of HLS officers and directot

e overseeing the preparation of the Compensationudgon and Analysis to be included in the Annuapdreand preparing tl
Compensation Committee Report to be included inAtmeual Report; and

» administering HEP’s equity plan and HisSinnual incentive ple

The Compensation Committee has appointed a subdteencomprised of four directors, Messrs. Darli@gay, Stengel and Townsend, al
whom are “independentds defined by the New York Stock Exchange listitapdards, for purposes of approving equity awardsuding
performance goals applicable to such awards, ifiegide, and any other matters that are within tb&ponsibilities of the Compensat
Committee requiring approval solely by independaptmbers of the Board. During 2014, the subcommifebe Compensation Commit
held four meetings.

The Compensation Committee has engaged Frederfcdak & Co. (the “Compensation Consultant” or “FWCdh executive compensat
consulting firm, to advise it regarding the compait of HLS' officers and directors. In selecting FWC as ridependent compensat
consultant, the Compensation Committee assessethdeeendence of FWC pursuant to SEC rules andidenesl, among other thing
whether FWC provides any other services to HLS®rthe fees paid by us to FWC as a percentage @'B\Métal revenues, the policies
FWC that are designed to prevent any conflict tériest between FWC, the Compensation Committee, &fidSus, any personal or busir
relationship between FWC and a member of the Cosgiem Committee or one of HLSExecutive officers and whether FWC owned at
our common units. In addition to the foregoing,

-94 -






the Compensation Committee received an independettee from FWC, as well as other documentatiodrassing the firnms independenc
FWC reports exclusively to the Compensation Conseithnd does not provide any additional servicedlt8 or us. The Compensati
Committee has discussed these considerations andonaluded that FWC is independent and that reitleenor HLS have any conflicts
interest with FWC.

Executive Committe
The Executive Committee has such authority as ttew@may delegate to it from time to time.
Report of the Audit Committee for the Year Ended Deember 31, 2014

Management of Holly Logistic Services, L.L.C. ispensible for Holly Energy Partners, L$ System of internal controls over finan

reporting. The Audit Committee selected, and tharBoapproved, the selection of, Ernst & Young LLPHolly Energy Partners, L.R.

independent registered public accounting firm tdiathe books, records and accounts of Holly EndPgytners, L.P. for the year en
December 31, 2014. Ernst & Young LLP is responsfbleperforming an independent audit of Holly Enefartners, L.PS consolidate
financial statements in accordance with the statwaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boand to issue a report thereon.
Audit Committee also is responsible for selectiaggaging and overseeing the work of the independsgistered public accounting fir
which reports directly to the Audit Committee, amdaluating its qualifications and performance. Amoother things, to fulfill it
responsibilities, the Audit Committee:

» reviewed and discussed Holly Energy PartnerB,’'s.quarterly unaudited consolidated financial stateis and its audited ann
consolidated financial statements for the year éridecember 31, 2014 with management and Ernst &yduLP, including
discussion of the quality, not just the accepthibf the accounting principles, the reasonablemdssignificant judgments and !
clarity of disclosures in the financial statemems|uding those in management’s discussion antysisahereof;

» discussed with Ernst & Young LLP the matters regghito be discussed by Auditing Standards No. 18n@onications with Aud
Committees, as adopted by the Public Company Adeugi®versight Board;

» discussed with Ernst & Young LLP matters relatingts independence and received the written discéssand letter from Ernst
Young required by applicable requirements of PCAf@Barding the independent accountantommunications with the Au
Committee concerning the firm’s independence;

» discussed with Holly Energy Partners, LsRriternal auditors and Ernst & Young LLP the olleseope and plans for their respec
audits (the Audit Committee meets with the interaatlitors and Ernst & Young LLP, with and withouamagement present,
discuss the results of their examinations, the@wations of our internal controls and the ovegalblity of Holly Energy Partnel
L.P.’s financial reporting); and

» considered whether Ernst & Young LLP’s provisiohnonaudit services to Holly Energy Partners, L.P. isnpatible with th
auditor’s independence

The Audit Committee charter requires the Audit Cdttee to approve in advance all audit and ot services to be provided by
independent registered public accounting firm.faés for audit, auditelated and tax services as well as all other ffeesented under ltem
“Principal Accountant Fees and Services” were apgiidy the Audit Committee in accordance with harter.

Based on the foregoing review and discussions acti sther matters the Audit Committee deemed rekeaad appropriate, the Au
Committee recommended to the Board that the audivedolidated financial statements of Holly EneRprtners, L.P. for the year en
December 31, 2014 be included in Holly Energy RagnL.P.'s Annual Report on Form ¥Ofor the year ended December 31, 2014 for f
with the SEC.

Members of the Audit Committee:
Jerry W. Pinkerton, Chairman
Charles M. Darling, IV

P. Dean Ridenour
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Director Compensation

The Compensation Committee annually evaluates dhgensation program for members of the Board whonat officers or employees
HLS or HFC (“non-employee directors”)n 2014, based on a recommendation from the ConapiensCommittee, the Board appro
changes to the non-employee director compensatiogrgm, effective August 1, 2014. The componentsnohemployee direct
compensation prior to and after August 1, 2014daxscribed below. Directors who also serve as aioe employees of HLS or HFC do
receive additional compensation for serving onBbard.

Effective Prior  Effective
to August 1,  August 1,

2014 2014
Annual cash retainer (payable in four quarterlyatsents) 50,00( 60,00(

Board meeting or committee meeting attended inguefalso paid to nomembers of committees who are invited to atten
such committee’s chairman) (1)

$ $

$ 1,50C $
Telephonic special board or committee meeting (2) $ 1,00C $ 1,00(¢

$ $

$ $

$ $

1,50(

Each attended strategy meeting with HLS management 1,50(C 1,50(C
Annual equity retainer of restricted units under tlong-Term Incentive Plan 75,00( 75,00(
Special cash retainer for chairmen of committeessatocommittees (payable in four quarterly instatits) (3) 10,00( 10,00(

Q) Upon submission of appropriate documentatioon-employee directors also are reimbursed fororesgtde out-ofpocket
expenses incurred in connection with attending Basrcommittee meetings.
) Prior to August 1, 2014, na@mployee directors received $1,000 for telephopécil meetings that lasted over 30 minutes,

the Chairman of the Board and the chairman of eachmittee had authority to exercise his discretierio whether the topi
discussed at a telephonic special meeting of thedBor committee, as applicable, that lasted 3Qutasor less warranted a -
of $1,000. Effective August 1, 2014, nemployee directors receive $1,000 for all telepba@pecial meetings regardless of
length of the meeting.

3) In connection with his retirement from HLS, the Gmnsation Committee approved a special retainekforClifton for 2014
which is described in greater detail in footnotgt(?the Director Compensation Table below.

Annual Equity Awards

Non-employee directors receive an annual equity avgmesht under the Holly Energy Partners, L.P. Amendad Restated Long@ermr
Incentive Plan (“Long-Term Incentive Plarit) the form of restricted units having a fair markelue of $75,000 on the date of grant, with
number of restricted units rounded up to the neéavesle unit in the case of fractional units. Tlagr imarket value of the grant is calcule
based on the closing price of our common unitshenday of grant (or the last business day pridhéodate of grant if the date of grant oc
on a Saturday or Sunday). Continued service orBtierd through the stated vesting date, which intresases is approximately one y
following the date of grant, is required in order the restricted units to vest. Vesting of all ested units will accelerate upon a chang
control of HFC, HLS, HEP or HEP Logistics. In adlulit, vesting of unvested units will accelerate @r@rata basis upon the directodeatt
total and permanent disability or retirement. Dioes are entitled to receive all distributions pwiith respect to outstanding restricted u
The distributions are not subject to forfeitureeTdirectors also have a right to vote with respedthe restricted units.

At its regularly scheduled third quarter meetin@@14, the Compensation Committee decided to chdrgggmingof the annual equity awe
grants for noremployee directors. Specifically, the Compensattmmmittee determined that (a) annual restricted gr@ints beginning

2015 and later years will be made in the fourthrtgraof each year, rather than in the third quasfezach year, and (b) annual restricted
grants will vest on December 1 of the year follogvthe year in which the grant is made, rather traAugust 1 of that year, so that contin
service on the Board for a full year following thate of grant of the award is required in orderthar restricted units to become vested.

result, for 2014 only, the noemployee directors received an annual equity awgaatit on August 1, 2014 in the form of restrictatts
having a fair market value of $100,000 on the ddtgrant (instead of the typical $75,000), whicHlwest in full on December 1, 20:
subject to continued service on the Board throingh date. The additional $25,000 compensates theemployee directors for the exten
restricted period for the 2014 grant beyond thécglpone-year period. The next annual equity awgaaht to the normployee directors
scheduled to be made in the fourth quarter of 2015.
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Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation

Non-employee directors are eligible to participate hie HollyFrontier Corporation Executive Nonqualifi€kferred Compensation Pl
which is not taxgualified under Section 401 of the Internal Reve@oee and allows participants to defer receiptesfain compensation (t
“NQDC Plan”). The NQDC Plan allows na@mployee directors the ability to defer up to 100f4heir cash retainers and meeting fees
calendar year. Participating directors have fuficdétion over how their contributions to the NQD(@rPare invested among the offe
investment options. Earnings on amounts contribtaetie NQDC Plan are calculated in the same maamerat the same rate as earning
actual investments. Neither HLS nor HFC subsid&eatrticipant’s earnings under the NQDC Plan.

Mr. Pinkerton was the only noemployee director that participated in the NQDCnRia2014. During 2014, no above market or prefeat
earnings were paid to Mr. Pinkerton under the NQBI&n and, therefore, none of the earnings recdiyelr. Pinkerton during 2014 &
included in the Director Compensation Table beléwr additional information on the NQDC Plan, sé&othpensation Discussion ¢
Analysis-Overview of 2014 Executive Compensatiommponents and Decisions-Retirement and Benefit Heisrred Compensation Plan
and the narrative preceding the “Nonqualified DefdrCompensation Table.”

Unit Ownership and Retention Policy for Directors

Effective October 2013, our directors became suli@@ new unit ownership and retention policy. feant to the policy, each directo
required to hold during service on the Board commuoits equal in value to at least two times theuahequity retainer paid to namploye!
directors. For 2014, each nemployee director was required to hold common uegsal in value to $200,000. Each subject direid
required to meet the applicable requirements withia years of first being subject to the polidyir. Clifton first became subject to t
director unit ownership and retention policy upas &ppointment as Chairman of the Board in a employee capacity, effective Febru
28, 2014.

Directors are also required to continuously owrfisigint units to meet the unit ownership and ratentequirements once attained. U
directors meet the requirements, they will be negfito hold 25% of the units received from any ggaiward. If a director attains complial
with the policy and subsequently falls below thquieement because of a decrease in the price oto@mmon units, the director will
deemed in compliance provided that the direct@imstthe units then held.

As of December 31, 2014, all of our directors wiareompliance with the unit ownership and retentalticy.

Anti-Hedging and Anti-Pledging Policy

Members of the Board are subject to the HEP Insldading Policy, which, among other things, protsitsuch directors from entering i
short sales or hedging or pledging our common wmts HFC common stock.

Director Compensation Tabl

The table below sets forth the compensation eam&d14 by each of the non-employee directors ocSHL

Fees Earned or Paid in All Other
Name (1) Cash (2) Unit Awards (3) Compensation Total
Matthew P. Clifton (4) $154,494 $100,033 $ 69,637 (5) $324,164
Charles M. Darling, IV 99,167 100,033 — 199,200
William J. Gray 86,167 100,033 32,231 (6) 218,431
Jerry W. Pinkerton 94,667 100,033 — 194,700
P. Dean Ridenour 77,167 100,033 — 177,200
William P. Stengel 96,167 100,033 — 196,200
James G. Townsend 80,167 100,033 — 180,200

(1) Mr. Jennings is not included in this table becaseaeceived no additional compensation for hisiseren the Board sinc
during 2014, Mr. Jennings was also an officer ofH#hd HLS. The compensation paid by HFC to Mr. iregmin 2014 will b
shown in HFCS 2015 Proxy Statement. A portion of the compearatiid to Mr. Jennings by HFC is allocated togbevice
he performs for us in his capacity as an officeHbf and is disclosed in the “Summary Compensaliaie” below.
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(2) For Mr. Clifton, includes a special retainer paschim in 2014 of $125,000, less the amount of ggbaid to him from Janua
1, 2014 until February 27, 2014, which salary amasimcluded in the “All Other Compensation” colaraof this table.

(3) Reflects the aggregate grant date fair valfigestricted units granted to the nemployee directors on August 1, 2(
computed in accordance with Financial Accountingnards Board Accounting Standards Codificationidaii8 (‘FASB
ASC Topic 718"),determined without regard to forfeitures. See Niote our consolidated financial statements for fikeal
year ended December 31, 2014, for a discussioheohssumptions used in determining the FASB ASOcTép8 grant da
fair value of these awards.

On August 1, 2014, each of the nemployee directors received an award of 2,995icéstl units that vest on Decembe
2015, subject to continued service on the BoardofABecember 31, 2014, these are the only restriatéts held by our non-
employee directors. Mr. Clifton also holds 48,948fprmance units (assuming a maximum payout le8006% at the time «
vesting), which were granted to him while he serasdExecutive Chairman of HLS. For additional infation regarding tt
annual restricted unit grants made on August 14281d certain changes to our annual equity awamdtgrocess for non-
employee directors, please see “Annual Equity RetaAwards” above.

(4) From January 1, 2014 until February 27, 2014, Miftdh served as Executive Chairman of HLS. EffeetFebruary 28, 201
Mr. Clifton retired from employment and was appethChairman of the Board in a non-employee capacity

(5) During the period he served as Executive Chairnma2G14, Mr. Clifton received base salary paymentsservice as ¢
employee. In addition, during that same period, @@mpensation Committee approved cash paymentsrtoClifton, a:
additional regular earnings, equal to amounts haldvbave received for service on the Board if heen@ nonemploye:
director. Thus, the amount reported in the “All &tlCompensationtolumn represents (a) $27,404 earned by Mr. Clie
salary in 2014 prior to his retirement on Februz8y2014, and (b) $15,500 earned as additionalaegarnings for amounts
would have received for service on the Board ifwere a noremployee director during the period from Januaryp@1<
through February 27, 2014. In addition, the amaaported in the “All Other Compensatioodlumn represents $26,733 in f
for consulting services provided by Mr. Clifton#C during 2014. None of the consulting fees wexid py us.

(6) Represents fees for consulting services providebllbyGray to HFC during 2014. None of the constfaes were paid by t
Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compdince

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires diregterecutive officers and persons who beneficialiyn more than 10% of HE® units t
file certain reports with the SEC and New York &t@&xchange concerning their beneficial ownershipiBP’s equity securities. Based o
review of these reports, other information avaiatd us and written representations from reporgiagsons indicating that no other rep
were required, all such reports concerning beradficivnership were filed in a timely manner by rejpgr persons during the year en
December 31, 2014.

Item 11. Executive Compensatiol

Compensation Discussion and Analysis

This compensation discussion and analysis providesmation about our compensation objectives amiities for the HLS executive office
who are our “Named Executive Officers” for 2014 the extent the Compensation Committee of the B{thel“Compensation Committee”
determines the compensation of these individualioh compensation is allocated to us pursuanEf® &les. In addition, the compensa
discussion and analysis is intended to place ispsstive the information contained in the executieenpensation tables that follow 1
discussion. Additionally, we describe our policielating to reimbursement to HFC and HLS for congagion expenses.
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Overview

We are managed by HLS, the general partner of H&gfstics, our general partner. HLS is a subsid@#nHFC. The employees providi
services to us are provided by HLS, which utilipesple employed by HFC to perform services forasswe do not have any employees
of December 31, 2014, HLS utilized 273 people eygibby HFC to provide general, administrative apdrational services to us.

For 2014, the HLS executive officers who were ddarhed Executive Officers” are as follows:

Name Paosition with HLS

Michael C. Jennings Chief Executive Officer

Douglas S. Aron Executive Vice President and Chir&ncial Officer
Bruce R. Shaw President

Mark T. Cunningham Senior Vice President, Operstio

Denise C. McWatters Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Segretar

Certain executive officers of HLS are also officefdHFC or provide services to HFC. During 2014,98ks. Shaw and Cunningham sper
of their professional time managing our business &feairs. Messrs. Jennings and Aron and Ms. MclYathlso served as executive offi
of HFC and devoted as much of their professiomaé tas was necessary to oversee the managementmisiness and affairs.

Under the terms of the Omnibus Agreement, we pagremual administrative fee to HFC ($2.3 million2014 and $2.4 million as of Janu
1, 2015) for the provision of general and admiaibte services for our benefit, which may be insszhor decreased as permitted unde
Omnibus Agreement. The administrative services @y the Omnibus Agreement include, without latidn, the costs of corpori
services provided to us by HFC such as accounting,information technology, human resourceshanse legal support and outside |
support for general corporate and tax matters;adfice space, furnishings and equipment. None efsirvices covered by the administre
fee is assigned any particular value individuaflithough certain Named Executive Officers providevices to both HFC and us, no por
of the administrative fee is specifically allocatedservices provided by the Named Executive Offide us. Rather, the administrative
generally covers services provided to us by HFG ardept as described below, there is no reimbueseby us for the specific costs of s
services. See Item 13, “Certain Relationships aeldt®d Transactions, and Director IndependencéhisfAnnual Report on Form 1K-for
additional discussion of our relationships andgeations with HFC.

Under the Omnibus Agreement, we also reimburse féfFCertain expenses incurred on our behalf, sscloiasalaries and employee bent
for certain personnel employed by HFC who perfoarvises for us on behalf of HLS, as described iatgr detail below. The partners
agreement provides that our general partner wikmigine the expenses that are allocable to us. W#pect to equity compensation paic
us to the Named Executive Officers, HLS purchasesunits delivered pursuant to awards under oumgtlerm Incentive Plan, and
reimburse HLS for the purchase price of the units.

In 2014, compensation decisions for Messrs. ShalnGamningham were made by the Compensation Conenétel we reimbursed HFC
100% of the compensation expenses incurred by HFGdlary, bonus, retirement and other benefitsigeal to them. For the same per
we also reimbursed HLS for 100% of the expensesried in providing Messrs. Shaw and Cunningham waittards under our Longerm
Incentive Plan. All compensation provided to MesSitsaw and Cunningham for 2014 is discussed arattesfj in accordance with SEC ru
in the narratives and tables that follow.

At its January 24, 2012 meeting, the Compensatiomm@ittee determined that, beginning in 2012, thecakive officers of HLS that al
served as executive officers of HFC, including Mgesdennings and Aron and Ms. McWatters, wouldamgér receive awards of equibgase:
compensation under the LoAgrm Incentive Plan for the services provided tolastead, all compensation paid to such execuffieers
beginning in 2012 was paid and determined by HFR@out input from the Compensation Committee.

The compensation for the services performed foby#lessrs. Jennings and Aron and Ms. McWatteroiemed by the administrative 1
under the Omnibus Agreement (and therefore notestilbp reimbursement by us); however, in accordavite SEC rules, for purposes
these disclosures, a portion of the compensatiah [paHFC to Messrs. Jennings and Aron and Ms. Miteva for 2014 is allocated to |
services they performed for us during 2014. Thecallion was made based on the assumption that éinidigs spent, in the aggreg
approximately 15% of his professional time in 2@¥our business and affairs; Mr. Aron spent, indggregate, approximately 20% of
professional time in 2014 on our business andraffand Ms. McWatters
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spent, in the aggregate, approximately 30% of mefepsional time in 2014 on our business and afféfis a result, only 15% of the tc
amount of compensation Mr. Jennings received frdrCHor 2014, only 20% of the total amount of congsion Mr. Aron received fro
HFC for 2014 and only 30% of the total amount ahpensation Ms. McWatters received from HFC for 2@ldisclosed in the tables t
follow. Because HFC made all decisions regardirgabmpensation paid to Messrs. Jennings and Ardriviemn McWatters, those decisic
are not discussed in this compensation discussidnaaalysis. The total compensation paid by HF®&ssrs. Jennings and Aron and
McWatters in 2014 will be disclosed in HFC's 201'9¥/ Statement.

The Compensation Committee does not review or appension or retirement benefits for any of thenkd Executive Officers. Rather,
pension and retirement benefits provided to theetkees are the same pension and retirement berieéit are provided to employees of +
generally, and such benefits are sponsored andnitered entirely by HFC without input from HLS thhe Compensation Committee. ~
pension and retirement benefits provided to MesShhaw and Cunningham are described below and argeth to us monthly in accordal
with the Omnibus Agreement.

Objectives of Compensation Program

Our compensation program is designed to attractrerain talented and productive executives whonaoévated to protect and enhance
longterm value for the benefit of our unitholders. Qabjective is to be competitive with our industrydaancourage high levels
performance from our executives.

In supporting our objectives, the Compensation Cdtembalances the use of cash and equity compensatthe total direct compensat
package provided to Messrs. Shaw and Cunninghawever, the Compensation Committee has not adoptgdoamal policies for allocatir
their compensation among salary, bonus and long-éguity compensation.

In the fourth quarter of 2013, the Compensation @dttee, with the assistance of the Chief Execufficer, reviewed the mix and level
cash and longerm equity incentive compensation for Messrs. Shast Cunningham with a goal of providing competittompensation
retain them, while at the same time providing theagntives to maximize longerm value for us and our unitholders. After revireyvinterna
evaluations, input by management, and market dataded by the Compensation Consultant, the Congitas Committee believes that
2014 compensation paid to Messrs. Shaw and Cunaighflects an appropriate allocation of compeansdietween salary, bonus and ec
compensation.

Role of the Compensation Consultant and the Compim Committee in the Compensation Setting Process

The Compensation Committee has engaged FredericCddk & Co. (the “Compensation Consultant” or “FWC3g consulting firn
specializing in executive compensation, to advise €ompensation Committee on matters related toutive and noremployee directt
compensation and longrm equity incentive awards. The Compensation Gitenst provides the Compensation Committee witkewah
market data, updates on related trends and develugiradvice on program design, and input on cosgiem decisions for executive offic
and non-employee directors. As discussed aboverutdbée Board, Its Committees and Director Compé¢insaBoard Committees-
Compensation Committee,” the Compensation Commiiteseconcluded that we do not have any conflictatefest with FWC.

The Compensation Consultant does not have authmmrigetermine the ultimate compensation paid tccetkee officers or noremploye:
directors, and the Compensation Committee is undesbligation to utilize the information provideg the Compensation Consultant w
making compensation decisions. The Compensatios@@mt provides external context and other inpuhe Compensation Committee p
to the Compensation Committee approving salaries faes, awarding bonuses and equity compensatiosstablishing awards for t
upcoming year.

Review of Market Dat:

Market pay levels are one of many factors consaldre the Compensation Committee in setting compansdor the Named Executi
Officers. The Compensation Committee regularly eexd comparison data provided by the Compensatiors@ant with respect to sala
annual incentive levels and longrm incentive levels as one point of referencevaluating the reasonableness and competitiverfethe
compensation paid to our executive officers as @mgh to companies with which we compete for exgeutalent. In addition, tt
Compensation Committee reviews such data to evalaether our compensation reflects practices ofpavable companies of gener.
similar size and scope of operations. The Compamsa&@onsultant obtains market information from was sources, including publist
compensation surveys (such as Ithguid Pipeline Roundtable Compensation Suryeynd SEC filings of publicly traded companies tte
Compensation Consultant and the Compensation Cdeertbnsider appropriate peer group companies plilfgose of the peer group i<
provide a frame of reference with respect to exeeuwtompensation at companies of generally compaibe and scope of operations, ra
than
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to set specific benchmarks for the compensationigea to the Named Executive Officers. We sele@rggoup companies that we beli
provide relevant data points for our consideration.

The peer group used in determining 2014 compensatioluded the following publicly traded master ilied partnerships, which ¢
representative of the companies with which we camfi executives:

Atlas Pipeline Partners, L.P. NuStar Energy L.P.

Crosstex Energy, L.P. PAA Natural Gas Storage, L.P
DCP Midstream Partners L.P. PVR Partners, L.P.

Eagle Rock Energy Partners, L.P. Regency Energynéts, L.P.
Genesis Energy, L.P. Summit Midstream Partnef3, L.

Crestwood Equity Partners LP (formerlyTarga Resources Partners, L.P.
known as Inergy L.P.)

The peer group used in 2014 was changed from tke greup used in 2013 due to the initial publicedfigs of more similarly situat
publicly traded master limited partnerships andgeeand acquisition activity.

Our objective generally is to position pay at levapproximately in the middle range of market peacttaking into account median lev
derived from our peer group analysis. Following ieedvfrom the Compensation Consultant, we consider salary and nosalary
compensation components relative to the median eosgiion levels generally within the peer groupeathan to an exact percentile ak
or below the median. If compensation is generaitpiw plus or minus 20% of the market median, itémsidered to be in the middle rang
the market.

In 2014, the total direct compensation paid to MesShaw and Cunningham was generally in the midalhge of the market. As not
however, this market analysis is just one of mawydrs considered when making overall compensalgaisions for our executives.

Role of Named Executive Officers in Determining Eoitive Compensatiol

In making executive compensation decisions, the @ommation Committee reviewed the total compensatiowided to each executive in
prior year, the executive'overall performance and market data providechbyGompensation Consultant. The Compensation Cdgerats
considered recommendations by the Chief Executifieed and other factors in determining the appiatgrfinal compensation amounts.

Various members of management facilitate the Comsgoion Committees consideration of compensation for Named Execu@iffecers by
providing data for the Compensation Committee’sawv This data includes, but is not limited to, fpemance evaluations, performance-
based compensation provided to the Named Execuiiffecers in previous years, tax-related considerati and accountingelatec
considerations. Management provides the Compems@immittee with guidance as to how such data itspaerformance goals set by
Compensation Committee during the previous yeavelbithe day-tatay familiarity that management has with the wogkfprmed, th
Compensation Committee values managerserecommendations, although no Named Executivec@ffhas authority to determine
comment on compensation decisions directly relaaddmself. The Compensation Committee makes tied fiecision as to the compensa

of the Named Executive Officers (other than Mes#eganings and Aron and Ms. McWatters).

Overview of 2014 Executive Compensation Componemts Decisions

In 2014, compensation decisions for Messrs. Shaw @anningham were made by the Compensation Cormanifthe components
compensation actually received by Messrs. ShawCamhingham in 2014 are as follows:

* base salar

» annual incentive cash bonus compense
» longterm equity incentive compensati

» severance and change in control ben

* health and retirement benefits; |

e perquisites

Each of these components is described in furthiilde the narrative that follows.
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Base Salan

In the fourth quarter of 2013, the Compensation @ittee conducted its annual review of base saldde#lessrs. Shaw and Cunningt
and considered each of their respective positiens) of responsibility and performance in 2013eT@ompensation Committee also revie
competitive market data relevant to each indivitkiglosition provided by the Compensation Consultaaliowing a review of the vario
factors listed above, the Compensation Committéeraigned that an increase in each of Messrs. SmalvCaunninghans base salary w
warranted for 2014. The following table sets fatth 2014 base salaries for Messrs. Shaw and Cumarimg

2013 2014 Percentage Increas:
Name Base Salary Base Salary (1) from 2013
Bruce R. Shaw $450,000 $468,00( 4%
Mark T. Cunningham $270,000 $278,10( 3%

(1) Represents salaries effective January 1, :
Annual Incentive Cash Bonus Compensa

The Board adopted the HLS Annual Incentive Plae (thnnual Incentive Plan”)n August 2004 to motivate eligible employees todurce
outstanding results, encourage superior performancecase productivity, contribute to health amafiesy goals, and aid in attracting
retaining key employees. The Compensation Commdategsees the administration of the Annual IncenfNan, and any potential awe
granted pursuant to the plan are subject to fietdmnination by the Compensation Committee of agmeent of the performance metrics
the applicable performance periods.

In the fourth quarter of 2013, the Compensation @ittee approved target awards under the Annualniinge Plan for 2014 and determir
that the applicable performance period for the Aairdncentive Plan awards would be the rh@nth period beginning October 1, 2013
ending September 30, 2014, with determination ayanent of the cash bonus amounts occurring indbeh quarter of 2014.

The 2014 Annual Incentive Plan awards were suligeathievement of the following metrics:

» Actual Distributable Cash Flow vs. Bud¢: Half of the award is equal to a pre-establishet@gntage of the employsehase sala
and is earned based upon our actual distributatslle ffow during the performance period comparetheécbudgeted distributable ci
flow for the performance period, adjusted for diffieces in estimated and actual Producers Pric ladi@stments and difference:
the timing of known acquisitions.

The payout on this metric is based on the following

Actual Distributable Cash Flow

vs. Budget Bonus Achievement (1)
Less than 100% Actual Distributable Cash Flow as Percentage ofdguid
100% 100%

Greater than 100% 100% plus 3% for each 1% Actual Distributable CBkiw exceeds Budget

(1) The percentages are interpolated between perceptaggs and rounded to the nearest hundredth pe

The performance metric of distributable cash flswsed because it is a widely accepted financifi¢@tor for comparing partnersl|
performance. We believe that this measure prowaeenhanced perspective of the operating perforenahour assets and the ¢
our business is generating, and is therefore ailsgferion in evaluating managemenperformance and in linking the payout of
award to our performance.
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» Individual PerformanceThe other half of the award is equal to a pre-distadd percentage of the employgdiase salary and
earned based on the employeéndividual performance during the performanceiqegras determined in the discretion of
employee’s immediate supervisor. The employeildividual performance is evaluated through afguerance review by tt
employee$ immediate supervisor, which includes a writteseasment. The assessment reviews several critetiiading how wel
the employee performed his or her pre-establishdividual goals during the performance period gre émployees interperson
effectiveness, integrity, and business conduct.

In addition to the prelefined performance metrics described above, thepg@asation Committee has discretion to approvenarease or
decrease in the executive officeonus. Increases and decreases are determimegtiigisame factors used to establish bonusegy@m
results on the indicated factors could, in the réison of the Compensation Committee, result ineardase in a bonus. The Compensi
Committee may also consider other factors, inclgdinvironmental, health and safety and conditiartside the control of the executive 1
could have affected the performance metrics. If @mnpensation Committee believes additional conmgaénrs is warranted to reward
executive for outstanding performance, the Compg@ars&ommittee may increase the execusviebnus amount in its discretion. In mal
the determination as to whether such discretiorulshbe applied (either to decrease or increaserud)p the Compensation Commit
reviews recommendations from management.

The following table sets forth the target and maximaward opportunities (as a percentage of annase Isalary) for Messrs. Shaw
Cunningham for 2014, and the portion of their thimeard opportunity allocated to each performanegrim The award opportunity amou
and allocations were not changed from 2013.

Allocation Between Performance Metrics Award Oppnities
Name Actual vs. Budgeted DCF Individual Target Maximu
Bruce R. Shaw 27.5% 27.5% 55.0% 110.0%
Mark T. Cunningham 20.0% 20.0% 40.0% 80.0%

Following the end of the performance period, thée€CExecutive Officer evaluates the extent to whibh applicable performance met
have been achieved and recommends a bonus amauetéb executive officer to the Compensation Cotemit The Compensati
Committee then determines the actual amount obtreus award earned by and payable to each exeafficer. Pursuant to our Annt
Incentive Plan, the Compensation Committee detasictual achievement of each performance metdiwidually and the percentac
determined with respect to the two performance icetire then added together and multiplied by ldévidual's base salary to calculate
bonus amount.

For the 2014 performance period, the actual distaible cash flow ($165.15 million) exceeded thedaied distributable cash flow ($160
million) by 3.19%. As a result, the payout on thigtric was approximately 109.56%. The followingléabets forth the actual payouts
Messrs. Shaw and Cunningham for 2014 as a pereemtabase salary, including payments made baseaictual distributable cash flc
versus budget and discretionary bonuses awardeddimidual performance.

Name Actual vs. Budgeted DCF Individual Total
Bruce R. Shaw 30.1% 26.1% 56.2%
Mark T. Cunningham 21.9% 23.7% 45.6%

In addition, for 2014, we awarded special dinee discretionary bonuses to Messrs. Shaw and il8gham to recognize their contribution:
us during the year in the amount of $10,680 an8%,respectively. Specifically, a special disaesiry bonus was awarded to Mr. Shaw
to his understanding of our business, his credjbdnd approach with our employees and his ovemtimitment to the organization, an
special discretionary bonus was awarded to Mr. @ivam for his efforts and contributions to us @12.

Long-Term Equity Incentive Compensation

The LongTerm Incentive Plan was adopted by the Board inusu@004 with the objective of promoting our instseby providing equi
incentive compensation awards to eligible individu&he LongTerm Incentive Plan also is intended to enhanceadility to attract an
retain the services of individuals who are essefdiaour growth and profitability, to encourage$e individuals to devote their best effort
advancing our business, and to align the intexdstisose individuals with the interests of our hniders. The Longerm Incentive Plan w.
most recently amended and restated effective Febfifa 2012.

- 103 -




The LongTerm Incentive Plan provides for the granting oé tiollowing awards: unit options, unit appreciatiaghts, restricted unit
phantom units, unit awards and substitute awartie. Sompensation Committee may approve grants ofdsaan terms that it determir
appropriate, including the period during and theditions on which the award will vest. Since ourdption, we have granted only award
restricted units, phantom units with time basedings fully vested unit awards, and phantom unithvperformance vesting (referred tc
“performance units”).

The Compensation Committee typically grants lo@gn equity incentive awards to the Named Execu@¥iicers (other than the Nam
Executive Officers who are also executive officef$HFC) on an annual basis. In determining the appate amount and type of longrr
equity incentive awards to be granted to the Naimeecutive Officers each year, the Compensation Citteenconsiders the executige’
position, scope of responsibility, base salary amdilable compensation information for executivascomparable positions in simi
companies. Our goal is to reward the creation aferand strong performance with variable compeosatependent on that performance.
the 2014 year, the Compensation Committee awardéu fiestricted units and performance units to MesShaw and Cunningham. A
equity compensation awards granted by HFC to Medsrmings and Aron and Ms. McWatters for the 2pdar will be disclosed in HF€’
2015 Proxy Statement.

Historically, annual londerm equity incentive awards were granted durireg ftrst quarter of each year. In the fourth quadef013, th
Compensation Committee decided to make certainggsato its longerm equity incentive award grant process, inclgdihanges to ti
timing of annual grants for each year. Specifigalhe Compensation Committee determined that argnaaits of longerm equity incentiv
awards for 2014 and later years will be made infolieth quarter of the year preceding the year hictvthe award relates, in order to align
timing of the longterm equity incentive award grants with the timioigthe other compensation decisions made for oecative officers
Pursuant to SEC rules, the lotegm equity incentive awards granted in November32fr the 2014 year are disclosed as 2013 compien
in the Summary Compensation Table (with respetiidse Named Executive Officers who received ltgrga equity incentive awards from
in November 2013) and are not included in the 2Gtdnts of PlarBased Awards table below; however, because theaedawelate to tt
2014 year, they are described in greater detaivinel

Restricted Unit Awards

A restricted unit award is an award of common uthits are subject to a risk of forfeiture. In Nov#n 2013, Messrs. Shaw and Cunning
were the only current executive officers who weranged restricted units. The number of restricteistawarded is initially approved by
Compensation Committee in dollar amounts estaldigtezording to the pay grade of the executive effidhe award is then converted
number of units by dividing the targeted dollar amioby the closing price of our common units ondhant date of the award. The follow
table sets forth the number of restricted unitsrdew to each of them in November 2013 for the 205a¢:

Name Number of Restricted Units
Bruce R. Shaw 10,692
Mark T. Cunningham 6,78€

Restricted unitholders have all the rights of ahwolder with respect to the restricted units, idahg the right to receive all distributions p
with respect to such restricted units (at the saate as distributions paid on our common units) any right to vote with respect to -
restricted units, subject to limitations on tramsfad disposition of the units during the restdcfeeriod. The distributions are not subjec
forfeiture.

The restricted units granted in November 2013 tesdrle Shaw and Cunningham vest in three equal hmmiallments as noted in t
following table and will be fully vested and nonfieitable after December 15, 2016.

Restricted Unit Vesting Criteria

Vesting Date(1) Cumulative Amount of Restricted Units Vested
Immediately following December 15, 2014 1/3
Immediately following December 15, 2015 2/3
Immediately following December 15, 2016 All

(1) Vesting will occur on the first business dajidaing December 15 if December 15 falls on a S#dyror a Sunday. Tl
provisions affecting the vesting of these awardsnug change in control or certain terminationsropyment are described in gre:
detail below in the section titled “Potential Payrtseeupon Termination and Change in Control.”
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Performance Unit Awards

A performance unit is a notational phantom unitjsabto certain performance conditions that erditlee grantee to receive a common
upon the vesting of the unit. Performance unitsgaeerally settled only upon the attainment of ggtablished performance targets, w
may include the achievement of specified finanelgectives determined by the Compensation Commiftee Compensation Committee ¢
approves the period over which the performanceetarmust be attained in order for performance ubitgest. In November 2013, Mes:
Shaw and Cunningham were the only executive ofiedro were granted performance units. The perfocegeriod for the November 2C
awards began on January 1, 2014 and ends on Dec&hb2016. An executive officer generally must aamemployed through the end
the performance period in order to be eligibleameany of the performance units. The provisiofisctihg the vesting of these awards up
change in control or certain terminations of empient are described in greater detail below in #xtien titled ‘Potential Payments up
Termination and Change in Control.”

With respect to the performance unit awards for 2084 year, Messrs. Shaw and Cunningham were eatited a target number
performance units. The target number is initiajip@ved by the Compensation Committee in dollar am®established according to the
grade of the executive officer. The target awarthén converted to a number of units by dividing targeted dollar amount by the clos
price of our common units on the grant date ofdterd. The following table sets forth the targember of performance units grantec
Messrs. Shaw and Cunningham in November 2013 &o2@14 year:

Target Number of Performance
Units

Bruce R. Shaw 10,692
Mark T. Cunningham 2,262

Name

The Compensation Committee determined that thee&ser in distributable cash flow per common unitrduthe performance period sho
be used as the performance objective for the paence unit awards granted in November 2013. Theahotumber of units earned at the

of the performance period is based on the “Achiebatributable Cash Flow/Unit” as compared to tlBase Distributable Cash Flow/Unit,”
“Target Distributable Cash Flow/Unit” and “IncergiDistributable Cash Flow/UnitSpecifically, the actual number of units earnethaten:
of the performance period will be determined by tipiying the target number of performance units aded by the performance percentag
follows:

Achieved Distributable Cash Flow/Unit Equals Performance Percentage (%) (1)
Base Distributable Cash Flow/Unit or Less 50%
Target Distributable Cash Flow/Unit 100%
Incentive Distributable Cash Flow/Unit 150%

(1) The percentages above are interpolated betweetspgirto a maximum of 150% but no less than 50%. rEsult is rounde
to the nearest whole percentage, but not to a numiexcess of 150%.
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For the performance units:

Term What It Means

Achieved Distributable Cash Flow/Unit Actual Distributable Cash Flow in 2016 adjusted aonannualized basis, to 1
extent such adjustment is not reflected in Actuatiibutable Cash Flow |
2016, to include the effect of the closing of amgusition to income and/i
outstanding HEP common units and/or to eliminatg general partner give-
back and any other aberrational event, as detedrinyethe Compensatic
Committee, divided by the number of common unitstanding as of yeand
2016

Base Distributable Cash Flow/Unit Distributable Cash Flow for 2013 adjusted, on anuafized basis, to incluc
the effect of the closing of any acquisition todne and/or outstanding HI
common units and/or to eliminate any general paninee-back and any othi
aberrational event, as determined by the Compems&ommittee, divided t
the number of common units outstanding as of yedr2013

Target Distributable Cash Flow/Unit Base Distributable Cash Flow/Unit x (100% + WAIAx (100% + WAIA;) x
(100% + WAIA3)

Incentive Distributable Cash Flow/Unit Base Distiiable Cash Flow/Unit x (100% + (WAIA + 4%)) x (100% -
(WAIA ; + 4%)) x (100% + (WAIAs + 4%))

WAIA The weighted after inflation adjustment for eachyefrs 1, 2 and 3 of tl

performance period (identified as WAIA , WAIA , , and WAIA ;5 ,

respectively) to HER' applicable sources of revenue calculated aswisl

annual percentage increase of the Producers Pridexl- Commodities-
Finished Goods published by the U.S. Departmeritator, Bureau of Labc

Statistics plus 1.5%

For purposes of calculating Target DistributablesiCERlow/Unit and Incentiv
Distributable Cash Flow/Unit, the WAIA is roundedlthe nearest 0.1%

Prior to vesting, distributions are paid on eackstanding performance unit, based on the targetoeurof performance units subject to
award, at the same rate as distributions paid oc@umon units. The distributions are not subjedbtfeiture.

Acquisition of Common Units for Lorderm Incentive Plan Awards

Common units delivered in connection with lotegm equity incentive awards may be common unitgised by HLS on the open marl
common units already owned by HLS, common unitsused by HLS directly from us or any other persanamy combination of tt
foregoing. We currently do not hold treasury unt&S is entitled to reimbursement by us for thet@sacquiring the common units utiliz
for the grant or settlement of long-term equityeintve awards.

Retirement and Other Benet
Our Named Executive Officers participate in certatirement plans sponsored and maintained by HRE.cost of retirement benefits for
Named Executive Officers who are not also executffieers of HFC are charged monthly to us in adeoice with the terms of the Omnil

Agreement. The terms of these benefit arrangenagatdescribed below.

Defined Contribution Plan

For 2014, our Named Executive Officers were eligitd participate in the HollyFrontier Corporatiofl4k) Retirement Savings Plan, a
qualified defined contribution plan (the “401(k)aRt). Employees who are not eligible to participate ie tHQDC Plan may contribt
amounts between 0% and 75% of their eligible coregtton to the 401(k) Plan, while employees whoigigdte in the NQDC Plan m

contribute amounts between 0% and 50% of theiitBigcompensation to the 401(k) Plan. Employee rdmutions that were made on a tax-

deferred basis were generally limited to $17,5002014, with employees 50 years of age or over #&blenake additional tageferre
contributions of $5,500.

For 2014, all employees received an employer matrg contribution to the 401(k) Plan of 3% to 8%tlw participating employeg’eligible
compensation under the 401(k) Plan, subject toiegige Internal Revenue Code limitations, basegiears of service, as follows:
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Retirement Contribution

Years of Service (as percentage of eligible compensation)
Less than 5 years 3%

5to 10 years 4%

10 to 15 years 5.25%

15 to 20 years 6.5%
20 years and over 8%

In addition to the retirement contribution, in 20®nployees received employer matching contribstimnthe 401(k) Plan equal to 100%
the first 6% of the employe®’eligible compensation up to compensation limiisitching contributions vest immediately, and reties
contributions are subject to a three-year clifftiregperiod.

The 401(k) Plan benefits for Messrs. Shaw and Gwirdam were charged to us in 2014 pursuant to theiliis Agreement.

Deferred Compensation Plan

In 2014, our Named Executive Officers were eligitaigarticipate in the NQDC Plan. The NQDC Planvides certain management and o
highly compensated employees an opportunity tordefmpensation in excess of qualified retiremeangimitations on a préax basis ar
accumulate tax-deferred earnings to achieve thential goals.

Participants in the NQDC Plan can contribute betw®% and 50% of their eligible earnings, which umds base salary and bonuses, t
NQDC Plan. Participants in the NQDC Plan may alsceive certain employ-provided contributions, including matching restama
contributions, retirement restoration contributiotransition benefit contributions (pursuant to #ransition Benefit Plan described belc
and nonqualified nonelective contributions. Matchmestoration contributions and retirement restonatontributions represent contribut
amounts that could not be made under the 401(k) Blee to Internal Revenue Code limitations ondaatified plans. See the narrat
preceding the “Nonqualified Deferred Compensatial&” for additional information regarding these conttibos and the other terms ¢
conditions of the NQDC Plan.

The NQDC Plan benefits for Messrs. Shaw and Cur@ingwere charged to us in 2014 pursuant to the Bummgreement.

Retirement Pension Plans and Transition Benefit

HFC traditionally maintained the Holly Retiremena®, a tax-qualified defined benefit retirementrpla
(the “Retirement Plan”), and the Holly Retiremergsiration Plan, an unfunded plan that providedtiaddl payments to participatii
executives whose Retirement Plan benefits weressuty) certain Internal Revenue Code limitatiohg (fRestoration Plan”).

Until January 1, 2012, employees hired prior to22@0d not subject to a collective bargaining agesgimwere eligible to participate in -
Retirement Plan. Employees participating in theirBetent Plan were also eligible to participatehie #01(k) Plan, but were generally
eligible to receive an employer retirement contiiiiru under the 401(k) Plan for years prior to 2048.0f January 1, 2012, participants in
Retirement Plan and the Restoration Plan who arsutgject to a collective bargaining agreement weréonger accruing additional bene
under these plans, and as of May 1, 2012, allgypatnts in these plans ceased accruing additiceregfits. The Retirement Plan was liquid:
in June 2013.

In connection with the cessation of benefit accquadder the Retirement Plan and the Restoratiam PIEC adopted a Transition Benefit F
pursuant to which eligible participants in the Ratient Plan are provided a transition benefit farheof 2012, 2013, and 2014. The amou
the transition benefit for each year is equal ®ghrticipant eligible compensation as of December 31 of that ymultiplied by a transitic
benefit percentage determined based on the patitipeligible years of service as of January 1, 2@i#he case of salaried employees).
participant must be employed on the last day ofyisar (subject to certain exceptions for death isaldlity) in order to earn a transiti
benefit for that year. For executive officers, transition benefit is paid in the form of a traiitbenefit contribution to the NQDC Plan.

additional information regarding these transiti@néfit contributions, see the narrative precedirey“Nonqualified Deferred Compensat
Plan Table.”

Messrs. Shaw and Cunningham were the only Namedugxe Officers who participated in the RetiremPfdan. Mr. Shaw is the only Narr

Executive Officer who is a participant in the Reatmn Plan. Mr. Shav' Restoration Plan benefits were charged to u§14 pursuant to tt
Omnibus Agreement.
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Other Benefits and Perguisites

Our Named Executive Officers are eligible to pdptite in the same health and welfare benefit plenctiding medical, dental, life insuran
and disability programs sponsored and maintaine#iBg, that are generally made available to all-finle employees of HFC. Health ¢
welfare benefits for Messrs. Shaw and Cunninghame wkarged to us in 2014 pursuant to the Omnibuségent.

It is the Compensation Committsgiolicy to provide only limited perquisites to dd@med Executive Officers. For security reasons gesul
of our increased size and value, we reimburse MawSup to $9,500 per year for any outpafeket expenses related to security trair
consulting or technology. Mr. Shaw did not electtitize the security perquisite in 2014. We alsovide reserved parking spaces for Me:
Shaw and Cunningham.

Change in Control Agreements

As of the date of this Annual Report on FormK,Oreither we nor HLS has entered into any emplaynagreements with any of the Nar
Executive Officers. On February 14, 2011, the Boaddpted the Holly Energy Partners, L.P. Chang€antrol Policy (the Change i
Control Policy”) and the related form of ChangeQantrol Agreement for certain officers of HLS (eaah‘Change in Control Agreemeit”
The material terms of, and the quantification b& potential amounts payable under the Change mr@cAgreements currently in effect w
certain Named Executive Officers are describedvbéfothe section titled “Potential Payments upomriieation or Change in ControlThe
Change in Control Agreements contain “double-trigmayment provisions that require not only a chamgsontrol of HFC, HLS or HEP, t
also a qualifying termination of the executise@mployment within a specified period of time daling the change in control in order for
officer to be entitled to benefits. We believe @€leange in Control Agreements provide for manageroentinuity in the event of a change
control and provide competitive benefits for thercgtment and retention of executives.

We entered to a Change in Control Agreement with @mningham, effective as of February 14, 2014, with Mr. Shaw, effective as
January 1, 2013, in each case, in accordance WwéhChange in Control Policy. We bear all costs ergenses associated with tt
agreements.

HFC has entered into Change in Control Agreemeitts Messrs. Jennings and Aron and Ms. McWatterschvivere in effect during 20:
and the costs of which are fully borne by HFC (tHEC Change in Control AgreementsBayments and benefits under the HFC Chan
Control Agreements are triggered only upon a changmntrol of HFC. The material terms, and thelijgation, of the potential amour
payable under the HFC Change in Control Agreemeittbe described in HFC’s 2015 Proxy Statement.

Unit Ownership and Retention Policy for Executives

The Board, the Compensation Committee and our éxecafficers recognize that ownership of our conmmmits is an effective means
which to align the interests of our officers wittose of our unitholders. In October 2013, the Campton Committee recommended, anc
Board approved, a new unit ownership and retenpiolicy, which increased the retention requiremdntsMr. Shaw and subjected M
Cunningham to unit retention requirements, in ezade equal in value to the following:

Executive Officer Value of Units
Bruce R. Shaw 2x Base Salary
Mark T. Cunningham 1x Base Salary

Each covered officer is required to meet the applie requirements within five years of first bespject to the policyOfficers are require
to continuously own sufficient units to meet thatwwnership and retention requirements once athitUntil the officers attain compliar
with the unit ownership and retention policy, thiféoers will be required to hold 25% of the unieceived from any equity award, net of
units used to pay the exercise price or tax wittiimgis. If an officer attains compliance with theitumwnership and retention policy &
subsequently falls below the requirement because adédcrease in the price of our common units, ffieeo will be deemed in complian
provided that the officer retains the units theldhe

As of December 31, 2014, the Named Executive Qffitisted above were in compliance with the uninevghip and retention policy.
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Anti-Hedging and Anti-Pledging Policy

Our Named Executive Officers are subject to the HiEgtder Trading Policy, which, among other thingsphibits such individuals fro
entering into short sales or hedging or pledgingocmummon units and HFC common stock.

Tax and Accounting Implications

We account for equity compensation expenses uhderules of FASB ASC Topic 718, which requires aigstimate and record an expe
for each award of equity compensation over theinggieriod of the award. Accounting rules also iegjus to record cash compensatio
an expense at the time the obligation is accruedaBse we are a partnership, Section 162(m) dCtlie does not apply to compensation
to our Named Executive Officers. Accordingly, thendpensation Committee does not consider its imipadé¢termining compensation lev:
The Compensation Committee has taken into accbertiaix implications to us in its decision to grimg-term equity incentive compensat
awards in the form of restricted units and perfarogaunits as opposed to options or unit appreciatghts.

Recoupment of Compensatic

To date, the Board has not adopted a formal clakvipaticy to recoup incentive based compensationnughe occurrence of a financ
restatement, misconduct, or other specified evétasiever, equity awards granted to Named Exec@iffcers are subject to the terms of
Long-Term Incentive Plan, which states that such awardg be cancelled, repurchased and/or recoupedtextent required by applica
law or any clawback policy that we adopt. The Congag¢ion Committee will evaluate the practical, adstrative and other implications
adopting, implementing and enforcing a clawbackayol

2015 Compensation Decisions

Long-Term Equity Incentive Compensation

In October 2014, the Compensation Committee appr@renual grants of restricted units and performanués to certain of our Nam
Executive Officers for the 2015 year. PursuantE€CSules, the longerm equity incentive awards granted in Octoberd2fat the 2015 ye:
are disclosed as 2014 compensation in the Summamyp€nsation Table and are reported in the 2014t&@nPlanBased Awards tab

below. These awards are also described in greatail ¢h the narrative that follows.

Restricted Unit Awards

In October 2014, Messrs. Shaw and Cunninglare the only Named Executive Officers who werentgd restricted units. The numbe
restricted units granted to each Named Executiie@fthat received restricted units in October2®das determined in the same manni
the November 2013 restricted unit awards descrdimm/e. The following table sets forth the numberesitricted units awarded to eacl
them in October 2014 for the 2015 year:

Name Number of Restricted Units
Bruce R. Shaw 9,684
Mark T. Cunningham 6,70%

Restricted unitholders have all the rights of ahwolder with respect to the restricted units, idahg the right to receive all distributions p
with respect to such restricted units (at the saate as distributions paid on our common units) any right to vote with respect to
restricted units, subject to limitations on tramsfad disposition of the units during the restdcfeeriod. The distributions are not subjec
forfeiture.

The restricted units granted in October 2014 todvkesShaw and Cunningham vest in three equal aimatallments as noted in the follow
table and will be fully vested and nonforfeitabfeeaDecember 15, 2017.

Restricted Unit Vesting Criteria

Vesting Date(1) Cumulative Amount of Restricted Units Vested
Immediately following December 15, 2015 1/3
Immediately following December 15, 2016 2/3
Immediately following December 15, 2017 All
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(1) Vesting will occur on the first business dayldaling December 15 if December 15 falls on a Satyror a Sunday. TI
provisions affecting the vesting of these awardsnug change in control or certain terminationsropkyment are described in gre:
detail below in the section titled “Potential Payrtseeupon Termination and Change in Control.”

Performance Unit Awards

In October 2014, Messrs. Shaw and Cunningham wsgeohly Named Executive Officers who were grantedfqggmance units. Tl
performance period for the October 2014 awardsmegalanuary 1, 2015 and ends on December 31, ZB&rarget number of performal
units granted to each Named Executive Officer thatived performance units in October 2014 wasrohted in the same manner as
November 2013 performance unit awards describedeatithe following table sets forth the target parfance units granted to Messrs. S
and Cunningham in October 2014 for the 2015 year:

Target Number of Performance

Name Units
Bruce R. Shaw 9,684
Mark T. Cunningham 2,235

The Compensation Committee determined that thee&ser in distributable cash flow per common unitrduthe performance period sho
be used as the performance objective for the pedoce unit awards granted in October 2014, whicthéssame performance objec
utilized for the November 2013 awards. The actuamhber of units earned at the end of the performgmee®d is based on thé\thievec
Distributable Cash Flow/Unit” as compared to the$B Distributable Cash Flow/Unit,” “Target Distribble Cash Flow/Unit” andificentive
Distributable Cash Flow/Unit.The actual number of units earned at the end opémormance period will be calculated in the sanane
as the performance unit awards granted in Nover2®@&8, as adjusted to reflect the applicable perfmee period for the 2015 awards.

Prior to vesting, distributions are paid on eackstanding performance unit, based on the targetoeuraf performance units subject to
award, at the same rate as distributions paid oc@mmon units. The distributions are not subjedbtfeiture.

Compensation Committee Report

The Compensation Committee of the Holly Logistiovézes, L.L.C. Board of Directors has reviewed atidcussed the Compensa
Discussion and Analysis required by Item 402(b)Re&fgulation SK with management and, based on such review anclgb®on, th
Compensation Committee recommended to the Boatditb@ ompensation Discussion and Analysis be dezdiin this Form 10-K.

Members of the Compensation Committee:
Michael C. Jennings, Chairman

Charles M. Darling, IV

William J. Gray

William P. Stengel

James G. Townsend
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Executive Compensation Tables

The following executive compensation tables anateel information are intended to be read togethér e more detailed disclosi
regarding our executive compensation program ptedamder the caption “Compensation Discussionfaralysis.”

Summary Compensation Table

The table below summarizes the total compensat@d pr earned by each of the Named Executive Ofifer the years specified to
extent such compensation is allocable to us putsoe®EC rules.

Change in
Pension
Value and Non-
Non-Equity Qualified Deferred

Name and Principal Position Unit Awards  Incentive Plan Compensation All Other
(1) Year Salary Bonus (2) ) Compensation (4) Earnings (5) Compensation (6) Total
Michael C. Jennings 2014 $ 1,060,00t — — $ 262,41: — — $ 1,32241
Chief Executive Officer (7)
Douglas S. Aron 2014 $ 560,00( — — 3 11,96 — — $ 571,96
Executive Vice President an@013 530,00( — — 124,85( — — 654,85(
Bruce R Shaw 2014 $ 468,000 $ 132,94' $ 650,18: $ 141,05 $ 2,20C $ 92,69( $ 1,487,07.
President 2013 450,00( 156,33t 1,200,17; 151,96! — 96,06¢ 2,054,54.
2012 400,70 — — — — — 400,70
Mark T. Cunningham 2014 $ 278,100 $ 74,042 $ 300,11 $ 60,96( — 3 100,87¢ $ 814,08
Senioryice President, 2013 270,00( 67,58¢ 550,12¢ 66,31 — 97,90( 1,051,92
Operations 2012 236,16( 47,92( 250,04 52,08( 31,21: 97,28( 714,69
Denise C. McWatters 2014 $ 400,00( — — $ 45,05 — — $ 445,05

Senior Vice President,
General Counsel and
Secretary (9)

(1) As a result of changes to our grant timing prastiadopted by the Compensation Committee durindatheth quarter of 2013, Mess
Shaw and Cunningham received two grants of long-equity incentive awards during 2018 one for the 2013 year, granted in M:
2013, and (b) one for the 2014 year, granted ineéxther 2013. Because the awards for the 2014 year gvanted during 2013, they
reported in the “Unit Awardstolumn of the Summary Compensation Table for 2@ti3er than 2014, in accordance with SEC rules.
result of this reporting requirement, the amountahpensation awarded to Messrs. Shaw and Cunnimfra2013 is overstated. Long-
term equity incentive awards granted in October42@dr the 2015 year are reported in the “Unit Awsrdolumn of the Summa
Compensation Table for 2014, in accordance with $&€s. The awards for the 2015 year are descriiEye in the section titl
“Compensation Discussion and Analysis-2015 Comp@ns®ecisions-Long-Term Equity Incentive Compermat

(2) Represents the discretionary bonus amount, if pail pursuant to the individual performance metincler our Annual Incentive PI
and any other bonus paid outside our Annual Ingerfilan. Other payments made under our Annual tiveeRlan are included in t
“Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation” column.

For 2014, includes a special otime discretionary bonus paid to (a) Mr. Shaw ($80) due to his understanding of
business, his credibility and approach with our Eyges and his overall commitment to the organimatand (b) Mr. Cunninghe
($7,992) for his efforts and contributions to u014.

(3) Represents the aggregate grant date fair valuevarfds of restricted units and performance unitsariadhe year indicated computec
accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718, determined aithregard to forfeitures, and does not reflect diotual value that may
recognized by the executive. See Note 6 to our amzed financial statements for the fiscal yeaded December 31, 2014 fo
discussion of the assumptions used in determimad-ASB ASC Topic 718 grant date fair value of éhawards.
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Because the awards for the 2014 year were grantétbvember 2013, they are reported in the “Unit Adgd column of th
Summary Compensation Table for 2013 rather thar 2idlaccordance with SEC rules. The restricted amd performance unit awa
for the 2015 year were granted in October 2014aerdeported in the “Unit Awardsolumn of the Summary Compensation Table
2014 rather than 2015, in accordance with SEC rules

With respect to performance units awarded in Oct@®44, the amounts in the Summary CompensatioteTaie based on a proba
payout percentage of 100%. If the performance upigsited in October 2014 are paid out at the maxinpayout level of 150% fi
Messrs. Shaw and Cunningham, the grant date féirevaf their 2015 award of performance units wobkl as follows: Mr. Sha
$487,638 and Mr. Cunningham, $112,527.

The terms of the restricted unit and performandeawards granted in October 2014 for the 2015 geardescribed undeCbmpensatic
Discussion and Analysis - 2015 Compensation DeassioLong-Term Equity Incentive CompensatioRdr additional information ¢
outstanding restricted unit and performance undéra®, see below under “Outstanding Equity Awardsistal Year End.No forfeiture:
of equity awards held by the Named Executive Offiaacurred in 2014.

(4) Represents the bonus amount, if any, paid uadeAnnual Incentive Plan, other than with resgecthe individual performance met
(which amounts are reported in the “Bonegllumn). The 2014 bonus amounts under our Annumrtive Plan are described abov
greater detail under “Compensation Discussion andlysis-Overview of 2014 Executive Compensation @onents and Decisions-
Annual Incentive Cash Bonus Compensati@et notes 7 through 9 to the Summary Compensatible Tor a discussion of the amot
reported as “Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensatwith respect to Messrs. Jennings and Aron andMWW\Vatters, respectively.

(5) For Mr. Shaw, represents the aggregate changjeei actuarial present value of his accumulatettfits under the Restoration Plan.
Retirement Plan was liquidated in June 2013.

(6) For 2014, includes the compensation as desttiimder “All Other Compensatiob&low

(7) During 2014, Mr. Jennings split his professionaidibetween HFC and us, and all compensation paiihidor 2014 was determin
and paid by HFC. In accordance with SEC rules,réigpoof the total compensation paid by HFC to Mennings for 2014 is allocatec
the services he performed for us during 2014. Tleeation was made based on the assumption thad&tmings spent, in the aggreg
approximately 15% of his professional time in 2@our business and affairs. As a result 15% otdted amount of compensation |
Jennings received from HFC for 2014 has been regantthis table and the allocated amount has beksty attributed in the table abc
to Mr. Jennings’s base salary and rempity incentive plan compensation. This amountasgnts the aggregate dollar value of
compensation paid to Mr. Jennings by HFC (includi@ge salary, noequity incentive plan compensation, equity awandd athe
compensation), calculated pursuant to SEC rules,naultiplied by 15%. The total compensation paidHiyC to Mr. Jennings in 20
(including the portion of his salary and nequity incentive plan compensation reported in taide) as well as a discussion of how
total amount of his non-equity incentive plan comgaion for 2014 was determined will be disclosetlFC’s 2015 Proxy Statement.

(8) During 2014, Mr. Aron split his professional timettveen HFC and us, and all compensation paid toftird014 was determined
paid by HFC. In accordance with SEC rules, a portib the total compensation paid by HFC to Mr. Afon 2014 is allocated to t
services he performed for us during 2014. The ation was made based on the assumption that Mm Apent, in the aggrege
approximately 20% of his professional time in 2@Mour business and affairs. As a result, 20% efiotial amount of compensation |
Aron received from HFC for 2014 has been repontettis table and the allocated amount has beetysateibuted in the table above
Mr. Aron’s base salary and naquity incentive plan compensation. This amountreggnts the aggregate dollar value of
compensation paid to Mr. Aron by HFC (including &asalary, norequity incentive plan compensation, equity awardd athe
compensation), calculated pursuant to SEC ruled, nanltiplied by 20%. The total compensation paidHiyC to Mr. Aron in 201
(including the portion of his salary and nequity incentive plan compensation reported in taide) as well as a discussion of how
total amount of his non-equity incentive plan comgaion for 2014 was determined will be disclogsetlFC’s 2015 Proxy Statement.

(9) During 2014, Ms. McWatters split her professioniale between HFC and us, and all compensation paeit for 2014 was determir
and paid by HFC. In accordance with SEC rules,rigoof the total compensation paid by HFC to M&Watters for 2014 is allocat
to the services she performed for us during 20h& allocation was made based on the assumptiorMbaMcWatters spent, in t
aggregate, approximately 30% of her professiomaétin 2014 on our business and affairs. As a re80% of the total amount
compensation Ms. WcWatters received from HFC fot&20as been reported in this table and the alldcateount has been sol
attributed in the table above to Ms. McWatters’sébaalary and noeguity incentive plan compensation. This amountasgnts th
aggregate dollar value of total compensation paidMs. McWatters by HFC (including base salary, ooty incentive pla
compensation, equity awards and other compensataltulated
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pursuant to SEC rules, and multiplied by 30%. Tdtaltcompensation paid by HFC to Ms. McWatters @14 (including the portion
her salary and non-equity incentive plan compeoasatported in this table) as well as a discuseiomow the total amount of her non-
equity incentive plan compensation for 2014 wasiheined will be disclosed in HFC’s 2015 Proxy Stagat.

All Other Compensation

The table below describes the components of thepeasation included in the “All Other Compensatia@olumn for 2014 in the Summz
Compensation Table above.

401(k) Plan NQDC Plan
Company 401(k) Plan Company NQDC Plan
Matching Retirement Matching Retirement Transition Benefit
Name Contributions Contributions ~ Contributions Contributions Contributions  Tax Reimbursements (1) Total

Michael C. Jennings — — — — — — —
Douglas S. Aron — — — — — — —
Bruce R. Shaw $ 15,600 $ 16,90 $ 28,89. $ 31,29¢ — — $ 92,69(
Mark T. Cunningham 15,60( 13,65( 10,37: 9,07¢ $ 52,000 $ 171 100,87(

Denise C. McWatters — — — — — — —

(1) For Mr. Cunningham, represents tax payments madi@mexecutive's behalf with respect to imputedine for family travel o
HFC’s aircraft when the executive was travelinglfasiness purposes and the family travel is businsated.

Grants of Plan-Based Awards

The following table sets forth information abouaplbased awards granted to our Named Executiveed$fiunder our equity and nequity
incentive plans during 2014. In this table, awaads abbreviated as “AICRbr the annual incentive cash awards under our Ahmcentive
Plan (other than with respect to the discretionadyvidual performance portion of the awards), BJA” for restricted unit awards, and
“PUA" for performance unit awards. In 2014, awaadsperformance units and restricted units wereddsunder our Long-erm Incentiv:
Plan. Messrs. Jennings and Aron and Ms. McWattdraat receive any plan-based awards from us duiigh.

The restricted unit and performance unit grantemepgl below were granted in October 2014 for thE52@ear and are reported in this tabl
2014 compensation in accordance with SEC ruless@lagvards are described in greater detail aboverd@bmpensation Discussion ¢
Analysis-2015 Compensation Decisions-Long-Term Bgiicentive Compensation.” Annual lotgrm equity incentive awards are m
once each year in the fourth quarter of the yeacquing the year to which the award relates inrot@elign the timing of the lontgrm
equity incentive award grants with the timing oé thther compensation decisions made for our exexafificers. In accordance with S
rules, the annual longerm equity incentive awards granted in Novembet32@or the 2014 year were previously reported a%3
compensation in the Grants of Plan-Based Awards taintained in our Annual Report on FormHK®er the fiscal year ended December
2013.

Estimated Future Payouts Under Non-Equity Estimated Future Payouts Under Equity

Incentive Plan Awards (1) Incentive Plan Awards (2)
All other Grant
Grant Equity Awards Date Fair Value
Name Type Date Threshold Target Maximum Threshold Target Maximum 3)

Michael C. Jennings — — — — — — — — — —
Douglas S. Aron — — — — — — — — — —
Bruce R. Shaw AICP $0 $128,700 $257,400

PUA 10/29/2014 4,842 9,684 14,52¢ $ 325,09:

RUA 10/29/2014 9,68: $ 325,09:
Mark T. Cunningham AICP $0 $55,620 $111,240

PUA 10/29/2014 1,11¢ 2,235 3,352 $ 75,02¢

RUA 10/29/2014 6,70t $ 225,08°

Denise C. McWatters — — — — — == == = — —

(1) Represents the potential payouts for the awardgruodr Annual Incentive Plan, which were subjectitie achievement of cert:
performance metrics. The performance metrics anardsvare described under “Compensation DiscussidnAmalysis -Overview o
2014 Executive Compensation Components and Desisiohnnual Incentive Cash Bonus Compensatigxmriounts reported do n
include amounts potentially payable pursuant todiseretionary individual performance portion oétaward. The amount actually p
with respect to the individual performance portafrthe award is reported in the “Bonusilumn of the Summary Compensation T
for 2014, and the amount actually paid with respect
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to the portion of the award reported in this tailsleeported in the “Non-Equity Incentive Plan Comgation” column of the Summa
Compensation Table for 2014.

(2) Represents the potential number of performamits payable under the Lofigerm Incentive Plan. The number of units paid atehd o
the performance period may vary from the targetwarhdased on our achievement of specified perfoomaneasures. The terms of
performance unit awards granted in October 2014her2015 year are described above under “Compendatscussion and Analysis -
2015 Compensation Decisions - Long-Term Equity mtive Compensation - Performance Unit Awards.”

(3) Represents awards of restricted units. The ternthefrestricted unit awards granted in October 2f@t4he 2015 year are descril
above under and “Compensation Discussion and Aisaly2015 Compensation Decisions - Long-Term Eqlitentive Compensation -
Restricted Unit Awards.”

(4) Represents the grant date fair value determinesujpnt to FASB ASC Topic 718, based on a closingepsf our common units of $33.
on October 29, 2014. The value of performance grasted on October 29, 2014 reflects a probableyigpercentage of 100%.

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year End

The following table sets forth information regamlioutstanding restricted units and performancesumétd by each Named Executive Off
as of December 31, 2014, including awards that weaated prior to 2014. The value of these awards walculated based on a prici
$29.91 per unit, the closing price of our commoiisuon December 31, 2014. Messrs. Jennings and amdriVis. McWatters do not hold &
outstanding equity awards under our Long-Term ltigerPlan.

Under SEC rules, the number and value of performamits reported is based on the number of uniafge at the end of the performa
period assuming the maximum level of performancactseved. In this table, awards are abbreviaté@Rbig\" for restricted unit awards a
as “PUA” for performance unit awards. The provisions appliedo these awards upon certain terminations gilegment or a change
control are described below in the section titlPdtential Payments upon Termination or Change imti@b”

Equity Incentive Plan Equity Incentive Plan
Awards: Number of Awards: Market or
Market Value of Unearned Units or Other Payout Value of Unearnec
Award Number of Units That Units That Have  Rights That Have Not Units or Other Rights
Name Type Have Not Vested (1) Not Vested Vested That Have Not Vested

Michael C. Jennings — — — — -
Douglas S. Aron — — — — —

Bruce R. Shaw RUA 19,05¢ $ 569,96!

PUA 40,661 $ 1,216,15
Mark T. Cunningham RUA 12,91 $ 386,19¢

PUA 9,27C $ 277,26t

Denise C. McWatters — — — _ _

(1) Includes the following restricted unit awards geshby us

e in March 2013 to Mr. Shaw (6,732) and Mr. Cunningh¢b,049), of which one third vested on December2B.3, one thir
vested on December 15, 2014 and the remaininghirevests on December 15, 2015;

e in November 2013 to Mr. Shaw (10,692) and Mr. Cagham (6,786), of which one third vested on Decembe 2014, one thil
vests on December 15, 2015 and the remaining artkbvibsts on December 15, 2016; and

e in October 2014 to Mr. Shaw (9,684) and Mr. Cunheag (6,705), of which one third vests on DecemigerR2015, one third ves
on December 15, 2016 and the remaining one thistsvan December 15, 2017.

(2) Includes the following performance unit awards ¢gdnby us (the amounts included in the parenthstielect the target number
performance units subject to each award):

e in March 2013 to Mr. Shaw (6,731) and Mr. Cunningh@.,683), in each case, with a performance pehatiends on Decemt
31, 2015;

e in November 2013 to Mr. Shaw (10,692) and Mr. Cagham (2,262), in each case, with a performanc®gehat ends ¢
December 31, 2016; and

-114 -




e in October 2014 to Mr. Shaw (9,684) and Mr. Cunhixg (2,235), in each case, with a performance géhat ends on Deceml
31, 2017.

For the performance units, the actual number ofsuasarned at the end of the performance periodaged on the Achievec

Distributable Cash Flow/Unit” as compared to thea8B Distributable Cash Flow/Unit,” “Target Distribhle Cash Flow/Unit'anc

“Incentive Distributable Cash Flow/UnitUnder the terms of the grants, each of Messrs. SmavCunningham may earn from 509

150% of the target number of performance unitstgichto him.

Option Exercises and Units Vested

The following table provides information regarditig vesting in 2014 of restricted unit awards Hsidhe Named Executive Officers. Nc
of the performance unit awards held by the Nameechtive Officers vested in 2014. Messrs. Jennimgs/Aron and Ms. McWatters do 1
currently hold any equity awards under our LongrTéncentive Plan and did not have any equity awardter our LongFerm Incentive Ple
that vested during 2014. To date, we have not gcaany unit options.

The value realized from the vesting of restricteit awards is equal to the closing price of our own units on the vesting date (or, if
vesting date is not a trading day, on the tradiag ichmediately following the vesting date, unlessvided otherwise by the applicable aw
agreement) multiplied by the number of units aceglion vesting. The value is calculated before payro&any applicable withholding
other income taxes.

Unit Awards
Number of Units Value Realized on
Named Executive Officer Acquired on Vesting Vesting
Michael C. Jennings — —
Douglas S. Aron — —
Bruce R. Shaw 5,80¢ $ 168,37
Mark T. Cunningham 6,66¢ $ 193,30!

Denise C. McWatters — —

Pension Benefits Table

As discussed in greater detail above under “Cormggars Discussion and Analys@verview of 2014 Executive Compensation Compor
and Decisions-Retirement and Other Benefits-Retr@nfPension Plans and Transition BenetitPC previously maintained the Retiren
Plan, a taxgualified defined benefit retirement plan, that wagiidated in 2013. Messrs. Shaw and Cunninghamewtiee only Name
Executive Officers who were participants in theiRRetent Plan. As part of the liquidation of the iRehent Plan, the retirement benefits o
to Messrs. Shaw and Cunningham were distributedlirmp sum, and neither Mr. Shaw nor Mr. Cunninghsuewed any additional bene
under the Retirement Plan.

HFC continues to maintain the Restoration Plancivlis an unfunded nogualified plan that provides supplemental retiretragnefits ti
participating executives whose Retirement Plan fitsneere subject to certain Internal Revenue Climdations. As of January 1, 20:
participants in the Restoration Plan are no lormaruing additional benefits. Mr. Shaw is the ohlgmed Executive Officer who t
accumulated benefits under the Restoration Plan.

The supplemental retirement benefits under thedratsbn Plan are provided so that the total retestrbenefits for the participants
maintained at the levels contemplated in the Retm Plan before application of Internal RevenudeClamitations. Specifically, the amot
of benefits payable under the Restoration Plamgisgakto a participans’ benefit payable in the form of a life annuityccddted under tt
Retirement Plan without regard to the Internal RexeCode limitations less the amount of the Regn@nPlan benefit that can be paid ui
the Retirement Plan after application of Internav&iue Code limits. Benefits under the Restordfilam are generally payable in the s
form and at the same time as the participant’s fitsnender the Retirement Plan for benefits eathedugh 2004 (pré09A benefits), and as
lump sum for benefits earned after 2004 (post-4@@fefits). The Restoration Plan has not been tat@ihand pos#09A benefits wil
generally not be paid until a participant’s segarafrom service in accordance with applicable iné Revenue Code rules.

In connection with the cessation of benefit acuaider the Retirement Plan and the Restoratiom iRI2012, HFC adopted a Transit
Benefit Plan pursuant to which eligible particigaate provided a transition benefit for each of 2013, and 2014. For executive offic
the transition benefit is paid in the form of ans@ion benefit contribution to the NQDC Plan. Faatditional information regarding the
transition benefit contributions, see the narragixeceding the “Nonqualified Deferred Compensaifiable.”
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Number of Years Present Value of Payments During Last
Name Plan Name Credited Service Accumulated Benefit Fiscal Year

Michael C. Jennings — — — —
Douglas S. Aron — — — _
Bruce R. Shaw Restoration Plan 8.2t $10,95¢ —
Mark T. Cunningham — — — _
Denise C. McWatters — — — _

The actuarial present value of the accumulatedflienader the Restoration Plan reflected in thevabchart was determined using the s
assumptions as used for financial reporting purp@adich are discussed further in Note 16 to H-€nsolidated financial statements fot
fiscal year ended December 31, 2014), except tyenpat date was assumed to be age 62 rather thafSadehe earliest age at whic
benefit can be paid with no benefit reduction untter Restoration Plan is age 62. In addition, tretenial assumptions used for th
calculations include the following:

Discount Rate 3.65%

Mortality Table RP-2014 Mortality with Scale MP-P - Generational Annuitant, male and fen

Nonqualified Deferred Compensation

In 2014, all of the Named Executive Officers pap@ted in the NQDC Plan. The NQDC Plan functionsagsourever plan, allowing ke
employees to defer tax on income in excess of nateRevenue Code limits that apply under the 40B(kh. For 2014, the annual defe
contribution limit under the 401(k) Plan was $105@nd the annual compensation limit was $260,0@0erral elections made by eligil
employees under the NQDC Plan apply to the totadwuarhof eligible earnings the employees want totrdoute across both the 401(k) F
and the NQDC Plan. Once eligible employees reaehriternal Revenue Code limits on contributionsamitie 401(k) Plan, contributic
automatically begin being contributed to the NQDI@nP Federal and state income taxes are generailpayable on income deferred ur
the NQDC Plan until funds are withdrawn.

Eligible employees may make salary deferral contrims between 1% and 50% of eligible earningsheo NQDC Plan. Eligible earnin
include base pay, bonuses and overtime, but exautfaordinary pay such as severance, accruedizacauity compensation, and cer
other items. Eligible participants are requiredrtake catchup contributions to the 401(k) Plan before any bations will be deposited in
the NQDC Plan. For 2014, the catah-contribution limit was $5,500. Deferral elecsoare irrevocable for an entire plan year and rhe
made prior to December 31 immediately precedingplaa year. Elections will carry over to the neldrpyear unless changed or othen
revoked.

Participants in the NQDC Plan are eligible to reeei matching restoration contribution with resgedheir elective deferrals made up to
of the participang eligible earnings for the plan year in excesghef limits under Section 401(k) of the Internal Bewe Code. The
matching restoration contributions are fully vestgdall times. In addition, participants are ellgilior a retirement restoration contribut
ranging from 3% to 8% of the participasitéligible earnings for the plan year in excessheflimits under Section 401(k) of the Intel
Revenue Code, based on years of service, as follows

Retirement Contribution

Years of Services (as percentage of eligible compensation)
Less than 5 years 3%

5to 10 years 4%

10 to 15 years 5.25%

15 to 20 years 6.5%
20 years and over 8%

Retirement restoration contributions are subject three-year cliff vesting period and will becofully vested in the event of the participant’
death or a change in control. Participants may aseive nonqualified nonelective contributions enthe NQDC Plan, which contributic
may be subject to a vesting schedule determindtedtme the contributions are made.

- 116 -




Former participants in the Retirement Plan whogeefieaccruals ceased as of the close of busime®3ecember 31, 2011 are also eligibl
receive a transition benefit contribution under M@&DC Plan for plan years 2012, 2013 and 2014. dimeunt of the transition bene¢
contribution for each year is equal to the partaigs eligible compensation (determined in accordanitie tve Transition Benefit Plan) as
December 31 of that year, multiplied by a transitimenefit percentage determined based on the ipanits eligible years of service as
January 1, 2012 (in the case of salaried employeex)cordance with the following table:

Transition Benefit

Years of Services (as percentage of eligible compensation)
Less than 5 years 10%

5to 15 years 20%

15 to 20 years 25%
20 years and over 35%

The participant must be employed on the last day®fyear (subject to certain exceptions for deattisability) in order to earn a transit
benefit contribution for that year. Transition bfheontributions are fully vested immediately. @gible compensation used to calculate
transition benefit contribution is subject to applile Internal Revenue Code limits ($260,000 ind}0é&xcept that if an employee participz
in the Restoration Plan, all of his or her eligildempensation will be taken into consideration gtedmining the transition bene
contribution.

Participating employees have full discretion ovewttheir contributions to the NQDC Plan are invdsienong the offered investment optic
and earnings on amounts contributed to the NQDQ@ Rl® calculated in the same manner and at the sat@eas earnings on act
investments. Neither HLS nor HFC subsidizes a gigant's earnings under the NQDC Plan. During 2014, tlvestment options offer

under the NQDC Plan were the same as the investapgiains available to participants in the tax-diiedi 401(k) Plan, except that the tax-

qualified 401(k) Plan offers the Principal Stablelde Fund and the NQDC Plan instead offers thechah Money Market Fund. Earnings
2014 with respect to NQDC Plan amounts investeth@nPrincipal Money Market Fund did not exceed 120Pthe applicable longernm
federal rate (2.60%) and, as a result, no abové&ehar preferential earnings were paid under theDl®@Plan for 2014. The following tat
lists the investment options for the NQDC Plan®12 with the annual rate of return for each fund:

-117 -




Investment Funds

Rate of Return

AllianzGl NFJ Small Cap Value | Fund
American Century Mid-Cap Value Instl Fund
Buffalo Small Cap Fund

Columbia Acorn International Z Fund
Columbia Acorn Z Fund

Fidelity Contrafund

Fidelity Low-Priced Stock Fund

Harbor Capital Appreciation Inst Fund
LargeCap S&P 500 Index Inst Fund

MidCap S&P 400 Index Inst Fund

Money Market Inst Fund

Oppenheimer Developing Markets Institutional Fund
PIMCO Total Return Instl Fund

PIMCO All Asset All Authority Inst Fund
SmallCap S&P 600 Index Inst Fund

. Rowe Price Retirement Balanced Fund

. Rowe Price Retirement 2005 Fund

. Rowe Price Retirement 2010 Fund

. Rowe Price Retirement 2015 Fund

Rowe Price Retirement 2020 Fund

. Rowe Price Retirement 2025 Fund

Rowe Price Retirement 2030 Fund

. Rowe Price Retirement 2035 Fund

. Rowe Price Retirement 2040 Fund

. Rowe Price Retirement 2045 Fund

. Rowe Price Retirement 2050 Fund

. Rowe Price Retirement 2055 Fund
Thornburg International Value R6 Fund
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm. Fund
Vanguard Total Bond Market Index Admiral Fund
Vanguard Total International Stock Index Admirahiu

A4 4 A4 A A A4 A4

Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Tab
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2.019
16.55%
-6.55%
-4.28%

0.82%
9.56%
7.65%
9.93%
13.50%
9.51%
-4.39%
4.69%
-2.35%
5.52%
3.91%
4.72%
4.99%

5.37%

5.63%

5.84%

6.05%

6.07%

6.18%

6.14%

6.19%

6.18%
-5.37%
11.38%

5.89%
-4.17%

Benefits under the NQDC Plan may be distributednuppe earliest to occur of a separation from ser¢tibject to a six month payment d
for certain specified employees under Section 469#e Internal Revenue Code), the participaudttath, a change in control or a spec
date selected by the participant in accordance thighterms of the NQDC Plan. Benefits are distedutrom the NQDC Plan in the form c
lump sum payment or, in certain circumstancesei€teld by the participant, in the form of annuataliments for up to a five year period.

The NQDC Plan benefits for Messrs. Shaw and Curr@ingwere charged to us in 2014 pursuant to the Busnigreement. The followil
table provides information regarding contributidasand the yeaend balance of, the NQDC Plan accounts for the NiaEx@cutive Officer
(other than Messrs. Jennings and Aron and Ms. Mai&gtin 2014. Even though Messrs. Jennings anch Arad Ms. McWatters are a
participants in the NQDC Plan, we have not providag disclosure with respect to their NQDC Plandfigs since those benefits are paic
by HFC. Additional information regarding the NQDGQa®, and participation in the NQDC Plan by Messennings and Aron and N
McWatters, will be provided in HFC’s 2015 Proxy t&taent.




Aggregate

Executive Contributions Company Aggregate Withdrawals/ Aggregate Balance
Name (1) Contributions (2) Earnings Distributions at December 31, 2014 (3)
Michael C. Jennings — — — — —
Douglas S. Aron — — — — —
Bruce R. Shaw $26,991 $60,19C $0 = $342,152
Mark T. Cunningham 47,432 71,449 12,667 — 376,437

Denise C. McWatters — — — — —

Q) The amounts reported were deferred at thdieteof the Named Executive Officer and are alsduded in the amounts reported in the “Salary,”
“Bonus” and/or “Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compermaat columns of the Summary Compensation Table2faik4.

2) These amounts are also included in the “Alé&tCompensationfolumn of the Summary Compensation Table for z

3 The aggregate balance for each Named ExecGiffieer reflects the cumulative value, as of Debem31, 2014, of the employee and employer-
provided contributions to the NQDC Plan for the NahiExecutive Offices account, and any earnings on these amounts, thiedéamed Executit
Officer began participating in the NQDC Plan in 201n addition, for Mr. Cunningham, the aggregasdahce also includes his transition bei
payment earned for 2014 that was not paid to hitil 2815. We previously reported executive and campcontributions for Messrs. Shaw
Cunningham in the Summary Compensation Table ifdh@ving aggregate amounts: (a) Mr. Shaw - $90,{@#6r 2013), and (b) Mr. Cunningham -
$116,120 (for 2012) and $113,145 (for 2013).

Potential Payments upon Termination or Change in Cotrol

We have Change in Control Agreements with certdithe Named Executive Officers and maintain the g-Germ Incentive Plan, each
which provide for severance compensation and/oelacated vesting of equity compensation in the te¢ra termination of employme
following a change in control or under other spediftircumstances. These arrangements are sumihaiew.

Change in Control Agreements

During 2014, Messrs. Shaw and Cunningham were padiy to a Change in Control Agreement with usadgeordance with our Change
Control Policy. We entered into a Change in Conftgiteement with Mr. Shaw, effective as of Januard13, and with Mr. Cunningha
effective as of February 14, 2011. We bear allxasd expenses associated with these agreements.

HFC has Change in Control Agreements with each efdvs. Jennings and Aron and Ms. McWatters, whietevin effect during 201
Payments and benefits under the HFC Change in @ohgreements are triggered only upon a changeinirol of HFC. The terms of tl
HFC Change in Control Agreements, and a quantiinadf potential benefits under the HFC Change anttbl Agreements with Mess
Jennings and Aron and Ms. McWatters will be disetbsn HFC’s 2015 Proxy Statement.

The Change in Control Agreements under our Cham@®ntrol Policy terminate on the day prior to theee year anniversary of the effec
date, and thereafter automatically renew for sigieesone year terms (on each anniversary datedtfterg unless a cancellation notict
given by us 60 days prior to the automatic extensiate. The Change in Control Agreements provideithin connection with or within tw
years after ¢Change in Control” of HFC, HLS or HEP (1) the exéige’s employment is terminated without “Causegluntarily for “Gooc
Reason,” or as a condition of the occurrence oftthesaction constituting the “Change in Contr@iid (2) the executive is not offe
employment with HFC, HLS, HEP, HEP Logistics or afytheir affiliates on substantially the same terim the aggregate as his previ
employment within 30 days after the terminatiomthhe executive will receive the following caskesance amounts paid by us:

» an amount equal to his accrued and unpaid salargjrabursed expenses and accrued vacation pa
* alump sum amount equal to a designated mudtipiines (i) the executive’annual base salary as of the date of terminatidhe
date immediately prior to the “Change in Contralfiichever is greater, and (ii) the executss@hnual bonus amount, calculate
the average annual bonus paid to him for the pghigre years. The severance multiplier is (a) 2tMo Shaw, and (b) 1.0 for v
Cunningham.
The executive will also receive continued partitipa by the executive and his or her dependentnédlical and dental benefits for

number of years equal to the executive’s designaadplier.
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For purposes of the Change in Control AgreemeritShange in Control” occurs if:

* a person or group of persons (other than HF@ngr of its whollyewned subsidiaries or HLS, HEP, HEP Logistics oy aftheil
subsidiaries) becomes the beneficial owner of rttuma 50% of the combined voting power of the thetstanding securities of HF
HLS, HEP or HEP Logistics or more than 50% of thistanding common stock or membership interestappticable or HFC «
HLS;

* a majority of HFC’s Board of Directors is repéalcduring a 12nonth period by directors who were not endorsed byajority of th
previous board members;

» the consummation of a merger, consolidation or pitabization of HFC, HLS, HEP or HEP Logistics résg in the holders ¢
voting securities of HFC, HLS, HEP or HEP Logistias applicable, prior to the merger or consolatatiwning less than 50% of 1
combined voting power of the voting securities &f¢ HLS, HEP or HEP Logistics, as applicable, aeeapitalization of HF(
HLS, HEP or HEP Logistics in which a person or grdaecomes the beneficial owner of securities of HACS, HEP or HE
Logistics, as applicable, representing more the# 50 the combined voting power of the then outsiragpdecurities of HFC, HL.
HEP or HEP Logistics, as applicable;

» the holders of voting securities of HFC or HEP appra plan of complete liquidation or dissolutidriH&-C or HEP, as applicable;

» the holders of voting securities of HFC or HEP apprthe sale or disposition of all or substantiallyof the assets of HFC or HE
as applicable, other than to an entity holdingeast 60% of the combined voting power of the vosegurities immediately prior
such sale or disposition.

For purposes of the Change in Control Agreemetause” is defined as:

« the engagement in any act of willful gross negligeor willful misconduct on a matter that is natansequential; «
e conviction of a felony

For purposes of the Change in Control Agreeme@spotl Reason” is defined as, without the expresiemrconsent of the executive:

e a material reduction in the executive’s (or fupervisors) authority, duties or responsibiliti

e a material reduction in the executigdiase compensation;

» the relocation of the executive to an office oralben more than 50 miles from the location at whibke executive normal
performed the executive’s services, except fordrawasonably required in the performance of thecetive’s responsibilities.

All payments and benefits due under the Changeadnt@l Agreements will be conditioned on the examutand norrevocation by th
executive of a release of claims for the benefiH&C, HLS, HEP and HEP Logistics and their relatatities and agents. The Chang
Control Agreements also contain confidentiality ypismns pursuant to which each executive agreestmatisclose or otherwise use
confidential information of HFC, HLS, HEP or HEP distics. Violation of the confidentiality provisisrentitles HFC, HLS, HEP or HI
Logistics to complete relief, including injunctivelief. Further, in the event of a breach of thefmentiality covenants, the executive coulc
terminated for Cause (provided the breach conetituvillful gross negligence or misconduct on theeatives part that is ni
inconsequential). The agreements do not prohibitthiver of a breach of these covenants.

If amounts payable to an executive under a Chamgeointrol Agreement (together with any other amsuhat are payable by HFC, HI
HEP or HEP Logistics as a result of a change ineyamp or control) exceed the amount allowed ug#stion 280G of the Internal Reve
Code for such executive by 10% or more, we will fagy executive an amount necessary to allow theutxe to retain a net amount eque
the total present value of the payments on the tti@te are to be paid. Conversely, if the paymerteed the 280G limit for the executive
less than 10%, the payments will be reduced tdethed at which no excise tax applies.

Long-Term Equity Incentive Awards

The outstanding long-term equity incentive awandnted under the Longerm Incentive Plan to our Named Executive Offiosgst upon
“Special Involuntary Termination,” which occurs whaevithin 60 days prior to or at any time afterGhange in Control”:

» the executive’s employment is terminated, othan for “Cause,br

» the executive resigns within 90 days following“Adverse Change.”
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All outstanding performance units will vest at 15@%he event of a Special Involuntary Termination.

In the event of an executive’s death, disabilityetirement, restricted units and performance wets as follows:

Restricted Units: The executive will vest with respect to a pro matember of units attributable to the period of seevcomplete
during the applicable vesting period and will farfny unvested units.

Performance Unit: The executive will remain eligible to vest with pest to a pro rata number of units attributabléhe period ¢
service completed during the applicable performgmegod (rounded up to include the month of terrtiomg and will forfeit an
unvested units. The Compensation Committee wikideine the number of remaining performance uniteeghand the amount to
paid to the executive as soon as administrativefsible after the end of the performance perio@dapon the performance actu
attained for the entire performance period (progitheat executives will earn and receive paymertt wéspect to no less than 50%
the performance units awarded in 2013 and 2014. folegoing also applies if the executive separatea employment for ar
other reason other than a voluntary separation;i8lg@voluntary Separation or for “Cause.”

For purposes of the long-term equity incentive @saa “Change in Control” occurs if:

a person or group of persons (other than HF@ngrof its whollyewned subsidiaries or HLS, HEP, HEP Logistics oy aftheil
subsidiaries) becomes the beneficial owner of rttuma 40% of the combined voting power of the thetstanding securities of HF
HLS, HEP or HEP Logistics;

the individuals who as of the date of grant tibuted a majority of HFG Board of Directors cease for any reason to cirestt
majority of HFC’s Board of Directors;

the consummation of a merger, consolidation or piéakzation of HFC, HLS, HEP or HEP Logistics réBw in the holders ¢
voting securities of HFC, HLS, HEP or HEP Logistias applicable, prior to the merger or consolatatiwning less than 60% of 1
combined voting power of the voting securities &f¢ HLS, HEP or HEP Logistics, as applicable, aeeapitalization of HF(
HLS, HEP, or HEP Logistics in which a person orugrdoecomes the beneficial owner of securities o€CHHLS, HEP or HE
Logistics, as applicable, representing more the#b 40 the combined voting power of the then outsiragpdecurities of HFC, HL.
HEP or HEP Logistics, as applicable;

the holders of voting securities of HFC, HLS, HEPHEP Logistics approve a plan of complete liquimiator dissolution of HF(
HLS, HEP or HEP Logistics, as applicable; or

the holders of voting securities of HFC, HLS, HEPHEP Logistics approve the sale or dispositioralbbr substantially all of tt
assets of HFC, HLS, HEP or HEP Logistics, as appli, other than to an entity holding at least Gff%he combined voting pow
of the voting securities immediately prior to sisete or disposition.

For purposes of the restricted unit awards, “AdeéZhange” is defined as:

a change in the city in which the executive is resito work

a substantial increase in travel requirements qflepment

a substantial reduction in the duties of the tymipusly performed by the executive

a significant reduction in compensation or bendfither than bonuses and other discretionary iteht®mpensation) that does
apply generally to executives.

For purposes of the performance unit awards, “AstyéZhange” is defined as, without the consentegttecutive:

a change in the executive’s principal officeenfiployment of more than 25 miles from the execusiwgork address at the time
grant of the award;

a material increase (without adequate considenatipmaterial reduction in the duties to be perfedniby the executive;

a material reduction in the executivddase compensation (other than bonuses and ddueettbnary items of compensation) !
does not apply generally to employees.

For purposes of the long-term equity incentive alsatCause” is defined as:

an act of dishonesty constituting a felony or agimisdemeanor and resulting (or intended to résutjain or personal enrichmi
to the executive at the expense of HLS;

gross or willful and wanton negligence in thefpemance of the executivematerial and substantial duties

conviction of a felony involving moral turpituc
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Holly Retirement Restoration Pla

The Restoration Plan provides benefits to partitipan the event of a change in control of HFC. Bhaw is the only Named Execul
Officer who is a participant in the RestorationrRPleinder the Restoration Plan, each particigabénefits are paid, in the form of an anr
contract and a cash payment, immediately upon audfange in control, where the stockholders of HEfre the transaction own, after
transaction, less than 40% of the effective vopiogver of HFC. The annuity contract is in an amoenptal to the benefits otherwise due
recipient under the Restoration Plan reduced byatheunt of the cash payment. Although we and HRc&jly believe that doubli&iggel
arrangements more effectively advance the interebtsur unitholders and stockholders in the facepofential “change in control”
transactions, HFC has elected to maintain the fiigstiosingletrigger terms of the Restoration Plan with respedhese retirement bene
held by long-time executives. Further, in lightté doubletrigger arrangements in our other severance agmsmae believe our executi
officers are adequately incentivized to remain ey@d by us (or our successor) following a corpotea@saction, unless and until t
employment is terminated without “caus&” due to a constructive termination. The RestoraRlan is the only arrangement in the cui
compensation program that provides singigger benefits. Because the Restoration Plambadeen liquidated, the amounts payable L
the Restoration Plan upon a change in control &ietien are reflected in the table below.

Quantification of Benefits

The following table summarizes the compensationathdr benefits that would have been payable toNgmmed Executive Officers under
arrangements described above assuming their emplatyterminated under various scenarios, includimgadnnection with a change
control, on December 31, 2014. For these purp@ags;ommon unit price was assumed to be $29.91chwiias the closing price per unit
December 31, 2014.

In reviewing the table, please note the following:

* Accrued vacation for a specific year is not allovtedbe carried over to a subsequent year, so waressall accrued vacation for
2014 year was taken prior to December 31, 2014alsx we accrue vacation in any given year for tfleviing year, amoun
reported as “Cash Payments” include accrued vatativounts accrued in 2014 for the 2015 year.

« For amounts payable to the Named Executive Offiegtls respect to performance units upon a termimatiue to death, disabili
retirement, or other separation (other than a walynseparation, a for “Causeg&paration or a Special Involuntary Terminationg
assumed the performance units would be settletheatmtaximum level based on performance through Dbeer8l, 2014. Tt
number of units paid at the end of the performgreréod may vary from the amounts reflected in hiéofving tables, based on ¢
actual achievement compared to the performancet@arfue to the change in vesting dates of outstgmastricted unit awards
December 15 of a given year, no amounts are rapéoteaccelerated vesting of restricted unit awangsn termination due to dee
disability or retirement because units attributabléiscal year 2014 vested on December 15, 2014.

e The amount shown for “Value of Welfare Benefit€presents amounts equal to the monthly premiunalgaypursuant to tl
Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act 83, as amended (“COBRA™er medical and dental premiums, multipliec
(a) 24 months for Mr. Shaw, and (b) 12 months far Gunningham.

* In calculating whether any tax reimbursements vesved to the Named Executive Officers, we used tlewiing assumptions: (¢
no amounts will be discounted as attributable tso@able compensation, (b) all cash severance pagraes contingent upor
change in control, and (c) the presumption requineder applicable regulations that the equity awagcanted in 2014 we
contingent upon a change in control could be redutBased on these assumptions, none of the Naxexltive Officers woul
receive any tax reimbursement or “gross-up” pays\aiith respect to any amounts reported in the tablew.

» No amounts potentially payable pursuant to the N@Dé&h are included in the table below since neitherform nor amount of a

such benefits would be enhanced nor vesting or gifevisions accelerated in connection with anyhef triggering events disclos
below. Please refer to the section titled “Nondiedi Deferred Compensation” for additional inforioatregarding these benefits.
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Vesting

Cash Payments Value of of Equity
Named Executive Officer 1) Welfare Benefits Awards Total

Michael C. Jennings — — — —
Douglas S. Aron — — — —
Bruce R. Shaw

Termination in connection with or following a Chanig

Control $ 1,722,93' $ 39,23:  $ 1,786,131 $ 3,548,30°

Termination due to Death, Disability, Retirement or

without Cause = — § 506,04 $ 506,04
Mark T. Cunningham

Termination in connection with or following a Chanig

Control $ 427,10 % 13,89 $ 663,46: $ 1,104,45!

Termination due to Death, Disability, Retirement or

without Cause — — 3 117,57t $ 117,57t

Denise C. McWatters — — — _

(1) For Mr. Shaw, includes (a) $6,617, the amount ef Restoration Plan annuity contract (which is edodlenefits otherwise due to Mr. Shaw under thsté&ation Plar
reduced by the amount of the Restoration Plan pagment), and (b) $4,339, the amount of the Restor&lan cash payment (which includes the readeregiimate ¢
the federal income tax liability resulting from taenuity contract and the cash payment, calculatéd) the highest 2014 marginal federal incomedise of 39.6%).

Compensation Practices as They Relate To Risk Manament

Although a significant portion of the compensatiprovided to the Named Executive Officers is perfancebased, we believe c
compensation programs do not encourage excessitvairamecessary risk taking by executive officers dthrer employees) because tt
programs are designed to encourage employees trrdatused on both our short- and long-term oparat and financial goals.

While annual cashased incentive bonus awards play an appropride inothe executive compensation program, the Cowsguéor
Committee believes that payment determined baseahogvaluation of our performance on a variety efsures, including comparing
performance over the last year to our past perfoomamitigates excessive ritkking that could produce unsustainable gains m anea ¢
performance at the expense of our overall l@1ga interests. In addition, we set performancdgytheat we believe are reasonable in ligt
our past performance and market conditions.

For Named Executive Officers performing all or ajonidy of their services for us, an appropriatetpafrtotal compensation is fixed, wh
another portion is variable and linked to perfore®m portion of the variable compensation we palevis comprised of longerm incentive:
A portion of the long-term incentives we providédrighe form of restricted units subject to tilnased vesting conditions, which retains v
even in a depressed market, so executives ardikebsto take unreasonable risks. With respecbtio performance units, payouts resu
some compensation at levels below full target aehieent, in lieu of an “all or nothingdpproach. Further, our unit ownership guidel
require certain of our executives to hold at leaspecified level of units (in addition to unvestedl unsettled equitipased awards), whi
aligns an appropriate portion of their personalltbei@ our long-term performance and the intere$isur unitholders.

Based on the foregoing and our annual review ofcoanpensation programs, we do not believe thatompensation policies and practices
are reasonably likely to have a material adverseebdn us or our unitholders.

-123 -




Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Qvners and Management and Related Unitholder Matters
The following table sets forth as of February 1812 the beneficial ownership of common units of HiERI by:

» each person known to us to be a beneficial own&f@br more of the common un
» directors of HLS, the general partner of our gehngaaner

» each Named Executive Officer of HLS; i

« all directors and executive officers of HLS as augr

The percentage of common units noted below is baseB8,657,048 common units outstanding as of Faprii3, 2015. Unless otherw
indicated, the address for each unitholder shatl/bdHolly Energy Partners, L.P., 2828 N. Harwo®dite 1300, Dallas, Texas 75201-1507.

Beneficial ownership of the common units of HERI&ermined in accordance with SEC rules and reiguktand generally includes vot
power or investment power with respect to the commmoits held. Except as indicated and subject pliegble community property laws,
our knowledge the persons named in the tables bhbwe sole voting and investment power with respecill common units shown
beneficially owned by them.

Percentage of
Outstanding Common

Name of Beneficial Owner Common Units Units
HollyFrontier Corporation (1) 22,380,03 39.39%
Oppenheimer Funds, Inc. (2) 7,074,41. 12.06%
Tortoise Capital Advisors, L.L.C. (3) 3,145,66: 5.36%
Energy Income Partners, LLC (4) 2,969,31 5.06%
Matthew P. Clifton (5)(6)(8) 271,01: *
P. Dean Ridenour (6) 66,12( *
Bruce R. Shaw (7)(8) 51,0¢ *
Charles M. Darling, 1V (6)(8)(9) 44,04¢ *
Mark T. Cunningham (7) 39,66¢ *
Jerry W. Pinkerton (6) 26,74¢ *
William J. Gray (6)(8) 23,54¢ *
James G. Townsend (6)(8) 20,73: *
William P. Stengel (6)(10) 14,32« *
Douglas S. Aron (8)(11) 7,34( *
Michael C. Jennings (8) 7,00( *
Denise C. McWatters (8) 4,881 *
All directors and executive officers as group (E25ons) (12) 576,48( *

* | ess than 1%

(1) HollyFrontier Corporation directly holds 5,006 communits over which it has sole voting and dispesipower and 22,375,0
common units over which it has shared voting argpatitive power. HollyFrontier Corporation is thecord holder of 140,0(
common units as nominee for Navajo Pipeline CdP. [The 22,375,024 common units over which HollyfiesnCorporation hg
shared voting and dispositive power are held alevigl Holly Logistics Limited LLC directly holds 2615,230 common uni
HollyFrontier Holdings LLC directly holds 184,00@rmmon units; Navajo Pipeline Co., L.P. directlyd®oP54,880 common uni
and other whollyswned subsidiaries of HollyFrontier Corporationedity own 180,114 common units. HollyFrontier Caigd@on is
the ultimate parent company of each such entityraay therefore be deemed to beneficially own thiesureld by each such enti
HollyFrontier Corporation files information with durnishes information to, the Securities and ExggaCommission pursuant to
information requirements of the Exchange Act. Tleecpntage of outstanding common units owned inclwad@% general partr
interest held by HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P. whigh HEP’s general partner and an indirect wholyred subsidiary
HollyFrontier Corporation. The address of HollyHien Corporation is 2828 N. Harwood, Suite 1300ll&a Texas 75201-1507.
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(2)

(3)

(4)

()
(6)

(7)

(8)

Oppenheimer Funds, Inc. filed with the SEC a ScletlBG/A, dated February 5, 2015. Based on thie&ale 13G/A, Oppenheinr
Funds, Inc. has shared voting power and sharedslisge power with respect to 7,074,413 units. @bldress of Oppenheimer Fur
Inc. is Two World Financial Center, 225 Liberty &dt, New York, NY 10281.

Tortoise Capital Advisors, L.L.C. filed with the S8Ea Schedule 13G/A on February 10, 2015. BasedhisnSchedule 13G/,
Tortoise Capital Advisors, L.L.C. reported thahdd sole voting power and sole dispositive powei wespect to 68 units and she
voting power and shared dispositive power with eespo 3,145,596 units. The address of Tortoiset&8lapdvisors, L.L.C. is 115¢
Ash St., Suite 300, Leawood, KS 66211.

Based on the Schedule 13G filed with the Securinesl Exchange Commission on February 17, 2015 bgrdynincom
Partners, LLC, James J. Murchie, Eva Pao, Lindadhgville and Saul Ballesteros. James J. Murchik Bva Pao are the Portfc
Managers with respect to the portfolios managedeEbgrgy Income Partners, LLC. Linda A. Longville aBdul Ballesteros a
control persons of Energy Income Partners, LLC.hEaicthe foregoing report shared voting and digpasipower over 2,969,3:
common units. The address of each of the foregsid§ Riverside Avenue, Westport, Connecticut 06880

The number does not include performance units melelir. Clifton, which were granted to him while tvas an employee of HL

The number reported includes 2,995 restricteitls for which the nommployee director has sole voting power but no afigjyve
power.

The number reported includes restricted units foictv the executive has sole voting power but npaligtive power, as follows: vV
Shaw (19,056 units) and Mr. Cunningham (12,912s)inithe number does not include performance ueiid by Mr. Shaw and M
Cunningham.

Messrs. Jennings, Aron Clifton, Townsend, DarliBgaw and Gray and Ms. McWatters each own commark stbHFC. Each ¢
these individuals own common stock of HFC as sehfim the following table:

Name of Beneficial Owner Number of Shares
Michael C. Jennings (a) 409,23¢
Douglas S. Aron (a) 155,327
Matthew P. Clifton 111,98¢
Denise C. McWatters (a) 33,05¢
James G. Townsend (b) 23,77¢
Charles M. Darling, 1V (c) 7,500
Bruce R. Shaw 7,044
William J. Gray 4,224
Total 752,157

(&) The number reported includes shares of HFC restristock for which the executive officer has sadéing power but n
dispositive power, as follows: Mr. Jennings (132 &bares), Mr. Aron (36,859 shares), and Ms. McEvaif14,793 share
The number does not include unvested performarae shnits.

(b) The number reported represents shares of H@mmn stock owned by a trust whose beneficiarieshr. Townsendt
children and grandchildren and for which Mr. Towm$@nd his spouse serve as trustees.

(c) Mr. Darling is an owner and general manager of D&dhhgs, L.L.C. The number reported representseshaf HFC commc
stock owned by DQ Holdings, L.L.C. for which Mr. ihag has shared voting and dispositive power. Bairling disclaim
beneficial ownership as to the shares of HFC comstock held by DQ Holdings, L.L.C. except to théesn of his pecunia
interest therein.

As of February 13, 2015, there were 195,775,664eshaf HFC common stock outstanding. Each of Megdenmsnings, Aron Cliftol
Townsend, Darling, Shaw and Gray and Ms. McWatters less than 1% of the outstanding common stodkrE.
HFC.
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(9) Mr. Darling is an owner and general manager of Daddihgs, L.L.C. The number reported includes 22,46hmon units owned |
DQ Holdings, L.L.C. for which Mr. Darling has shdreoting and dispositive power. Mr. Darling disotai beneficial ownership as
the common units held by DQ Holdings, L.L.C. exceepthe extent of his pecuniary interest therein.

(10)The number reported includes 1,000 common unitsedwioy Mr. Stenget spouse for which Mr. Stengel shares voting
disposition power. Mr. Stengel disclaims beneficahership as to the common units owned by his spou

(11)Includes 420 common units held by Mr. Aron as cdisto for his son in an account under the UniforrariBfer to Minors Act ar
420 common units held by Mr. Aron as custodianhisrdaughter in an account under the Uniform Treamt&f Minors Act. Mr. Arol
disclaims beneficial ownership of these commonsunit

(12)The number reported includes 31,968 restrictedsunéld by executive officers for which they havéeswoting power but r
dispositive power and 20,965 restricted units lgichonemployee directors for which they have sole vopogver but no dispositiy
power. The number reported also includes 22,400woamunits as to which Mr. Darling disclaims benifiownership, except to t
extent of his pecuniary interest therein, 1,000 wam units for which Mr. Stengel disclaims beneficenership, and 840 comm
units for which Mr. Aron disclaims beneficial owséip.
Equity Compensation Plan Table

The following table summarizes information about equity compensation plans as of December 31,:2014

Number of securities to be Weighted average exercise

issued upon exercise of price of outstanding Number of securities remaining
outstanding options, options, warrants and available for future issuance under
Plan Category (1) warrants and rights rights equity compensation plans
Equity compensation plans
approved by security holders
2 101,951 (3) — 1,526,406
Equity compensation plans
not approved by security
holders — — —
Total 101,951 — 1,526,406

(1) All stockbased compensation plans are described in Note @utoconsolidated financial statements for thedfisgear ende
December 31, 2014.

(2) On April 25, 2012, at a Special Meeting of the Uoltlers of the Partnership, the unitholders appiahe Amended and Resta
Long-Term Incentive Plan, which, among other thingsyjated for an increase in the maximum number of cammnits reserve
for delivery with respect to awards under the Ldmgm Incentive Plan to 2,500,000 common units (fsséed to reflect the two-for-
one common unit split that occurred on January208.3). All securities reported as available foufetissuances are available fi
the additional common units approved by unitholderder the Amended and Restated Ldmgm Incentive Plan. At the time 1
Long-Term Incentive Plan was originally adopte@@94, it was not required to be approved by thénReship’s unitholders.

(3) Represents units subject to performance units gdatat (a) Mr. Clifton in March 2013 assuming a nmaxim payout level of 200%
the time of vesting, (b) Messrs. Shaw and Cunninglva March 2013, November 2013 and October 2014irasg) a maximur
payout level of 150% at the time of vesting, an Nir. Kenneth Norwood, our Vice President and Coltdr, in October 201
assuming a maximum payout level of 150% at the toheesting. If the performance units granted toskts. Clifton, Shau
Cunningham and Norwood in 2013 and 2014 are patdrgéet, 59,809 units would be issued upon theingsif such performan:
units.

For more information about our Amended and Resthted)-Term Incentive Plan, refer to ltem 11, “Extéde® Compensation ©Overview o
2014 Executive Compensation Components and Desisibnng-Term Incentive Equity Compensation.”
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Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, an®irector Independence

Our general partner and its affiliates own 22,380,8f our common units representing a 37% limitadrger interest in us. In addition,
general partner owns a 2% general partner interest. Transactions with our general partner asewised later in this section.

DISTRIBUTIONS AND PAYMENTS TO THE GENERAL PARTNER A ND ITS AFFILIATES

The following table summarizes the distributionsl @ayments to be made by us to our general paatrebits affiliates in connection with 1
ongoing operation and liquidation of HEP. Thesetritistions and payments were determined by and gmaffiliated entities an
consequently, are not the result of arm’s-lengtotiations.

Operational stage

Distributions of available cash to our generalipart We generally make cash distributions 98% to the¢hetders, including our genel

and its affiliates partner and its affiliates as the holders of arreggte of 22,380,030 of the comn
units and 2% to the general partner. In additibdjstributions exceed the minimt
quarterly distribution and other higher target lsyeur general partner is entitled
increasing percentages of the distributions, up0® of the distributions above t
highest target level.

Payments to our general partner and its affiliates  We pay HFC or its affiliates an administrative 2,3 million per year in 2014 a
currently $2.4 million, for the provision of varisugeneral and administrati
services for our benefit. The administrative feeymacrease if we make
acquisition that requires an increase in the lesfelgeneral and administrati
services that we receive from HFC or its affiliatesaddition, the general partnel
entitled to reimbursement for all expenses it iscan our behalf, including oth
general and administrative expenses. These reimblgrsexpenses include 1
salaries and the cost of employee benefits of eyegl® of HFC who provic
services to us on behalf of HLS. Finally, HLS igui&ed to reimburse HFC for o
benefit pursuant to the secondment arrangementhémages, benefits, and ot
costs of HFC employees seconded to HLS to perfoemmices at certain of ol
pipelines and tankage assets. Please read “OmAigteement” and Secondmer
Arrangement” below. Our general partner determthesamount of these expenses.

Withdrawal or removal of our general partner If our general partner withdraws or is removed,gé&neral partner interest and
incentive distribution rights will either be sold the new general partner for cast
converted into common units, in each case for anuanequal to the fair mark
value of those interests.

Liguidation stage

Upon our liquidation, the partners, including o@ngral partner, will be entitled
receive liquidating distributions according to thegarticular capital accou
Liguidation balances.

OMNIBUS AGREEMENT
Our Omnibus Agreement with HFC and our generalneauthat addresses the following matters:

» our obligation to pay HFC an annual administrafee, in the amount of $2.3 million in 2014 and $2udrently, for the provision |
HFC of certain general and administrative services;

« HFC's and its affiliatesagreement not to compete with us under certairugistances and our right to notice of, and righfirst
offer to purchase, certain logistics assets coostduby HFC and acquired as part of an acquiskiohlFC of refining assets;

e anindemnity by HFC for certain potential enviromts liabilities

e our obligation to indemnify HFC for environmentalHilities related to our assets existing on the dd our initial public offering t
the extent HFC is not required to indemnify us; and

» HFC's right of first refusal to purchase ouretsshat serve HFG'refineries
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Payment of general and administrative services

Under the Omnibus Agreement we pay HFC an annualrastrative fee, in the amount of $2.3 million2014 and $2.4 million currently, 1
the provision of various general and administrateevices for our benefit. Our general partner masee to further increases in connec
with expansions of our operations through the aitioh or construction of new assets or businesses.

The $2.3 million fee includes expenses incurredHBC and its affiliates to perform centralized cagte functions, such as legal, accoun
treasury, information technology and other corposarvices, including the administration of emppenefit plans. The fee does not inc
salaries of pipeline and terminal personnel or o#maployees of HFC who perform services for us ehatf of HLS or the cost of th
employee benefits, such as 401(k), pension, anithhieaurance benefits, which are separately clthtgeis by HFC. We also reimburse F
and its affiliates for direct general and admirsitre expenses they incur on our behalf.

Noncompetition

HFC and its affiliates have agreed, for so longH&E controls our general partner, not to engag&/hrether by acquisition or otherwise,
business of operating crude oil pipelines or teatsinrefined product pipelines or terminals, intedmte pipelines or terminals, truck rack
crude oil gathering systems in the continental &thitates. This restriction will not apply to:

* any business operated by HFC or any of its aféiait the time of the closing of our initial pubditering;

» any business conducted by HFC with the approvaliofgeneral partne

* any business or asset that HFC or any of its afffi§ acquires or constructs that has a fair madee or construction cost of I¢
than $5 million; and

* any business or asset that HFC or any of its affi§ acquires or constructs that has a fair masdete or construction cost of
million or more if we have been offered the oppoitiuto purchase the business or asset at fair @&ddue, and we decline to do

The limitations on the ability of HFC and its aiffiles to compete with us will terminate if HFC aes#o control our general partner.

Indemnification

Under the Omnibus Agreement, certain transportatigreements and purchase agreements with HFC, HBECGagreed to indemnify |
subject to certain limitations, for environmentahagompliance and remediation liabilities associat@t certain assets transferred to us 1
HFC and occurring or existing prior to the datesath transfers. The Omnibus Agreement providesremviental indemnification wi
respect to certain transferred assets of up tonfillion through 2021, plus additional indemnificati of $2.5 million through 2015 and ug
$7.5 million through 2023. HFC's indemnificationlightions under the Omnibus Agreement do not applf) the Tulsa West loading rac
acquired in August 2009, (ii) the 18eh intermediate pipeline acquired in June 2009,tfle Roadrunner Pipeline, (iv) the Beeson Hipe
(v) the logistics and storage assets acquired famslair in December 2009, (vi) the Tulsa Eastagertanks and loading racks acquire
March 2010, (vii) the UNEV Pipeline, (viii) the T3d Interconnecting Pipelines, (ix) the Malaga RigeSystem or (x) Tank 647 at the
Dorado Refinery. For the Tulsa loading racks aagliirom HFC in August 2009 and the Tulsa logistosl storage assets acquired 1
Sinclair in December 2009, HFC agreed to indemagffor environmental liabilities arising from oureppwnership operations of these as:
Additionally, HFC agreed to indemnify us for anghilities arising from its operation of our loadiragcks located at HFC's Tulsa refinery v
facility.

We have indemnified HFC and its affiliates agagrstironmental liabilities related to events thaturcon our assets after the date we acq
such asset.
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Right of first refusal to purchase our asse

The Omnibus Agreement also contains the terms uwtieth HFC has a right of first refusal to purchase assets that serve its refinel
Before we enter into any contract to sell pipekmel terminal assets serving HBCEfineries, we must give written notice of therte of suc
proposed sale to HFC. The notice must set fortm#mee of the thirgharty purchaser, the assets to be sold, the purgiracse, all details of tt
payment terms and all other terms and conditiorte@bffer. To the extent the thiphrty offer consists of consideration other thashc@r ir
addition to cash), the purchase price shall be ddeegual to the amount of any such cash plus tinenfarket value of such nocast
consideration, determined as set forth in the Omsiligreement. HFC will thehave the sole and exclusive option for a periothivfy day:
following receipt of the notice, to purchase thbjeat assets on the terms specified in the notice.

SECONDMENT ARRANGEMENT

Under HLSS secondment arrangement with HFC, effective JgniaP015, certain employees of HFC are secondddLt®, our gener:
partners general partner, to provide operational and reaarice services with respect to certain of ourlipipg and terminals at t
Cheyenne and El Dorado refineries, including raitiperational and maintenance activities. Durirgrtperiod of secondment, the secor
employees are under the management and superaiSldhS. HLS is required to reimburse HFC for ounb#t for the cost of the seconc
employees, including their wages and benefits, dase the percentage of the employgeéime spent working for HLS. The secondn
arrangement continues until HLS’s mutual agreemétit HFC to terminate.

PIPELINE AND TERMINAL, TANKAGE AND THROUGHPUT AGREE MENTS

We serve HFC's refineries under loteym pipeline and terminal, tankage and througlgueements expiring in 2019 to 2026. Under t
agreements, HFC agreed to transport, store andghput volumes of refined product and crude oibanpipelines and terminal, tankage
loading rack facilities that result in minimum amhpayments to us. These minimum annual paymentsvaenues are subject to annual t
rate adjustments on July 1, based on the Produt Pdex (“PPI”) or the Federal Energy Regulat@ymmission (“FERC")Jndex. As o
December 31, 2014 , these agreements with HFGQeglllt in minimum payments to us of $231.6 million

HFC’s obligations under these agreements will not tesiei if HFC and its affiliates no longer own thegel partner. These agreements
be assigned by HFC only with the consent of ouflaxie committee.

SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS WITH HFC

 UNEV Pipeline Interest AcquisitionOn July 12, 2012, we acquired HFC's 7b%erest in UNEV. We paid consideration consis
of $260.9 million in cash and 2,059,800 of our coonnunits.

e See “2012 Acquisitionunder Item 1, “Business” of this Annual Report @k 10K for additional information on these acquisiti
from HFC.

* Revenues received from HFC were $275.2 milli®252.4 million and $245.6 million for theears ended December 31, 2014, ©
and 2012 , respectively.

» HFC charged us for general and administrativeises under the Omnibus Agreement of $2.3 millioneach of theyears ende
December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 , respectively.

*  We reimbursed HFC for costs of employees supmpdur operations of $38.9 million , $34.6 milliand $31.1 million for thgear:
ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 , resplgctive

* HFC reimbursed us $16.8 million , $21.6 milliand $13.4 million for certain reimbursable costd aapital projects for thgear:
ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 , resplgctive

*  We distributed $80.5 million , $71.4 million a®64.0 million for the years ended December 3142@013 and 2012respectively

to HFC as regular distributions on its common yngisbordinated units and general partner inteiiestuding general partn
incentive distributions.
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REVIEW, APPROVAL OR RATIFICATION OF TRANSACTIONS WI TH RELATED PERSONS

The disclosure, review and approval of any tramsastwith related persons is governed by our Cddgusiness Conduct and Ethics, wt
provides guidelines for disclosure, review and apal of any transaction that creates a conflicinbérest between us and our employ
officers or directors and members of their immeali@mily. Conflict of interest transactions may dehorized if they are found to be in
best interest of the Partnership based on all agliefacts. Pursuant to the Code of Business CorahutiEthics, conflicts of interest are tc
disclosed to and reviewed by a supervisor who doésiave a conflict of interest, and the supervisast report in writing on the action tal
to the General Counsel. Conflicts of interest imiredy directors or senior executive officers areieaked by the full Board of Directors or b
committee of the Board of Directors on which thiated person does not serve. Related party transaatequired to be disclosed in our ¢
reports are reported through our disclosure costant procedures.

There are no transactions disclosed in this Itenedtgred into since January 1, 201that were not required to be reviewed, ratifie
approved pursuant to our Code of Business CondutEshics or with respect to which our policies @ndcedures with respect to conflict:
interest were not followed.

See Item 10 for a discussion of “Director Indepermde”

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Service

The audit committee of the board of directors ofSHelected Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Regidt€eblic Accounting Firm, to au
the books, records and accounts of the HEP fo2@i& calendar year.

Fees paid to Ernst & Young LLP for 2014 and 2013as follows:

2014 2013
Audit Fees? $ 610,00( $ 669,00(
Tax Fees 184,00( 287,00(
Total $ 794,000 $ 956,00(

(1) Represents fees for professional services proviednnection with the audit of our annual finahsi@mtements and internal conti
over financial reporting, review of our quarterigdncial statements, and procedures performedrasfoaur securities filings.

The audit committee of our general partedsbard of directors operates under a written axaditmittee charter adopted by the board. A |
of the charter is available on our website at wwalyenergy.com The charter requires the audit committee to appin advance all aut
and non-audit services to be provided by our inddpat registered public accounting firm. All seesaeported in the audit, audélated, ta
and all other fee categories above were approvetdégudit committee in advance.
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Part IV
ltem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedule

(a) Documents filed as part of this ref
(1) Index to Consolidated Financial Statem

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounfinm

Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2@l 2Gi8

Consolidated Statements of Income for the years@iecember 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Incomthéoyears ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the yaaied December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012

Consolidated Statements of Equity for the yeargdridecember 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(2) Index to Consolidated Financial Statement Sche

Page in
Form 10-K

57

58

59

60

62

63

61

All schedules are omitted since the required infiion is not present in or not present in amounficgent to require submission of t

schedule, or because the information requireddisiited in the consolidated financial statementsabes thereto.

(3) Exhibits
See Index to Exhibits on pages 133 to 139.

HOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.
SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Resyigthas duly caused this report to be

signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatyp authorized.

HOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.
(Registrant)

By: HEP LOGISTICS HOLDINGS, L.P.
its General Partner

By: HOLLY LOGISTIC SERVICES, L.L.C.
its General Partner

Date: February 25, 2015 /sl Michael C. Jennings

Michael C. Jennings
Chief Executive Officer
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
the registrant and in the capacities and on thesdatlicated.

Date: February 25, 2015 /sl Michael C. Jennings
Michael C. Jennings
Chief Executive Officer and Director

Date: February 25, 2015 /s/ Bruce R. Shaw
Bruce R. Shaw
President

Date: February 25, 2015 /s/ Douglas S. Aron

Douglas S. Aron
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office
(Principal Financial Officer)

Date: February 25, 2015 /s/ Kenneth P. Norwood
Kenneth P. Norwood
Vice President and Controller
(Principal Accounting Officer)

Date: February 25, 2015 /sl Matthew P. Clifton
Matthew P. Clifton
Chairman of the Board

Date: February 25, 2015 /s/ Charles M. Darling, IV
Charles M. Darling, IV
Director

Date: February 25, 2015 /s/ William J. Gray
William J. Gray
Director

Date: February 25, 2015 s/ Jerry W. Pinkerton
Jerry W. Pinkerton
Director

Date: February 25, 2015 /sl P. Dean Ridenour
P. Dean Ridenour
Director

Date: February 25, 2015 /s/ William P. Stengel
William P. Stengel
Director

Date: February 25, 2015 /sl James G. Townsend
James G. Townsend
Director
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Exhibit Index

Exhibit
Number Description

21 Purchase and Sale Agreement, dated February 28, Bé8veen Holly Corporation, Navajo Pipeline QoR., Navajo Refinin
Company, L.L.C., Woods Cross Refining Company, C.L..Holly Energy Partners, L.P., Holly Energy Pars- Operating
L.P., HEP Pipeline, L.L.C. and HEP Woods Cross,.C.L(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 ofgR&ant's Form &
Current Report dated February 27, 2008, File NG-82225).

2.2 Asset Sale and Purchase Agreement, dated Octoh20Q9, between Holly Refining & Marketingrulsa LLC, HEP Tulsa LL(
and Sinclair Tulsa Refining Company (incorporatgdréference to Exhibit 2.1 of Registrant's ForrK &urrent Report date
October 21, 2009, File No. 001-32225).

3.1 First Amended and Restated Agreement of Limitedrieaship of Holly Energy Partners, L.P. (incorpethty reference
Exhibit 3.1 of Registrant's Quarterly Report onrRdr0-Q for its quarterly period ended June 30, 26@é No. 001-32225).

3.2 Amendment No. 1 to the First Amended and Restatg@ément of Limited Partnership of Holly Energy tRars, L.P., date
February 28, 2005 (incorporated by reference toiltitxB.1 of Registrant's Form R-Current Report dated February 28, 2(
File No. 001-32225).

3.3 Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restatgément of Limited Partnership of Holly Energy tRars, L.P., date
July 6, 2005 (incorporated by reference to Exishilt of Registrant's Form 8-K Current Report datdgt 8, 2005, File No. 001-
32225).

3.4 Amendment No. 3 to the First Amended and Restatgément of Limited Partnership of Holly Energy tRars, L.P., date
April 11, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhihil of Registrant's Form B-Current Report dated April 15, 2008, File |
001-32225).

35 Limited Partial Waiver of Incentive Distribution grits under the First Amended and Restated Agreeafdnmited Partnershi
of Holly Energy Partners, L.P., dated July 12, 2Qib2orporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of Régist's Form & Current
Report dated July 12, 2012, File No. 001-32225).

3.6 Amendment No. 4 to the First Amended and Restatgeéément of Limited Partnership of Holly Energy tRars, L.P., date
January 16, 2013 (incorporated by reference tol#ixBil of Registrant's Form IB-Current Report dated January 16, 2013,
No. 001-32225).

3.7 First Amended and Restated Agreement of Limitedtreaship of Holly Energy Partners Operating Company, L.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 of Ragists Quarterly Report on Form T®for its quarterly period ended June
2004, File No. 001-32225).

3.8 First Amended and Restated Agreement of Limitedrieeship of HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P. (incorpech by reference |
Exhibit 3.4 of Registrant's Quarterly Report onrRdr0-Q for its quarterly period ended June 30, 26W@é No. 001-32225).

3.9 First Amended and Restated Limited Liability Comp#&greement of Holly Logistic Services, L.L.C. (onporated by referen:
to Exhibit 3.5 of Registrant's Quarterly ReportFrm 10-Q for its quarterly period ended June 8042 File No. 001-32225).

3.10 Amendment No. 1 to the First Amended and Restabadtdd Liability Company Agreement of Holly LogistServices, L.L.C
dated April 27, 2011 (incorporated by referenc&xbibit 3.1 of Registrant's Form8-Current Report dated May 3, 2011, F
No. 001-32225).

3.11 First Amended and Restated Limited Liability Compakgreement of HEP Logistics GP, L.L.C. (incorpedtby reference |
Exhibit 3.6 of Registrant's Quarterly Report onfRdr0-Q for its quarterly period ended June 30, 26Wé No. 001-32225).

4.1 Indenture, dated March 10, 2010, among Holly Ené&tgstners, L.P., Holly Energy Finance Corp., tHeotGuarantors and U.
Bank National Association, providing for the issoarf 8.25% Senior Notes due 2018 (incorporatecefsrence to Exhibit 4.
of Registrant's Form 8-K Current Report dated Marth2010, File No. 001-32225).

4.2 First Supplemental Indenture, dated April 14, 20di@Bong Holly Energy Storage-Tulsa LLC, Holly Enei§oragetovington
LLC, Holly Energy Partners, L.P., Holly Energy Fit& Corp., the other Guarantors and U.S. Bank Naliéssociatio!
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 of Ragists Quarterly Report on Form T®for its quarterly period ended June
2010, File No. 001-32225).

4.3 Second Supplemental Indenture, dated June 4, 2000ng HEP Operations LLC, Holly Energy Partner®.LHolly Energ)
Finance Corp., the other Guarantors and U.S. Baatlohal Association (incorporated by reference xtbikit 4.4 of Registrant
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for its quarterlyipgrended June 30, 2010, File No. 001-32225).

4.4 Third Supplemental Indenture, dated December 23,1 2Gmong Cheyenne Logistics LLC, El Dorado LogsstiLC, Holly
Energy Partners, L.P., Holly Energy Finance Cdipe, other Guarantors and U.S. Bank National Assiocigincorporated b
reference to Exhibit 4.16 of Registrant's Annuap&e on Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended Decenfie 2011, File No. 001-
32225)
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4.5 Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated August 6, 2ah@ng HEP UNEV Holdings LLC, HEP UNEV Pipeline €| Holly
Energy Partners, L.P., Holly Energy Finance Cdipe, other Guarantors and U.S. Bank National Assiocigincorporated b
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Registrant's Quart&gport on Form 1@ for its quarterly period ended September 30, 2612
No. 001-32225).

4.6 Indenture, dated March 12, 2012, among Holly Enétgstners, L.P., Holly Energy Finance Corp., thepoGuarantors and U.
Bank National Association, providing for the issoarf 6.50% Senior Notes due 2020 (incorporatetefgrence to Exhibit 4.
of Registrant's Form 8-K Current Report dated Mar2h2012, File No. 001-32225).

4.7 First Supplemental Indenture, dated August 6, 2@tdpng HEP UNEV Holdings LLC, HEP UNEV Pipeline LLEolly
Energy Partners, L.P., Holly Energy Finance Cdipe, other Guarantors and U.S. Bank National Assiocigincorporated b
reference to Exhibit 4.2 of Registrant's Quart&bport on Form 1@ for its quarterly period ended September 30, 2&12
No. 001-32225).

10.1 Mortgage, Line of Credit Mortgage and Deed of Trdsited February 29, 2008, by HEP Pipeline, L.fo€the benefit of Holly
Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhilfit2lof Registrant's Form IB-Current Report dated March 6, 2008, File
001-32225).

10.2 Mortgage, Line of Credit Mortgage and Deed of Trdsted February 29, 2008, by HEP Pipeline, L.lfo€the benefit of Holly
Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit3lof Registrant's Form 8-K Current Report dateatdd 6, 2008, File No.
001-32225).

10.3 Mortgage, Line of Credit Mortgage and Deed of Trdsited February 29, 2008, by HEP Pipeline, L.lfo€the benefit of Holly
Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhilfit4lof Registrant's Form IB-Current Report dated March 6, 2008, File
001-32225).

104 Mortgage and Deed of Trust, dated February 29, 2@8 HEP Pipeline, L.L.C. for the benefit of Hollgorporatior
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 of Regist's Form 8-K Current Report dated March 6, 200i@ No. 001-32225).

10.5 Mortgage and Deed of Trust, dated February 29, 2@8 HEP Pipeline, L.L.C. for the benefit of Hollgorporatior
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 of R&gist's Form 8-K Current Report dated March 6, 200i@ No. 001-32225).

10.6 Fee and Leasehold Deed of Trust, dated Februarg@®@®, by HEP Woods Cross, L.L.C. for the benefiHolly Corporatior
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 of Regist's Form 8-K Current Report dated March 6, 200i@ No. 001-32225).

10.7 Second Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dagbrlary 14, 2011, among Holly Energy Partne@®perating, L.P
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as administrative agent &stiing bank, Union Bank, N.A., as syndicationrag8BVA Compas:
Bank and U.S. Bank N.A., as cimcumentation agents and certain other lendersrfiocated by reference to Exhibit 10.1
Registrant's Form 8-K Current Report dated Febra8r\2011, File No. 001-32225).

10.8 Agreement and Amendment No. 1 to Second AmendedRasthted Credit Agreement, dated February 3, 2&hdng Holly
Energy Partners ©Operating, L.P., certain of its subsidiaries agtas guarantors, Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as adinatige
agent, an issuing bank and a lender and certaiar démders party thereto (incorporated by referetacdxhibit 10.1 o
Registrant's Form 8-K Current Report dated Febr@a®012, File No. 001-32225).

10.9 Agreement and Amendment No. 2 to Second AmendedRewdated Credit Agreement, dated June 29, 201@ngrhlolly
Energy Partners ©Operating, L.P., certain of its subsidiaries agtas guarantors, Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as adinatige
agent, an issuing bank and lender and certain tghders party thereto (incorporated by referendexhibit 10.1 of Registrant
Form 8-K Current Report dated June 29, 2012, Fde(01-32225).

10.10 Amendment No. 3 to Second Amended and Restatedt@meement and Amendment No. 1 to Second AmeraietRestate
Security Agreement, dated November 22, 2013, Hilhergy Partners ©Operating, L.P., certain of its subsidiaries agtat
guarantors, Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as administeatigent, an issuing bank and lender and certaier dénders party there
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of Regist's Form 8-K Current Report dated November 28,3, File No. 001-
32225).

10.11  Pipelines and Terminals Agreement, dated Febru&y2P05, between Holly Energy Partners, L.P. andODALUSA, LP
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of Regist's Form 8-K Current Report dated February Z®)5, File No. 001-
32225).

10.12  First Amendment to Pipelines and Terminals Agrednieiween Holly Energy Partners, L.P. and ALON U3#&, datec
September 1, 2008 (incorporated by reference tabiiixh0.4 of Registrant's Quarterly Report on FatthQ for its quarterh
period ended June 30, 2011, File No. 001-32225).

10.13  Second Amendment to Pipelines and Terminals Agreemetween Holly Energy Partners, L.P. and ALON U&R, datec
March 1, 2011 (incorporated by reference to ExHibits of Registrant's Quarterly Report on FormQ@@r its quarterly perio
ended June 30, 2011, File No. 001-32225).

10.14  Third Amendment to Pipelines and Terminals Agreentetween Holly Energy Partners, L.P. and ALON U8R, dated Jun
6, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1& &Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form QCoer its quarterly period end:
June 30, 2011, File No. 001-32225).
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10.28

10.29
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Fourth Amendment to Pipelines and Terminals Agragnbetween Holly Energy Partners, L.P. and ALON U%R, datec
October 6, 2014 (incorporated by reference to BEkAib.3 of Registrant's Quarterly Report on FormQfor its quarterly perio
ended September 30, 2014, File No. 001-32225).

First Letter Agreement with respect to Pipelined @rrminals Agreement between Holly Energy Partrie. and ALON USA
LP, dated January 25, 2005 (incorporated by reéerén Exhibit 10.1 of Registrant's Quarterly RepmmtForm 10Q for its
quarterly period ended June 30, 2011, File No. 82425).

Second Letter Agreement with respect to Pipelinab Berminals Agreement between Holly Energy PastnerP. and ALOD
USA, LP, dated June 29, 2007 (incorporated by eefee to Exhibit 10.2 of Registrant's Quarterly Repa Form 10 for its
quarterly period ended June 30, 2011, File No. 32425).

Third Letter Agreement with respect to Pipelinesl dierminals Agreement between Holly Energy Partnef8. and ALON
USA, LP, dated April 1, 2011 (incorporated by refere to Exhibit 10.3 of Registrant's Quarterly Repo Form 109 for its
quarterly period ended June 30, 2011, File No. 82425).

Corrected Version dated October 10, 2007 of Amemiraed Supplement to Pipeline Lease Agreement tefie@ugust 31
2007 between HEP Pipeline Assets, Limited Partigrahd Alon USA, LP (incorporated by reference twhibit 10.1 ol
Registrant's Form 8-K Current Report dated Octdle2007, File No. 001-32225)

LLC Interest Purchase Agreement, dated June 1,,2888ng Holly Corporation, Navajo Pipeline Co., LaAd Holly Energ
Partners - Operating, L.P. (incorporated by refeedio Exhibit 10.1 of Registrant's Fornk8current Report dated June 5, 2C
File No. 001-32225).

Amended and Restated Intermediate Pipelines Agregmated June 1, 2009, among Holly CorporatiorvdiaRefining
Company, L.L.C., Holly Energy Partners, L.P., Hdllgergy Partners - Operating, L.P., HEP Pipeline,C., Lovington-
Artesia, L.L.C., HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P., Hpllogistic Services, L.L.C. and HEP Logistics GR,.C. (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 of Registrant's Form &itrent Report dated June 5, 2009, File No. 00128p2

Amendment to Amended and Restated IntermediateliRseAgreement, dated December 9, 2010, among jbldrefining
Company, L.L.C., Holly Energy Partners, L.P., Holnergy Partners - Operating, L.P., HEP Pipeling,.QC., Lovington-
Artesia, L.L.C., HEP Logistics Holdings, L.P., HpllLogistic Services, L.L.C. and HEP Logistics GPL..C. (incorporated b
reference to Exhibit 10.23 of Registrant's Annuap8t on Form 10k for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2010, Kt
001-32225).

Assignment and Assumption Agreement (Amended arglaiRa Intermediate Pipelines Agreement), effeclameuary 1, 201
between Navajo Refining Company, L.L.C. and HollgfiRing & Marketing Company LLC (incorporated byfeeence tc
Exhibit 10.24 of Registrant's Annual Report on FA®rK for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2Fl@ No. 001-32225).

Mortgage, Line of Credit Mortgage and Deed of Trdstted June 1, 2009, by Lovingténtesia, L.L.C. for the benefit of Holl
Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhili#4lof Registrant's Form 8-K Current Report datgnkJs, 2009, File No. 001-
32225).

Asset Purchase Agreement, dated August 1, 200%ebkeat Holly Refining & Marketing -Tulsa LLC and HEP Tulsa LL
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of Regist's Form 8-K Current Report dated August 6,2@0le No. 001-32225).

Tulsa Equipment and Throughput Agreement, dateduaug, 2009, between Holly Refining & Marketindulsa LLC and HEI
Tulsa LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit3L0f Registrant's Form B-Current Report dated August 6, 2009, File
001-32225).

Amendment to Tulsa Equipment and Throughput Agregnaated December 9, 2010, among Holly Refinindg/&rketing -
Tulsa LLC and HEP Tulsa LLC (incorporated by refe to Exhibit 10.28 of Registrant's Annual RemortForm 10K for its
fiscal year ended December 31, 2010, File No. QZA28).

Assignment and Assumption Agreement (Tulsa Equignaed Throughput Agreement), effective January (112 betwee
Holly Refining & Marketing -Tulsa, LLC and Holly Refining & Marketing Compahy C (incorporated by reference to Exhi
10.29 of Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-Kit®fiscal year ended December 31, 2010, File(®Nd.-32225).

Tulsa Purchase Option Agreement, dated August9,28etween Holly Refining & MarketingFulsa LLC and HEP Tulsa LL
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 of Regist's Form 8-K Current Report dated August 6, 200le No. 001-32225).

LLC Interest Purchase Agreement, dated Decemb@0Q9, among Holly Corporation, Navajo Pipeline AaR. and Holly
Energy Partners - Operating, L.P. (incorporatedréfgrence to Exhibit 10.1 of Registrant's FornK &urrent Report date
December 7, 2009, File No. 001-32225).

Asset Purchase Agreement, dated December 1, 2@88eén Holly Corporation, Navajo Pipeline Co., LaRd HEP Pipeline
L.L.C. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10fRegistrant's Form 8-K Current Report dated Deaamih 2009, File No. 001-
32225).

Pipeline Throughput Agreement, dated December @9 20etween Navajo Refining Company, L.L.C. andiy{Bhergy Partner
- Operating, L.P. (incorporated by reference toiBkixH0.4 of Registrant's Form IB-Current Report dated December 7, 2(
File No. 001-32225).
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10.33  Assignment and Assumption Agreement (Pipeline Tghput Agreement (Roadrunner)), effective JanuaB011, between
Navajo Refining Company, L.L.C. and Holly Refini8@gMarketing Company LLC (incorporated by referenodexhibit 10.34
of Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K forfisgal year ended December 31, 2010, File No. 02A28).

10.34  Form of Mortgage, Line of Credit Mortgage and Dexddlrust, to be entered into by HEP Pipeline L.Ladd Holly Energ
Partners, L.P. for the benefit of Holly Corporatincorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 of Régint's Form 8 Current
Report dated December 7, 2009, File No. 001-32225).

10.35 Form of Mortgage and Deed of Trust, to be enterdd by Roadrunner Pipeline, L.L.C for the benefitHolly Corporatior
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 of Regist's Form 8-K Current Report dated DecemberOnD92 File No. 001-
32225).

10.36  Form of Mortgage, Line of Credit Mortgage and Deédrust, to be entered into by Roadrunner Pipeline.C. for the benefi
of Holly Corporation (incorporated by referenceBrhibit 10.7 of Registrant's FormKB-Current Report dated Decembel
2009, File No. 001-32225).

10.37  Second Amended and Restated Crude Pipeline anchfjankgreement, dated July 16, 2013, among NavaijoiRg Company
L.L.C., Holly Refining & Marketing Company Woods Cross LLC, HollyFrontier Refining & Markegin LC, Holly Energy
Partnersperating, L.P., HEP Pipeline, LLC and HEP Wood®sSr L.L.C. (incorporated by reference to Exhikit3l of
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q fogitarterly period ended June 30, 2013, File No. 82425).

10.38 Amended and Restated Refined Product PipelinesTamthinals Agreement, entered into on December D92@ffective
February 1, 2009, among Navajo Refining Compani,@., Holly Refining & Marketing Company Woods Cross, Holl
Energy Partners ©Operating, L.P., HEP Pipeline Assets, Limited Renship, HEP Pipeline, LLC, HEP Refining Assets.|
HEP Refining, L.L.C., HEP Mountain Home, L.L.C. aH&P Woods Cross, L.L.C. (incorporated by refereioceéxhibit 10.9 o
Registrant's Form 8-K Current Report dated Decerb2009, File No. 001-32225).

10.39  Assignment and Assumption Agreement (Amended arsfafRe Refined Product Pipelines and Terminals égemnt), effectiv:
January 1, 2011, among Navajo Refining Company,Q.,LHolly Refining & Marketingwoods Cross and Holly Refining
Marketing Company LLC (incorporated by referenceéidnibit 10.40 of Registrant's Annual Report onrRdrOK for its fiscal
year ended December 31, 2010, File No. 001-32225).

10.40  First Amendment to Amended and Restated RefinedRtoPipelines and Terminals Agreement, enterea ont November
2013, effective September 30, 2013, among HollyfieorRefining & Marketing LLC, Holly Energy Partreer Operating, L.P
HEP Pipeline Assets, Limited Partnership, HEP RigelLLC, HEP Refining Assets, L.P., HEP Refinihg.,.C., HEP Mountait
Home, L.L.C. and HEP Woods Cross, L.L.C. (incorpedaby reference to Exhibit 10.42 of Registrantmial Report on Fori
10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 201k, [No. 001-32225).

10.41  Second Amended and Restated Throughput Agreemeicsdn Terminal), dated September 19, 2013 to kextfé June I
2013, by and among HollyFrontier Refining & MarkegiLLC, HEP Refining, L.L.C., and Holly Energy Pats -Operating
L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4R#gistrant's Quarterly Report on Form QOfor the quarterly period end
September 30, 2013, File No. 001-32225).

10.42 Indemnification Proceeds and Payments Allocatione&ment, dated December 1, 2009, between HollynRefi& Marketing -
Tulsa, LLC and HEP Tulsa LLC (incorporated by refere to Exhibit 10.2 of Registrant's FornK8Current Report date
December 7, 2009, File No. 001-32225).

10.43 LLC Interest Purchase Agreement, dated March 31028mong Holly Corporation, Holly Refining & Martkeg-Tulsa, LLC,
Lea Refining Company, HEP Tulsa LLC and HEP Refinih.L.C. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1@f Registrant’
Form 8-K Current Report dated April 6, 2010, File.l001-32225).

10.44  Second Amended and Restated Pipelines, Tankagecanihg Rack Throughput Agreement, dated Augus281]1, between
Holly Refining and Marketing-Tulsa LLC, HEP Tuls&éC and Holly Energy Storage - Tulsa LLC (incorpeby reference to
Exhibit 10.1 of Registrant's Form 8-K Current Reamtated September 1, 2011, File No. 001-32225).

10.45  Assignment and Assumption Agreement (First Ameraietl Restated Pipelines, Tankage and Loading Raughput
Agreement (Tulsa East)), effective January 1, 20&tween Holly Refining & Marketing-Tulsa, LLC ahtblly Refining &
Marketing Company LLC (incorporated by referenc&ihibit 10.45 of Registrant's Annual Report onrRdrO-K for its fiscal
year ended December 31, 2010, File No. 001-32225).

10.46 Loading Rack Throughput Agreement (Lovington), del#éarch 31, 2010, between Navajo Refining Comparily.C. and Holly
Energy Storage-Lovington LLC (incorporated by refese to Exhibit 10.3 of Registrant's Form 8-K Cntrieeport dated April
6, 2010, File No. 001-32225).

10.47  First Amended and Restated Lease and Access Agne€mest Tulsa), dated March 31, 2010, betweenyHdifining &
Marketing-Tulsa, LLC, HEP Tulsa LLC and Holly Engr8torage-Tulsa LLC (incorporated by reference:tbikit 10.5 of
Registrant's Form 8-K Current Report dated Apr2®@10, File No. 001-32225).

10.48 Pipeline Systems Operating Agreement, dated Fep&)&010, among Navajo Refining Company, L.L.GalRefining
Company, Woods Cross Refining Company, L.L.C., HBEfining & Marketing - Tulsa LLC and Holly Energiartners-
Operating, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Eixfib.1 of Registrant's Form 8-K Current Reporiedfebruary 9, 2010, File
No. 001-32225).
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10.49  First Amendment to Pipeline Systems Operating Agie®, dated March 31, 2010, among Navajo Refiniagany, L.L.C.,
Lea Refining Company, Woods Cross Refining Comparly.C., Holly Refining & Marketing-Tulsa, LLC andolly Energy
Partners-Operating, L.P. (incorporated by refereadexhibit 10.6 of Registrant's Form 8-K Currergrt dated April 6, 2010,
File No. 001-32225).

10.50 LLC Interest Purchase Agreement, dated Novemb209], among HollyFrontier Corporation, Frontier iRiefg LLC, Frontiel
El Dorado Refining LLC, Holly Energy Partner©perating, L.P. and Holly Energy Partners, L.Rcdrporated by reference
Exhibit 10.1 of Registrant's Form 8-K Current Reptated November 10, 2011, File No. 001-32225).

10.51 First Amended and Restated Tankage, Loading RagiCande Oil Receiving Throughput Agreement (Cheggndated Janua
11, 2012, effective November 1, 2011, between keomRefining LLC and Cheyenne Logistics LLC (incorpted by referenc
to Exhibit 10.54 of Registrant's Annual Report anr 10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31,12Fle No. 001-32225).

10.52  First Amended and Restated Pipeline Delivery, Tgekand Loading Rack Throughput Agreement (El Doyadated Janual
11, 2012 effective November 1, 2011, between FeoriEl Dorado Refining LLC and El Dorado LogistickQ. (incorporated b
reference to Exhibit 10.55 of Registrant's AnnuapBt on Form 10k for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, Kite
001-32225).

10.53 Second Amended and Restated Pipeline Delivery, dgaland Loading Rack Throughput Agreement (El Dmyadhated Janua
7, 2014, between Frontier El Dorado Refining LLQIdf Dorado Logistics LLC (incorporated by refererto Exhibit 10.1 ¢
Registrant's Annual Report on Form 8-K Current Regated January 13, 2014, File No. 001-32225).

10.54 Eighth Amended and Restated Omnibus Agreementddaigy 16, 2013, among HollyFrontier Corporatiomllid Energy
Partners, L.P. and certain of their respective iglidr$es (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10f2Registrant's Form B-
Current Report dated July 22, 2013, File No. 0022%).

10.55 Ninth Amended and Restated Omnibus Agreement, daedary 7, 2014, among HollyFrontier Corporatiblioj]ly Energy
Partners, L.P. and certain of their respective islidiges (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10f2Registrant's Form B-
Current Report dated January 13, 2014, File No-3#PR25).

10.56  Tenth Amended and Restated Omnibus Agreement, Geptember 26, 2014, by and among HollyFrontiep@tion, Holly
Energy Partners, L.P. and certain of their respedibsidiaries (incorporated by reference to Ekhilb2 of Registrant's Curre
Report on Form 8-K filed September 29, 2014, Fite 001-32225).

10.57 Lease and Access Agreement (Cheyenne), dated Nerei2011, between Frontier Refining LLC and Clmeye Logistic:
LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 adgistrant's Form 8-K Current Report dated Novenifier2011, File No. 001-
32225).

10.58 First Amendment to Lease and Access Agreement @imm), effective June 5, 2012, between Frontieinitef LLC and
Cheyenne Logistics LLC (incorporated by referereé&xhibit 10.62 of Registrant's Annual Report onrRd 0K for its fiscal
year ended December 31, 2014, File No. 001-32225).

10.59 Lease and Access Agreement (El Dorado), dated Nbge®, 2011, between Frontier El Dorado RefiningCLand El Dorad
Logistics LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibix6 of Registrant's Formi-Current Report dated November 10, 2011,
No. 001-32225).

10.60  First Amendment to Lease and Access Agreement (fEadb), effective August 15, 2012, between FrorieDorado Refining
LLC and El Dorado Logistics LLC (incorporated byeaeence to Exhibit 10.64 of Registrant's Annual &&pn Form 1K for
its fiscal year ended December 31, 2014, File N4-82225).

10.61  Second Amendment to Lease and Access AgreemerDdEdo), effective December 5, 2012, between Feoril Doradc
Refining LLC and EIl Dorado Logistics LLC (incorpoed by reference to Exhibit 10.65 of Registrant®dal Report on Fori
10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 201k, [No. 001-32225).

10.62  Third Amendment to Lease and Access Agreement (Eh@o), dated January 7, 2014, between Frontidddehdo Refining
LLC and El Dorado Logistics LLC (incorporated byearence to Exhibit 10.66 of Registrant's Annual &&pn Form 1K for
its fiscal year ended December 31, 2014, File N4-82225).

10.63  Mortgage, dated January 31, 2012, by Cheyenne liegitLC for the benefit of HollyFrontier Corporati (incorporated b
reference to Exhibit 10.61 of Registrant's Annuap8&t on Form 10k for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, Kt
001-32225).

10.64 Mortgage and Deed of Trust, dated January 31, 200 EI Dorado Logistics LLC for the benefit of Hgfirontier Corporatio
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of Regist's Quarterly Report on Form T®for its quarterly period ended Mat
31, 2012, File No. 001-32225).

10.65 Purchase Agreement, dated February 28, 2012, aidollg Energy Partners, L.P., Holly Energy Financer, each of th
guarantors party thereto and Citigroup Global Mtgkénc., UBS Securities LLC and Wells Fargo Sewmsj LLC, as
representatives of the initial purchasers namedeihg(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1Régistrant's Form 8&-
Current Report dated March 5, 2012, File No. 0022%).

10.66  LLC Interest Purchase Agreement, dated July 122 28tnong HollyFrontier Corporation, Holly Energyrtars, L.P and HE
UNEV Holdings LLC (incorporated by reference to kbih10.5 of Registrant's Quarterly Report on FdnQ for the quarterl
period ended June 30, 2012, File No. 001-32225).
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Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agnent of HEP UNEV Holdings LLC, dated July 12, 20aghong HEI
UNEV Holdings LLC, Holly Energy Partners, L.P. addllyFrontier Holdings LLC (incorporated by refemnto Exhibit 10.7 ¢
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q fordharterly period ended June 30, 2012, File No. 89225).

Transportation Services Agreement, dated July 0&32between HollyFrontier Refining & Marketing LL&hd Holly Energ
Partners-Operating, L.P. (incorporated by referdndexhibit 10.1 of Registrant's FormkBCurrent Report dated July 22, 20
File No. 001-32225).

Amended and Restated Transportation Services Agneemated September 26, 2014, by and between FFioliyier Refining &
Marketing LLC and Holly Energy Partne@perating, L.P. (incorporated by reference to EixHif.1 of Registrant's Curre
Report on Form 8-K filed September 29, 2014, Fite 001-32225).

Holly Energy Partners, L.P. LoriBerm Incentive Plan (as amended and restated iefeeebruary 10, 2012) (incorporated
reference to Exhibit 10.1 of Registrant's Form &itrent Report dated April 30, 2012, File No. 0®R35).

First Amendment to the Holly Energy Partners, LLBng-Term Incentive Plan, effective January 16, 2018diporated b
reference to Exhibit 10.68 of Registrant's Annuap8t on Form 10k for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2012, Kt
001-32225).

Form of Restricted Unit Agreement (without Perfonoa Vesting) (incorporated by reference to Exhilit2 of Registrant
Form 8-K Current Report dated August 4, 2005, Rite 001-32225).

Form of Holly Energy Partners, L.P. Indemnificatidgreement to be entered into with officers anectiors of Holly Logistic
Services, L.L.C. (incorporated by reference to Bxhl0.2 of Registrant's Form 8-Current Report dated February 18, 2(
File No. 001-32225).

HollyFrontier Corporation Executive Nonqualified fleeed Compensation Plan (incorporated by refereaadexhibit 10.73 o
Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for iteéikyear ended December 31, 2012, File No. 001-8R22

Holly Energy Partners, L.P. Change in Control Agneat Policy (incorporated by reference to Exhilfit3lof Registrant's For
8-K Current Report dated February 18, 2011, File 001-32225).

Form of Change in Control Agreement (incorporatgddference to Exhibit 10.4 of Registrant's Forid &urrent Report date
February 18, 2011, File No. 001-32225).

Form of Performance Unit Agreement (incorporateddfgrence to Exhibit 10.2 of Registrant's Quayt&éport on Form 1@
for its quarterly period ended June 30, 2010, Ribe 001-32225).

Amended and Restated Annual Incentive Plan (incatpd by reference to Exhibit 10.77 of RegistraAitiaual Report on Fori
10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2012, [No. 001-32225).

Form of Performance Unit Agreement (Chairman) (fpooated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of Registsa@uarterly Report ¢
Form 10-Q for its quarterly period ended March 3113, File No. 001-32225).

Form of Performance Unit Agreement (Executive) ¢iporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of Regidtsa@Quarterly Report ¢
Form 10-Q for its quarterly period ended March 3113, File No. 001-32225).

Form of Restricted Unit Agreement (Employee) (immoated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of Registea@uarterly Report ¢
Form 10-Q for its quarterly period ended March 3113, File No. 001-32225).

Form of Notice of Grant of Restricted Units (Empey (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 efRtrant's Quarter
Report on Form 10-Q for its quarterly period endfatch 31, 2013, File No. 001-32225).

Form of Restricted Unit Agreement (Executive Chainn (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.86Refgistrant's Annui
Report on Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended DebenB1, 2014, File No. 001-32225).

Form of Notice of Grant of Restricted Units (ExéeatChairman) (incorporated by reference to Exhilfit87 of Registrant
Annual Report on Form 10-K for its fiscal year edd@ecember 31, 2014, File No. 001-32225).

Form of Amended and Restated Restricted Unit AgesgrtChairman) (incorporated by reference to ExHibBil of Registrant
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for its quarterlyipgrended June 30, 2014, File No. 001-32225).

Form of Amended and Restated Performance Unit Ageeé¢ (Chairman) (2012 Grant) (incorporated by exiee to Exhibi
10.2 of Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 1fGts quarterly period ended June 30, 2014, Ribe 001-32225).

Form of Amended and Restated Performance Unit Ageeé¢ (Chairman) (2013 Grant) (incorporated by exiee to Exhibi
10.3 of Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 1fGts quarterly period ended June 30, 2014, Rite 001-32225).

Form of Notice of Grant of Restricted Units (Direxs) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5R&fgistrant's Quarter
Report on Form 10-Q for its quarterly period en@egptember 30, 2013, File No. 001-32225).

Form of Notice of Grant of Restricted Units (Direxs) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4R&fgistrant's Quarter
Report on Form 10-Q for its quarterly period en8egptember 30, 2014, File No. 001-32225).

Form of Restricted Unit Agreement (Directors) (immorated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 of Registeauarterly Report ¢
Form 10-Q for its quarterly period ended Septendier2013, File No. 001-32225).

-138 -




10.91+

21.1*
23.1*
31.1*
31.2*
32.1**
32.2**
101++

Form of Restricted Unit Agreement (Directors) (imporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 of Registeatuarterly Report ¢
Form 10-Q for its quarterly period ended Septender2014, File No. 001-32225).

Subsidiaries of Registrant.

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer under Siect 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Certification of Chief Financial Officer under Sieet 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Certification of Chief Executive Officer under Sect 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Certification of Chief Financial Officer under Siect 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

The following financial information from Holly Engy Partners, L.P.’s Annual Report on FormK®@er the fiscal year ende
December 31, 2014, formatted in XBRL (ExtensiblesiBass Reporting Language): (i) Consolidated Baasheets
(ii) Consolidated Statements of Income, (iii) Cdidated Statements of Comprehensive Income, (iv)sotidated Statements
Cash Flows, (v) Consolidated Statement of Partrigysity, and (vi) Notes to Consolidated Financi@t&ments.

* Filed herewith.

** Furnished herewith.

+ Constitutes management contracts or compensplang or arrangements.
++ Filed electronically herewith.
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HOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.

SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT

Name of Entity Organization

HEP Fin-Tex/Trust-River, L.P. Texas
HEP Logistics GP, L.L.C Delaware
HEP Mountain Home, L.L.C. Delaware
HEP Navajo Southern, L.P. Delaware
HEP Pipeline Assets, Limited Partnership elre
HEP Pipeline GP, L.L.C. Delaware
HEP Pipeline, L.L.C. Delaware

HEP Refining GP, L.L.C. Delaware
HEP Refining Assets, L.P. Delaware
HEP Refining, L.L.C. Delaware
HEP SLC, LLC Delaware

HEP Tulsa LLC Delaware

HEP Woods Cross, L.L.C. Delaware

HEP UNEV Holdings LLC Delaware

HEP UNEV Pipeline LLC Delaware

Holly Energy Finance Corp. Delaware

Holly Energy Partners — Operating, LP.  Delaware
Holly Energy Storage — Lovington LLC  Delaware
Cheyenne Logistics LLC Delaware

El Dorado Logistics LLC Delaware
Lovington-Artesia, L.L.C Delaware

Roadrunner Pipeline, L.L.C. Delaware

UNEYV Pipeline, LLC Delaware

State of
Incorporation or

(1) Holly Energy Partners - Operating, L.P. alseglbusiness as Holly Energy Partners.

Exhibit 21.1



Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
We consent to the incorporation by reference irfélewing Registration Statements:
(1) Registration Statement (Form S-3 No. 338304) of Holly Energy Partners, L.
(2) Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 334784) of Holly Energy Partners, L.P.,
(3) Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 3#2865) of Holly Energy Partners, L
of our reports dated February 25, 2015, with resfiethe consolidated financial statements of H&lhergy Partners, L.I

and the effectiveness of internal control over fiicial reporting of Holly Energy Partners, L.P.,lirded in this Annu:
Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended Decembe2B814.

/sl Ernst & Young LLI

Dallas, Texas
February 25, 2015



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION

[, Michael C. Jennings, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on FornKl6f Holly Energy Partners, L.

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisleading with respect to tl
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeamtd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this
report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officers drate responsible for establishing and maintainiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a. designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures designed under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isifige prepared,;

b. designed such internal control over financial répgr or caused such internal control over finahegorting to be designe
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodgiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataace with generally accepted accounting principles

c. evaluated the effectiveness of the registrati§slosure controls and procedures and presenteuisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyeldis report based on
such evaluation; and

d. disclosed in this report any change in thestegit’s internal control over financial reportitiat occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regis's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaft, the registrant’s internal control over finalceporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officers drtthive disclosed, based on our most recent evatuafiinternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent
function):

a. all significant deficiencies and material weadses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrdgistrant’s ability to record, process, summaaizd report financial
information; and

b. any fraud, whether or not material, that ineslvnanagement or other employees who have a si@mifiole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: February 25, 2015 /sl Michael C. Jennings

Michael C. Jennings
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.Z
CERTIFICATION

I, Douglas S. Aron, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on FornKl6f Holly Energy Partners, L.

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisleading with respect to tl
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemamd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this
report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officers drate responsible for establishing and maintainiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a. designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedutes tesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhubsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isihg prepared;

b. designed such internal control over financial répgr or caused such internal control over finahegorting to be designe
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodgiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataace with generally accepted accounting principles

c. evaluated the effectiveness of the registrati§slosure controls and procedures and presenteuisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyeldis report based on
such evaluation; and

d. disclosed in this report any change in thestegit’s internal control over financial reportititat occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regig's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaf, the registrant’s internal control over finateeporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officers drtthve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuafiinternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’s board of directors p@rsons performing the equivalent
function):

a. all significant deficiencies and material weadses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrdgistrant’s ability to record, process, summaaizd report financial
information; and

b. any fraud, whether or not material, that ineslvynanagement or other employees who have a samtifiole in the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: February 25, 2015 /sl Douglas S. Aron
Douglas S. Aron

Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER OF HOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

In connection with the accompanying report on FAGK for the annual period ended December 31, 2014fidedtl with the Securities al
Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “R@pdrtMichael C. Jennings, Chief Executive Officertddlly Logistic Services, L.L.C
the general partner of HEP Logistics Holdings, L fRe general partner of Holly Energy Partners, {te “Company”),hereby certify
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A2002, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremenit$Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExcleaAgt of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairhegents, in all material respects, the financialdition and results of operations of
Company.

Date: February 25, 2015 /sl Michael C. Jennings
Michael C. Jennings
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 32.

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER OF HOLLYFRONTIER CORPORATION
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

In connection with the accompanying report on FAGK for the annual period ended December 31, 2014fidedtl with the Securities al
Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “R8@pdrtDouglas S. Aron, Executive Vice President ande€Rinancial Officer of Holl
Logistic Services, L.L.C., the general partner dERHLogistics Holdings, L.P., the general partnerHaflly Energy Partners, L.P (t
“Company”), hereby certify, pursuant to Section @@6he Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the S#earExchange Act of 1934; a

2. The information contained in the Report fairly mets, in all material respects, the financial ctiodiand results of operations of
Company.

Date: February 25, 2015 /sl Douglas S. Aron

Douglas S. Aron

Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer



